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SUNSHINE ORDINANCE 
TASK FORCE 

DATE DECISION ISSUED 
December 2, 2020 

City Hall 
1 Dr Carlton B. Goodlett Place, Room 244 

San Francisco, CA 94102-.4689 
Tel. No. (415) 554-7724 

ORDER OF DETERMINATION 
January 12, 2021 

Fax No. (415) 554-7854 
TTD/TTYNo. (415) 554-5227 

CASE TITLE - Stephen Malloy v. Department of Human Resources 
(File No. 19140) 

FACTS OF THE CASE 

The following petition/complaint was filed with the Sunshine Ordinance Task Force 
(SOTF): 

File No. 19140: Complaint filed by Stephen Malloy against the Department of 
Human Resources for allegedly violating Administrative Code (Sunshine 
Ordinance), Sections 67.21 and 67.25, by failing to respond to a request for public 
records in a timely and/or complete manner. 

HEARING ON THE COMPLAINT 

On September 15, 2020, the Complaint Committee acting in its capacity to hear 
petitions/complaints heard the matter. 

Stephen Malloy (Petitioner) provided a summary of the complaint and requested 
the Committee to find a violation. Mr. Malloy stated that this matter began in 
November 2019. Mr. Malloy stated that he received six emails on November 14 
which were heavily redacted. Mr. Malloy contends that the City Attorney's Office 
unlawfully requested that the Department of Human Resources not release any 
records. Mr. Malloy stated that his case is rooted in bias and discrimination. Mr. 
Malloy stated that this matter regards official misconduct of the City Attorney by 
clearly directing Human Resources to not release records or redact them 
correctly. 

The Respondent was not present for the hearing and did not inform the SOTF 
Administrator of their absence. 

The Committee referred the matter to the SOTF. 
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On December 2, 2020, the SOTF held a hearing to review the recommendation from 
Committee and/or to review the merits of the petition/complaint. 

Stephen Malloy (Petitioner) provided a summary of the complaint and requested 
the Committee to find a violation. Mr. Malloy originally filed his original complaint 
in November 2019 and allowed an extension of time to respond on January 14, 
2020. Mr. Malloy asked the SOTF go to page 2273 to see Human Resources' 
failure to cite the appropriate redaction laws. Mr. Malloy also noted pages 2287 
- 2289 where there are other examples of improper redactions. Mr. Malloy also 
noted Sunshine and Brown Act violations because he was not provided records 
other than blacked out pages. Mr. Malloy specifically requested records showing 
meeting notices, texts and other things that should have been provided. Mr. 
Malloy stated that as an independent contractor with the City of San Francisco an 
investigation of discrimination should have been conducted against the 
Department of Public Health. Mr. Malloy asked for 67.34 violation of willful 
misconduct on Micki Callahan and the Department of Human Resources. 

The Respondent was not present for the hearing and did not inform the 
Administrator of their absence. 

Mr. Malloy stated he is aware that Department of Public Health employee Vien 
was advised by the City Attorney to not release any records. Mr. Malloy opined 
that the Department of Human Resources saw the order of the City Attorney. Mr. 
Malloy was never sent records that invoked attorney/client priviJege. Mr. Malloy 
stated that Susan Gard and Micki Callahan were communicating about him and 
stated that they should meet and have that discussion. Mr. Malloy stated that the 
subject of the meeting was to conduct an investigation on Mr. Malloy. 

Chair Wolfe noted that if UCSF was a contractor for hire. Chair Wolfe asked if 
they were meeting as a deliberative body or an advisory board or committee? 
Chair Wolfe believes that to be a Human Resources issue, however regarding 
the redactions, SOTF needs to determine if that record is public. 

A question and answer period occurred. The parties were provided an 
opportunity for rebuttals. 

Mr. Malloy stated that the subject of himself in relationship to the City is that Ms. 
Callahan established a local rule that you can be called "a nigger," and her office 
did nothing. Mr. Malloy stated that it was City policy that Ms. Callahan was not 
going to administer a claim. Mr. Malloy stated that City of San Francisco HR 
Director is more than capable to speaking to these issues which is indicative to 
the issue of wrongdoing. Mr. Malloy believes there is no excuse of not being 
able to articulate these issues and ask questions. Even if redaction must show 
legal citation and OHR is choosing not to do that. 
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Member Schmidt hoted redaction does not look very good. Department of 
Human Resources may have attorney client communication that is not being 
produced but see a violation with those redactions. 

FINDINGS OF FACT AND CONCLUSION OF LAW 

Based on the testimony and evidence presented, the SOTF found that the Department 
of Human Resources violated Administrative Code (Sunshine Ordinance), Sections 
67.21 (e)) for not sending an authorized representative to the hearing; 67.24(h) for 
deliberative process exemption; 67.26 by not keeping withholding to a minimum and 
67.27 by not providing a footnote and key legal citations. 

DECISION AND ORDER OF DETERMINATIONS 

Action: Moved by Chair Wolfe, second by Member Hyland to find the Department of 
Human Resources violated Administrative Code, Sections 67.21 (e) for not sending an 
authorized representative to the hearing; 67.24(h) for deliberative process exemption; 
67.26 by not keeping withholding to a minimum and 67.27 by not providing a footnote 
and key legal citations. The SOTF ordered the Custodian of Records to comply with 
request and refer the matter to the Compliance and Amendments Committee for 
monitoring. 

The motion PASSED by the following vote: 

Ayes: 7 - Wolfe, Hyland, Hinze, LaHood, Yankee, Wong, Schmidt 
Noes: 0 - None 

Bru· • olfe, Chair 
Sunshine Ordinance Task Force 

cc. . Stephen Malloy (Petitioner/Complainant) 
The Department of Human Resources (Respondent) 
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SUNSHJNE ORDINANCE TASK FORCE 
1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, Room 244, San Francisco CA 94102 

Tel. (415) 554-7724; Fax(415) 554-7854 
http://www.sfgov.org/sunshine 

SUNSHINE ORDINANCE COMPLAINT FORM 

Date of Request: 

5kfi1~/1 mqr/5 . 
· ~ - LO,. 2; , 

Complainant Name (Optiona0 

Please identify the City Official(s) and/or Employee(s) against whom the 
complaint is being made: 

Please identify the Officials' and/or Employees' Board, Commission, Task Force, 
Department or other type of agency. 

Name of the Custodian of Records tasked with providing the requested 
information: 

Alleged violation of public records access 
Alleged failure to provide information in a timely manner in accordance 
with the provisions of the Sunshine Ordinance 

. 5 I 

Vt\R 

Alleged violation of a public meeting 
Please indicate date of meeting if known \/'<_,(' , 'ZO \ ~ ~ \'\-~ S?CA YJ 

Sunshine Ordinance Section(s) b J 1 '2..1 ,...6 '7, Z Y " b 1· ZC' b -7. L ~:- 6J, ·3/{ . / 
2.I e xi's- f€_1,,~c e. -f'tinr.,,, ·- 1JccNff(. (It known, please cite specific provision(s) be1~g violated) 

vc.,_v\.Tl~\-v,.., Sv\ojl.''"-t-~ O.,v\'5.\-ic•n ~ '5P·t.-;'q~'ci+V · 
l Pleaf>e describe the alleged violation. Use additionavpaper if needed. Please attach any relevant documentation which supports your 

complaint. · · 

;1.,,1; y\G\ V11J-\- 5~5i;·e.,,s·Ak f-i(_c\cu:.~ (eco rc.i\.J~,,., ~<eye .l. i.?ttvo·h-\\J\-€.-- w1':fb ~vstlficce\-hon 
Z,'7 l?lal no± proJJI vl~ ·e.x~~.,+ ~ v)\*<'~<'.l'\!r\v~ s·ourcG~ 
z·ry ;· [;). cl . . ~c\ h\: .. ":1 . · · . °' J c r CC\ <. klW 
, 2Ll i...i1'i0

4C\-Hon (Y1c:i rrtJl .. fh;l11r'i::e-Ai1a_1Y..'.if(-OPit11617...{'otv1v.wi"liCAHfi'1Vt1 
7 Are yo't:I requesting a public heanng before' the S1:mslii~e'ordinance Task Force~ 

'2/1 tJtcAi~"-C'\r'/ Cou\fe ot G·0s.iv ... ~~i-z-L,/' 3 (),,..- I\ I 

If es, lease provide 1 or more referred methods of contact: 1 V 1t:.()f3 \, 

D Phone: ------- D Mailing Address: 

0Fax: 

cp1Email: 

Signature:_'"""/J,,__...,...._· _____ · _· ____ _ 

~ ~--~· 
=· 

oate:_~_z_.---r/6~· _. -n~f\ ....... , __ 
1 NOTICE: PERSONAL INFORMATION THAT IS PROVIDE.D WHEN ADDRESSING A PUBLIC POLICY BODY IS SUBJECT TO DISCLOSURE UNDER TIIE 
CALIFORNIA PUBLIC RECORDS ACT AND THE SUNSHINE ORDINANCE. MEMBERS. OF THE PUBLIC ARE NOT REQUIRED TO PROVIDE PERSONAL 
IDENTIFYING INFORMATION, AND COMPLAINTANTS MAY REMAIN ANONYMOUS. HOWEVER, FOR PROPER NOTICING AND PROCESSING OF A 
HEARING REQUEST, A RELIABLE MEANS OF CONTACT IS RECOMMENDED. PLEASE NOTE THAT THE SOTF ADMINISTRATOR WILL NOT . 
REDACT ANY INFORMATION PROVIDED IN THESE SUBMISSIONS. p 
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Sunshine Ordinance Task Force 
Complaint Summary 

File No. 19140 

Stephen Malloy v. Dept. of Human Resources 

Date filed with SOTF: 12/16/19 

Contacts information (Complainant information listed first): 
Stephen Malloy (grovestand2012@igmail.com) Complainant) 
Department of Human Resources, Susan Gard (susan.gard@sfgov.org); Henry Voong 
(henry. voongla{sfgov .org) (Respondents) 

File No. 19140: Complaint filed by Stephen Malloy against the Department of Human Resources 
for allegedly violating Administrative Code (Sunshine Ordinance), Sections 67.21and 67.25, by 
failing to respon.d to a request for public records in a timely and/or complete manner. 

Administrative Summary if applicable: 

Complaint Attached. 
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CITY AND COUNTY OF SAN FRANCISCO 

DENNIS J. HERRERA 

City Attorney 

OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNEY 

PEDER J. V. THOREEN 

Deputy City Attorney 

TO: 

FROM: 

DATE: 

Direct Dial: 
Email: 

MEMORANDUM 
PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL 

Sunshine Ordinance Task Force 

Peder J. V. Thoreen 
Deputy City Attorney 

February 12, 2020 

( 415) 554-3846 
Peder.Thoreen@sfcityatty.org 

RE: Complaint No. 19140: Stephen Malloy v. Department of Human Resources 

COMPLAINT 

Complainant Stephen ~v1alloy ("Complain3:nt") alleges that the San Francisco. Department 
of Human Resources ("Respondent") violated the Sunshine Ordinance by failing to respond to 
Complainant's requests in a timely and complete manner . 

. COMPLAINANT FILES COMPLAINT 

Complainant filed this complaint with the Task Force on December 16, 2019, alleging 
that Respondent violated Administrative Code sections 67 .21 and 67 .25. 

JURISDICTION 

Respondent is a City department subject to the Sunshine Ordinance and the California 
Public Records Act ("CPRA"). Respondent does not dispute jurisdiction. 

APPLICABLE STATUTORY SECTION(S) 

Section 67 of the San Francisco Administrative Code: 

• Section 67.21 governs responses to a public records request in general. 
• Section 67.25 governs immediate disclosure requests. 

Cal. Government Code (CPRA) 
• Section 6253 sets forth the general requirements for the production of records. 
• Section 6254 provides that certain information is exempt from disclosure. 

APPLICABLE CASE LAW 

• None 

BACKGROUND 

On November 5, 2019, Complainant submitted an immediate disclosure request for all 
records concerning Complai1.1;ant. The following day, Respondent requested that Complainant 

Fox PLAZA . 1390 MARKET STREET, 7TH FLOOR . SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA 94102-5408 
Rt:CEPTION: (415) 554-3800 ·FACSIMILE: (415) 437-4644 

n:\codenf\as2020\960024 l \01427321.docx 
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CITY AND COUNTY OF SAN FRANCISCO OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNEY 

TO: 

MEMORANDUM 
PRIVILEGED & CONFIDENTIAL 

DATE: 
Sunshine Ordinance Task Force 
February 12, 2020 

PAGE: 2 
RE: Complaint No. 19140: Stephen Malloy v. Department of Buman Resources 

narrow the scope of his request. While Complainant declined to do so, the parties engaged in 
further cominunications to help clarify the scope of the records sought. 

. On November 7, 2019, Respondent sought a 10-day extension of time based on its 
assertion that the request did not qualify as an immediate disclosure request. On November 14, 
2019, Respondent produced records to Complainant. Some of the material was redacted based 
on attorney-client, attorney work product, and labor relations exemptions. Respondent ·contends 
that the redacted information involves communications with counsel in the City Attorney's 
office. Complainant disputes the applicability of the exemptions, arguing that they do not apply 
because he was not in litigation with the City or in contact with the City Attorney, and that 
Administrative Code section 67 .24(b )(1 )(i) requires the disclosure of a pre-litigation claim 
against the City. Respondent responds that none of these arguments affect the analysis, because 
Respondent is entitled to have privileged communications with its attorneys, and no exception is 
applicable to the communications at issue. Respondent further contends that it complied with its 
obligations under the Sunshine Ordinance by suggesting that Complainant seek additional 
records from the Department of Public Health. 

· Complainant further contends that additional documents exist that have not been 
produced. Respondent contends that no additional records exist, at least in part because 
Complainant was not employed by the City and instead worked at a Department of Public Health 
facility as a contractor for the Regents of the University of California. 

QUESTIONS THAT MIGHT ASSIST IN DETERMINING FACTS 

• What is the basis for Complainant's contention that additional responsive documents 
exist that have not be produced? 

• Can Respondent provide any additional information regarding the basis for the 
redactions? 

LEGAL ISSUES/LEGAL DETERMINATIONS 

• Did Respondent violate the Sunshine Ordinance or the CPRA by failing to provide a 
timely and complete response to Complainant's document request? 

CONCLUSION 

THE TASK FORCE FINDS THE FOLLOWING FACTS TO BE TRUE: 

THE TASK FORCE FINDS THE ALLEGED VIOLATIONS TO BE TRUE OR NOT TRUE. 

* * * 

n:\codenf\as2020\9600241\01427321.docx 

P24 



CITY AND COUNTY OF SAN FRANCISCO OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNEY 

TO: 
DATE: 
PAGE: 
RE: 

MEMORANDUM 
PRIVILEGED & CONFIDENTIAL 

Sunshine Ordinance Task Force 
February 12, 2020 
3 
Complaint No. 19140: Stephen Malloy v. Department of Human Resources 

CHAPTER 67, SAN FRANCISCO ADMINISTRATIVE CODE (SUNSHINE 
ORDINANCE) 

SEC 67.21. PROCESS FOR GAINING ACCESS TO PUBLIC RECORDS; 
ADMINISTRATIVE APPEALS 

(a) Every person having custody of any public record or public information, as defmed 
herein, (hereinafter referred to as a custodian of a public record) shall, at normal times and 
during normal and reasonable hours of operation, without unreasonable delay, and without 
requiring an appointment, permit the public record, or any segregable portion of a record, to be 
inspected and examined by any person and shall furnish one copy thereof upon payment of a 
reasonable copyinr; charge, not to exceed the lesser of the actual cost or ten cents per page. 

(b) A custodian of a public record shall, as soori as possible and within ten days 
following receipt of a request for inspection or copy of a public record, comply with such 
request. Such request may be delivered to the office of the custodian by the requester orally or in 
writing by fax, postal delivery, or e-mail. If the custodian believes the record or information 
requested is not a public record or is exempt, the custodian shall justify withholding any record 
by demonstrating, in writing as soon as possible arid within ten days following receipt of a 
request, that the record in question is exempt under express provisions of this ordinance. 

( c) A custodian of a public record shall assist a requester in identifying the existence, 
form, and nature of any records or information maintained by, available to, or in the custody of 
the custodian, whether or not the contents of those records are exempt from disclosure and shall, 
when requested to do so, provide in writing within seven days following receipt of a request, a 
statement as to the existence, quantity, form and nature of records relating to a particular subject 
or questions with enough specificity to enable a requester to identify records in order to make a 
request under (b ). A custodian of any public record, when not in possession of the record 
requested, shall assist a requester in directing a request to the proper office or staff person. 

(d) If the custodian refuses, fails to comply, or incompletely complies with a request 
described in (b ), the person making the request may petition the supervisor of records for a 
determination whether the.record requested is public. The supervisor of records shall inform the 
petitioner, as soon as possible and within 10 days, of its determination whether the record 
requested, or any part of the record requested, is public. Where requested by the petition, and 
where otherwise desirable, this determination shall be in writing. Upon the determination by the 

· supervisor ofrecords that the record is public, the supervisor of records shall immediately order 
the custodian of the public record to comply with the person's request. If the custodian refuses or 
fails to comply with any such order within 5 days, the supervisor of records shall notify the 
district attorney or the attorney general who shall take whatever measures she or he deems 
necessary and appropriate to insure compliance with the provisions of this ordinance. 

(e) If the custodian refuses, fails to comply, or incompletely complies with a request 
described in (b) above or if a petition is denied or not acted on by the supervisor of public 
records, the person making the request may petition the Sunshine Task Force for a determination 
whether the record requested is public. The Sunshine Task Force shall inform the petitioner, as 
soon as possible and within 2 days after its next meeting but in no case later than 45 days from 
when a petition in writing is received, of its determination whether the record requested, or any 

n:\codenf\as2020\9600241\01427321.docx 
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part of the record requested, is public. Where requested by the petition, and where otherwise 
desirable, this determination shall be in writing. Upon the determination that the record is public, 
the Sunshine Task Force shall immediately order the custodian of the public record to comply 
with the person's request. If the custodian refuses or fails to comply with any such order within 5 
days, the Sunshine Task Force shall notify the district attorney or the attorney general who may 
take whatever measures she or he deems necessary to insure compliance with the provisions of 
this ordinance. The Board of Supervisors and. the City Attorney's office shall provide sufficient 
staff and resources to.allow the Sunshine Task Force to fulfill its duties under this provision. 
Where requested by the petition, the Sunshine Task Force may conduct a public hearing 
concerning the records request denial. An authorized representative of the custodian of the public 
records requested shall attend any hearing and explain the basis for its decision to withhold the 
records requested. 

(f) The administrative remedy provided under this article shall in no way limit the 
availability of other administrative remedies provided to any person with respec:t to any officer or 
employee ofany agency, executive office, department or board; nor shall the administrative 
remedy provided by this section in any way limit the availability of judicial remedies otherwise 
available to any person requesting a public record. If a custodian of a public record refuses or 
fails to comply with the request of any person for inspection or copy of a public record or with 
an administrative order under this section, the superior court shall have jurisdiction to order 
compliance. 

(g) In any court proceeding pursuant to this article there shall be a presumption that 
the record sought is public, and the burden shall be upon the custodian to prove with specificity 
the exemption which applies. 

(h) On at least an annual basis, and as otherwise requested by the Sunshine Ordinance 
Task Force, the supervisor of public records shall prepare a tally and report of every petition 
brought before it for access to records since the time of its last tally and report. The report shall · 
at least identify for each petition the record or records sought, the custodian of those records, the 
ruling of the supervisor of public records, whether any ruling was overturned by a court and 
whether orders given to custodians of public records were followed. The report shall also 
summarize any court actions during that period regarding petitions the Supervisor has decided. 
At the request of the Sunshine Ordinance Task Force, the report shall also include copies of all 
rulings made by the supervisor of public records and all opinions issued. 

(i) The San Francisco City Attorney's office shall act to protect and secure the rights 
of the people of San Francisco to access public inforffiation and public meetings and shall not act 
as legal counsel for any city employee or any person having custody of any public record for 
purposes of denying access to the public. The City Attorney may publish legal opinions in 
response to a request from any person as to whether a record or information is public. All 
communications with the City Attorney's Office with regard to this ordinance, including 
petitions, requests for opinion, and opinions shall be public records. 

(j) Notwithstanding the provisions of this section,.the City Attorney may defend the 
City or a City Employee in litigation under this ordinance that is actually filed in court to any 
extent required by the City Charter or California Law. 

n:\codenf\as2020\9600241\01427321.docx 
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(k) Release of documentary public information, whether for inspection of the original 
or by providing a copy, shall be governed by the California Public Records Act (Government 
Code Section 6250 et seq.) in particulars not addressed by this ordinance and in accordance with 
the enhanced disclosure requirements provided in this ordinance. 

(1) Inspection and copying of documentary public information stored in electronic 
form shall be made available to the person requesting the information in any form requested 
which is available to or easily generated by the department, its officers or employees, including 
disk, tape, printout or monitor at a charge no greater than the cost of the media on which it is 
duplicated. Inspection of documentary public information on a computer monitor need not be 
allowed where the information sought is necessarily and unseparably intertwined with 
i11foti11atio1111ot subject to disclosure under this ordinance. 1'-Jothing in this section shall require a 
department tci program or reprogram a computer to respond to a request for information or to 
release information where the release of that information would violate a licensing agreement or 
copyright law. 

SEC. 67.25. IMMEDIACY OF RESPONSE. 

(a) Notwithstanding the 10-day period for response to a request permitted in 
Government Code Section 6256 and in this Article, a written request for information described in 
any category of non-exempt public information shall be satisfied no later than the close of 
business on the day following the day of the request. This deadline shall apply only if the words 
"Immediate Disclosure Request" are placed across the top of the request and on the envelope, 
subject line, or cover sheet in which the request is transmitted. Maximum deadlines provided in 
this article are appropriate for more extensive or demanding requests, but shall not be used to 
delay fulfilling a simple, routine or otherwise readily answerable request. 

(b) If the voluminous nature of the information requested, its location in a remote 
storage facility or the need to consult with another interested department warrants an extension 
of 10 days as provided in Government Code Section 6456.l, the requester shall be notified as 
required by the close of business on the business day following the request. 

( c) The person seeking the information need not state his or her reason for making the 
request or the use to which the information will be put, and requesters shall not be routinely 
asked to make such a disclosure. Where a record being requested contains information most of 
which is exempt from disclosure under the California Public Records Act and this article, . 
however, the City Attorney or custodian of the record may inform the requester of the nature and 
extent of the non-exempt information and inquire as to the requester's purpose for seeking it, in 
order to suggest alternative sources for the information which may involve less r~daction or to 
otherwise prepare a response to the request. 

( d) Notwithstanding any provisions of California Law or this ordinance; in response to 
a request for information describing any category of non-exempt public inforn1ation, when so 
requested, the City and County shall produce any and all responsive public records as soon as 
reasonably possible on an incremental or "rolling" basis such that responsive records are 
produced as soon as possible by the end of the same business day that they are reviewed and 
collected. This section is intended to prohibit the withholding of public records that are 

n:\codenf\as2020\960024l\01427321.docx 
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responsive to a records request until ?-II potentially responsive documents have been reviewed 
and collected. Failure to comply with this provision is a violation of this Article. 

CALIFORNIA GOVERNMENT CODE (CPRA) 

SEC.6253. 

(a) Public records are open to inspection at all times during the office hours of the state or local 
agency and every person has a right to inspect any public record, except as hereafter provided. 
Any reasonably segregable portion of a record shall be available for inspection by any person 
requesting the record after deletion of the portions that are exempted by law. · 

(b) Except with respect to public rec0rds exempt from disclosure by express provisions of law, 
each state or local agency, upon a request for a copy of records that reasonably describes an 
identifiable record or records, shall make the records promptly available to any person upon 
payment of fees covering direct costs of duplication, or a statutory fee if applicable. Upon 
request, an exact copy shall be provided unless impracticable to do so. 

( c) Each agency, upon a request for a copy ofrecords, shall, within 10 days from receipt of the 
request, determine whether the request, in whole or in part, seeks copies of disclosable public 
records in the possession of the agency and shall promptly notify the person making the request 
of the determination and the reasons therefor. In unusual circumstances, the time limit prescribed 
in this section may be extended by written notice by the head of the agency or his or her designee 
to the person making the request, setting forth the reasons for the extension and the date on 
which a determination is expected to be dispatched. No notice shall specify a date that would 
result in an extension for more than 14 days. When the agency dispatches the determination, and 
if the agency determines that the request seeks disclosable public records, the agency shall state 
the estimated date and time when the records will be made available. As used in this section, 
"unusual circumstances" means the following, but only to the extent reasonably necessary to the 
proper processing of the particular request: 

(1) The need to search for and collect the requested records from field facilities or other 
establishments that are separate from the office processing the request. 

(2) The need to search for; collect, and appropriately examine a voluminous amount of separate 
and distinct records that are .demanded in a single request. 

(3) The need for consultation, which shall be conducted with all practicable speed, with another 
agency having substantial interest in the determination of the request or among two or more 
components of the agency having substantial subject matter interest therein. 

( 4) The need to compile data, to write programming language or a computer pro gram, or to 
construct a computer report to extract data. 

n:\codenf\as2020\9600241\01427321.docx 
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( d) Nothing in this chapter shall be construed to permit an agency to delay or obstruct the 
inspection or copying of public records. The notification of denial of any request for records 
required by Section 6255 shall set forth the names and titles or positions of each person 
responsible for the denial. 

( e) Except as otherwise prohibited by law, a state or local agency may adopt requirements for . 
itself that allow for faster, more efficient, or greater access to records than prescribed by the 
minimum standards set forth in this chapter. 

(f) In addition to maintaining public records for public inspection during the office hours of the 
public agency, a public agency may comply with subdivision (a) by posting any public record on 
its Internet Web site and, in response to a request for a public record posted on the Internet Web 
site, directing a member of the public to the location on the Internet Web site where the public 
record is posted. However, if after the public agency directs a member of the public to the 
Internet Web site, the member of the public requesting the public record requests a copy of the 
public record due to an inability to access or reproduce the public record from the Internet Web 
site, the public agency shall promptly provide a copy of the public record pursuant to subdivision 
~). . 

SEC. 6254 

Except as provided in Sections 6254.7 and 6254.13, this chapter does not require the disclosure 
of any of the following records: 

(a) Preliminary drafts, notes, or interagency or intra-agency memoranda that are not retained by 
. the public agency in the ordinary course of business, if the public interest in withholding those 

records clearly outweighs the public interest in disclosure. · 

(b) Records pertaining to pending litigation to which the public agency is a party, or to claims 
made pursuantto Division 3.6 (commencing with Section 810), until the pending litigation or 
claim has been finally adjudicated or otherwise settled. 

( c) Personnel, medical, or similar files, the disclosure of which would constitute an unwarranted 
invasion of personal privacy. 

( d) Records contained in or related to any of the following: 

(1) Applications filed with any state agency responsible for the regulation or supervision ofthe 
issuance of securities or of financial institutions, including, but not limited to, banks, savings and 
loan associations, industrial loan companies, credit unions, and insurance companies. 

(2) Examination, operating, or condition reports prepared by, on behalf of, or for the use of, any 
state agency referred to in paragraph (1). 
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(3) Prelimiriary drafts, notes, or interagency or intra-agency communications prepared by, on 
behalf of, or for the use of, any state agency referred to in paragraph (1). 

( 4) Information received in confidence by any state agency referred to in paragraph (1 ). 

( e) Geological and geophysical data, plant production data, and similar information relating to 
utility systems development, or market or crop reports, that are obtained in confidence from any 
person. 

(f) Records of complaints to, or investigations conducted by, or records of intelligence 
information or security procedures of, the office of the Attorney General and the Department of 
Justice, the Office of Emergency Services and any state or local police agency, or any 
investigatory or security files compiled by any other state or local police agency, or any 
investigatory or security files compiled by any other state or local agency for correctional, law 
enforcement, or licensing purposes. However, state and local law enforcement agencies shall 
disclose the names and addresses of persons involved in, or witnesses other than confidential 
informants to, the incident, the description of any property involved, the date, time, and location 
of the incident, all diagrams, statements of the parties involved in the incident, the statements of 
all witnesses, other than confidential informants, to the victims of an incident, or an authorized 
representative thereof, an insurance carrier against which a claim has been or might be made, and 
any person suffering bodily injury or property damage or loss, as the result of the incident caused 
by arson, burglary, fire, explosion, larceny, robbery, carjacking, vandalism, vehicle theft, or a 
crime as defined by subdivision (b) of Section 13 951, unless the disclosure would endanger the 
safety of a witness or other person involved in the investigation, or unless disclosure would 
endanger the successful completion of the investigation or a related investigation. However, this 
subdivision does not require the disc lo.sure of that portion of those investigative files that reflects 
the analysis or conclusions ofthe investigating officer. 

Customer lists provided to a staty or local police agency by an alarm or security company at the 
request of the agency shall be construed to be records subject to this subdivision. 

Notwithstanding any other provision of this subdivision, state and local law enforcement 
agencies shall make public the following information, except to the extent that disclosure of a 
particular item of information would endanger the safety of a person involved in an investigation 
or would endanger the successful completion of the investigation or a related investigation: 

(1) The full name and occupation of every individual arrested by the agency, the individual's 
physical description including date of birth, color of eyes and hair, sex, height andweight, the 
time and date of arrest, the time and date of booking, the location of the arrest, the factual 
circumstances surrounding the· arrest, the amount of bail set, the time and manner of release or 
the location where the individual is currently being held, and all charges the individual is being 
held upon, including any outstanding warrants from other jurisdictions and parole or probation 
holds. 
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(2) (A) Subject to the restrictions imposed by Section 841.5 of the Penal Code, the time, 
substance, and location of all complaints or requests for assistance received by the agency and 
the time and nature of the response thereto, including, to the extent the information regarding 
crimes alleged or committed or any other incident investigated is recorded, the time, date, and 
location of occurrence, the time and date of the report, the name and age of the victim, the 
factual circumstances surrounding the crime or incident, anda general description of any injuries, 
property, or weapons involved. The name of a victim of any crime defined by Section 220, 261, 
261.5, 262, 264, 264.1, 265, 266, 266a, 266b, 266c, 266e, 266f, 266j, 267, 269, 273a, 273d, 
273.5, 285, 286, 288, 288a, 288.2, 288.3, 288.4, 288.5, 288.7, 289, 422.6, 422.7, 422.75, 646.9, 
or 647.6 of the Penal Code may be withheld at the victim's request, or at the request of the 
victim's oarent or guardian if the victim is a minor. When a person is the victim of more than one 
crime, information~disclosing that the person is a victim of a- crime defined in any of the sections 
of the Penal Code set forth in this subdivision may be deleted at the request of the victim, or the 
victim's parent or guardian if the victim is a minor, in making the report of the crime, or of any 
crime or incident accompanying the crime, available to the public in compliance with the 
requirements of this paragraph. 

(B) Subject to the restrictions imposed by Section 841.5 of the Penal Code, the names and 
images of a victim of human trafficking, as defined in Section 236.l of the Penal Code, and of 
thatvictim's immediate family, other than a family member who is charged with a criminal 
offense arising from the same incident, may be withheld at the victim's request until the 
investigation or any subsequent prosecution is complete. For purposes of this subdivision, 
"immediate family" shall have the same meaning as that provided in paragraph (3) of subdivision 
(b) of Section 422.4 of the Penal Code. 

(3) Subject to the restrictions of Section 841.5 of the Penal Code and this subdivision, the current 
address of every individual arrested by the agency and the current address of the victim of a 
crime, if the requester declares under penalty of perjury that the request is made for a scholarly, 
journalistic, political, or governmental purpose, or that the request is made forinvestigation 
purposes by a licensed private investigator as described iri Chapter 11.3 (commencing with 
Section 7512) of Division 3 of the Business and Professions Code. However, the address of the 
victim of any crime defined by Section 220, 236.1, 261, 261.5, 262, 264, 264.1, 265, 266, 266a, 
266b, 266c, 266e, 266f, 266j, 267, 269, 273a, 273d, 273.5, 285, 286, 288, 288a, 288.2, 288.3, 
288.4, 288.5, 288.7, 289, 422.6, 422.7, 422.75, 646.9, or 647.6 of the Penal Code shall remain 
confidential. Address information obtained pursuant to this paragraph shall not be used directly 
or indirectly, or furnished to another, to sell a product or service to any individual or group of 
individuals, and the requester shall execute a declaration to that effect under penalty of perjury. 
This paragraph shall not be construed to prohibit or limit a scholarly, journalistic, political, or 
government use of address information obtained pursuant to this paragraph. 

(4) Notwithstanding any other provision of this subdivision, commencing July 1, 2019, a video 
or audio recording that relates to a critical incident, as defined in subparagraph (C), may be 
withheld only as follows: 
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(A) (i) During an active criminal or administrative investigation, disclosure of a recording related 
to a critical incident may be delayed for no longer than 45 calendar days after the date the agency 
knew or reasonably should have known about the incident, if, based on the facts and 
circumstances depicted in the recording, disclosure would substantially interfere with the 
investigation, such as by endangering the safety of a witness or a confidential source. If an 
agency delays disclosure pursuant to this paragraph, the agency shall provide in writing to the 
requester the specific basis for the agency's determination that disclosure would substantially 
interfere with the investigation and theestimated date for disclosure. 

(ii) After 45 days from the date the agency knew or reasonably should have known about the 
incident, and up to one year from that date, the agency may continue to delay disclosure of a 
recording if the agency demonstrates that disclosure would substantially interfere with the 
investigation. After one year from the date the agency knew or reasonably should have known 
about the incident, the agency may continue to delay disclosure of a recording only if the agency 
demonstrates by clear and convincing evidence that disclosure would substantially interfere with 
the investigation. If an agency delays disclosure pursuant to this clause, the agency shall 
promptly provide in writing to the requester the specific basis for the agency's determination that 
the interest in preventing interference with an active investigation outweighs the public interest 
in disclosure and provide the estimated date for the disclosure. Theagency shall reassess 
withholding and notify the requester every 30 days. A recording withheld by the agency shall be 
disclosed promptly when the specific basis for withholding is resolved. 

(B) (i) If the agency demonstrates, on the facts of the particular case, that the public interest in 
withholding a video or audio recording clearly outweighs the public interest in disclosure . 
becal!Se the release of the recording would, based on the facts and circumstances depicted in the 
recording, violate the reasonable expectation of privacy of a subject depicted in the recording, 
the agency shall provide in writing to the requester the specific basis for the expectation of · 
privacy and the public interest served by withholding the recording and may use redaction 
technology, including blurring or distorting images or audio, to obscure those specific portions of 
the recording that protect that interest. However, the redaction shall notinterfere with the 
viewer's ability to fully, completely, and accurately comprehend the events captured in the 
recording and the recording shall not otherwise be edited or altered. 

(ii) Except as provided in clause (iii), if the agency demonstrates that the reasonable expectation 
of privacy of a subject depicted in the recording cannot adequately be protected through 
redaction as described in clause (i) and that interest outweighs the public interest in disclosure, 
the agency may withhold the recording from the public, except that the recording, either redacted 
as provided in clause (i) or unredacted, shall be disclosed promptly, upon request, to any of the 
following: 

(I) The subject of the recording whose privacy is to be protected, or their authorized 
representative. 

(II) If the subject is a minor, the parent orlegal guardian of the subject whose privacy is to be 
protected .. 

n:\codenf\as2020\9600241\0142 7321.docx 

P32 



CITY AND COUNTY OF SAN FRANCISCO OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNEY 

TO: 
DATE: 
PAGE: 
RE: 

MEMORANDUM 
PRIVILEGED & CONFIDENTIAL 

Sunshine Ordinance Task Force 
February 12, 2020 
11 
Complaint No. 19140: Stephen Malloy v. Department of Human Resources 

(III) If the subject whose privacy is to be protected is deceased, an heif, beneficiary, designated 
immediate family member, or authorized legal representative of the deceased subject whose 
privacy is to be protected. . 

(iii) If disclosure pursuant to clause (ii) would substantially interfere with an active criminal or 
administrative investigation, the agency shall provide in writing to the requester the specific 
basis for the agency's determination that disclosure would substantially interfere with the 
investigation, and provide the estimated date for the disclosure of the video or audio recording. 
Thereafter, the recording may be withheld by the agency for 45 calendar days, subject to 
extensions as set forth in danse (ii) of suhparagraph (A). 

( C) For purposes of this paragraph, a video or audio recording relates to a critical incident if it 
depicts any of the following incidents: 

(i) An incident involving the discharge of a firearm at a person by a peace officer or custodial 
officer. 

(ii) An illcident in which the use of force by a peace officer or custodial officer against a person 
resulted in death or in great bodily injury. · 

(D) An agency may provide greater public access to video or audio recordings than the minimum 
standards set forth in this paragraph. 

(E) This paragraph does not alter, limit, or negate any other rights, remedies, or obligations with 
respect to public records regarding an incident other than a critical incident as described in 
subparagraph (C). 

(F) For purposes of this paragraph, a peace officer does not include any peace officer employed 
by the Department of Corrections and Rehabilitation. 

(g) Test questions, scoring keys, and other examination data used to administer a licensing 
examination, examination for employment, or academic examination, except as provided for in 
Chapter 3 (commencing with Section 99150) of Part 65 of Division 14 of Title 3 of the 
Education Code. 

(h) The contents of real estate appraisals or engineering or feasibility estimates and evaluations 
made for or by the state or local agency relative to the acquisition of property, or to prospective 
public supply and construction contracts, until all of the property has been acquired or all of the 
contract agreement obtained. However, the law of eminent domain shall not be affected by this 
provision. 

(i) Information required from any taxpayer in connection with the collection of local taxes that is 
received in confidence and the disclosure of the information to other persons would result in 
unfair competitive disadvantage to the person supplying the information. · 
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(j) Library circulation records kept for the purpose of identifying the borrower of items available 
in libraries, and library and museum materials made or acquired and presented solely for 
reference or exhibition purposes. The exemption in this subdivision shall not apply to records of 
fines imposed on the borrowers. 

(k) Records, the disclosure of which is exempted or prohibited pursuant to federal or state law, 
including, but not limited to, provisions of the Evidence Code relating to privilege. 

(1) Correspondence of and to the Governor or employees of the Governor's office or in the 
custody of or maintained by the Governor's Legal Affairs Secretary. However, public records 
shall not be transferred to the custody of the Governor's Legal Affairs Secretary to evade the 
disclosure provisions of this chapter. 

(m) In the custody of or maintained by the Legislative Counsel, except those records in the 
public database maintained by the Legislative Counsel that are described in Section 10248. 

(n) Statements of personal worth or personal financial data required by a licensing agency and 
filed by an applicant with the licensirig agency to establish their personal qualification for the 
license, certificate, or permit applied for. 

(o) Financial dafa contained in applications for financing under Division 27 (commencing with 
Section 44500) of the Health and Safety Code, if an authorized officer of the California Pollution 
Control Financing Authority determines that disclosure of the financial data would be 
competitively injurious to the applicant and the data is required in order to obtain guarantees 
from the United States Small Business Administration. The California Pollution Control 
Financing Authority shall adopt rules for review of individual requests for confidentiality under 
this section and for making available to the public those portions of an application·that are· 
subject to disclosure under this chapteL 

(p) (1) Records of state agencies related to activities governed by Chapter 10 .3 (commencing 
with Section 3512), Chapter 10.5 (commencing with Section 3525), and Chapter 12 
(commencing with Section 3560) of Division 4, and Article 19.5 (commencing withSection 
8430) of Chapter 2 of Part 6 of Division 1 of Title 1 of the Education Code, that reveal a state 
agency's deliberative processes, impressions, evaluations, opinions, recommendations, meeting 
minutes, research, work products, theories, or strategy, or that provide instruction, advice, or 
training to employees who do not have full collective bargaining and representation rights under 
these chapters. This paragraph shall not be construed to limit the disclosure duties of a state 
agency with respect to any other records relating to the activities governed by the employee 
relations acts referred to in this paragraph. 

(2) Records of local agencies related to activities governed by Chapter 10 (commencing with 
Section 3500) of Division 4, that reveal a local agency's deliberative processes, impressions, 
evaluations, opinions, recommendations, meeting minutes, research, work products, theories, or · 
strategy, or that provide instruction, advice, or training to employees who do not have full 
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collective bargaining and representation rights under that chapter. This paragraph shall not be 
construed to limit the disclosure duties of a local agency with respect to any other records 
relating to the activities governed by the employee relations act refen-ed to in this paragraph. 

( q) (1) Records of state agencies related to activities governed by Article 2.6 (commencing with 
Section 14081), Article 2.8 (commencing with Section 14087.5), and Article 2.91 (commencing 
with Section 14089) of Chapter 7 of Part 3 of Division 9 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, 
that reveal the special negotiator's deliberative processes, discussions, communications, or any 
other portion of the negotiations with providers of health care services, impressions, opinions, 
recommendations, meeting minutes, research, work product, theories, or strategy, or that provide 
instruction; advice, ortraining to employees. 

(2) Except for the portion of a contract containing the rates of payment, contracts for inpatient 
services entered into pursuant to these articles, on or after April 1, 1984, shall be open to 
inspection one year after they are fully executed. If a contract for inpatient services that is 
entered into prior to April 1, 1984, is amended on or after April 1, 1984, the amendment, except 
for any portion containing the rates of payment, shall be open to inspection one year after it is 
fully executed. If the California Medical Assistance Commission enters into contracts with 
health care providers for other than inpatient hospital services, those contracts shall be open to 
inspection one year after they are fully executed. 

(3) Three years after a contract or amendment is open to inspection under this subdivision, the 
portion of the contract or amendment containingthe rates of payment shall be open to inspection. 

(4) Notwithstanding any other law, the entire contract or amendment shall be open to inspection · 
by the Joint Legislative Audit Committee and the Legislative Analyst's Office. The committee 
and that office shall maintain the confidentiality of the contracts and amendments until the time a 
contract or amendment is fully open to inspection by the public. 

(r) Records of Native American graves, cemeteries, and sacred places and records of Native 
American places, features, and objects described in Sections 5097 .9 and 5097 .993 of the Public 
Resources Code maintained by, or in the possession of, the Native American Heritage 
Commission, another state agency, or a local agency. 

(s) A final accreditation report of the JOint Commission on Accreditation of Hospitals that has 
been transmitted to the State Department of Health Care Services pursuant to subdivision (b) of 
Section 1282 of the Health and Safety Code. 

( t) Records of a local hospital district, formed pursuant to Division 23 (commencing with Section 
32000) of the Health and Safety Code, or the records of a municipal hospital, formed pursuant to 
Article T(commencing with Section 37600) or Article 8 (commencing with Section 37650) of 
Chapter 5 of Pati 2 of Division 3 of Title 4 of this code, that relate to any contract with an insurer 
or nonprofit hospital service plan for inpatient or outpatient services for alternative rates pursuant 
to Section 10133 of the Insurance Code. However, the record shall be open to inspection within 
one year after the contract is fully executed. 
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(u) (1) Information contained iri applications for licenses to carry firearms issued pursuant to 
Section26150, 26155, 26170, or 26215 of the Penal Code by the sheriff of a county or the chief 
or.other head of a municipal police department that indicates when or where the applicant is 
vulnerable to attack or that concerns the applicant's medical or psychological history or that of 
members of their family. · 

(2) The home address and telephone number ofprosecutors, public defenders, peace officers, 
judges, court commissioners, and magistrates that are set forth in applications for licenses to 
carry firearms issued pursuant to Section 26150, 26155, 26170, or 26215 of the Penal Code by 
the sheriff of a county or the chief or other head of a municipal police department. 

(3) The home address and telephone number of prosecutors, public defenders, peace officers, 
judges, court commissioners, and magistrates that are set fqrth in licenses to carry firearms 
issued pursuant to Section 26150,26155, 26170, or 26215 of the Penal Code by the sheriff of a 
county or the chief or other head of a municipal police department. 

(v) (1) Records of the Managed Risk Medical Insurance Board and the State Department of 
Health Care Services related to activities governed by former Part 6.3 (commencing with Section 
12695), former Part 6.5 (commencing with Section 12700), Part 6.6 (commencing with Section 
12739.5), or Part 6.7 (commencing with Section 12739.70) of Division 2 of the Insurance Code, 
or Chapter 2 (commencing with Section 15810) or Chapter 4 (commencing with Section 15870) 
of Part 3.3 of Division 9 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, and that reveal any of the 
following: 

(A) The deliberative processes, discussions, communications, or any other portion of the 
negotiations with entities contracting or seeking to contract with the board or thedepartment, 
entities with which the board or the department is considering a contract, or entities with which 
the board or department is considering or enters into any other arrangement under which the 
board or the department provides, receives, or arranges services or reimbursement. 

(B) The impressions, opinions, recommendations, meeting minutes, research, work product, . 
theories, or strategy of the board or its staff or the department or its staff, or records that provide 
instructions, advice, or training to their employees. 

(2) (A) E~cept for the portion of a contract that contains the rates of payment, contracts entered 
into pursuant to former Part 6.3 (commencing with Section 12695), former Part 6.5 · 
(commencing with Section 12700), Part 6.6 (commencing with Section 12739.5), or Part 6.7 
(commencing with Section 12739.70) of Division 2 of the InsuranceCode, or Chapter 2 
(commencing with Section 15810) or Chapter 4 (commencing with Section 15870) of Part 3.3 of 
Division 9 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, on or after July 1, 1991, shall be open to 
inspection one year after their effective dates. 

(B) If a contract that is entered into prior to July 1, 1991, is amended on or after July 1, 1991, the 
amendment, except for any portion containing the rates of payment, shall be open to inspection 
one year after the effective date of the amendment. · 
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(3) Three years after a contract or amendment is open to inspection pursuant to this subdivision, 
the portion of the contract or amendment containing the rates of payment shall be open to 
inspection. 

(4) Notwithstanding any other law, the entire contract or amendments to a contract shall be open 
to inspection by the JointLegislative·Audit Committee. The committee shall maintain the 
confidentiality of the contracts and amendments thereto, until the contracts or amendments to the 
contracts are open to inspection pursuant to paragraph (3). 

(w) (1) Records of the Managed Risk Medical Insurance Board related to activities governed by 
Chapter 8 (commencing with Section 10700) of Part 2 of Division 2 of the Insurance Code, and 
that reveal the deliberative processes, discussions, communications, or any other portion of the 
negotiations with health plans, or the impressions, opinions, recommendations, meeting minutes, 
research, work product, theories, or strategy of the board or its staff, or records that provide 
instructions, advice, or training to employees. 

(2) Except for the portion of a contract that contains the rates of payment, contracts for health 
coverage entered into pursuant to Chapter 8 (commencing with Section 10700) of Part 2 of 
Division 2-ofthe Insurance Code, on or after January 1, 1993, shall be open to inspection one 
year after they have been fully executed. 

(3) Notwithstanding any other law, the entire contract or amendments to a contract shall be open 
to inspection by the Joint Legislative Audit Committee. The committee shall maintain the 
confidentiality of the contracts and amendments thereto, until the contracts or amendments to the 
contracts are open to inspection pursuantto paragraph (2). 

(x) Financial data contained in applications for registration, or registration renewal, as a service· 
contractor filed with the Director of Consumer Affairs· pursuant to Chapter 20 (commencing with 
Section 9800) of Division 3 of the Business and Professions Code, for the purpose of 
establishing the service contractor's net worth, or financialdata regarding the funded accounts 
held in escrow for service contracts held in force in this state by a service contractor. 

(y) (1) Records of the Managed Risk Medical Insurance Board and the State Department of 
Health Care Services related to activities governed by Part 6.2 (commencing with Section 12693) ·· 
or former Part 6.4 (commencing with Section 12699.50) of Division 2 of the Insurance Code or 
Sections 14005.26 and 14005.27 of, or Chapter 3 (commencing with Section 15850) of Part 3.3 
of Division 9 of, the Welfare and Institutions Code, ifthe records reveal any of the following: 

(A) The deliberative processes, discussions, communications, or any other portio~ of the 
negotiations with entities contracting or seeking to contract with the board or the department, 
entities with which the board or department is considering a contract, or entities with whichthe 
board or department is considering or enters into any other arrangement under which the board 
or department provides, receives, or arranges services or reimbursement. 

n:\codenf\as2020\9600241 \01427321.docx 

P37 



CITY AND COUNTY OF SAN FRANCISCO OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNEY 

TO: 
DATE: 
PAGE: 
RE: 

MEMORANDUM 
PRIVILEGED & CONFIDENTIAL 

Sunshine Ordinance Task Force 
February 12, 2020 
16 
Complaint No. 19140: Stephen Malloy v. Department of Human Resources 

(B) The impressions, opinions, recommendations, meeting minutes, research, work product, 
theories, or strategy of the board or its staff, or the department or its staff, or records that provide 
instructions, advice, or training to employees. 

(2) (A) Except for the portion of a contract that contains the rates of payment, contracts entered 
into pursuant to Part 6.2 (commencing with Section 12693) or former Part 6.4 (commencing with 
Section 12699.50) of Division 2 of the Insurance Code, on or after January 1, 1998, or Sections 
14005.26 and 14005.27 of, or Chapter 3 (commencing with Section 15850) of Part 3.3 of 
Division 9 of, the Welfare and Institutions Code shall be open to inspection oneyear after their 
effective dates. 

(B) If a contract entered into pursuant to Part 6.2 (commencing with Section 12693) or former 
Part 6.4 (commencing with Section 12699.50) of Division 2 of the Insurance Code or Sections 
14005.26 and 14005.27 of, or Chapter 3 (commencing with Section 15850) of Part 3.3 of 
Division 9 of, the Welfare and Institutions Code, is amended, the amendment shall be open to 
inspection one year after the effective date of the amendment. 

(3) Three years after a contract or amendment is open to insp~ction pursuant to this subdivision, 
the portion of the contract or amendment containing the rates of payment shall be open to 
inspection. 

(4) Notwithstanding any other law, the entire contract or amendments to a contract shall be open 
to inspection by the Joint Legislative Audit Committee. The committeeshall maihtain the 
confidentiality of the contracts and amendments thereto until the contract or amendments to a 
contract are open to inspection pursuant to paragraph (2) or (3). 

(5) The exemption from disclosure provided pursuant to this subdivision for the contracts, 
deliberative processes, discussions, communications, negotiations, impressions, opinions, 
recommendations,. meeting minutes, research, work product, theories, or strategy of the board or 
its staff, or the department or its staff, shall also apply to the contracts, deliberative processes, 

_discussions, communications, negotiations, impressions, opinions, recommendations, meeting 
minutes, research, work product, theories, or strategy of applicants pursuant to former Part 6.4 · 
(commencing with Section 12699.50) of Division 2 of the Insurance Code or Chapter 3 
(commencing with Section 15 85 0) of Part 3 .3 of Division 9 of the Welfare and Institutions Code. 

(z) Records obtained pursuant to paragraph (2) of subdivision (f) of Section 2891.1 of the Public 
Utilities Code. 

(aa) A document prepared by or for a state or local agency that assesses its vulnerability to 
terrorist attack or other criminal acts intended to disrupt the public agency's operations and that 
is for distribution or consideration in a closed session. 

(ab) Critical infrastructure information, as defined in Section 131(3) of Title 6 of the United 
States Code, that is voluntarily submitted to the Office of Emergency Services for use by that 
office, including the identity of the person who or entity that voluntarily submitted the 
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information. As used in this subdivision, "voluntarily submitted" means submitted in the absence 
of the office exercising any legal authority to compel access to or submission ofcritical 
infrastructure information. This subdivision shall not affect the status of information in the 
possession of any other state or local governmental agency. 

(ac) All information provided to the Secretary of State by a person for the purpose ofregistration 
in the Advance Health Care Directive Registry, except that those records shall be released at the 
request of a health care provider, a public guardian, or the registrant's legal representative. 

(ad) The following records of the State Compensation Insurance Fund: 

(1) Records related to claims pursuant to Chapter 1 (commencing with Section 3200) of Division 
4 of the Labor Code, to the extent that confidential medical information or other individually 
identifiable information would be disclosed. · 

(2) Records related to the discussions, communications, or any other portion of the neg.otiations 
with entities contracting or seeking to contract with the fund, and any related deliberations. 

(3) Records related to the impressions, opinions, recommendations, meeting minutes of meetings 
or sessions that are lawfully closed to the public, research, work product, theories, or strategy of 
the fund or its staff, on the development of rates, contracting strategy, underwriting, or 
competitive strategy pursuant to the powers granted to the fund in Chapter 4 (commencing with 
Section 11770) of Part 3 of Division 2 of the Insurance Code. 

(4) Records obtained to provide workers' compensation insurance under Chapter 4 (commencing 
with Section 11770) of Part 3 of Division 2 of the Insurance Code, including, but not limited to, 
any medical claims information, policyholderinformation provided that nothing in this paragraph 
shall be interpreted to prevent an insurance agent or broker from obtaining proprietary 
information or other information authorized by law to be obtained by the agent or broker, and 
information on rates, pricing, and claims handling received from brokers. 

(5) (A) Records that are trade secrets pursuant to Section 6276.44, or Article 11 (commencing 
with Section 1060) of Chapter 4 of Division 8 of the Evidence Code, including, without 
limitation, instructions, advice, or training provided by the State Compensation Insurance Fund 
to its board members, officers, and employees regarding the fund's special investigation unit, 
internal audit unit, and informational security, marketing, rating, pricing, underwriting, claims 
handling, audits, and collections. 

(B) Notwithstanding subparagraph (A), the portions ofrecords containing trade secrets shall be 
available for review by the Joint Legislative Audit Committee, California State Auditor's Office, 
Division of Workers' Compensation, and the Department of Insurance to ensure compliance with 
applicable law. 

(6) (A) Internal audits containing proprietary information and the following records that are 
related to an internal audit: 
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(i) Personal papers and correspondence of any person providing assistance to the fund when that 
person has requested in writing that their papers and correspondence be kept private and 
confidential. Those papers and correspondence shall become public records if the written request 
is withdrawn, or upon order of the fund. 

(ii) Papers, correspondence, memoranda, or any substantive information pertaining to any audit 
not completedor an internal audit that contains proprietary information. 

(B) Notwithstanding subparagraph (A), the portions of records containing proprietary 
information, or any information specified in subparagraph (A) shall be available for review by 
the Joint Legislative Audit Committee, California State Auditor's Office, Division of Workers' 
Compensation, and the Department of Insurance to ensure compliance with applicable law. 

(7) (A) Except as provided in subparagraph (C), contracts entered into pursuant to Chapter 4 
(commencing with Section 11770) of Part 3 of Division 2 of the Insurance Code shall be open to 
inspection one year after the contract has been fully executed. 

(B) If a contract entered into pursuant to Chapter 4 (commencing with Section 11770) of Part 3 
of Division 2 of the Insurance Codeis amended, the amendment shall be open to inspection one 

.. year after the amendment has been fully executed. 

(C) Three years after a contract or amendment is open to inspection pursuant to this subdivision, 
the portion of the contract or amendment containing the rates of payment shall be open to 
inspection. · 

(D) Notwithstanding any other law, the entire contract or amendments to a contract shall be open 
to inspection by the Joint Legislative Audit Committee. The committee shall maintain the 
confidentiality of the contracts and amendments thereto until the contract or amendments to a 
contract are open to inspection pursuant to this paragraph. 

(E) This paragraph is not intended to apply to documents related to contracts with public entities 
that are not otherwise expressly confidential as to that public entity. 

(F) For purposes of this paragraph, "fully executed" means the point in time when all of the 
necessary parties to the contract have signed the contract. 

This section does not prevent any agency from opening its records concerning the administration 
of the agency to public inspection, unless disclosure is otherwise prohibited by law. 

This section does not prevent any health facility from disclosing to.a certified bargaining agent 
relevant financing information pursuant to Section 8 of the National Labor Relations Act (29 
U.S.C. Sec. 158). 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject:. 
Attachments: 

I (BOS) 

S <grovestand2012@gmail.com> 

Sunday, February 16, 2020 10:10 PM 

SOTF, (BOS); Young~ Victor (BOS) 

stephen grove 

PERB Prima Facia Finding of Respondent Misconduct & Public Records Not Released 

PERB Prima Facia Case Evidence Established Official Misconduct.pdf; CITY 

RESPONSDENTS Failed to Produce ALL Records Concerning Stephen Malloy.docx 

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources. 

Hi Victor, 

These are two documents that I would like to add to each of my complaints please (OHR, DPH, DA, 
FIRE, UC & UCSF) ... can I confirm that is possible? 

Thank you, 

Stephen Malloy 
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STATE OF CALIFORNIA 

PUBLIC EMPLOYMENT RELATIONS BOARD 
San·Frnncisco Regional Office 
l330 Broadway, Suite 1532 
Oakla'nd, CA, 94612 
Telephone: (510) 622-1021 
Fax: ( 510) 622-1027 

January 9, 2020 

Marcie Isom Fitzsimmons, Attorney 
Gordon Rees Scully Mansukhani LLP 
275 Battery Street, Suite 2000 
San Francisco, CA 94111 

Stephen Malloy, 
2825 Van Ness Ave., #7 
San Francisco, CA 94109 

Re: Stephen Malloy v. Regents of the University of California (San Francisco) 
Unfair Practice Charge No. SF-CE-1221-H 
COMPLAINT 

Dear Parties: 

GAVIN NEWSOM, Governor 

The Office of the General Counsel has issued the enclosed COMPLAINT in the above-entitled 
matter. The Respondent is required to file an ANSWER within twenty (20) calendar days 
from the date of service of the COMPLAINT, pursuant to PERB Regulation 32644. 1 The 
required contents of the ANSWER are described in PERB Regulation 32644(b ). If you have 
not filed a Notice of Appearance fonn, one should be completed and returned with your 
ANSWER. 

An infonnal settlement conference will be scheduled shotily. Please direct all inquiries, filings 
and coITespondence to the undersigned. 

Sincerely, 

Laura Davis 
Supervising Regional Attorney 

LZD 

Enclosure 

1 PERB's Regulations are codified at California Code of Regulations, title 8, section 
31001 et seq. The text of PERB's Regulations maybe found at www.perb.ca.gov. 

P44 



STATE OF CALIFORNIA 

PUBLIC EMPLOYMENT RELATIONS BOARD 

STEPHEN MALLOY, 

Charging Party, 

v. 

REGENTS OF THE UNIVERSITY OF 
CALIFORNIA, 

Res ondent. 

Case No. SF-CE-1221-H 

COMPLAINT 

It having been charged by Charging Party that Respondent engaged in unfair practices 

in violation of Government Code section 3571, the General Counsel of the Public Employment 

Relations Board (PERB), pursuant to Govermnent Code sections 3563(h) and 3563.2 and 

California Code of Regulations, title 8, section 32640, issues this COMPLAINT on behalf of 

PERB and ALLEGES: 

1. Charging Party is an employee within the meaning of Government Code section 

3562(e). 

2. Respondent is an employer within the meaning of Government Code section 

3562(g). 

3. On or about August 17, 2018, Charging Party exercised rights guaranteed by the 

Higher Education Employer-Employee Relations Act by reporting the use of abusive and 

offensive language toward fellow staff of the Medical Respite Sobering Center. 

4. On or about September 7, 2018, Charging Party exercised rights guaranteed by the 

Higher Education Employer-Employee Relations Act by reporting the use of abusive and 

offensive language toward fellow staff of the Medical Respite Sobering Centei·. 
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5. On or about September 27, 2018, Charging Party exercised rights guaranteed by the 

Higher Education Employer-Employee Relations Act by discussing working conditions with 

fellow staff of the Medical Respite Sobering Center. 

6. On or about October 10, 2018, Responde11t, acting through its agent Valerie Gruber, 

took adverse action against Charging Party by releasing him from his probationary 

employment. 

7. Respondent took the actions described in paragraph 6 because of Charging Party's 

activities described in paragraphs 3, 4, and 5, and thus violated Government Code section 

3571(a). 

Any amendment to the complaint shall be processed pursuant to California Code of 

Regulations, title 8, sections 32647 and 32648. 

DATED: January 9, 2020 

J. Felix De La Torre 
General Counsel 

By _____ «7~~~·--
'foseph Eckhart 
Senior Regional Attorney 

2 
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PROOF OF SERVICE 

I declare that I am a resident of or employed in the County of Alameda, California. I 
am over the age of 18 years and not a pmiy to the within entitled cause. The name and address 
of my residence or business is Public Employment Relations Board, San Francisco Regional 
Office, 1330 Broadway, Suite 1532, Oakland, CA, 94612. 

On January 9, 2020, I served the Complaint Cover Letter regarding Case No. SF-CE-
1221-H on the parties listed below by 

____K_Placing a true copy thereof enclosed in a sealed envelope for collection and 
delivery by the United States Postal Service or private delivery service following 
ordinary business practices with postage or other costs prepaid. 
__ Personal delivery. 
__ Facsimile transmission in accordance with the requirements of PERB regulations 
32090 and 32135(d). 
__ Electronic service (e-mail). 

Marcie Isom Fitzsimmons, Attorney 
Gordon Rees Scully Mansuldrnni LLP 
275 Battery Street, Suite 2000 
San Francisco, CA 94111 

Stephen Malloy 
2825 Van Ness Ave., #7 
San Francisco, CA 94109 

I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and conect and that this 
declaration was executed on January 9, 2020, at Oakland, California. 

Charisse Diaz 
(Type or print name) 
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CITY RESPONSDENTS WHO'S EMAILS HAVE NOT BEEN INSPECTED FOR ALL RECORDS CONCERNING 
STEPHEN MALLOY 

1) Hallie Albert, Esq., DPH EEO Manager 
1390 Market St., 5th Floor 
San Francisco, CA 94102 
Telephone: 415-554-3816 

2) Kavoos Bassiri, Dr. & DPH Dir. Mental Health 
1390 Market St., 5th Floor 
San Francisco, CA 94102 
Telephone: 415-554-3816 

3) Jeanne Buick, City HR Analyst for Dir. 
1390 Market St., 5th Floor 
San Francisco, CA 94102 
Telephone: 415-554-3816 

4) Robyn Burke, City DA Records Custodian 
1390 Market St., 5th Floor 
San Francisco, CA 94102 
Telephone: 415-554-3816 

5) Micki Callahan, City HR Dir. 
1390 Market St., 5th Floor 
San Francisco, CA 94102 
Telephone: 415-554-3816 

6) Roxana Costello, City Dir. of Operations 
1390 Market St., 5th Floor 
San Francisco, CA 94102 
Telephone: 415-554-3816 

7) Kelly Eagen, Dr. & DPH Sobering Center Medical Dir. 
1390 Market St., 5th Floor 
San Francisco, CA 94102 
Telephone: 415-554-3816 

8) Susan Gard, City HR Policy Dir. 
1390 Market St., 5th Floor 
San Francisco, CA 94102 
Telephone: 415-554-3816 

9) Hali Hammer, Dr. & DPH Medical Dir. 
1390 Market St., 5th Floor 
San Francisco, CA 94102 
Telephone: 415-554-3816 
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10) Kate Howard, City HR Deputy Dir. 
1390 Market St., 5th Floor 
San Francisco, CA 94102 
Telephone: 415-554-3816 

11) Megan Kennel, DPH Charge Nurse at Sobering Center 
13 90 Market St., 5th Floor 
San Francisco, CA 94102 
Telephone: 415-554-3816 

12) Susanna Luong, City HR Manager of Finance & Administration 
1390 Market St., 5th Floor 
San Francisco, CA 94102 
Telephone: 415-554-3816 

13) Alice Moughamian, RN, DPH Sobering Center Dir. 
1390 Market St., 5th Floor 
San Francisco, CA 94102 
Telephone: 415-554-3816 

14) Anna Robert, RN, DPH Deputy Primary Care Dir. 
1390 Market St., 5th Floor 
San Francisco, CA 94102 
Telephone: 415-554-3816 

15) Maggie Rykowski, DPH Chief of Integrity 
1390 Market St., 5th Floor 
San Francisco, CA 94102 
Telephone: 415-554-3816 

16) Andrea Sanchez, RN, DPH Sobering Center 
1390 Market St., 5th Floor 
San Francisco, CA 94102 
Telephone: 415-554-3816 

17) Linda Simon, City HR Dir. Of EEO 
1390 Market St., 5th Floor 
San Francisco, CA 94102 
Telephone: 415-554-3816 

18) Rhonda Simmons, DPH Diversity Dir. 
1390 Market St., 5th Floor 
San Francisco, CA 94102 
Telephone: 415-554-3816 
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19) Mawuli Tugbenyoh, DHR Chief of Policy 
1390 Market St., 5th Floor 
San Francisco, CA 94102 
Telephone: 415-554-3816 

20) Veronica Vien, City DPH Records Custodian 
1390 Market St., 5th Floor 
San Francisco, CA 94102 
Telephone: 415-554-3816 

21) Henry Voong, City HR Records Custodian 
1390 Market St., 5th Floor 
San Francisco, CA 94102 
Telephone: 415-554-3816 

22) Greg Wagner, Dir. DPH 
1390 Market St., 5th Floor 
San Francisco, CA 94102 
Telephone: 415-554-3816 

23) Ron Weigelt, DPH HR Dir. 
13 90 Market St., 5th Floor 
San Francisco, CA 94102 
Telephone: 415-554-3816 

24) Jonathon Yank, City Attorney 
1390 Market St., 5th Floor 
San Francisco, CA 94102 
Telephone: 415-554-3816 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Attachments: 

I (BOS) 

S <grovestand2012@gmail.com> 

Monday, January 20, 2020 11 :48 PM· 

SOTF, (BOS) 

PublicRecords, DHR (HRD); Gard, Susan (HRD); stephen grove 

1-28-20 *Hearing Document Addition ... Malloy SF HR Fact Sheet* SOTF - Complaint Filed 

with the Sunshine Ordinance Task Force - File No. 19140 

1-20-20 SF DHR File No. 19140 Hearing Rebuttal.docx; 1-20-20 SF DHR File No. 19140 

Hearing Rebuttal.pdf; UCSF Citywide & City of San Francisco Contract.pdf; PERB City 

DHR DPH Misconduct SO Evidence Timeline.docx; PERB City DHR DPH Misconduct SO 
Evidence Timeline.pdf; PERB Prima Facia Case Evidence Established Official 

Misconduct.pdf 

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources. 

Hi Ms. Leger, 

Please find my OHR Fact Sheet for my File 19140 Complaint below, with accompanying attachments 
(7-1-18 Contract/PERS City Misconduct Evidence Timeline/PERB Prima Facia Evidence.) 

I will address them for the SOTF at the hearing, as well as gladly answer any questions they may 
have for me. · 

I attached them as both Word and PDFs. 

Thank you, 

Stephen Malloy 
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1-20-20 

To: Ms. Leger 

Thru: SF HR 

Subject: SOTF - Malloy 1-28-20 Hearing Fact SF OHR Outline - File No. 19140 

' ' 

Thank you Ms. Leger, for your efforts in getting my records set before the Sunshine 
Ordinance (SO) Task Force. 

Given the choice by SF OHR to withhold responsive records from me & the SOTF, by 
unlawfully maintaining them as "secret," please find below a complaint fact outline I will 
speak to with the SOTF during my Q&A $ection of the hearing. 

It contains the specific SO Violations by SF OHR Custodian Mr. Henry Voong, SF OHR 
Policy Dir. Susan Gard and SF OHR Dir. Micki Callahan concerning my complaint. 

I would like to include this below document in my complaint please for the SOTF, as I 
now also charge SF OHR with violation of SO Section 67.35; willful failure and official 
misconduct by working with the City Attorney in tampering an·d withholding the people's 
records concerning Stephen Malloy from inspection. 

I. SF OHR & CITY ATTORNEY VIOLATION OF SO FACTS: 

1) Failure to release all public records concerning Stephen Malloy from my 11-5-19 
Immediate Disclosure Request Email & Failure to let me come in and inspect the 
records prior to copying them. 

• Willful mi~conduct by unlawfully retaining those public records in "secret." 

A. I find that under the SO, SF OHR Record's Custodian Henry Voong's 11-14-19 
Email to me where he released only the following records failed. Mr. Voong's 
release did not produce all of my responsive records, only the following records: 
• 5 Emails dated 1-2-19 
• 8+/- Unlawfully redacted emails with only blacked out pages that did not 

comply with SO redaction standards 
• 1 Email dated 12-18-18 

• From those 6 specific emails, we now know that the following OHR & DPH 
Senior City Officials generated Public Records concerning the People's City 
Independent Contractor Stephen Malloy: https://sfdhr.org/meet-team 

a) Jeanne Buick, DHR Executive Assistant 

b) Micki Callahan, DHR Director 

c) Susan Gard, DHR Policy Director 
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d) Susanna Luong, DHR Manager Administrative Services 
e) Kate Howard, DHR Managing Deputy Director 
f) Linda Simon, DHR Equal Employment Opportunity (EEO) Manager 
g) Maggie Rykowski, DPH Chief of Integrity 
h) Ron Weigelt, DPH HR Director 
i) Greg Wagner, DPH Director 

• Yet, Mr. Voong failed to do his job. Voong did not follow the email or 
written record threads of those City Officials concerning their public 
records concerning Stephen Malloy. 

• Which means that Mr. Voong is also unlawfully maintaining other OHR 
Officials who created public records from those emails, and other written 
records that we are not being told as well, concerning Stephen Malloy. 
SOTF where are those other OHR City Official's written records? 

• Mr. Voong, Dir. Gard and Dir. Callahan are willfully and unlawfully chasing to 
maintain those records as secret, in violation of the SO. 

• Voong did not pursue the other written records from each of those OHR 
Officials, who clearly generated more records concerning Stephen Malloy. 

• SF OHR is breaking the SO, by unlawfully holding public records from 
inspection in secret. 

• I am asking you as the SOTF to release all public records under SF OHR, per 
the SO for inspection by the people. I do not yield our sovereign right to do 
so. SOTF is that possible? 

B. I assert that itremains my right to inspect all the people's records at SF OHR 
concerning Stephen Malloy from April 1, 2018 to present day. 

C. I have previously asked, starting on Nov. 5th 2019 with my initial immediate 
disclosure request for the people's records,. and here we are almost 3 months 
past the SO standard and SF OHR still is unlawfully refusing to comply with the 
law and release the records. 

D. As I attempt again through the SOTF to gain their compliance, I ask again that 
when SF OHR produce's the records and before copying them, to call me in. So 
that, I may inspect the records in person, please. SOTF is that possible? 

E. SF OHR provided only 6 emails and 8 unlawfully redacted emails, from Malloy's 
6 months working with SF OHR Personnel from April 2018 to October 2018. 
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• And specifically, on or about September 2018 forward due to Malloy's illegal 
personnel administration by the City, as he was a State Employee under 
Federal Jurisdiction. 

• Consequently, starting in September of 2018 SF OHR became heavily 
involved in this offiCial misconduct. 

• In fact, there are tens to hundreds of pages of records in existence 
concerning Stephen Malloy, on SF DHR's IT Servers from September 2018 to 
today. SOTF can we compel SF OHR to comply with the SO and release 
the records? 

F. In addition, SF OHR did not provide any and all records, postSeptember 2018 to 
present, as I had requested on 11/4/19. · 

• SF OHR "badgered" me on 11-619 & 11-7-19 to give them more information. 

• SO Section 67.25 is clear on this: · 

"The person seeking the information need not state his or her reason for 
making the request or the use to which the information will be put, and 
requesters shall not be routinely asked to make such a disclosure." 

G. This refusal by SF OHR to release the people's records, is in violation of our 
sovereign right under SO, to hold public officers accountable for withholding 
records in "secret" from the public's inspection. 

H. In short, from my experience in this process, SF OHR is guilty of lying to the 
public. 

I. This lie, that SF OHR only has 6 visible emails and 8 unlawfully redacted emails, 
is perpetrated by City Attorney Dennis Herrera and directed by his agent City 
Attorney Jonathan Yank. 

J. ·Mr. Yank has been assigned to my "case" and has acerbically corresponded with· 
me in the past. Please note some of my correspondence with the City Attorney's 
Office from 11-4-19 for example: 

• "From: "Yank, Jonathan (CAT)" <Jonathan.Yank@sfcityatty.org> 
Date: November4, 2019 at 3:26:10 PM PST 
To: Joseph Eckhart <JEckhart@perb.ca.gov> 
Cc: "grovestand2012@gmail.com" <grovestand2012@gmai!.com> 
Subject: RE: Unfair Practice Charge No. SF-CE-1677-M 

Mr. Eckhart: 
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Mr. Malloy has no knowledge of the workings of our office. 
Each case is assigned to a single.attorney. 
This case is assigned to me. 

Therefore, the relevant issue is my workload, not how "robust" our office is. 

And I note that Mr. Malloy, who was actually an employee of the University of 
California (not the City-see attached), states no substantive basis to deny my. 
reasonable request. 

Jonathan Yank 
Deputy City Attorney 
Office of City Attorney Dennis Herrera 
1390 Market Street, Fifth Floor 
San Francisco, CA 94102 
(415) 554-3816 Direct 
jonathan. yank@sfcitvattv.org 
www.sfcityattornev.org 
Find us on: Facebook Twitter lnstagram" 

• "From: grovestand2012@gmail.com <grovestand2012@gmail.com> 
Sent: Monday, November 4, 2019 3:17 PM 
To: Joseph Eckhart <JEckhart@perb.ca.gov> 
Cc: Yank, Jonathan (CAT) <Jonathan.Yank@sfcitvattv.org> 
Subject: Re: Unfair Practice Charge No. SF-CE-1677-M 

Mr. Eckhart: 

The City Attorney's Office is robust enough to handle your request to reply by Nov. 
12th. 

I would therefore request you decline, so that we may proceed. 

Thank you, 

Stephen Malloy" 

K. This is how I know that City Attorney Yank is the responsible party for directing 
all City Respondents concerning my SOTF Complaints. I charge that the SF OHR 
thru the City Attorney, is illegally targeting me due to my protected 
characteristics with two unlawful actions under the SO: 

1) First, City Attorney Herrera & Yank have unlawfully placed SF OHR under a 
"Gag Order," which explains why SF OHR has not responded properly to my, 
or your request Ms. Leger, to provide us a full accounting of all my records 
post Mr. Voong's Nov. 14,1h 2019 Email. 

a) How do I know this? 
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b) Because I am the complainant, who worked for the City as their 
Independent Contractor at SF DPH's Sobering Center Site. 

c) The City illegally sent their Human Resources Equal Employment 
Manager Hallie B. Albert to unlawfully breach my 7-1-18 UC 
Regents/UCSF-City of San Francisco Contract on 10-3-18 as retaliation 
for issuing protected discrimination disclosures against my contracted City 
DPH worksite. 

d) 1 b-3-18 City EEO Manager Albert illegally retaliated and attacked Malloy 
under the umbrella of City Administration, when in fact as an Independent 
City Contractor, Malloy was a State Employee under Federal Jurisdiction 
as a Disabled Veteran and should not have been touched by the City. 

e) Breach of the 7-1-18 City DPH/UC Regents Contract Obligations under, 
Section 14: Independent Contractor Protections for Malloy. 

• It prohibits the City/DPH from participating, collaborating, engaging in 
any employment and right to control the method and means by which 
the'State/UCSF manages my work or personnel affairs. 

• " ... Contractor or any agent or employee of Contractor shall not have 
employee status with City, Nothing in this Agreement shall be 
construed as creating an employment or agency relationship between 
City and Contractor or any agent or employee of Contractor. Any terms 
in this Agreement referring to direction from City shall be construed as 
providing for direction as to policy and the result of Contractor's work 
only, and not as to the means by which such a result is obtained. Citv 
does not retain the right to control the means or the method by which 
Contractor performs work under this Agreement ... " 

' 

f) Breach of the 7-1-18 City DPH/UC Regents Contract Obligations under, 
Section 30: Independent Contractor Protections for Malloy. 

• It prohibits the State/UCSF from allowing the City/DPH, to be assigned 
or delegated any duties in relationship or the administratiori of my work 
or personnel affairs. 

• "Assignment .. The services to be performed by Contractor are personal 
in character and neither this Agreement nor any duties obligations 
hereunder may be assigned or delegated by the Contractor ... " 
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g) Breach of the 7-1-18 City DPH/UC Regents Contract Obligations under, 
Section 43: Independent Contractor Protections for Malloy. 
Appendix G Pages 14-15: 
0 City is Obligated as a Federal Subcontractor due to its 7-1-18 Contract 

with the UC/UCSF and Malloy's Protected Status as a Disabled 
Veteran 

11 Federal EEO Jurisdiction & Work Protections must be provided to 
Malloy 

11 Two Laws stipulated in the City's Contract with the UC/UCSF demand 
this, Executive Order 11246 and VEVRAA 

11 Both of which prohibit discrimination and obstruction in all matters 
surrounding compliance to applicable City, State or Federal Laws. 

• Specifically, coming out of Appendix G under the Intergovernmental 
Restrictions that the City is under Contract to Comply with, including 

. the Sunshine Ordinance: 
• §60-300.21 Prohibitions 

https://www.ecfr.gov/cgi-bin/text-
idx?SID=b885fe75al c4766ffab5c03 l 6bl3fl ld&node=41: l.2.3. l .9&rgn=div5 
#se41.l.60 6300 121 

• " (a) Disparate treatment. It is unlawful for the contractor to deny an 
employment opportunity or benefit or otherwise to discriminate against a 
qualified individual because of that individual's status as a protected 
veteran. .. " 

11 "(c) Contractual or other arrangements-(1) In general. It is unlawful for the 
contractor to participate in a contractual_or other arrangement or 
relationship that has the effect of subjecting the contractor's own 
qualified ... employee who is a protected veteran ... to the discrimination 
prohibited by this part. " 

h) These are now well documented facts that are resulting in government 
agencies, currently ripening their cases to discipline both City and State 
for these damaging actions of retaliation. 

i) q~~ PERB 1-9-20 Attachment below, as Documented "Prima Facia" Case 
Evidence, that currently demonstrates responsible parties due to the City's 
unlawful administration in Malloy's State Personnel Affairs. 

j) This is why Mr. Voong, Dir. Gard and Dir. Callahan are refusing to release 
all records. This is why they are maintaining the records in secret and 
unlawfully redacting records. 
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2) Second, City Attorney Herrera & Yank have unlawfully prohibited SF OHR 
from releasing all records concerning Stephen Malloy. They are maintaining 
the records in "secret," which stands in willful violation of the SO and the 
SOTF. 

a) When it is a fact, that I created written records and communicated tens to 
hundreds of times, with City Personnel. 

b) City Personnel like these prior nan:ied SF OHR Officials from SF OHR's 
11-5-19 6 email cache: 

• Officials, who clearly created public written records concerning 
Stephen Malloy, but Mr. Voong did not provide us all the records. 

• SF OHR only cited 1 Email thread from 1-2-19. 

• This is a clear, willful and official act of misconduct on the part of SF 
OHR to break the law and not be held responsible or accountable for 
their illegal actions: 

a) Jeanne Buick, DHR Executive Assistant 
b) Micki Callahan, DHR Director 
c) Susan Gard, DHR Policy Director . 
d) Susanna Luong, DHR Manager Administrative Services 
e) Kate Howard, DHR Managing Deputy Director 
f) Linda Simon, DHR Equal Employment Opportunity {EEO) Manager 

g) Maggie Rykowski, DPH Chief of Integrity 
h) Ron Weigelt, DPH HR Director 
i) Greg Wagner, DPH Director 

¢) Most importantly, who are the other City Officials who Mr. Voong is · 
protecting by holding their records unlawfully against the SO in "secret?" 

d) This is why I am asking the SOTF to make SF OHR comply with the SO. 

• Mr. Voong and Mr. Yank are therefore lying. 

• There are clearly many more responsive records in existence at 
SF OHR. 

e) Mr. Voong, City Attorney Herrera and all other Officials that we do know 
about and those Officials that we don't know yet due to the "secret" 
records being held from us, are all refusing to comply with the SO, and 
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the standards and practices they attended training for and signed the 
City Oath to uphold, for managing the people's records under the law. 

L. Therefore, I charge SF DHR under SO Section 67.35 with improper government 
activity and willful failure and misconduct, by their decision to withhold a full 
accounting of the people's records concerning Stephen Malloy. 

M. My charge of willful failure and misconduct falls under the following 10 Sections 
in the SO; detailed below. 

II. These are my exact complaints concerning SF OHR, to the SOTF, for 
consideration in ensuring SF OHR & the City Attorney comply with the SO: 

1. Sec. 67.21. Process For Gaining Access To Public Records; Administrative 
Appeals. 

'" "(c) A custodian of a public record shall assist a requester in identifying the 
existence, form, and nature of any records or information maintained by, 
available to, or in the custody of the custodian, whether or not the contents of 
those records are exempt from disclosure ... " 

• " ... and shall, when requested to do so, provide in writing within seven days 
following receipt of a request, a statement as to the existence, quantity, form 
and nature of records relating to a particular subject or questions with enough 
specificity to enable a requester to identify records in order to make a 
request ... " 

1A. SF OHR SO VIOLATION TIMELINE 

A. November 5, 2019 
• I send DHR my Immediate Disclosure Request 

B. November 6, 2019 
• Custodian Voong requests a narrower scope. I respond. 
• I am against the SO Rules 67.25 forced by DHR to: "specify what type of 

records ... or provide more information ... " 
• I point this out, as DHR's non-compliance made me feel badgered as a 

Citizen in this process 

C. November 7, 2019 
• DHR again pushes me to give additional information. I respond and provide 

names to Custodian Voong. 

D. November 7, 2019 
• DHR responds with their first 10 day extension request. 
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E. November 14, 2019 
• OHR Voong releases 6 Emails from only two dates: 12-28-19 & 1-2-20. 
• 8 unlawfully redaded emails with none of the required notations under the SO 
• OHR did not id.entify the existence, form or nature of all records, when they 

hold an extensive cache of emails, meetings, agendas, and written records 

. F. November 15, 2019 
• I charge Mr. Voong et all in OHR Leadership with covering for official 

misconduct by OHR & DPH Officials in my 11-15-19 Email. 
• Mr. Voong is aware that his Bosses Dir. Gard & Dir. Callahan have 

broken those City Laws (EEO, Discrimination and Sexual Harassment) and 
are also under review by the SF Ethics Commission for a potential Ethics 
Investigation. T~is is the reason for Voong's failure to produce the 
records. 

G. January 7, 2020 
• SOTF 5 Day Response 

H. January 14, 2020 
• OHR responds with their second 10 day extension request. 
• Egregious Delay 

1C. The reason I asked the OHR Custodian Voong to address all written records, is that 
the City Attorney has clearly been scrubbing and improperly withholding the records in 
"secret": 

a) The City Attorney, as I'm experiencing this process, is "tampering." 

b) Yank is redacting records and issuing carte blanche orders to the SF OHR 
Custodians, who are unlawfully abiding them and excluding fill records, both 
written and oral without meeting their obligations under the law/SO. 

· • If not, then why 3 months later, since I submitted my Nov. 2018 Immediate 
Disclosure Request, am I still looking at only 6 emails from SF OHR? 

c) Yank is not following SO law in how the records are to be reported. 

d) Yank is not following SO law, were he, even to redact. 

e) I charge this is to "cover" unlawfully for the official misconduct of OHR Officials 
concerning Stephen Malloy, due to my race (black), sexual orientation (gay) and 
protected veteran status. 

f) Disparate Treatment by Yank and SF DhlR towards Malloy based on his race, 
sexuality and covered veteran status. All protected characteristics under City 
Laws. 
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g) I do not believe that white-straight and civilian complainants are being denied 
access to their responsive records, as I am, with my complaint. 

h) I assert that this is a unique complaint before the SOTF, in regards to the 
unlawful measures that the City Attorney is taking in secret, and without the 
knowledge of the SOTF ... to target Complainant Malloywith such disparate 
treatment. 

i) I therefore request that the SOTF not allow any of Malloy's public records to be 
hidden from them, or denied access by them, from SF OHR & the City Attorney. 

j) The same holds for redacted records, were they to be provided in the near future 
either. I assert that due to the "cover" by the City Attorney, there should be no 
"attorney-client privilege" allowed. 

k) That is a "privilege" and does not have to be fo!!ovJed by the SOTF, ifthey find 
reason to believe that the respondent is engaging in willful and official 
misconduct. 

• Clear misconduct, when the City Attorney is keeping responsive records 
"secret," to protect primarily straight-white, privileged and powerful white city 
managers. 

• This is unlawful under the SO. I ask that the SOTF not honor the "privilege" 
and require SF OHR to provide all records without redactions for inspection. 

1 D. Therefore, I respectfully ask SF OHR treat my records request as responsive and 
release the many such records City Attorney Yank is withholding, by categorizing them 
appropriately: existence, form and nature. SOTF is that possible? 

2; Sec. 67.24. Public Information That Must Be Disclosed. 

• Drafts and Memoranda 
"No preliminary draft or department memorandur,n, whether in printed or 
electronic form, shall be exempt from disclosure under Government Code 
Section 6254, subdivision (a) or any other provision." 

2A. SF OHR did not provide drafts or memorandum concerning my records, in particular 
those since September 2018. As numerous additional records concerning Stephen 
Malloy, have certainly been created, as more and more SF OHR Leadership have 
become involved in meetings, closed sessions, written records, oral, and various 
communications concerning Stephen Malloy ... I assert there are more of these kinds of 
responsive records unlawfully being withheld. 
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I call into administration a full accounting and release of all the people's records 
concerning Stephen Malloy. 

2B. Therefore, I respectfully ask that SF OHR treat all my records, to include those in 
the amended section request, as responsive and release drafts or memorandums. 
SOTF is that possible? 

,3. Sec. 67.24. Public Information That Must Be Disclosed. Litigation Material. 

• "(1) Notwithstanding any exemptions otherwise provided by law, the following 
are public records subject to disclosure under this Ordinance: 

• A pre-litigation claim against the City~ ... " 

3A. The City is currently not charged or processing my complaint in any civil or criminal 
court. In short, SF OHR exists in a "pre-litigation" status as a respondent.. 

3B. Therefore, I respectfully ask that SF OHR treat my records request as responsive, 
for they are in a pre-litigation status. SOTF is that possible? 

4. Sec. 67.24. Public Information That Must Be Disclosed. Litigation Material. 

• ",,,(ii) A record previously received or created by a department in the ordinarv 
course of business that was not attorney/client privileged when it was 
previously received or created; ... " 

4A. The records and communications concerning Stephen Malloy with SF OHR, were in 
the "ordinary course of business" and were not attorney/client privileged. 

Therefore, I assert that any records or communications are in the "ordinary course of 
business" and responsive. 

I respectfully position that SF OHR does not.need to redact any records, that is a 
privilege, that should not be claimed or granted. As I've reviewed the "pre-litigation" and 
"ordinary course of business" requirements of the SO, SF OHR is required to treat my 
records as responsive. 

4B. Therefore, I respectfully ask that SF OHR comply with my records request as 
responsive and release all records, including the amended items, as they were in the 
ordinary course of business. SOTF is that possible? 

.&~ Sec. 67.24. Public Information That Must Be Disclosed. Litigation Material. · 

• " ... (iii) Advice on compliance with, analysis of, an opinion concerning liability 
under, or any communication otherwise concerning the California Public 
Records Act, the Ralph M. Brown Act, the Political Reform Act, any San 
Francisco governmental ethics code, .or this Ordinance ... " 
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SA. As SF OHR has not asserted attorney-client privilege, nor should they, I request all 
records. 

a) I want to make a note here of a driver I feel concerning my record's issue with SF 
OHR and the City Attorney, and that concerns race and bias. It is important for 
the Task Force to understand, that in my experience, the City Attorney's Office 
and SF OHR are maintaining records in "secret" and not releasing them as 
required by the SO due to my race, sexuality and protected veteran status. 

111 There is no reason to not comply with the law, and so when I as a Black, Gay; 
Protected Veteran demonstrate temporal and culpatory evidence that the 
afore described City Officials engaged in misconduct, now the SO can't be 
followed. 

111 Now the equal rights promised to me as an "equal" citizen under the law are 
forced into subjugation under the law to aid white-straight-civilian officials 
uniawfuiiy evade compiiance with the iaw to protect their jobs. 

111 And, this is done by peers who also are primarily white-straight and civilian 
and invested not in adherence to the SO but to their fellows. 

111 This is bias. This is racist (use of power by the dominant culture). This 
is disparate treatment. 

b) The City Attorney's Office and in turn SF OHR are a primarily white-straight
civilian Public Agency, and therefore working to keep "secrets" from the people 
concerning the only black-gay-protected veteran employed by the City. 

c) "Secrets" that serve to "cover" wrong-doing by their fellow primarily white
straight-civilian coworkers and associates, with the refusal to be transparent and 
simply release the records for inspection. · 

d) This is not a burden in my experience, that my colleagues who are primarily 
white-straight and civilian have experienced with SF OHR, and the City 
Attorney's Office. 

111 From my vantage point, it is a systemic pattern over 8 months now of 
obstructing the truth concerning my records. 

,. It is calculated, planned, and orchestrated by privileged and powerful white
straight-civilian public servants who utilize that access and power to 
subjugate, deny and obfuscate a simple records request from a black, gay, 
protected veteran. 
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• I am that person, who only worked for 6 months in his position with the 
· City ... in an entry-level position as their City Independent Contractor. 

• Yet, due to the unlawful, unethical actions and misconduct of my primarily 
white-straight-civilian City Bosses around my employment, they are being 
given an inappropriate and unlawful pass to retain my records in "secret," by 
their fellow white-straight-civilian City arbiters to cover for their unlawful 
actions. 

e) Why the fear, the "secrets," the refusal to comply with the law in my case by SF 
OHR and the City Attorney? 

• I charge that race - bias are a driver in this disparate treatment that I am 
experiencing by both SF OHR and the City Attorney. 

f) I assert that the Task Force should notyield the people's sovereign right to.know 
the truth. No secrets. Produce the records. 

g) We cannot be a City that claims racial equality and openness on the one hand, 
and then allows SF OHR to deny me the equal right to access public 
records ... that they do white complainants. No secrets. Produce the records. 

· h) We cannot be a City too afraid to reveal the secrets where racism, homophobia, 
classism and military bias hide. No secrets. Produce the records. 

i) What did public, powerful, privileged City Officers do in written 
communications, closed door meetings and sessions, concerning the People's 
records of Stephen Malloy within the SF OHR Dept.and the City Attorney's 
Office? 

j) I assert that my records are in conjunction with the SO, therefore also being 
unlawfully withheld under CPRA and the Ralph Brown Act. 

k) CPRA· 

SF OHR has failed to release the public records. That is not allowable under 
CPRA & the SO. 

I) Ralph Brown Act. 
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Brown Act 

1) The Act specifically addresses my records request with SF OHR and their 
attempt to "cover" for the City respondents by unlawfully' withholding the 
people's records. 

2) The Ralph Brown Act is clear in establishing the following which may all apply 
to my complaint with SF OHR: . 
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• " ... Closed sessions 
• Documents at meetings are public[7] 
111 Electronic communications 
111 Notice of meetings[11] 
111 Open meetings[12] 
111 Penalty to deprive the public of information[13} 
111 Public comment[14] 
• Public criticism allowed[15} 
111 Right to recording proceedings[16] 
• Reports of closed session actions 
• Special meetings ... " 

• ''The introduction to the Brown Act describes its purpose and intent:[3} 
In enacting this chapter, the Legislature finds and declares that the public 
commissions, boards and cuunC'fis and the other public agencies in this State 
exist to aid in the conduct of the people's business. 

It is the intent of the law that their actions be taken openly and that their. 
deliberations be conducted open Iv. The people of this State do not yield 
their sovereignty to the agencies which serve them. The people, in 
delegating authority, do not give their public servants the right to decide what is 
good for the people to know and what is not good for them to know. The people 
insist on remaining informed so that they may retain control over the instruments 
they have created." 

m) SF Ethics Code. The actions by SF DHR to unlawfully withhold my records to 
"cover" for primarily white-straight-civilian City Officials who from my experience 
did in fact engage in wrong-doing is in clear violation of the SF Ethics Code. 

That is what lead me to Mr. Pierce and Investigator McClain at the Ethics 
Commission and why they now have the complaint and are in "preliminary 

- investigation" of wrong-doing by City Officials. 

58. Therefore, I respectfully ask SF DHR to treat all my records as responsive and fully 
release them under not only the SO's requirements as they tie to CPRA, the Ralph 
Brown Act and the SF Ethics Code. SOTF is that possible? 

·~· Sec. 67 .24. Public Information That Must Be Disclosed. Litigation Material. 

• " ... (7) The record of any confirmed misconduct of a public employee involving 
personal dishonesty, misappropriation of public funds, resources or benefits, 
unlawful discrimination against another on the basis of status, abuse of 
authority, or violence, and of any discipline imposed for such misconduct." 
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6A. I ask the SOTF to confirm with Mr. Pierce and Mr. McClain of the Ethics 
Commission: 

McClain, Thomas (ETH) 

to me, Jeffrey 

DearMr; Malloy: 

Wed, Dec 
11 .. 2019, 
3:54 PM 

We are still completing our analysis in the preliminary review of your complaint. We will update 
you when we have completed the preliminary review. 

Thanks, 

Thomas McClain 

Senior Investigative Analyst 

San Francisco Ethics Commission 

25 Van Ness Avenue, Suite 220 
San Francisco, CA 94102 
Email: thomas.mcc!ain@sfqov.org 
Phone: {415} 252-3100 

68. Therefore, I respectfully ask the SOTF to treat my SF DHR records request as 
responsive and release them under the SF Ethics Code. SOTF is that possible? 

7. Sec. 67.25 Immediacy of Response 

· a) "Notwithstanding the 10-day period for response to a request permitted in 
Government Code Section 6256 and in this Arlicle, a written request for 
information described in any category of non-exempt public information shall be 
satisfied no later than the close of business on the day following the day of the 
request.' This deadline shall apply only if the words "Immediate Disclosure 
Request" are placed across the top of the request and on the envelope, subject 
line, or cover sheet in which the request is transmitted. Maximum deadline.s 
provided in this arlic!e are appropriate for more extensive or demanding 
requests, but shall not be used to delay fulfilling a simple, routine or otherwise 
readily answerable request. · · · 

b) If the voluminous nature of the information requested, its location in a remote 
storage facility or the need to consult with another interested deparlment 
warrants an extension of 10 days as provided in Government Code Section 
6456.1, the requester shal! be notified as required by the close of business on 
the business day following the request. 
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c) The person seeking the information need not state his or her reason for making 
the request or the use to which the information will be put, and requesters shall 
not be routine Iv asked to make such a disclosure. Where a record being 
requested contains information most of which is exempt from disclosure under 
the California Public Records Act and this article, however, the City Attorney or 
custodian of the record may inform the requester of the nature and extent of the 
non-exempt information and inquire as to the requester's purpose for seeking it, 
in order to suggest alternative sources for the information .which may involve less 
redaction or to otherwise prepare a response to the request. 

d) Notwithstanding any provisions of California Law or this ordinance, in response 
to a request for information describing any category of non-exempt public 
information, when so requested, the City and County shall produce any and all 
responsive public records as soon as reasonably possible on an incremental or 
"rolling" basis such that responsive records are produced as soon as possible by 
the end of the same business day that they are reviewed and collected. This 
section is intended to prohibit the withholding of public records that are 
responsive to a records request until all potentially responsive documents have 
been reviewed and collected. Failure to comply with this provision is a violation of 
this Article." 

7 A. I charge that SF OHR has 'badgered" me by repeatedly denying my records 
request, failing to properly process my request for months beyond the 10 day 
requirement, twice now. 

• SF OHR is always allowed to force in violation of Section 67.25, to increase 
the amount of information and names to aid them in a "cover," that is just to 
maintain responsive records in secret. 

• These actions are based on SF OHR's false contention that they found all of 
my records with 6 emails, which is a lie. 

• SF OHRgives the strong appearance of impropriety and a disingenuous tact 
with their unprofessional accounting of my records search, failure to produce 
all records and tampering actions tantamount to misconduct under the 
auspices of the City Attorney. 

• The tone and tenor of communications by both SF OHR and the City 
Attorney, that always place the burden on me to provide additional names, 
reasons, and information that I am not supposed.to even be asked, nor is it 
required with the extensive IT experience and expertise SF OHR 
maintains ... amounts to badgering in my experience.· 

78. Therefore, I respectfully ask the SOTF to treat my SF OHR records request as 
responsive and ensure they are immediately released. SOTF is that possible? 
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8. Sec. 67.26. Withholding Kept To A Minimum. 

• "No record shall be withheld from disclosure in its entirety unless all 
information contained in it is exempt from disclosure under express provisions · 
of the California Public Records Act or of some other statute. Information that 
is exempt from disclosure shall be masked, deleted or otherwise segregated 
in order that the nonexempt portion of a requested record may be released, 
and keyed by footnote or other clear reference to the appropriate justification 
for withholding required by section 67.27 of this article. This work shall be 
done personally by the attorney or other staff member conducting the 
exemption review." 

BA. Therefore, I respectfully ask that SF OHR treat my records request as responsive. If 
not, then comply and release any redacted ones masked, deleted or otherwise 
segregated ... and keyed by footnote or other clear reference. SOTF is that possible? 

9. Sec. 67.27. Justification Of Withholding. 

• (c) A withholding on the basis that disclosure would incur civil or criminal 
liability shall cite any specific statutory or case law, or any other public 
agency's litigation experience, supporting that position. 

• (d) When a record being requested contains information, most of which is 
exempt from disclosure under the California Public Records Act and this 
Article, the custodian shall inform the requester of the nature and extent of the 
nonexempt information and suggest alternative sources for the information 
requested, if available. 

9A. Therefore, I respectfully ask that you treat my records request as responsive. If not, 
than OHR should comply and release the redacted ones citing the civil, criminal, or 
statutory case law. Also, OHR should inform me of the nature and extent of the 
nonexempt information with alternative sources. SOTF is that possible? 

10. Sec. 67.34. Willful Failure Shall Be Official Misconduct. 

"The willful failure of any elected official, department head, or other managerial city 
employee to discharge any duties imposed by the. Sunshine Ordinance, the Brown Act 
or the Public Records Act shall be deemed official misconduct..." 

• I would offer that OH R's re.daction· they provided me on 11-14-19 of what 
appears to be just a mess of maybe 8 emails of blacked out pages, is a 
willful action to cover wrongdoing by DPH Dir. Greg Wagner and OHR 
Directors Susan Gard & Micki Callahan, 

• If not, then release the records for inspection. 

• And, concerning their unlawful redaction of how those records are to be 
reported ... and were not to me or the SOTF ... of the people's record 
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concerning Stephen Malloy, the Sacramento Bee said it far better than me 
Re: the Ralph Brown Act: 

"A law to prohibit secret meetings of official bodies, save under the most 
exceptional circumstances, should not be necessarv. Public officers above all 
other persons should be imbued with the truth that their business is the 
public's busin'ess and they should be the last to tolerate any attempt to keep 
the people from being fully informed as to what is going on in official 
agencies. Unfortunately, however, that is not always the case. Instances are 
manv in which officials have contrived, deliberately and shamefully, to operate 
in a vacuum of secrecy.[41" 

9A. A simple IT search of my name against the afore mentioned OHR Officials cited in 
the 6 emails by IT, would easily demonstrate who else in OHR Leadership are being 
kept secret from us? · 

a) \/\/ho else in OHR have records/communications being kept secret by OHR 
Voong, Gard & Callahan concerning Stephen Malloy. The Senior OHR Staff who 
have engaged in written records, meetings and communications concerning 
Stephen Malloy that we are being hidden from me and you as the SOTF/Public? 

b) Records that the City Attorney is unlawfully not providing to the public for 
inspection. 

c) This is why I charge that the City Attorney or Senior OHR Staff, are not 
allowing IT to collect the records. 

d) I charge OHR is engaged in improperly keeping "secret" the people's records. 

e) **If not, then release them. I have nothing to hide, I respect the people's 
sovereign right to inspect all written records.** 

f) I assert there should be no "privilege" provided to the public officials who have 
written records concerning Stephen Malloy, an entry-level public employee, to 
maintain any secret or redacted records from the people. 

g) As the City Ethics Commission and the phalanx of legal minds assembled behind 
me as I speak today demonstrate, SF OHR is refusing to release my records. 

h) They have them. 

i) They are willfully choosing to break the law and deny my records be released 
and inspected by the public. 
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j) That action is unlawful under the SO and from my vantage point indicates 
malfeasance and improper government activity on behalf of SF OHR and the City 
Attorney. 

·k) I respectfully ask the Task Force to keep no secrets from the people because of 
the actual or perceived nature of OHR/City Attorney's attempt to improperly 
withhold records due to the City's unethical and illegal involvement in the 
admin'istration of City Independent Contractor Stephen Malloy's work. 

I) It is 2020, OHR IT Personnel are experts who manage a highly sensitive data 
base. This type of basic record's search is not a problem. It is the content of the 
records that is the problem, and I do not yield my sovereign right to inspect those 
public records to Mr. Voong, Directors Callahan or Gard. 

**I retain, and respectfully request the SO Task Force retain, the people's sovereign 
right to inspect all such written records ... to include meetings and other applicable 
communications.** 

Therefore SOTF, I respectfully now ask after presenting you this fact sheet, that you 
treat my records request as responsive and ensure SF OHR complies with the SO. 
SOTF is that possible? 

Thank you for your consideration in this matter. 

Stephen Malloy 
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1-20-20 

To: Ms. Leger 

Thru: SF HR 

Subject: SOTF - Malloy 1-28-20 Hearing Fact SF OHR Outline - File No. 19140 

Thank you Ms. Leger, for your efforts in getting my records set before the Sunshine 
Ordinance (SO) Task Force. 

Given the choice by SF OHR to withhold responsive records from me & the SOTF, by 
unlawfully maintaining them as "secret," please find below a complaint fact outline I will 
speak to with the SOTF during my Q&A section of the hearing. 

It contains the specific SO Violations by SF OHR Custodian Mr. Henry Voong, SF OHR 
Policy Dir. Susan Gard and SF OHR Dir. Micki Caliahan concerning my complaint. 

I would like to include this below document in my complaint please for the SOTF, as I 
now also charge SF OHR with violation of SO Section 67.35; willful failure and official 
misconduct by working with the City Attorney in ta.mpering and withholding the people's 
records concerning Stephen Malloy from inspection. · 

I. SF OHR & CITY ATTORNEY VIOLATION OF SO FACTS: 

1) Failure to release all public records concerning Stephen Malloy from my 11-5-19 
Immediate Disclosure Request Email & Failure to let me come in and inspect the 
records prior to copying them. 

• Willful misconduct by unlawfully retaining those public records in "secret." 

A. I find that under the SO, SF OHR Record's Custodian Henry Voong's 11-14-19 
Email to me where he released only the following records failed. Mr. Voong's 
release did not produce all of my responsive records, only the following records: 
• 5 Emails dated 1-2-19 
• 8+1- Unlawfully redacted emails with only blacked out pages that did not 

comply with SO redaction standards 
• 1 Email dated 12-18-18 

• From those 6 specific emails, we now know that the following OHR & OPH 
Senior City Officials generated Public Records concerning the People's City 
Independent Contractor Stephen Malloy: https://sfdhr.org/meet-team 

a) Jeanne Buick, DHR E;xecutive Assistant 

b) Micki Callahan, OHR Director 

· c) Susan Gard, DHR Policy Director 
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d) Susanna Luong, DHR Manager Administrative Services 

e) Kate Howa.rd, DHR Managing Deputy Director 
f) Linda Simon, DHR Equal Emplo'yment Opportunity (EEO) Manager 

g) Maggie Rykowski, DPH Chief of Integrity 
h) Rori Weigelt, DPH HR Director 
i) Greg Wagner, DPH Director 

· • Yet, Mr. Voong failed to do his job. Voong did not follow the email or 
written record threads of those City Officials concerning their public 
records concerning Stephen Malloy. 

• Which means that Mr. Voong is also unlawfully maintaining other OHR 
Officials who created public records from those emails, and other written 
records that we are not being told as well, concerning Stephen Malloy. 
SOTF where are those other OHR City Official's written records? 

• Mr. Voong, Dir. Gard and Dir. Callahan are willfully and unlawfully chasing to 
maintain those records as secret, in violation of the SO. 

• Voong did not pursue the other written records from each of those OHR 
Officials, who clearly generated more records concerning Stephen Malloy. 

• SF OHR is breaking the SO, by unlawfully holding public records from 
inspection in secret. 

• I am asking you as the SOTF to release all.public records under SF OHR, per 
the SO for inspection by the people. I do not yield our sovereign right to do 
so. SOTF is that possible? 

B. I assert that it remains my right to inspect all the people's records at SF OHR 
concerning Stephen Malloy from April 1, 2018 to present day. 

C. I have previously asked, starting on Nov. 5th 2019 with my initial immediate 
disclosure request for the people's records, and here we are almost 3 months 
past the SO standard and SF OHR still is unlawfully refusing to comply with the 
law and release the records. 

D. As I attempt again through the SOTF to gain their compliance, I ask again that 
when SF OHR produce's the records and before copying them, to call me in. So 
that, I may inspect the records in person, please. SOTF is that possible? 

E. SF OHR provided only 6 emails and 8 unlawfully redacted emails, from Malloy's 
6 months working with SF OHR Personnel from April 2018 to October 2018. 
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• And specifically, on or about September 2018 forward due to Malloy's illegal 
personnel administration by the City, as he was a State Employee under 

· Federal Jurisdiction. 

• Consequently, starting in September of 2018 SF DHR became heavily 
involved in this official misconduct. 

• In fact, there are tens to hundreds of pages of records in existence 
concerning Stephen Malloy, on SF DHR's IT Servers from September 2018 to 
today. SOTF can we compel SF DHR to comply with the SO and release 
the records? 

F. In addition, SF OHR.did not provide any and all records, post September 2018 to 
present, as I had requested on 11/4/19. · 

~ SF OHR "badgered" me on 11-619 & 11-7-19 to give them more information. 

• SO Section 67.25 is clear on this: 

"The person seeking the information need not state his or her reason for 
making the request or the use to which the information will be put, and 
requesters shall not be routinely asked to make such a disclosure." 

G. This refusal by SF OHR to release the people's records, is in violation of our 
sovereign right under SO, to hold public officers accountable for withholding 
records in "secret" from the public's inspection. 

H. In short, from my experience in this process, SF OHR is guilty of lying to the 
public. 

I. This lie, that SF OHR only has 6 visible emails and 8 unlawfully redacted emails, 
is perpetrated by City Attorney Dennis Herrera and directed by his agent City 
Attorney Jonathan Yank. 

J. Mr. Yank has been assigned to my "case" and has acerbically corresponded with 
me in the past. Please note some of my correspondence with the City Attorney's 
Office from 11-4-19 for example: 

@I "From: "Yank, Jonathan (CAT)" <Jonathan.Yank@sfcityattv.org> 
Date: November4, 2019 at3:26:1o PM PST 
To: Joseph Eckhart <JEckhart@perb.ca.gov> 
Cc: "grovestand2012@gmaif.com" <grovestand2012@gmail.com> 
Subject: RE: Unfair Practice Charge No. SF-CE-1677-M 

Mr. Eckhart: 
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Mr. Malloy has no knowledge of the workings of our office. 
Each case is assigned to a single attorney. 
This case is assigned to me. 

Therefore, the relevant issue is my workload, not how "robust" our office is. 

And I note that Mr. Malloy, who was actually an employee of the University of 
California (not the City-see attached}, states no substantive basis to deny my 
reasonable request. 

Jonathan Yank 
Deputy City Attorney 
Office of City Attorney Dennis Herrera 
1390 Market Street, Fifth Floor 
San Francisco, CA 94102 
(415) 554-3816 Direct 

· jonathan. yank@sfcityattv.org 
www.sfcityattorney.org 
Find us on: Facebook Twitter lnstaqram" 

• "From: grovestand2012@gmail.com <grovestand2012@gmafl.com> 
Sent: Monday, November4, 2019 3:17 PM 
To: Joseph Eckhart <JEckhart@perb.ca.gov> 
Cc: Yank, Jonathan (CAT) <Jonathan.Yank@sfcityatty.org> 
Subject: Re: Unfair Practice Charge No. SF-CE-1677-M 

Mr. Eckhart: 

The City Attorney's Office is robust enough to handle your request to reply by Nov. 
12th. 

I would therefore request you decline, so that we may proceed . 

. Thank you, 

Stephen Malloy" 

K. This is how I know that City Attorney Yank is the responsible party for directing 
all City Respondents conc;erning my SOTF Complaints. I charge that the SF OHR 
thru the City Attorney, is illegally targeting me due to my protected 
characteristics with two unlawful actions under the SO: 

1) First, City Attorney Herrera & Yank have unlawfully placed SF OHR under a 
"Gag Order," which explains why SF OHR has not responded properly to my, 
or your request Ms. Leger, to provide us a full accounting of all my records 
post Mr. Voong's Nov. 14,th 2019 Email. 

a) How do I know this? 

P74 



b) Because I am the complainant, who worked for the City as their 
Independent Contractor at SF DPH's Sobering Center Site. 

c) The City illegally sent their Human Resources Equal Employment 
Manager Hallie B. Albert to unlawfully breach my 7-1-18 UC 
Regents/UCSF-City of San Francisco Contract on 10-3-18 as retaliation 
for issuing protected discrimination disclosures against my contracted City 
DPH worksite. · 

d) 10-3-18 City EEO Manager Albert illegally retaliated and attacked Malloy 
under the umbrella of City Administration, when in fact as an Independent 
City Contractor, Malloy was a State Employee under Federal Jurisdiction 
as a Disabled Veteran and should not.have been touched by the City. 

e) See Attached 7-1-18 UC Regents & City of San Francisco Malloy Work 
Contract. 

f) Breach of the .7-1-18 City DPH/UC Regents Contract Obligations under, 
Section 14: Independent Contractor Protections for Malloy. 

• It prohibits the City/DPH from participating, collaborating, engaging in 
any employment and right to control the method and means by which 
the State/UCSF manages my work or personnel affairs. 

• " ... Contractor or any agent or employee of Contractor shall not have 
employee status with City, Nothing in this Agreement shall be 
construed as creating an employment or agency relationship between 
City and Contractor or any agent or employee of Contractor. Any terms 
in this Agreement referring to direction from City shall be construed as 
providing for direction as to policy and the result of Contractor's work 
only, and not as to the means by which such a result is obtained. City 
does not retain the right to control the means or the method by which 
Contractor performs work under this Agreement ... " 

g) Breach of the 7-1-18 City DPH/UC Regents Contract Obligations under, 
Section 30: Independent Contractor Protections for Malloy. 

• It prohibits the State/UCSF from allowing the City/OPH, to be assigned 
or delegated any duties in relationship or the administration of my work 
or personnel affairs. 

• "Assignment. The services to be performed by Contractor are personal 
in character and neither this Agreement nor any duties obligations 
hereunder may be assigned or delegated by the Contractor ... " 
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h) Breach of the 7-1-18 City DPH/UC Regents Contract Obligations under, 
Section 43: Independent Contractor Protections for Malloy. 
Appendix G Pages 14-15: 
• City is Obligated as a Federal Subcontractor due to its 7-1-18 Contract 

with the UC/UCSF and Malloy's Protected Status as a Disabled 
Veteran 

• Federal EEO Jurisdiction & Work Protections must be provided to 
Malloy 

• Two Laws stipulated in the City's Contract with the UC/UCSF demand 
this, Executive Order 11246 and VEVRAA 

• Both of which prohibit discrimination and obstruction in all matters 
surrounding compliance to applicable City, State or Federal Laws. 

• Specifically, coming out of Appendix G under the Intergovernmental 
Restrictions that the City is under Contract to Comply with, including 
the Sunshine Ordinance: 

• §60-300.21 Prohibitions 
https://www.ecfr.gov/cgi-bin/text-
idx?SID=b885fe75alc4 766ffab5c03 l 6b13fl ld&node=41: l .2.3. l .9&rgn=div5 
#se41.l.60 6300 121 

• "(a) Disparate treatment. It is unlawful for the contractor to deny an 
employment opportunity or benefit or otherwise to discriminate against a 

· qualified individual because of that individual's status as a protected 
veteran. .. " 

• "(c) Contractual or other arrangements-(1) In general. It is unlawful for the 
contractor to participate in a contractual_ or other arrangement or. 
relationship that has the effect of subjecting the contractor's own 
qualified ... employee who is a protected veteran ... to the discrimination 
prohibited by this part. " 

i) These are now well documented facts that are resulting in government 
agencies, currently ripening theircases to discipline both City and State 
for these damaging actions of retaliation. 

j) §¢.~ 2 PERB Evidence Attachments below, as Documented "Prima Facia" 
Case Evidence, that currently demonstrates responsible parties due to the 
City's unlawful administration in Malloy's State Personnel Affairs. 

k) This is why Mr. Voong, Dir. Gard and Dir. Callahan are refusing to release 
all records. This is why they are maintaining the records in secret and 
unlawfully redacting records. 
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2) Second, City Attorney Herrera & Yank have unlawfully prohibited SF OHR 
from releasing all records concerning Stephen Malloy. They are maintaining 
the records in "secret," which stands in willful violation of the SO and the 
SOTF. 

a) When it is a fact, that I created written records and communicated tens to 
hundreds of times, with City Personnel. · 

b) City Personnel like these prior named SF OHR Officials from SF OHR's 
11-5-19 6 email cache: 

• Officials, who clearly created public written records concerning 
Stephen Malloy, but Mr. VOong did not provide us all the records. 

• SF OHR only cited 1 Email thread from 1-2-19. 

• This is a clear, willful and official act of misconduct on the part of SF 
OHR to break the law and not be held responsible or accountable for 
their illegal actions: 

a) Jeanne Buick, OHR Executive Assistant 
b) Micki Callahan, OHR Director 

c) Susan Gard, DHR Policy Director 

d) Susanna Luong, OHR Manager Administrative Services 
e) Kate Howard, OHR Managing Deputy Dfrector 

f) Linda Simon, OHR Equal Employment Opportunity (EEO) Manager 

g) Maggie Rykowski, DPH Chief of Integrity 

h) Ron Weigelt, DPH HR Director 
i) Greg Wagner, DPH Director 

c) Most importantly, who are the other City Officials who Mr. Voong is 
protecting by holding their records unlawfully agciinst the SO in "secret?" 

d) This is why I am asking the SOTF to make SF OHR comply with the SO. 

• Mr. Voong and Mr. Yank are therefore lying. 

• There are clearly many more responsive records in existence at 
SF OHR. 

e) Mr. Voong, City Attorney Herrera and all other Officials that we do know 
about and those Officials that we don't know yet due to the "secret" 
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records being held from us, are all refusing to comply with the SO, and 
the standards and practices they attended training for and signed the 
City Oath to.uphold, for managing the. people's records under the law. 

L. Therefore, I charge SF OHR under SO Section 67.35 with improper government 
activity and Willful failure and misconduct, by their decision to withhold a full 
accounting of the people's records concerning Stephen Malloy. 

M. My charge of willful failure and misconduct falls under the following 10 Sections 
in the SO; detailed below. · 

II. These are my exact complaints concerning SF DHR, to the SOTF, for 
consideration in ensuring SF DHR & the City Attorney comply with the SO: 

1. Sec. 67.21. Process For Gaining Access To Public Records; Administrative 
App~~ls. 

• "(c) A custodian of a public record shall assist a requester in identifying the 
existence, form, and nature of any records or information maintained by, 
available to, or in the custody of the custodian, whether or not the contents of 
those records are exempt from disclosure ... " 

• " ... and shall, when requested to do so, provide in writing within seven days 
following receipt of a request, a statement as to the existence, quantitv. form 
and nature of records relating to a particular subject or questions with enough 
specificity to enable a requester to identify records in order to make a 
request ... " 

1 A. SF DHR SO VIOLATION TIM ELI NE 

A. November 5, 2019 
• I send OHR my Immediate Disclosure Request 

B. November 6, 2019 
• Custodian Voong requests a narrower scope. I respond. 
• I am against the SO Rules 67.25 forced by OHR to: "specify what type of 

records ... or provide more information ... " 
• I point this out, as DHR's non-compliance made me feel badgered as a 

Citizen in this process 

C. November 7, 2019 · 
• OHR again pushes me to give additional information. I respond and provide 

names to Custodian Voong. 

D. November 7, 2019 
• OHR responds with their first 10 day extension request. 
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E. November 14, 2019 
111 OHR Voong releases 6 Emails from only two dates: 12-28-19 & 1-2-20. 
• 8 unlawfully redacted emails with none of the required notations under the SO 
• OHR did not identify the existence, form or nature of all records, when they 

hold an extensive cache of emails, meetings, agendas, and written records 

F. November 15, 2019 
., I charge Mr. Voong et all in OHR Leadership with covering for official 

misconduct by OHR & DPH Officials in my 11-15-19 Email. 
• Mr. Voong is aware that his Bosses Dir. Gard & Dir. Callahan have 

broken those City Laws (EEO, Discrimination and Sexual Harassment) and 
are also under review by the SF Ethics Commission for a potential Ethics 
Investigation. This is the reason for Voong's failure to produce the 
records. 

G. January 7, 2020 
• SOTF 5 Day Response 

H. January 14, 2020 
• OHR responds with their second 10 day extension request. 
111 Egregious Delay 

1C. The reason I asked the OHR Custodian Voong to address all written records, is that 
the City Attorney has clearly been scrubbing and improperly withholding the records in 
"secret": 

a) The City Attorney, as I'm experiencing this process, is "tampering." 

b) Yank is redacting records and issuing carte blanche orders to the SF OHR 
Custodians, who are unlawfully abiding them and excluding ill! records, both 
written and oral without meeting their obligations under the law/SO. 

• If not, then why 3 months later, since I submitted my Nov. 2018 Immediate 
Disclosure Request, am I still looking at only 6 emails from SF OHR? 

c) Yank is not following SO law in how the records are to be reported. 

d) Yank is not following SO law, were he, even to redact. 

e) I charge this is to "cover" unlawfully for the offic1al misconduct of OHR Officials 
concerning Stephen Malloy, due to my race (black), sexual orientation (gay) and 
protected veteran status. 
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f) Disparate Treatment by Yank and SF OHR towards Malloy based on his race, 
sexuality and covered veteran status. All protected characteristics under City 
Laws. 

g) I do not believe that white-straight and civilian complainants are being denied 
access to their responsive records, as I am, with my complaint. 

h) I assert that this is a unique complaint before the SOTF, in regards to the 
unlawful measures that the City Attorney is taking in secret, c;lnd without the 
knowledge of the SOTF ... to target Complainant Malloy with such disparate 
treatment. 

i) I therefore request that the SOTF not allow any of Malloy's public records to be 
hidden from them, or denied access by them, from SF OHR & the City Attorney. 

j) The same holds for redacted records, were they to be provided in the near future 
either. I assert that due to the "cover" by the City Attorney, there should be no 
"attorney-client privilege" allowed. · 

k) That is a "privilege" and does not have to be followed by the SOTF, if they find 
reason to believe that the respondent is engaging in willful and official 
misconduct. 

• Clear misconduct, when the City Attorney is keeping responsive records 
"secret," to protect primarily straight-white, privileged and powerful white city 
managers. 

• This is unlawful.under the SO. I ask that the SOTF not honor the "privilege" 
and require SF OHR to provide all records without redactions for inspection. 

1 D. Therefore, I respectfully ask SF OHR treat my records request as responsive and 
release the many such records City Attorney Yank is withholding, by categorizing them 
appropriately: existence, form and nature. SOTF is that possible? 

2. Sec. 67.24. Public Information That Must Be Disclosed. 

• Drafts and Memoranda 
"No preliminary draft or department memorandum, whether in printed or 
electronic form, shall be exempt from disclosure under Government Code 
Section 6254, subdivision (a) or any other provision." 

2A. SF OHR did not provide drafts or memorandum concerning my records, in particular 
those since September 2018. As numerous additional records concerning Stephen 
Malloy, have certainly been created, as more and more SF OHR Leadership have 
become involved in meetings, closed sessions, written records, oral, and various 
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communications concerning Stephen Malloy ... I assert there are more of these kinds of 
responsive records unlawfully being withheld. 

I call into administration a full accounting and release of all the people's records 
concerning Stephen Malloy. 

2B. Therefore, I respectfully ask that SF OHR treat all my records, to include those in 
the amended section request, as responsive and release drafts or memorandums. 
SOTF is that possible? 

3. Sec. 67.24. Public Information That Must Be Disclosed. litigation Material. 

• "(1) Notwithstanding any exemptions otherwise provided by law; the following 
are public records subject to disclosure under this Ordinance: 

• A pre-litigation claim against the City; ... " 

3A. The City is currently not charged or processing my complaint in any civil or criminal 
court. In short, SF OHR exists in a "pre-litigation" status as a respondent. 

3B. Therefore, I respectfully ask that SF OHR treat my records request as responsive, 
for they are in a pre-litigation status. SOTF is that possible? · 

. 4. Sec. 67.24. Public Information That Must Be Disclosed. Litigation Material. 

• ",,,(ii) A record previously received or created by a department in the ordinary 
course of business that was not attorney/client privileged when it was 
previously received or created; ... " 

4A. The records and communications concerning Stephen Malloy with SF OHR, were in 
the "ordinary course of business" and were not attorney/client privileged. 

Therefore, I assert that any records or communications are in the "ordinary course of 
business" and responsive. 

I respectfully position that SF OHR does not need to redact any records, that is a 
privilege, that should not be claimed or granted. As I've reviewed the "pre-litigation" and· 
"ordinary course of business" requirements of the SO, SF OHR is required to treat my 
records as responsive. 

4B. Therefore, I respectfully ask that SF OHR comply with my records request as 
responsive and release all records, including the amended items, as they were in the 
ordinary course of business. SOTF is that possible? · 

.5. Sec. 67 .24. Public Information That Must Be Disclosed. Litig(:ltion Material. 

• " ... (iii) Advice on compliance with, analysis of, an opinion concerning liability 
under, or any communication otherwise concerning the California Public 
Records Act, the Ralph M. Brown Act, the Political Reform Act, any San 
Francisco governmental ethics code, or this Ordinance ... " 
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5A. As SF OHR has not asserted. attorney-client privilege, nor should they, I request all 
records. 

a) I want to make a note here of a driver I feel concerning my re.cord's issue with SF 
OHR and the City Attorney, and that concerns race and bias. It is important for 
the Task Force to understand, that in my experience, the City Attorney's Office 
and SF OHR are maintaining records in "secret" and not releasing them as 
required by the SO due to my race, sexuality and protected veteran status. 

• There is no reason to not comply with the law, and so when I as a Black, Gay, 
Protected Veteran demonstrate temporal and culpatory evidence that the 
afore described City Officials engaged in misconduct, now the SO can't be 
followed. · 

• Now the equal rights promised to me as an "equal" citizen under the law are 
forced into subjugation under the law to aid white-straight-civilian officials 
unlawfully evade compliance with the law to protect their jobs. 

• And, this is done by peers who also are primarily white-straight and civilian 
and invested not in adherence to the SO but to their fellows. 

• This is bias. This is racist (use of power by the dominant culture). This 
is disparate treatment. 

b) The City Attorney's Office and in turn SF OHR are a primarily white-straight
civilian Public Agency, and therefore working to keep "secrets" from the people 
concerning the only black-gay-protected veteran employed by the City. 

c) "Secrets" that serve to "cover" wrong-doing by their fellow primarily white-· 
straight-civilian coworkers and associates, with the refusal to be transparent and 
simply release the records for inspection. 

d) This is not a burden in my experience, that my colleagues who are primarily 
white-straight and civilian have experienced with SF OHR, and the City 
Attorney's Office. 

• From my vantage point, it is a systemic pattern over 8 months now of 
obstructing the truth concerning my records. 

• It is calculated, planned, and orchestrated by privileged and powerful white
straight-civilian public servants who utilize that access and power to 
subjugate, deny and obfuscate a simple records request from a black, gay, 
protected veteran. 
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• I am that person, who only worked for 6 months in his position with the 
City ... in an. entry-level position as their City Independent Contractor. 

• Yet, due to the unlawful, unethical actions and misconduct of my primarily 
white-straight-civilian City Bosses around my employment, they are being 
given an inappropriate and unlawful pass to retain my records in "secret," by 
their fellow white-straight-civilian City arbiters to cover for their unlawful 
actions. 

e) Why the fear, the "secrets," the refusal to comply with the law in my case by SF 
OHR and the City Attorney? 

• I charge that race - bias are a driver in this disparate treatment that I am 
experiencing by both SF OHR and the City Attorney. 

f) I assert that the Task Force should not yield the people's sovereign right to know 
the truth. No secrets. Produce the records. 

g) We cannot be a City that claims racial equality and openness on the one hand, 
and then allows SF OHR to deny me the equal right to access public 
records ... that they do white complainants. No secrets. Produce the records. 

h) We cannot be a City too afraid to reveal the secrets where racism, homophobia, 
classism and military bias hide. No secrets. Produce the records. 

i) What did public, powerful, privileged City Officers do in written 
communications, closed door meetings and sessions, concerning the People's 
records of Stephen Malloy within the SF OHR Dept.and the City Attorney's 
Office? 

j) I assert that my records are in conjunction with ~he SO, therefore also being 
unlawfully withheld under CPRA and the Ralph Brown Act. 

k) CPRA. 

SF OHR has failed to release the public records. That is not allowable under 
CPRA & the SO. 

I) Ralph Brown Act. 
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Brown Act 

1) The Act specifically addresses my records request with SF OHR and their 
attempt to "cover" for the City respondents by unlawfully withholding the 

. people's records. 

2) The Ralph Brown Act is clear in establishing the following which may all apply 
to my complaint with SF OHR: 
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• " ... Closed sessions 
• Documents at meetings are public[7] 
• Electronic communications 
• Notice of meetings[11] 
• Open meetings[12] · 
• Penalty to deprive the public of information[13] 
• . Public cominent[14] 
• Public criticism al!owed[15] 
• Right to recording proceedings[16} 
• Reports of closed session actions 
• Special meetings ... )) 

• "The introduction to the Brown Act describes its purpose and intent:[3] 
In enacting this chapter, the Legislature finds and declares that the public 
commissions, boards and councils and the other public agencies in this State 
exist to aid in the conduct of the people's business. 

It is the intent of the law that their actions be taken openly and that their 
deliberations be conducted open Iv. The people of this State do not 0eld 
their sovereignty to the agencies which serve them. The people, in 
delegating authority, do not give their public servants the right to decide what is 
good for the people to know and what is not good for them to know. The people 
insist on remaining informed so that they may retain control over the instruments 
they have created.)) 

m) SF Ethics Code. The actions by SF OHR to unlawfully withhold my records to 
"cover" for primarily white-straight-civilian City Officials who from my experience 
did in fact engage in wrong-doing is in clear violation of the SF Ethics Code. 

That is what lead me to Mr. Pierce and Investigator McClain at the Ethics 
Commission and why they now have the complaint and are in "preliminary 
investigation" of wrong-doing by City Officials. · 

58. Therefore, I respectfully ask SF OHR to treat all my records as responsive and fully 
release them under not only the SO's requirements as they tie to CPRA, the Ralph 
Brown Act and the SF Ethics Code. SOTF is that possible? 

~.~Sec. 67.24. Public lnfdrITi~fion That Must Be Disclosed. Litig~tiq!) Material. 

• " ... (7) The record of any confirmed misconduct of a public employee involving 
personal dishonesty, misappropriation of public funds, resources or benefits, 
unlawful discrimination against another on the basis of status, abuse of 
authority, or violence, and of any discipline imposed for such misconduct.)) 
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GA. I ask the SOTF to confirm with Mr. Pierce and Mr. McClain of the Ethics 
Commission: 

McClain, Thomas (ETH) 

to me, Jefji-ey 

Dear Mr .. Malloy: 

Wed, Dec 
11, 2019, 
3:54 PM 

We are still completing our analysis in the preliminary review of your complaint. We will update 
you when we have completed the preliminary review. 

Thanks, 

Thomas McClain 

Senior Investigative Analyst 

San Francisco Ethics Commission 

25 Van Ness Avenue, Suite 220 

San Francisco, CA 94102 

Email: thomas.mcclain@sfqov.org 
Phone: (415) 252-3100 

68. Therefore, I respectfully ask the SOTF to treat my SF OHR records request as 
responsive and release them under the SF Ethics Code. SOTF is that possible? 

7. Sec. 67.25 Immediacy of Response 

a) "Notwithstanding the 10-dav period for response to a requestpermitted in 
Government Code Section 6256 and in this Article, a written request for 
information described in any category of non-exempt public information shall be 
satisfied no later than the close of business on the dav following the day of the 
request. This deadline shall apply only if the words "Immediate Disclosure 
Request" are placed across the top of the request and on the envelope, subject 
line, or cover sheet in which the request is transmitted. Maximum deadlines 
provided in this article are appropriate for more extensive or demanding 
requests, but shall not be used to def av fulfilling a simple, routine or otherwise 
readily answerable request. 

b) If the voluminous nature of the information requested, its location in a remote 
storage facility or th.e need to consult with another interested department 
warrants an extension of 10 days as provided in .Government Code Section 
6456. 1, the requester shall be notified as required by the close of business on 
the business dav following the request. 
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· c) The person seeking the information need not state his or her reason for making 
the request or the use to which the information will be put, and requesters shall 
not be routinely asked to make such a disclosure. Where a record being 
requested contains information most of which is exempt from disclosure under 
the California Public Records Act and this article, however, the City Attorney or 

·custodian of the record may inform the requester of the nature and extent of the 
non-exempt information and inquire as to the requester's purpose for seeking it, 
in order to suggest alternative sources for the information which may involve less 
redaction or to otherwise prepare a response to the request. 

d) Notwithstanding any provisions of California Law or this ordinance, in response 
to a request for information describing any category of non-exempt public 
information, when so requested, the City and County shall produce any and all 
responsive public records as soon as reasonably possible on an incremental or 
"rolling" basis such that responsive records are produced as soon as possible by 
the end of the same business day that they are reviewed and collected. This 
section is intended to prohibit the withholding of public records that are 
responsive to a records request until all potentially responsive documents have 
been reviewed and collected. Failure to comply with this provision is a violation of 
this Article." 

7 A. I charge that SF OHR has 'badgered" me by repeatedly denying my records 
request, failing to properly process my request for months beyond the 10 day 
requirement, twice now. 

• SF OHR is always allowed to force in violation of Section 67.25, to increase 
the amount of information and names to aid them in a "cover," that is just to 
maintain responsive records in secret. 

• These actions are based on SF OH R's false contention that they found all of 
my records with 6 emails, which is a lie. 

• ·SF OHR gives the strong appearance of impropriety and a disingenuous tact 
with their unprofessional accounting of my records search, failure to produce 
all records and tampering actions tantamount to misconduct under the 
auspices of the City Attorney. 

• The tone and tenor of communications by both SF OHR and the City 
Attorney, that always place the burden on me to provide additional names, 
reasons, and information that I am not supposed to even be asked, nor is it 
required with the extensive IT experience and expertise SF OHR 
maintains ... amounts to badgering in my experience. 

78. Therefore, I respectfully ask the SOTF to treat my SF OHR records request as 
responsive and ensure they are immediately released. SOTF is that possible? 
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8. Sec. 67.26. Withholding Kept To A Minimum. 

• "No record shall be withheld from disclosure in its entirety unless all 
information contained in it is exempt from disclosure under express provisions 
of the California Public Records Act or of some other statute. Information that 
is exempt from disclosure shall be masked, deleted or otherwise segregated 
in order that the nonexempt portion of a requested record may be released, 
and keved bv footnote or other clear reference to the appropriate justification 
for withholding required by section 67.27 of this article. This work shall be 
done personally by the attorney or other staff member conducting the 
exemption review." 

BA. Therefore, I respectfully ask that SF OHR treat my records request as responsive. If 
not, then comply and release any redacted ones masked, deleted or otherwise 
segregated ... and keyed by footnote or other clear reference. SOTF is that possible? 

9. Sec. 67.27. Justification Of Withholding. 

• (c) A withholding on the basis that disclosure would incur civil or criminal 
liabilitv shall cite anv specific statutory or case law, or any other public 
agency's litigation experience, supporting that position. 

• (d) When a record being requested contains information, most of which is 
exempt from disclosure under the California Public Records Act and this 
Article, the custodian shall inform the requester of the nature and extent of the 
nonexempt information and suggest alternative sources for the information 
requested, if available. 

9A. Therefore, I respectfully ask that you treat my records request as responsive. If not, 
than OHR should comply and release the redacted ones citing the civil, criminal, or 
statutory case law. Also, OHR should inform me of the nature and extent of the 
nonexempt information with alternative sources. SOTF is that possible? 

10, Sec. 67.34. Willful Failure Shall Be Official Misconduct. 

"The willful failure of any elected official, department head, or other managerial city 
employee to discharge any duties imposed bv the Sunshine Ordinance, the Brown Act 
or the Public Records Act shall be deemed official misconduct. .. " 

• I would offer that OHR's redaction they provided me on 1.1-14-19 of what 
appears to be just a mess of maybe 8 emails of blacked out pages, is a 
willful action to cover wrongdoing by DPH Dir. Greg Wagner and OHR 
Directors Susan Gard & Micki Callahan. 

• If not, then release the records for inspection. 

• And, concerning their unlawful redaction of how those records are to be 
reported ... and were not to me or the SOTF ... of the people's record 
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c.oncerning Stephen Malloy, the Sacramento Bee said it far better than me 
Re: the Ralph Brown Act: 

"A law to prohibit secret meetings of official bodies, save under the most 
exceptional circumstances, should not be necessary. Public officers above all 
other persons should be imbued with the truth that their business is the 
public's business and they should be the last to tolerate any attempt to keep 
the people from being fully informed as to what is going on in official 
agencies. Unfortunately, however, that is not always the case. Instances are 
manv in which officials have contrived, deliberately and shameful/v, to operate 
in a vacuum of secrecy.(47" 

9A. A simple IT search of my name against the afore mentioned OHR Officials cited in 
the 6 emails by IT, would easily demonstrate who else in DHR Leadership are being 
kept secret from us? 

a) Who else in OHR have records/communications being kept secret by OHR 
Voong, Gard & Callahan concerning Stephen Malloy. The Senior OHR Staff who 
have engaged in written records, meetings and communications concerning 
Stephen Malloy that we are being hidden from me and you as the SOTF/Public? 

b) Records that the City Attorney is unlawfully not providing to the public for 
inspection. 

c) This is why I charge that the City Attorney or Senior DHR Staff, are not 
allowing IT to collect the records. 

d) I charge OHR is engaged in improperly keeping "secret" the people's records. 

e). **If not, then release them. I have nothing to hide, I respect the people's 
. sovereign right to inspect all written records.** 

f) I assert there should be no "privilege" provided to the public officials who have 
written records concerning Stephen Malloy, an entry-level public employee, to 
maintain any.secret or redacted records from the people. 

g) As the City Ethics Commission and the phalanx of legal minds assembled behind 
me as I speak today demonstrate., SF OHR is refusing to release my records. 

h) They have them. 

i) They are willfully choosing to break the law and deny my records be released 
and inspected by the public. 
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j) That action is unlawful under the SO and from my vantage point indicates 
malfeasance and improper government activity on behalf of SF OHR and the City 
Attorney. 

k) I respectfully ask the Task Force to keep no secrets from the people because of 
the actual or perceived nature of OHR/City Attorney's attempt to improperly 
withhold records due to .the City's unethical and illegal involvement in the 
administration of City Independent Contractor Stephen Malloy's work. 

I) It is 2020, OHR IT Personnel are experts who manage a highly sensitive data 
base. This type of basic record's search is not a problem. It is the content of the 
records that is the problem, and I do not yield my sovereign right to inspect those 
public records to Mr. Voong, Directors Callahan or Gard. 

**I retain, and respectfully request the SO Task Force retain, the people's sovereign 
right to inspect all such written· records ... to include meetings and other applicable 
communir.:alions. "'* 

Therefore SOTF, I respectfully now ask after presenting you this fact sheet, that you 
treat my records request as responsive and ensure SF OHR complies with the SO. 
SOTF is that possible? 

Thank you for· your consideration in this matter. 

Stephen Malloy 
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10-22-19 
Attn: PERB Case, SF-CE-1222i-H, Re: Stephen Malloy 
Subject: Amended Chqrge with new evidence of 9 Sunshine Ordinance Emails (SOE) from 9-28-
18 to 11-2-18 indicting 13 City and State Officials with illegally retaliating against Malloy in 
violation of HERRA/MMBA, for his protected and concerted union activity on 9-27-18, from 
7:30pm to 9:30pm at Dept. of Public Health, Sobering Center. 

The SOE provides a preponderance of irrefutable evidence that indicts and documents how 
from 9-28-18 to 11-2-18 Malloy's City and State Employers illegally retaliated and discriminated 
against him. They illegally targeted only Malloy, of the 6 union employees who engaged in the 
protected & concerted activity on 9-27-18, for his participation in it. They willfully breached and 
violated Malloy's equal rights to be from retaliation and discrimination under his protections 
guaranteed to him by HERRA/MM BA and his City & State Employment Contracts. The 9 SOE 
show a clear trail of evidence with an exact timeline demonstrating that his City & State 
Employers in violation of HERRA/MM BA specifically met and conspired in secret to plan a series 
of: 

• Threats 

• . Interrogations 
• Punishment 

• Spying and Surveillance 

Against Malloy. They coordinated and targeted this reprisal for Malloy's lawful exercise of his 
right under HERRA/MM BA to engage in union protected and concerted activity with his 5 
coworkers. 

My rights under HERRA and M.MBA were stripped from me and I was subjected to direct 
retaliation because of my lawful union protected & concerted activity on 9-27-18 from 7:30pm 

· to 9:30pm, with 5 of my coworkers at my workplace the Dept. of Public Health (DPH) Sobering 
Center. 

This resulted in a retaliation that was conducted in secret to ensure I was wrongfully 
terminated from 9-28-18 to 11-2-18, as the 9 below Sunshine Ordinance Emails exhibit. 

As the case letter, page 2, first paragraph states, HEERA and the MMBA both give employees: 

'7he right to form, join, and participate in the activities of employee organizations of their 
own choosing for the purpose of representation on all matters of employer-employee 
relations ... {Gov. Code, 3502 & 3565.) 

' 
Both statutes protect these by making it unlawful for employers tQ "[i]mpose or threaten to 
impose reprisals on employees, to discriminate or threaten to discriminate against employees, 
or otherwise to interfere with, restrain, or coerce employees because of their exercise of rights 
guaranteed by the statutes. {Gov. Code 3506.5, subd. (a} & 3571, subd. (a).)" 
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AMENDED CHARGE 

A. 9-27-18 at my worksite, the Dept. of Public Health {DPH} Sobering Center, which is located at 
1171 Mission St., SF, CA 94103, from 7:30pm to 9:30pm, I and 5 of my fellow employees 
engaged in lawful concerted activity. 

1. However, I was immediately singled out and retaliated against with a wrongful 

termination for my participation in the union activity by the next morning of 9-28-18. 

This was illegal under HERRA/MM BA. 

B. This was a legal right we possessed under the SEIU 1021 Collective Bargaining Agreement, 
that I and they fell under, with PERB. 

C. Also, as City of San Francisco Employees or in my case as the City's Independent Contractor 
and fellow Teamster at the Sobering Center, who was also a Univ. of CA {UCSF} State Employee. 

D. These are my fellow union employees that engaged in the 9-27-18, 7:30pm to 8:30pm 
protected and concerted activity: 

1. DPH Nurse Andrea Sanchez 
2. DPH Nurse Casey Conklin 
3. DPH Nurse Ali 
4. DPH Nurse Assistant Tanya Peace. Ms. Peace no longer works at the Sobering Center. 

She informed me that officials are authorized to contact her at 510-395-5386 so that she 
can make her own statement. 

5. UCSF Jeremy Lane engaged in the activity for only+/- 20min in the office, before leaving 
work for the day. 

E. This is what we discussed in our protected and concerted activity as union members who had 
experiences with our clients and management around discrimination, workplace safety issues 
and hostility: 

1. We engaged in discussing discrimination, racism, black and white power dynamics 
speech that was harming our clients and making our workplace hostile: 

'As Blacks/Browns who are not represented in the power structure, we have to address 
these discrimination issues with white ma/es/females in the power structure. 

Nurse Sanchez asked me did I feel that they were like that at my job? I answered "Yes." 
She was like why? I said: "Ugly ass nigger and faggot (referencing my protected reports 
on 8-17-18 & 9-6-18}. Come on now, at our work-site that type of discrimination is 
occurring and management is not taking corrective actions, it's the straight, white, 
female power structure ... Eagen & Maugham/an ... " 
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2. We engaged in political speech based on race. 

I noted to Sanchez that all of this kind of discrimination was happening in: 

''Democratic, Liberal, Progressive, San Francisco." 

3. We engaged in Veteran/Military Speech: 

"!can tell you as an Army Man, a Veteran, that I'm concerned for your safety. Having 
men ... alcoholic addict men ... cal/ingyou bitch, slut, whore, cunt, lazy, etc. with no security 
on-site is not safe. 

As a military man I can tell you that is not ok, to have women being talked to and . 
treated like that, it's not right...ask Nurse Casey he was in the military, a Veteran 
too ... Nurse Conklin can men talk/treat women that way in the Army?" 

Nurse Conklin, a veteran as well, then explained that: 

'iNo, men cannot do that in the military. You are not allowed to talk to and treat women 
like that in the military." 

I remember even being so bothered by the adjectives, that I apologized to Nurse 
Sanchez and Nurse Assistant Tonya, and told them: 

"No one should have to hear that kind of language at work." 

4. We engaged in race/color/heritage/sexual orientation/gender speech: 

"Your leadership is all female. You don't have males in leadership here ... / am concerned 
that you just hired a man of color and a gay nurse and that he will be confronted with 
discrimination, are you ali telling your nurses that before you hire them and that they 
should expect to take it & put up with that?" 

I asked; 

"Nurse Ali, would you like to share your heritage?" 

He spoke openly and eloquently about the discrimination he faced as a Muslim man 
including during his medical training with UCSF/VA and his parents being from Iran and 
Afghanistan. 



F .. Accordingly: 

1. Our actions constituted a protected activity under: "HEERA and the MMBA both give 
employees "the right to ... participate in the activities of employee organizations ... " 

2. Our actions constituted a protected activity under Title VII of the Civil Rights Act. 

3. Our actions constituted a protected activity under CA FEHA/UNRUH Civil Rights Laws. 

4. In fact, the CA Supreme Court has rendered an affirmative decision on employees 
objecting to a hostile work environment and discrimination: 
See Yanowitz v. L'Oreal USA, Inc. (2005) 36 Cal. 4th 1028: "Complaining about/objecting 
to discrimination is protected." 

5. It was our legal right to engage as coworkers in a conversation of concerted activity 
where we discussed \Nork issues concerning us dnd our clients/patients of discrimination 
and a hostile work environment. 

G. The Violation of Malloy's legal right under HERRA & MMBA to engage in that concerted 
activity of 9-27~18 was stripped from me in an illegal act of reprisal by City and State Officials. 

H. Again, "Both statutes protect...by making it unlawful for employers to "[i]mpose or threaten 
to impose reprisals on employees, to discriminate or threaten to discriminate against 
employees, or otherwise to interfere with, restrain, or coerce employees because of their 
exercise of rights guaranteed by the statutes." (Gov. Code 3506.5, subd. (a) & 3571, subd. (a).)" 

I. Accordingly: 

1. I am providing you the City of San Francisco Sunshine Ordinance Request with its 9 Email 
threads, documenting with a preponderance of evidence from 9-28-18 to 11-2-18, how 
13 City & State Officials as my direct chain of command willfully engaged in secret to 
order, plan and execute my fraudulent termination with a series of illegal 

interrogations, threats, punishment and surveillance. 

2. I charge that starting the evening of 9-27-18, after I left work at the end of my concerted 
activity on or about 9:30pm, my coworker DPH Nurse Andrea Sanchez called my DPH 
Supervisor Charge Nurse Megan Kennel who was not part of our concerted activity and 
complained about me. 

3. Charge Nurse Kennel in turn complained to my DPH Manager Dir. Alice Moughamian,. 
who then activated 13 City and State Officials with her secret 9-28-18 Email to them. 
Those officials then all stripped me of my rights under HERRA & MMBA- in secret - and 
retaliated against me. 



4. It was my employee right, it was all of our employee rights under HERRA & MMBA to 
have free association and discussion pertaining to our worker's rights, employer 
discrimination, unsafe practices and hostile work environment on 9-27-18 from 7:30pm 
to 9:30pm at the Sobering Center. 

5. I should not have been targeted in secret for my protected activity and singled out for 
suspension, interrogation, surveillance and punishment resulting in my termination by 
participating in my rightful activity that is protected under PERB with HERRA & MMBA 
Statutes. 

6. The City and State illegally retaliated against me, when they singled only me out for 
reprisal, from the 9-27-18 7:30pm to 9:30pm protected concerted activity as the 9-28-
18 to 11-2-18 Sunshine Ordinance 9 Email threads conclusively demonstrate. This is 
indisputable proof and a clear preponderance of evidence showing the violation of my 
rights under HERRA & MMBA to not be retaliated against for the exercise of concerted 
activity. 

7. The Sunshine Ordinance Emails (SOE) demonstrate an exact evidence timeline from 9-
28-18 to 11-2-18, where 13 City and State Officials illegally retaliated and discriminated 

against me under HERRA/MMBA as their employee: 

a. They targeted, only me of the 6 employees, to receive illegal and negative 
treatment because of my decision to exercise my rights in the 9-27-18 concerted 
union activity. Also, they retaliated from the protected disclosures and protected 
activity I had provided City and State Management on 8-17-18 and 9-6-18 to 

. report discrimination and hostile work environment to my employers, that was 
ignored in violation of my rights. 

b. I was free to engage in concerted activity on 9-27-18 with my fellow union 
coworkers to protect both patients and workers from discrimination and abuse 
that management would not stop. 

c. Those are rights guaranteed to me under PERB, California Labor Code, State and 
Federal laws. 

d. The consequence of me exercising my rights on 9-27-18 was an illegal reprisal by 
management targeting, only me of the 6 employees who also participated in the 
concerted activity, for termination. 
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8. HERRA/MM BA and the California Labor Code Se.ction 98.6 prohibited my employers 
(Dept. of Public Health, City of San Francisco & the State Univ. of CA at UCSF) from 
retaliating, taking adverse action and discriminating against me because I had 
repeatedly issued multiple protected disclosures and reports to management. However, 
they willfully disregarded HERRA/MM BA law and attacked and retaliated against only 
me of the 6 employees who participated in the lawful concerted activity on 9-27-18: 

a. Only I was singled out and retaliated/terminated against for my union activity, 
which is illegal under HERRA/MMBA. 

b. As an employee my rights under HERRA/MM BA guarantee that I should not have 
been retaliated against and terminated for having filed my 8-17-18 & 9-6-18 

protected disclosures, reports and complaints to my employers. 

. . . 

c. Participating in a workplace discussion on discrimination, safety and workplace 
hostility and violence towards patients and statf, as I did on 9-27-18 is my union 
right and under HERRA/MMBA. I cannot be targeted as the only employee of the 
6 who participated, and then retaliated against for my free expression and 
concerted activity on 9-27-18 at the DPH Sobering Center from 7:30pm to 
9:30pm. 

d. And, then attacked and retaliated against the next morning of 9-28-18 - in secret 
- so that my City & State employers could steal my job, benefits, good works and 
name, as well as medically damage me with their series of illegal threats, 
interrogations, surveillance and punishment resulting in my fraudulent 
"probationary release." 

9. All now have the 9 below SOE 9-28~18 to 11-2-18 documents, proving the illegal 
retaliation by the 13 City Officials. Also, UCSF Senior Campus Kate Mente confirmed the 
illegal reprisal by my City & State Employers on 12-13-18 for my concerted activity with 
the below Email: 
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Mente, Kate Thu, Dec 13, 8:43 AM (3 days 
ago) 

tome 

Mr. Malloy: 
l am fo1warding your request from this morning for University 
records to the UCSF Communication Coordinatol' who \Viii log 
and process your request 
As to your prior request, please see responses here in green: 

· >Also, may I receive documentation as to: 

> A. The causes of my probationary release? 
The basis for your probationary release was due 10 verbal 
complaints/rcp01ts and verbal responses. from you to UCSF 
supervisory employee::. regarding those complaintsircpnrts. 
Accordingly, there arc no documents outside (>f your notice 
or probnLionary release, which has alre£1dy been provided to 
you. 
> B. Was any information from UCSF sent to DPH 
Personnel? 
No. 
> C. Js there any redacted/privileged inforn1ation being 
held by UCSF concerning my personnel file? 
l\u. 
>If so, in the case of A, B & C, please provide me a copy 
of all too? Not upplicnblc. 

Please let me know if any further inquiries. Best, Kate 
Kathryn (Kate) M. Mente, Senior Campus Counsel 
University of California, San Francisco 
Office of Legal Affairs 
Faculty Alumni House 
745 Parnassus Avenue, Suite 201 
San Francisco, CA 94143 
Email: kate.mente@ucsf.edu 
Phone: 415.476.5005 
For urgent matters and.Jor sc~eduling, please cor1foet Susan 
Smith at 415.476.2815 or at susan.smith@uc.st:edu 

a. You have the protected disclosure details in my earlier casework concerning my 
protected activity on 8-17-18 & 9-6-18 of sex, race and physical 
threat/discrimination reports, to my City and State Employers. 
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10. In a clear act of reprisal and discrimination, the SOE demonstrates that from 9-28-18 to 
11-2-18 that all 13 City & State Officials targeted only me for reprisal. I was the only 1 of 
the 6 employees in the concerted activity who was illegally retaliated against: 
Threatened, Interrogated Multiple Times, Punished (Suspended & Terminated), 
Surveilled and Spied On in violation of my HERRA/MM BA Rights. 

11. The Sunshine Ordinance 9 Email thread timeline below provides temporal, culpatory 
and a preponderance of evidence that the following happened in this sequence: 

a. On 9-28-18, I was suspended in secret and all 13 Officials illegally kept this 
secret. 

b. On 9-28-18, I was put under investigation in secret and all 13 Officials illegally 
kept this secret. 

c. On 10-1-18, As I was under surveillance and being spied on in secret, when I 
came into work my Coworker Jeremy Lane kept the secret. 

11 Lane immediately without rny knowledge spied on me .:md informed DPH 
Operations Manager Darryl Gault that I was in the office. 

11 Gault then was dispatched to humiliate and endanger me by kicking me out 
of the building, with no explanation, as it was still kept a secret from me. 

d. On 10-2-18 My State Protections under PPSM-22 were also violated in secret by 
the 13 Officials. 

e. They illegally stripped me of the required State Policy, 7 day notice prior to my 
10-2-18 effective date. 

f. They illegally stripped me of the specific "reason for" I was to be provided 7 days 
prior to my 10-2-18 effective date under State Policy. 

g. They illegally interrogated me and still kept secret from me: the who, what and 
why of my investigation. 

h. They did this to deny me my Skelly Rights by fraudulently extending my 
probation. 

11 That retaliatory adverse personnel action denied me knowledge, of the 
secret investigation, from 9-28-18 to 10-2-18. 

i. Therefore, it had the planned and punitive effect: 

11 Denied my permanent job with UCSF on my effective award date of 10-2-18 

• Allowed the State to release me under probation, which denied my Skelly 
Rights to protect my permanent job and inform senior management of the 
misconduct 

• Allowed the State to illegally use the City as "Cover" with a false government 
EEO Charge which was illegal and breached my contract with City & State as 
their Independent Contractor 
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J. The below 9 SOE documents, show 13 City & State Officials violated HERRA & MMBA by 

retaliating against me - in secret - because of my comments and participation in the 9-27-18 

concerted activity. 

From 9-28-18 to 11-1-18 these Officials violated my right under the SEIU 1021 CBA and in turn 

HERRA & MMBA, as well as my Teamster, City Independent Contractor and State Univ. of CA 

Employee Rights to participate with my fellow union coworkers in concerted activity and 

protect ourselves from discrimination and a hostile work environment. 

I therefore call for my Charge against the City of San Francisco and the State Univ. of CA/UCSF 

to go forward under PERB jurisdiction and proceedings. 

9 EMAIL THREAD SUNSHINE ORDINANCE CONFIRMING ILLEGAL RETALIATION AGAINST MALLOY 

FOR HIS PROTEC:TED/CONCERTED 9-27-18 ACTIVITY SEE BELOW ... 

p§a 



k 10-4-18 Confirmation of Illegal 10-3-18 Interrogation of Malloy, 

Coerced & Threatened to Sign the City EEO Policy 

Albert, Hallie (DPH) 
From: Revor:e, Constance <Constance.Revore@ucsf.edu> 

Sent: Thursday, October 04, 2018 1:35 PM 

To: Moughamian, Alice {DPH); Albert, Hallie {DPH); Gruber, Valerie {UCSF) 

Cc: Roller, Aviva N; Mitsuishi, Fu mi {UCSF) 

Subject: EEOC Policy 
Attachments: Malloy, S Acknowledge of Receipt of EEO Policy.pdf 

Follow Up Flag: Follow up 

Flag Status: Flagged 

Hello all-
Attached is a copy of the EEOC policy signed by Stephen Malloy yesterday. 

Thank you, 
Connie 
Constance Revore, MSSW, MBA 

Division Administrator 
Division of Citywide Case Management Programs 

UCSF/SFGH Department of Psychiatry 

982 Mission Street, 2nd Floor 
San Franctsco, CA 94103 

415.597.8047 Office 

415.948.7384 Cell 

constance.revore@ucsf.edu 



2. 10-1-18 Confirmation of 10-1-18 Spying & Surveillance of Malloy 

·where DPH Ops. MGR Darryl Gault Kept my Illegal Investigation 

Secret & Expelled me from my Worksite without a "Reason For. 11 

Albert, Hallie (DPH) 
From: Castellon, Roxana (DPH) 

Sent: Monday, October 01, 2018 4:33 PM 

To: Mitsuishi, Fumi (UCSF); Moughamian, Alice (DPH); Gruber, Valerie (UCSF) 

Cc: Hammer, Hali (DPH); Robert, Anna (DPH); Eagen, Kelly; Gault, Daryl (DPH); Pace, Joseph 

(DPH); Wong, Holly (UCSF); Revore, Constance (UCSF); Albert, Hallie (DPH); Simmons, 
Rhonda (DPH) 

Subject: Re: Secure: ePHI JR 

Hi everyone! 

I just received a call from Daryl Gault who informed me that the employee reported to 
work (though not scheduled to work) at the sobering center a few minutes ago. · 

Apparently, this is another ongoing issue. 

Daryl is comfortable advising him that he is not scheduled to work today and refer him 
back to Valerie. I will update everyone should we need further assistance. 

Thank you, 

Roxana Castellon 
Director of Operations, Primary Care 
Executive Sponsor: TWUH/TWUC/MRSC/CCC/CSC 

Pronoun: she/her/hers 
roxana.castellon@sfdph.org 
O: 415-581-2414 
C: 510-974-4004 (Preferred Contact Number) 
30 Van Ness, Suite 2300, San Francisco, CA 94102 
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3. 10-1-18 Confirmation of Plan to Illegally Interrogate & Retaliate 

Against Malloy. Fraudulently Deny My "7 Day Prior" to my Effective 

Date of 10-2-18 Warning of an Investigation and "Reason For" the 

Investigation Per State PPSM-22 Policy. 

Retaliation to Deny My Permanent Job Award and Terminate Me for 

the exercise of my HERRA/MM BA Right to Concerted Activity. None 

of the 6 Other Employees Are Targeted. 

From: Mitsuishi, Fumi <Fumi.Mitsuishi@ucsf.edu> 

Sent: Monday, October 1, 2018 12:58 PM 

To: Moughamian, Alice (DPH); Gruber, Valerie (UCSF); Castellon, Roxana (DPH) 

Cc: Hammer, Hali (DPH); Robert, Anna (DPH); Eagen, Kelly; Gault, Daryl (DPH); Pace, Joseph (DPH);Wong, 

Holly (UCSF); 
Revore, Constance (UCSf-) 

Subject: Re: Secure: ePHI JR 

Hi all {Alice, Valerie, Roxana, Connie, and Hallie}, Alice and I just talked on the phone (thank 

you, Alice, for your message below). 

Here's the plan for the next few days: 

Tuesday, 10/2, 9am: Stephen will meet with Valerie Gruber and Connie Revore (Citywide 

Division Administrator) at 982 Mission to go over the concerns delineated by Alice below. 

We will let Stephen know re: meeting with Alice and Hallie the next day. 

To clarify, Stephen will not go to the Sobering Center for work after this meeting Wednesday, 

10/3, 11am: 

Stephen will meet with Hallie Albert, Alice Moughamian, and Valerie Gruber at Sobering Center 

to go over the concerns below. 

We will keep each 0th.er updated on the next steps following these meetings. 

Thank you all for your help with this matter. 

best, fumi 
Fumi Mitsuishi, MD, MS 
Division Director, UCSF/SFGH Division of Citywide Case Management 
Associate Clinical Professor, UCSF/Department of Psychiatry 
fumi.mitsuishi@ucsf.edu · 
(Citywide ph) 415-597-8084 
(Citywide fax) 415-597-8004 
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4. 10-1-18 Confirmation of Reprisal for 9-27-18 Concerted Activity 

against Malloy. Illegal Cover of False DPH City EEO Charge. City Per 

my State Contract Cannot Administer in my Personnel Affairs. 

No delegation of Duty is to occur. In Reprisal my Contract is 

Breached. I am Illegally Interrogated and Threatened for the 2nd Day. 

in a Row by both my City & State Employers. 

From: Moughamian, Alice (DPH) <alice.moughamian@sfdph.org> 
Sent: Monday, October 1, 2018 11:48 AM 
To: Gruber, Valerie; Castellon, Roxana (DPH); Mitsuishi, Fumi 
Cc: Hammer, Hali (DPH); Robert, Anna (DPH); Eagen, Kelly (DPH); Gault, Daryl (DPH); Pace, Joseph 

(DPH);Wong, Holly; 
Revore, Constance 
Subject: Re: Secure: ePHI JR 

Hi Valerie and Fumi, 

Hallie Albert, of DPH EEO, and I spoke this morning. 

The DPH's responsibility in this is to review our EEO policy with Stephen and have him sign it. 

Hallie and I will meet with him at llam on Wednesday at the Sobering Center to do this. Please 
make sure he is available for that meeting. 

We also encourage Valerie to attend that meeting as well. 

Per Hallie, we cannot request that Stephen. not return to work until these issues are resolved. 

We do request that Valerie and Fumi outline a plan to address the behaviors below, including a 
meeting time when you plan to meet with him. The concerns are: 

1} Inappropriate downloading and complain.ts to staff, making staff feel uncomfortable 
2} Inappropriate mentions regarding female staff (a protected c13tegory) 
3} Failure to follow protocol when denying a client service or discharging a client from services 
4) Review the professional way to voice concerns to management 
5) Professional boundaries (visiting and. calling clients outside of working hours such as visits to 

Joe Healy on Sundays) 
6} Review the expectations, and limitations and boundaries, of his role and of the Sobering 
Center. 
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I want to add that Jeremy Lane expressed discomfort to me on Friday with Stephen's stopping 
him to complain about many things on a daily basis. 

Jeremy has stated that he now has to go work in a separate office so he can avoid Stephen to 
get his documentation done because he spends an upwards of 45 minutes-1 hour listening to 
Stephen and providing him support e'ach day. 

I would like to clarify whose role it is to help support Stephen if he feels he has 1 hour worth of 
complaints about the program each day, especially given I am not his direct supervisor. Per my 
notes from June 13, 2017 when we discussed the supervision structure, I should be providing 
clinical and site specific support but that Valerie remains the formal supervisor of our UCSF 
staff. 

Thank you all for your work and quick response to this issue. 
Let me know if you have any further questions. 

Alice 

Alice Moughamian, RN,CNS 
Program Director/NurseManager 
Medical Respite and Sobering Center 
Direct Access to Housing 

Tom Waddell Integrated Medical Services 
San Francisco Depa~tment of Public Health 
1171 Mission St. 
San Francisco, CA 94103 
(415) 734-4201 (office) 
(415) 734-4218 (fax) 



~ 10-1-18 Confirmation that My Employers Kept the Illegal 

Investigation Secret from Me. 

Conspired illegally with Improper City & State Collusion In Breach of 

my Contract Protections and HERRA/MM BA to Punish me for my 9-

27-18 Concerted Activity. 

From: Gruber, Valerie <Va·lerie.Gruber@ucsf.edu> 

Sent: Monday, October 1, 2018 10:03 AM 

To: Castellon, Roxana {DPH); Mitsuishi, Fumi {UCSF); Moughamian, Alice {DPH) 

Cc: Hammer, Hali {DPH); Robert, Anna {DPH); Eagen, Kelly; Gault, Daryl {DPH); Pace, Joseph (DPH);Wong, 

Holly (UCSF); 
Revore, Constance {UCSF) 

Subject: Re: Secure: ePHI JR 

Thank you. I am instructing him to return to Citywide at 982 Mission St. when he is scheduled to 
return to 
work at Tu 10/2/18 at 9 am. 

Valerie A. Gruber, PhD,.MPH, Clinical Professor, Dept. of Psychiatry, UCSF, ZuckerbergSanFranciscoGeneral.org 
UCSF Box 0852, 1001 Potrero Avenue, Ward 93/95, San Francisco, CA 94110; 982 Mission Street, San Francisco, CA 94110 

ph 415 206-3943, fax 415 206-6875, valerie.gruber@ucsf.edu / http://profiles.ucsf.edu/valerie.gruber 
"Do all you can with what you have, in the time you have, in the place you are." Nkosi Johnson 
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6. 9-29-18 Illegal Secret, Conspired, Coordinated Reprisal to Deny my 

Rights under HERRA/MM BA and Target, Only Malloy and None of My 

5 Coworkers for our Concerted Activity. Illegal, Targeted Reprisal to 

Terminate Me for Participating in my Union Right under 

HERRA/MM BA to engage in Protected and Concerted Activity. 

From: Castellon, Roxana (DPH) <roxana.castellon@sfdph.org> 
Sent: Saturday, September 29, 2018 3:42 PM 
To: Mitsuishi, Fumi; Moughamian, Alice (DPH); Gruber, Valerie 
Cc: Hammer, Hali (DPH); Robert, Anna (DPH); Eagen, Kelly (DPH); Gault, Daryl (DPH); Pace, Joseph 
(DPH);Wong, Holly; 
Revore, Constance 
Subject: Re: Secure: ePHI JR 

Hi everyone! 

Thanks so much for your collaboration and work on this matter. 

Effective immediately and until all parties have concluded their investigations (including our 

EEO department) and come up with a concrete action plan/next steps the referenced employee 

should not report to the sobering center. · 

Thanks so much and feel free to contact me via email/cell should you have any questions or 

concerns. 

Thank you, 

Roxana Castellon 

Director of Operations, Primary Care 

Executive Sponsor: TWUH/TWUC/MRSC/CCC/CSC 

Pronoun: she/her/hers 

roxana.castellon@sfdph.org 

0: 415-581-2414 

C: 510-974-4004 (Preferred Contact Number) 

30 Van Ness, Suite 2300, San Francisco, CA 94102 
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7. 9-28-18 Illegal, Secret, Planning of Threats, Interrogation, 

Punishment & Surveillance by my UCSF Boss and Medical Dir. Dr. 

Fumi Mitsuishi and the Head of State HR Administration Holly Wong 

against Malloy for my 9-27-18 Concerted Activity. 

From: Mitswishi, Fumi <Fumi.Mitsuishi@ucsf.edu> 
Sent: Friday, September 28, 2018 5:10:51 PM 
To: Moughamian, Alice (DPH}; Gruber, Valerie (UCSF} 
Cc: Hammer, Hali (DPH}; Robert, Anna (DPH}; Eagen, Kelly; Castellon, Roxana (DPH}; Gault, Daryl (DPH}; 
Pace, Joseph 
(DPH};Wong, Holly (UCSF}; Revore, Constance (UCSF} 
Subject: RE: Secure: ePHI JR 

. Dear Alice, 

Thank you for letting us know about this very perturbing and concerning set of behaviors and about the 
steps you have taken so far. Valerie and I have gotten in touch with our Department's Director of 
Administration, HollyWong, to figure out the best way to address this. Valerie or I will be sure to follow 
up with you on MondaV. 

Best, 
Fu mi 
Fumi Mitsuishi, MD, MS 
Medical Director, UCSF/ZSFG Division of Citywide Case Management 
Assistant Clinical Professor, UCSF/Department of Psychiatry 
fumi.mitsuishi@ucsf.edu 
(ph) 415-597-8084 

· (fax) 415-597-8004 

PYb6 



8. 9-28-18 All 13 City & State Officials are Assembled in Secret to 

Illegally Breach My Contract and Strip Malloy of his Rights Under 

HERRA/MM BA and State (DFEH) & Federal (Protected Veteran) 

Rights. 

From: Moughamian, Alice (DPH) <alice.moughamian@sfdph.org> 
Sent: Friday, September 28, 2018 3:42 PM . 
To: Gruber, Valerie <Valerie.Gruber@ucsf.edu>; Mitsuishi, Fumi <Fumi.Mitsuishi@ucsf.edu> 
Cc: Hammer, Hali (DPH) <hali.hammer@sfdph.org>; Robert, Anna (DPH) <anna.robert@sfdph.org>; 
Eagen, Kelly (DPH) 
<kelly.eagen@sfdph.org>; Castellon, Roxana (DPH) <roxana.castellon@sfdph.org>; Gault, Daryl (DPH) 
<daryl.gault@sfdph.org>; Pace, Joseph (DPH) <joseph.pace@sfdph.org> 
Subject: Re: Secure: ePHI JR 

I realized I forgot to add Joseph Pace, medical director of Tom Waddell, to this email. 
Alice 

Alice Moughamian, RN,CNS 
Program Director/NurseManager 
Medical Respite and Sobering Center 

·Direct Access to Housing 
Tom Waddell Integrated Medical Services 
San Francisco Department of Public Health 
1171 Mission St. 
San Francisco, CA 94103 
(415) 734-4201 (office) 
{415) 734-4218 (fax) 
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9. 9-28-19 Illegal Plans to Threaten, Interrogate, Punish & Spy on 

Malloy are put into place in Breach of My State Personnel Contract 
by the City to Retaliate Against Me in Secret, Afford me No 
Knowledge or Rights. 

Illegally Plan to Terminate me by Fraudulently Manipulating my 
Permanent State Probation Date of 10-2-18 by Retaliating & 

Discriminating against Only Me out of us 6 Employees who 
participated in our lawful 9-27-18 Protected & Concerted Activity in 

Violation of HERRA/MM BA. 

From: Moughamian, Alice (DPH) 

Sent: Friday, September 28, 2018 3:32 PM 

To: Gruber, Valerie (UCSF); Mitsuishi, Fumi (UCSF) 

Cc: Hammer, Hali (DPH); Robert, Anna (DPH); Eagen, Kelly; Castellon, Roxana (DPH); Gault, Daryl (DPH) 
Subject: Fw: Secure: ePHI JR 

Valerie and Fumi, 

I want to bring your attention to some serious concerns I have about the patient navigator at 
the Sobering Center, Stephen Malloy. Overall he has been a great addition to our team, and I 
want to highlight the amazing work he has done. However, we have noticed a change in him in 
the last month, culminating in the emails he sent below earlier this week and an interaction he 
had with DPH staff yesterday. · 

The emails below are concerning to me for a number of reasons. 
1) They are unprofessional in tone. 
2) He threatened a client. 
3) He did not follow proper protocol for discharging a client from services. He made the 
decision on his own. 

In addition to this email, he spoke inappropriately to 2 DPH staff members yesterday afternoon. 
My staff report that for half an hour he spoke forcefully and unprofessionally spoke to them, 
not letting them get a word in and interrupting them frequently. It started when he asked a 
nurse to "proof read an email" which was in response to Valerie expressing concern about his 
burnout. The nurse .states she read the email and asked him "is this supposed to be a jab at 
management?" and he said, "Exactly." 

This led to him speaking to DPH staff in a manner that made them feel uncomfortable. He 
expressed frustration over management regarding safety issues and how harm reduction is 
implemented in the Sobering Center. Per the employees' report he stated "its all women here, 
there is no man in Sobering management. Its all women nurses and its not safe here because of 
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how sensitive you are to the clients' needs and there are no men on staff." They reported he 
named myself and Kelly Eagen as white women in management who "dont do their jobs" and 
again highlighted that there are no men on the management team. For Fumi, who may not 
know our management structure, we do have Daryl Gault as our Operatio.ns Manager, who is 
on our leadership team, and has engaged with Stephen a lot over safety issues in our safety 
committee. 

Valerie, I know we spoke about this yesterday, but I had not had the opportunity at that time. to 
speak with my own staff. After speaking with them, and as a result of his statements about our 
female staff, I have to reach out to our EEO office for an investigation as gender is a protected 
category. I want to add that my staff that I have spoken with about these incidents have 
reported feeling uncomfortable with his presence and feel that the way he is expressing his 
frustration lately is impacting their work environments and that they do not wish to be his 
target for frustration and want him to follow the proper chain of command. 

I iook forward to working wii.h you all to find a way we can resolve this issue and he!p everyone 
- DPH, Citywide, and especially Stephen - feel supported and safe at work. 

Thank you, 
Alice 

Alice Moughamian, RN,CNS 
Program Director/NurseManager 
Medical Respite and Sobering Center 
Direct Access to Housing 
Tom Waddell Integrated Medical Services 
San Francisco Department of Public Health 
1171 Mission St. 
San Francisco, CA 94103 
(415) 734-4201 (office) 
(415) 734-4218 (fax) 



CASE ANALYSIS 

1. The SOE shows the 9 Emails from 9-28-18 to 11-2-18 that document the illegal and 
adverse personnel actions against Malloy actions by the following 13 City & State 
Officials: 

City 
a. Megan Kennel, Charge Nurse, DPH Sobering Center 
b. Attorney Hallie Albert, City EEO Manager 
c. Dr. Kavoos Bassiri, DPH Dir. Mental Health & UCSF Faculty 
d. Roxana Costello, Dir. of Operations City of SF 
e. Dr. Kelly Eagen, DPH Sobering Center Medical Dir. & UCSF Faculty 
f. Dr. Hali Hammer, DPH Medical Dir. 
g. Anna Robert, RN, Deputy Primary Care Dir. 
h. Alice Moughamian, DPH Sobering Center Dir. 
i. Maggie Rykowski, DPH Chief of Integrity 
j. Rhonda Simmons, DPH Diversity Dir. 
k. Ron Weigelt, DPH HR Dir. 
I. Darryl Gault, DPH Operations Manager, Sobering Center 

State 
a. Dr. Valerie Gruber, UCSF Citywide & Faculty 
b.· Dr. Fumi Mitsuishi, Medical Dir. UCSF Citywide & Faculty 
c. Constance Revore, HR Administrator Citywide 
d. Jeremy Lane, UCSF Caseworker 

2. The SOE Emails are exact, temporal, culpatory and establish a preponderance of 
undeniable evidence. 

a. See below 9 Thread SOE Attachment. 

b. All Officials Conspired -Threatened - Interrogated -.Retaliated - In Secret. 

c. That was illegal. 

d. *Of note, Moughamian states only 1 key fact versus all of the inadmissible hearsay and 

slander she utilized in her report to target me for termination on 9-28-18 .. 

e. It was: " ... I want to highlight the amazing work he has done. However, we have noticed 

a change in him the last month ... " 

f. That "change" Investigative Teams was the multiple occasions: 
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• I reported to my DPH & UCSF Officials that clients were frequently engaging in verbal 

·abuse, as well as racial, sexual orientation, and gender discrimination, directed at myself 

and my colleagues. 

g. Specifically, on 8-17-18, 9-6-18, 9-11-18 & 9-12-18, I informed UCSF and DPH Officials of · 

the discrimination and abuse via email and in person. 

" I was ignored and dismissed. 

h. It was an illegal and false EEO Charge by the City, in breach of my contract and a willful 

failure of fiduciary duty on City and State's part to retaliate against me in secret and 

establish a "cover" to fraudulently terminate me under. 

i. All Officials organized two illegal interrogations ... 

3. The 10-2-18, 9am-10am, lJCSF Citywide Interrogation was illegal. 

e Direct violation of my State Personnel (PPSM-22) rights. 
a. See below PPSM-22 Provision. 
b. https://www.ucop.edu/local-human-resources/ files/policies/ppsm/ppsm22.pdf 
c. "VII. EXTENDING THE PROBATIONARY PERIOD 

An extension of the probationary period for no more than three {3} months may be 
granted ... In addition, a department may choose to extend an employee's 
probationary period end date due to performance-based issues ... 

The probationary employee shall be informed in writing by his or her immediate 
supervisor the reason for, and the period of, any extension of probationary status at 
least seven (7) calendar days prior to the extension of the original effective date." 

d. The officials did not give me the required reason for. 

e. They did not give me the required 7 day notice prior to my effective date of 10-2-18. 

f. The officials unethically and illegally conspired and colluded in secret for 5 days from 
9/27 /18 to 10/2/18 to deny me knowledge of their improper government activity. 

g. The officials illegally waited to my permanent job award date on the exact and last 
day of my 6 month probation, to extend me. 

h. Thereby illegally manipulating my probation date, to deny me my permanent job 
and Skelly Rights, which would have kicked in to protect me as a new permanent 

State employee. 
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i. They then illegally interrogated me on my original effective date of 10/2/18, as I was 
not a City Employee. 

j. As an independent contractor with the State the City is Prohibited from 
administering in my personnel affairs, as you see in the SOE Emails even the Head 
DPH HR Dir. Ron Weigelt understands this, but does not halt the illegal retaliation by 
his City EEO Manager Hallie Albert, Esq. 

k. During the interrogation the officials never told me the reason for my investigation 
and even dangerously kicked me out of the building on Monday Oct. 1, 2018. 

I. My witness Darryl Gault, DPH Ops. Mgr., who has also never been interviewed was 
forced to expel me from property and Gault stated: "Management told him, he 
could not tell me any specifics." 

m. This was an illegal, nefarious, termination by design. The City EEO Charge was illegal. 
It served as the "cover" to engage in disparate treatment against me as a Black, Gay, 
Protected Veteran who had exposed the systemic discrimination at DPH Sobering 
Center and in turn UCSF Citywide. 

n .. It was under the direction of City and State Officials, as noted in the SOE Emails and 
conducted against me by: 

UCSF Officials 
./ Dr. Mitsuishi 
./ Dr. Valerie Gruber 
./ HR Connie Revore 
./ HR Holly Wang 

4. I was targeted, discriminated and retaliated against for my protected activity and 
disclosures. 

5. The 10-3-18, 9am-10am, DPH Sobering Center Interrogation was illegal. 

a. Per my employment contract, the City cannot administer in my personnel affairs or my work 
decisions as they fall solely under State HERRA/MMBA Jurisdiction & Federal Jurisdiction as 
a Protected Veteran. 

b. In reprisal only my employment contract was breached of the 6 employees who lawfully 
participated in the 9-27-18 concerted activity. 
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c. Only I was targeted for a false EEO Charge by the City for my participation in the concerted 
activity in violation of HERRA/MM BA. 

d. It was under the direction of City & State Officials, as noted in the SOE Emails, and 
conducted against me by: 

City Officials 
• EEO Manager, Hallie B. Albert, Esq. 
e DPH Dir. Alice Moughamian 

UCSF Officials 
• Dr. Valerie Gruber 
• HR Connie Revore 

Direct violation of my Independent Contractor rights under my 
Regents/DPH Employment Contract. 

a. The City is prohibited from administering in my personnel affairs, the City Officials breached 
my contract and their fiduciary duty. Fact. 

b. The State is prohibited, from allowing the City, to administer in my work or personnel 
affairs, all Officials breached my contract and their fiduciary duty. Fact. 

c. 7-1-18 Regents/DPH Contract Sections: 14, 24, 30, 54 Attachment. 

d. "14. Independent Contractor 
Contractor or any agent or employee of Contractor shall be deemed at all times to be an 
independent con traitor and is wholly responsible for the manner in which it performs these 
services and work requested by City under this Agreement." 

e. "24. Proprietary or Confidential Information of The City 
... the Receiving Party should reasonably know under the circumstances is confidential with 
the burden on the Providing Party to prove that the Receiving Party should have so known, 
shall be held in confidence and used only in performance of the Agreement. Receiving Party 
shall exercise the same standard of care to protect such information as a reasonably prudent 
contractor would use to protect its own proprietary data. City acknowledges that, as a 
public nonprofit educational institution, Contractor is subject to statutes requiring disclosure 
of information and records which a private corporation could keep confidential." 
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f. 1130. Assignment 
The services to be performed by Contractor are personal in character and neither this 
Agreement or obligations hereunder may be assigned or delegated by the Contractor, except 
as otherwise provided in Paragraph 29, above, unless first approved by City by written 
instrument executed and approved in the same manner as this Agreement." 

g. · 1153. Compliance with Laws 
The parties shall comply with all applicable laws in the performance of this Agreement. 

h. All cited City and State officials, willfully and maliciously authorized City EEO Manager 
Attorney Hallie B. Albert, to violate my contract and unlawfully delegated to her, the 
responsibility to administer in my State Personnel Affairs 

• Direct violation of my rights under the Collective Bargaining 

Agreement or PERB and State Laws HERRA & MMBA. 

a. The threats made against me in my illegal 10-2-18 & 10-3-18 interrogations to charge ·me 
and bring me into City Court for Gender Discrimination and Harassment 

b. The secret planning and investigation 

c. The targeted and discriminate reprisal of only me of the 6 employees who engaged in our 
lawful concerted union activity 

d. The punishment only I faced with a secret expulsion from my worksite as I was provided no 
reason, then the suspension and fraudulent termination in violation of State PPSM-22 
Policy, then the false government charge and threats to bring me up on City Criminal/Civil 
Court Charges 

e. The spying and surveillance my coworker Jeremy Lane conducted when he secretly . 
informed DPH Ops. Mgr. Gault on 10-1-18, who then kicked me out of my worksite and told 
me, management told him he could not tell me why 

This is not only illegalunder HERRA/MM BA it is improper government activity. It was a. 
violation of the Collectfve Bargaining Agreement of our State Employees Union, SEIU 1021, 
.under these specific State Constitution Laws: 

• Public Employment (PERB} 

• Higher Education Act {HERRA} 

. • Myers-Milias Act {MMBA) 
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f. PERB 

https://www.perb.ca.gov/UPCByMail.aspx 

111 "What is an Unfair Practice? 

• Following are examples of unlawful employer conduct: 

111 coercive questioning of employees regarding their union activity; 

111 threatening employees or discriminating against employees because they participated in 

union activities ... " 

g. HERRA 

· https://www.perb.ca.gov/laws/statutes.aspx#ST3571 

• "3571. Unlawful employer practices 

It shall be unlawful for the higher education employer to do any of the following: 

(a) Impose or threaten to impose reprisals on employees, to discriminate or threaten to 

discriminate against empioyees, or otherwise lo interfere with, restrain, or coerce 

employees because of their exercise of rights guaranteed by this chapter." 

h. MMBA 

https://www.perb.ca.gov/laws/statutes.aspx 

• "3502.1. Exercise of lawful action as elected, appointed or recognized representative of 

any employee bargaining unit 

No public employee shall be subject to punitive action or denied promotion, or threatened 

with any such treatment, for the exercise of lawful action as an elected, appointed, or 

recognized representative of any employee bargaining unit." 

i. "T .. l.P.S: 

https ://study! i b. net/ doc/8711316/ unfair-labor-practice-ch a rge--overview-a n d-tips 

.. Do not taunt, make threats, and interfere with organizing, membership or bargaining 

activities of employees and their unions . 

.. Do not interrogate or make promises to potential hires or employees because of union 

organizing or membership . 

.. Avoid activities that result in punishment of an employee because of union or union-

related sentiments or activities. 
' 

.. Do not spy on or engage in surveillance or subversion of organizing, membership or 

bargaining activities of employees and their unions. 
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10-22-19 
Attn: PERB Case, SF-CE-12221-H, Re: Stephen Malloy 
Subject: Amended Charge with new evidence of 9 Sunshine Ordinance Emails (SOE) from 9-28-
18 to 11-2-18 indicting 13 City and State Officials with illegally retaliating against Malloy in 
violation of HERRA/MMBA, for his protected and concerted union activity on 9-27-18, from 
7:30pm to 9:30pm at Dept. of Public Health, Sobering Center. 

The SOE provides a preponderance of irrefutable evidence that indicts and documents how 
from 9-28-18 to 11-2-18 Malloy's City and State Employers illegally retaliated and discriminated 
against him. They illegally targeted only Malloy, of the 6 union employees who engaged in the 
protected & concerted activity on 9-27-18, for hls participation in it. They willfully b.reached and 
violated Malloy's equal rights to be from retaliation and discrimination under his protections 
guaranteed to him by HERRA/MM BA and his City & State Employment Contracts. The 9 SOE 
show a clear frail of evidence with an exact timeline demonstrating that his Ci.ty & State 
Em.ployers in violation of HERRA/MM BA specifically met and conspired in secret to plan a series 
of: 

• Threats 

• Interrogations 

• Punishment 

• Spying and Surveillance 

Against Malloy. They coordinated and targeted this reprisal for Malloy's lawful exercise of his 
~ight under HERRA/MMBA to engage in union protected and concerted activity with his 5 
coworkers. 

My rights under HERRA and MMBA were stripped from me and I was subjected to direct 
retaliation because of my lawful union protected & concerted activity on 9-27-18 from 7:30pm 
to 9:30pm, with 5 of my coworkers at my workplace the Dept. of Public Health (DPH) Sobering 
Center. 

This resulted in a retaliation that was conducted in secret to ensure I was wrongfully 
terminated from 9-28-18 to 11-2-18, as the 9 below Sunshine Ordinance Emails exhibit. 

As the case letter, page 2, first paragraph states, HEERA and the MMBA both give employees: 

"The right to form, join, and participate in the activities of employee organizations of their 
own choosing for the purpose of representation on all matters of employer-employee 
relations ... {Gov. Code, 3502 & 3565.} · 

Both statutes protect these by making it unlawful for employers to "[i]mpose or threaten to 
impose reprisals on employees, to discriminate or threaten to discriminate against employees, 
or otherwise to interfere with, restrain, or coerce employees because of their exercise of fights 
guaranteed by the statutes. {Gov. Code 3506.5, subd. (a} & 3571, subd. (a}.}" 
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AMENDED CHARGE 

A. 9-27-18 at my worksite, the Dept. of Public Health (DPH) Sobering Center, which is located at 

1171 Mi.ssion St., SF, CA 94103, from 7:30pmto 9:30pm, I and 5 of my fellow employees 
engaged in lawful concerted activity. 

1. However, I was immediately singled out and retaliated against with a wrongful 

termination for my participation in the union activity by the next morning of 9-28-18. 

This was illegal under HERRA/MM BA. 

B. This was a legal right we possessed under the SEIU 1021 Collective Bargaining Agreement, 

that I and they fell under, with PERS. 

C. Also, as City of San Francisco Employees or in my case as the City's Independent Contractor 

and fellow Teamster at the Sobering Center, who was also a Univ. of CA (UCSF) State Employee. 

D. These are my fellow union Pmployees that engaged in the 9-27-18, 7:30pm to 8:30pm 

protected and concerted activity: 

1. DPH Nurse Andrea Sanchez 

2. DPH Nurse Casey Conklin 
3. DPH Nurse Ali 
4. DPH Nurse Assistant Tanya Peace. Ms. Peace no longer works at the Sobering Center. 

She informed me that officials.are authorized to contact her at 510-395-5386 so that she 

can make her own statement. 

5. UCSF Jeremy Lane engaged in the activity for only+/- 20min in the office, before leaving 

work for the day .. 

E .. This is what we discussed in our protected and concerted activity as union members who had 

experiences with our clients and management around discrimination, workplace safety issues 

and hostility: 

1. We engaged in discussing discrimination, racism, black and white power dynamics 

speech that was harming our clients and making our workplace hostile: 

"As Blacks/Browns who are not represented in the power structure, we have to address 
these discrimination issues with white males/females in the power structure. 

Nurse Sanchez asked me did I feel that they were like that at my job? I answered "Yes." 
She was like why? I said: "Ugly ass nigger and faggot (referencing my protected reports 
on 8-17-18 & 9-6-18). Come on now, at our work-site that type of discrimination is 
occurring and management is not taking corrective actions, it's the straight, white, 
female power structure ... Eagen & Moughamian ... " 
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2. We engaged in political speech based on race. 

I noted to Sanchez that all of this kind of discrimination was happening in: 

"Democratic, Liberal, Progressive, San Francisco.,, 

3. We engaged in Veteran/Military Speech: 

11! can tell you as an Army Man, a Veteran, that I'm concerned for your safety. Having 
men ... alcoholic addict men ... calling you bitch, slut, whore, cunt, lazy, etc. with no security 
on-site is not safe. 

As a military man I can tell you that is not ok, to have women being talked to and 
treated like that, it's not right... ask Nurse Casey he was in the military, a Veteran 
too ... Nurse Conklin can men talk/treat women that way in the Army?" 

Nurse Conklin, a veteran as well, then explained that: 

"No, men cannot do that in the military. You are not allowed to talk to and treat women 
like that in the military." 

I remember even being so bothered by the adjectives, that I apologized to Nurse 
Sanchez and Nurse Assistant Tonya, and told them: 

"No one should have to hear that kind of language at work.,, 

4. We engaged in race/color/heritage/sexual orientation/gender speech: 

"Your leadership is all female. You don't have males in leadership here ... ! am concerned 
that you just hired a man of color and a gay nurse and that he will be confronted with 
discrimination, are you all telling your nurses that before you hire them and that they 
should expect to take it & put up with that?" 

I asked: 

'
1Nurse Ali, would you like to share your heritage?" 

He spoke openly and eloquently about the discrimination he faced as a Muslim man 
including during his medical training with UCSF/VA and his parents being from Iran and 
Afghanistan. 
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F. Accordingly: 

1. Our actions constituted a protected activity under: "HEERA and the MMBA both give 
employees "the right to ... participate iR the activities of employee organizations ... " 

2. Our actions constituted a protected activity under Title VII of the Civil Rights Act. 

3. Our actions constituted a protected activity under CA FEHA/UNRUH Civil Rights Laws. 

4. In fact, the CA Supreme Court has rendered an affirmative decision on employees 

objecting to a hostile work environment and discrimination: 

See Yanowitz v. L'Oreal USA, Inc. (2005) 36 Cal. 4th 1028: "Complaining about/objecting 
to discrimination is protected." 

5. It was our legal right to engage as coworkers in a conversation of concerted activity 
where we discussed work issues concerning us and our clients/patients of discrimination 

and. a hostile work environment. 

G. The Violation of Malloy's legal right under HERRA & MMBA to engage in that concerted 

activity of 9-27-18 was stripped from me in an illegal act of reprisal by City and State Officials. 

H. Again, "Both statutes protect... by making it unlawful for employers to "[i]mpose or threaten 
to impose reprisals on employees, to discriminate or threaten to discriminate against 

employees, or otherwise to interfere with, restrain, or coerce employees because of their 

exercise of rights guaranteed bythe statutes." (Gov. Code 3506.5, subd. (a) & 3571, subd. (a).)" 

I. Accordingly: 

1. I am providing you the City of San Francisco Sunshine Ordinance Request with its 9 Email 
threads, documenting with a preponderance of evidence from 9-28-18 to 11-2-18, how 

13 City & State Officials as my direct chain of command willfully engaged in secret to 

order, plan and execute my fraudulent termination with a series of illegal 

interrogations, threats, punishment and surveillance. 

2. I charge that starting the evening of 9-27-18, after I left work at the end of my concerted 
activity on or about 9:30pm, my coworker DPH Nurse Andrea Sanchez called my DPH 

Supervisor Charge Nurse Megan Kennel who was not part of our concerted activity and 

complained about me. 

3. Charge Nurse Kennel in turn complained to my DPH Manager Dir. Alice Moughamian, 

who then activated 13 City and State Officials with her secret 9-28-18 Email to them. 

Those officials then all stripped me of my rights under HERRA & MMBA- in secret - and 

retaliated against me. 
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4. It was my employee right, it was all of our employee rights under HERRA & MMBA to 
have free association and discussion pertaining to our worker's rights, employer 
discrimination, unsafe practices and hostile work environment on 9-27-18 from 7:30pm 
to 9:30pm at the Sobering Center. 

5. I should not have been targeted in secret for my protected activity and singled out for 
suspension, interrogation, surveillance and punishment resulting in my termination by 
participating in my rightful activity that is protected under PERB with HERRA & MMBA 
statutes. 

6. The City and State illegally retaliated against me, when they singled only me out for 
reprisal, from the 9-27-18 7:30pm to 9:30pm protected concerted activity as the 9-28-
18 to 11-2-18 Sunshine Ordinance 9 Email threads conclusively demonstrate. This is 
indisputable proof and a clear preponderance of evidence showing the violation of my 
rights under HERRA & MMBA to not be retaliated against for the exercise of concerted 
activity. 

7. The Sunshine Ordinance Emails (SOE) demonstrate an exact evidence timeline from 9-
28-18 to 11-2-18, where 13 City and State Officials illegally retaliated and discriminated 
against me under HERRA/MM BA as their employee: 

a. They targeted, only me of the 6 employees, to receive illegal and negative 
treatment because of my decision to exercise my rights in the 9-27-18 concerted 
union activity. Also, they retaliated from the protected disclosures and protected 
c;ictivity I had provided City and State Management on 8-17-18 and 9-6-18 to 
report discrimination and hostile work environment to my employers, that was 
ignored in violation of my rights. 

b. I was free to engage in concerted activity on 9-27-18 with my fellow union 
coworkers to protect both patients and workers from discrimination and abuse 
that management would not stop. 

c. Those are rights guaranteed to me under PERB, California Labor Code, State and 
Federal laws. 

d. The consequence of me exercising my rights on 9-27-18 was an illegal reprisal by 
management targeting, only me of the 6 employees who also participated in the 
concerted activity, for termination. 
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8. HERRA/MM BA and the California Labor Code Section 98.6 prohibited my employers 
(Dept. of Public Health, City of San Francisco & the State Univ. of CA at UCSF) from 
retaliating, taking adverse action and discriminating against me because I had 
repeatedly issued multiple protected disclosures and reports to management. However, 
they willfully disregarded HERRA/MM BA law and attacked and retaliated against only 

· me of the 6 employees who participated in the lawful concerted activity on 9-27-18: 

a. Only I was singled out and retaliated/terminated against for my union activity, 
. which is illegal under HERRA/MMBA. 

b. As an employee my rights under HERRA/MM BA guarantee that I should not have 
been retaliated against and terminated for having filed my 8-17-18 & 9-6-18 
protected disclosures, reports and complaints to my employers. 

c. Participating in a workplace discussion on discrimination, safety and workplace· 
hostility and violence towards patients and staff, as.I did on 9-27~18 is my union 
right and under HERRA/MM BA. I cannot be targeted as the only employee of the 
6 who participated, and then retaliated against for my free expression and 
concerted activity on 9~27-18 at the DPH Sobering Center from 7:30pm to 
9:30pm. 

d. And, then attacked and retaliated against the next morning of 9-28-18- in secret 
- so that my City & State employers could steal my job, benefits, good works and 
name, as well as medically damage me with their series of illegal threats, 
interrogations, surveillance and punishment resulting in my fraudulent 
"probationary release." 

9. All now have the 9 below SOE 9-28-18 to 11-2-18documents, proving the illegal 
retaliation by the 13 City Officials. Also, UCSF Senior Campus Kate Mente confirmed the 
illegal reprisal by my City & State Employers on 12-13-18 for my concerted activity with 
the below Email: 
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Mente, Kate . Thu. Dec 13, 8:43 AM (3 days 
ago) 

to me 

Mr. Malloy: 
l am forwarding your request from this morning for University 
records to the UCSF Communication Coordinator who will log 
and process your request. 
As to your prior request, please sec responses here in µn:(:n: 

>Also, may I receive documentation as to: 

>A. The causes of my probationary release? 
Th<:' b;i.sis J'or your probatiunm~· r<.".lta;;e wa~ du.: to ,·-:rlxil 
emnpl0ints.·rcports and vcrb0I responses from you to UCSF 
supervisory cmplnyccs rcg<1rcling tllos•: cu111plnints!rcpu1is. 
ACt.'1,ll'dingly. tl\l:r<.' arc nn dilClllllt:lllS uutsidt: nr your nut1cc 
of prubationnry re leas('. 11 hid1 ha:; al ready hL•cn prO\·idcd [(l 

you. 
> B. Was any information from UCSF sent to DPH 
Personnel? 
No. 
> C. Is there any redacted/privileged info1mation being 
held by UCSF concerning my personnel file? 
No 
> If so, in the case of A, B & C, please provide me a copy 
of all too? Not applicable. 

Please let me know if any further inquiries. Best, Kate 
Kathryn (Kate) M. Mente, Senior Campus Counsel 
University of California, San Francisco 
Office of Legal Affairs 
Faculty Alumni House 
745 Parnassus Avenue, Suite 20 I 
San Francisco, CA 94143 
Email: kate.mentc@ucsf.edu 
Phone: 415.476.5005 
For urgent mutters mHl/or scheduling, please contact Susan 

Smith at 415.476.2815 or at susan.smith@ucsf.edu 

a. You have the protected disclosure details in my earlier casework concerning my . . 
protected activity on 8-17-18 & 9-6-18 of sex, race and physical 
threat/discrimination reports, to my City and State Employers. 
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10 .. ln a clear act of reprisal and discrimination, the SOE demonstrates that from 9-28-18 to 
11-2-18 that all 13 City & State Officials targeted only me for reprisal. I was the only 1 of 
the 6 employees in the concerted activity who was illegally retaliated against: 
Threatened, Interrogated Multiple Times, Punished (Suspended & Terminated),· 
Surveilled and Spied On in violation of my HERRA/MM BA Rights. 

11. The Sunshine Ordinance 9 Email thread timeline below provides temporal, culpatory 
and a preponderance of evidence that the following happened in this sequence: 

a. On 9-28-18, I was suspended in secret and all 13 Officials illegally kept this 
secret. 

b. On 9-28-18, I was put under investigation in secret and all 13 Officials illegally 
kept this secret. 

c. On 10-1-18, As I was under surveillance and being spied on in secret, when I 
came into work my Coworker Jeremy Lane kept the secret. 

• Lane immediately without my knowledge spied on me and informed DPH 
Operations Manager Darryl Gault that I was in the office. 

• Gault then was dispatched to humiliate and endanger me by kicking me out 
of the building, with no explanation, as it was still kept a secret from me. 

d. On 10-2-18 My State Protections under PPSM-22 were also violated in secret by 
the 13 Officials. 

e. They illegally stripped me of the required State Policy, 7 day notice prior to my 
10-2-18 effective date. 

f. They illegally stripped me of the specific "reason for" I was to be provided 7 days 
prior to my 10-2-18 effective date under State Policy. 

g. They illegally interrogated me and still kept secret from me: the who, what and 
why of my investigation. 

h. They did this to deny me my Skelly Rights by fraudulently extending my 
probation. 

• That retaliatory adverse personnel action denied me knowledge, of the 
secret investigation, from 9-28-18 to 10-2-18. 

i. Therefore, it had the planned and punitive effect: 

• Denied my permanent job with UCSF on my effective award date of 10-2-18 

• Allowed the State to release me under probation, which denied my Skelly 
Rights to protect my permanent job and inform senior management of the 
misconduct 

• Allowed the State to illegally use the City as "Cover" with a false government 
EEO Charge which was illegal and breached my contract with City & State as 
their Independent Contractor 
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J. The below 9 SOE documents, show 13 City & State Officials violated HERRA & MMBA by 

retaliating against me - in secret - because of my comments and participation in the 9-27-18 

concerted activity. 

From 9-28-18 to 11-1~18 these Officials violated my right under the SEIU 1,021 CBA and in turn 

HERRA & MMBA, as well as my Teamster, City Independent Contractor and State Univ. of CA 

Employee Rights to participate with my fellow union coworkers in concerted activity and 

protect ourselves from discrimination and a hostile work environment. 

I therefore call for my Charge against the City of San Francisco and the State Univ. of CA/UCSF 

to go forward under PERB jurisdiction and proceedings. 

9 EMAIL THREAD SUNSHINE ORDINANCE CONFIRIVllNG ILLEGAL RETALIATION AGAINST MALLOY 

FOR HIS PROTECTED/CONCERTED 9.~27-18 ACTIVITY SEE BELOW ... 
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1. 10-4-18 Confirmation of Illegal 10-3-18 Interrogation of Malloy, 

Coerced & Threatened to Sign the City EEO Policy 

Albert, Hallie (DPH) 
From: Revore, Constance <Constance.Revore@ucsf.edu> 

Sent: Thursday, October 04, 2018 1:35 PM 
· To: Moughamian, Alice (DPH); Albert, Hallie (DPH); Gruber, Valerie (UCSF) 

Cc: Roller, Aviva N; Mitsuishi, Fumi (UCSF) 

Subject: EEOC Policy 

Attachments: Malloy, S Acknowledge of Receipt of EEO Policy.pdf 
Follow Up Flag: Follow up 

Flag Status: Flagged 

Hello all-

Attached is a copy of the EEOC policy signed by Stephen Malloy yesterday. 

Thank you, 
Connie 
Constance Revore, MSSW, MBA 

. Division Administrator 

Division of Citywide Case Management Programs 

UCSF/SFGH Department of Psychiatry 
982 Mission Street, 2nd Floor 

San Francisco, CA 94103 
415.597.8047 Office 

415.948.7384 Cell 

constance.revore@ucsf.edu 
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2. 10-1-18 Confirmation of 10-1-18 Spying & Surveillance of Malloy 

where DPH Ops. MGR Darryl Gault Kept my Illegal Investigation 

Secret & Expelled me from my Worksite without a "Reason For." 

Albert, Hallie (DPH) 
From: Castellon, Roxana (DPH) 

Sent: Monday, October 01, 2018 4:33 PM . 

To: Mitsuishi, Fumi (UCSF); Moughamian, Alice (DPH); Gruber, Valerie (UCSF) 

Cc: Hammer, Hali (DPH); Robert, Anna (DPH); Eagen, Kelly; Gault, Daryl (DPH); Pace, Joseph 
(DPH); Wong, Holly (UCSF); Revore, Constance (UCSF); Albert, Hallie (DPH); Simmons, 

Rhonda (DPH) 

Subject: Re: Secure: ePHI JR 

Hi everyone! 

I just received a call from Daryl Gault who informed me that the employee reported to 
work (though not scheduled to work) at the sobering center a few minutes ago. 

Apparently, this is another ongoing issue. 

Daryl is comfortable advising him that he is not scheduled to work today and refer him 
back to Valerie. I will update everyone should we need further assistance. 

Thank you, 

RoxarH1 C.astie~il6n 
Director of Operations, Primary Care 
Executive Sponsor: TWU H/TWUC/M RSC/CCC/CSC 

Pronoun: she/her/hers 
roxana.castellon@sfdph.org 
0: 415-581-2414 
C: 510-97 4-4004 (Preferred Contact Number) 
30 Van Ness, Suite 2300, San Frandsco, CA 94102 · 
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3. 10:-1-18 Confirmation of Plan to Illegally Interrogate & Retaliate 

Against Malloy. Fraudulently Deny My "7 Day Prior" to my Effective 

Date of 10-2-18 Warning of an Investigation and "Reason For" the 

Investigation Per State PPSM-22 Policy. 

Retaliation to Deny My Permanent Job Award and Terminate Me for 

the exercise of my HERRA/MM BA Right to Concerted Activity. None 

of the 6 Other Employees Are Targeted. 

From: Mitsuishi, Fumi <Fumi.Mitsuishi@ucsf.edu> . 

Sent: Monday, October 1, 2018 12:58 PM 

To: Moughamian, Alice (DPH); Gruber, Valerie (UCSF); Castellon, Roxana (DPH) 

Cc: Hammer, Hali (DPH); Robert, Anna (DPH); Eagen, Kelly; Gault, Daryl (DPH); Pace, Joseph (DPH);Wong, 
Urdl" 11 lr<:i:\. 
I 1v11y \.._.,....,._..,)I 

Revore, Constance (UCSF) 
Subject: Re: Secure: ePHI JR 

Hi all (Alice, Valerie, Roxana, Connie, and Hallie), Alice and I just talked on the phone (thank 
you, Alice, for your message below). 

Here's the plan for the next few days: 
Tuesday, 10/2, 9am: Stephen will meet with Valerie Gruber and Connie Revore (Citywide 
Division Administrator) at 982 Mission to go over the concerns delineated by Alice below. 

We will let Stephen know re: meeting with Alice and Hallie the next day. 

To clarify, Stephen will not go to the Sobering Center for work after this meeting Wednesday, 
10/3, 11am: 

Stephen will meet with Hallie Albert, Alice Moughamian, and Valerie Gruber at Sobering Center 
to go over the concerns below. 

We will keep each other updated on the next steps following these meetings. 

Thank you all for your help with this matter. 

best, fumi 
Fumi Mitsuishi, MD, MS 
Division Director, UCSF/SFGH Division of Citywide Case Management 
Associate Clinical Professor, UCSF/Department of Psychiatry 
fumi.mitsuishi@ucsf.edu 
(Citywide ph) 415-597-8084 
(Citywide fax) 415-597-8004 
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4. 10-1-18 Confirmation of Reprisal for 9-27-18 Concerted Activity 

against Malloy. Illegal .Cover of False DPH City EEO Charge. City Per 

my State Contract Cannot Administer in my Personnel Affairs. 

No delegation of Duty is to occur. In Reprisal my Contract is 

Breached. I am Illegally Interrogated and Th.reatened for the 2nd Day 

in a Row by both my City & State Employers. 

From: Moughamian, Alice (DPH) <alice.moughamian@sfdph.org> 
Sent: Monday, October 1, 2018 11:48 AM 
To: Gruber, Valerie; Castellon, Roxana (DPH); Mitsuishi, Fumi 
Cc: Hammer, Hali (DPH); Robert, Anna (DPH); Eagen, Kelly (DPH); Gault, Daryl (DPH); Pace, Joseph 
(DPH);Wong, Holly; 
Revore, Constance 
Subject: Re: Secure: ePHI JR 

Hi Valerie and Fumi, 

Hallie Albert, of DPH EEO, and I spoke this morning. 

The DPH's responsibility in this is to review our EEO policy with Stephen and have him sign it. 

Hallie and I will meet with him at 11am on Wednesday at the Sobering Center to do this. Please 
make sure he is available for that meeting. 

We also encourage Vale'rie to attend that meeting as well. 

Per Hallie, we cannot request that Stephen not return to work until these issues are resolved .. 

We do request that Valerie and Fu mi outline a plan to address the behaviors below, including a 
meeting time when you plan to meet with him. The concerns are: 

1) Inappropriate downloading and complaints to staff, making staff feel uncomfortable 
2) Inappropriate mentions regarding female staff (a protected category) 
3) Failure to follow protocol when denying a client service or discharging a client from. services 
4) Review the professional way to voice concerns.to management 
5) Professional boundaries (visiting and calling clients outside of working hours such as visits to 
Joe Healy on Sundays) 
6) Review the expectations, and limitations and boundaries,. of his role and of the Sobering 
Center. 
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I want to add that Jeremy Lane expressed discomfort to me on Friday with Stephen's stopping 
him to complain about many things on a daily basis. 

Jeremy has stated that he now has to go work in a separate office so he can avoid 5tephen to 
get his documentation done because he spends an upwards of 45 minutes-1 hour listening to 
Stephen and providing him support each day. 

I would like to clarify whose role it is to help support Stephen if he feels he has 1 hour worth of 
complaints about the program each day; especially given I am not his direct supervisor. Per my 
notes from June 13, 2017 when we discussed the supervision structure, I should be providing 
clinical and site specific support but that Valerie remains the formal supervisor of our UCSF 
staff. · 

Thank you all for your work and quick response to this issue. 
Let me know if you have any further questions. 

Alice 

Alice Moughamian, RN,CNS 
Program Director/NurseManager 
Medical Respite and Sobering Center 
Direct Access to Housing 

Tom Waddell Integrated Medical Services 
San Francisco Department of Public Health 
1171 Mission St. 
San Francisco, CA 94103 
{415) 734-4201 (office) 
(415) 734-4218 {fax) 
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5. 10-1-18 Confirmation that My Employers Kept the Illegal 

Investigation Secret from Me. 

Conspired illegally with Improper City & State Collusion In Breach of 

my Contract Protections and HERRA/MM BA to Punish me for my 9-

27-18 Concerted Activity. 

From: Gruber, Valerie <Valerie.Gruber@ucsf.edu> 
Sent: Monday, October 1, 2018 10:03 AM 

To: Castellon, Roxana (DPH); Mitsuishi, Fumi (UCSF); Moughamian, Alice (DPH) 

Cc: Hammer, Hali (DPH); Robert, Anna (DPH); Eagen, Kelly; Gault, Daryl (DPH); Pace, Joseph (DPH);Wong, 
Holly (UCSF); 

Revore, Constance (UCSF) 

Subject: Re: Secure: ePHI JR 

Thank you. I am instructing him to return to Citywide at 982 Mission St. when he is scheduled to 
return to 
work at Tu 10/2/18 at 9 am. 

Valerie A. Gruber, PhD, MPH, Clinical Professor, Dept. of Psychiatry, UCSF, ZuckerbergSanFranciscoGeneral.org 
UCSF Box 0852, 1001 Potrero Avenue, Ward 93/95, San Francisco, CA 94110; 982 Mission Street, San Francisco, CA 94110 

ph 415 206-3943, fax 415 206-6875, valerie.gruber@ucsf.edu, http://profiles.ucsf.edu/valerie.gruber 
"Do all you can with what you have, in the time you have, in the place you are." Nkosi Johnson 
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6. 9-29-18 Illegal Secret, Conspired, Coordinated Reprisal to Deny my 

Rights under HERRA/MM BA and Target, Only Malloy and None of My 

5 Coworkers for our Concerted Activity. Illegal, Targeted Reprisal to 

Terminate Me for Participating in my Union Right under 

HERRA/MM BA to engage in Protected and Concerted Activity. 

From: Castellon, Roxana (DPH) <roxana.castellon@sfdph.org> 

Sent: Saturday, September 29, 2018 3:42 PM 

To: Mitsuishi, Fumi; Moughamian, Alice (DPH); Gruber, Valerie 
Cc: Hammer, Hali (DPH); Robert, Anna (DPH); Eagen, Kelly (DPH); Gault, Daryl (DPH); Pace, Joseph 

(DPH);Wong, Holly; 

Revore, Constance 
Subject: Re: Secure: ePHI JR 

Hi everyone! 

Thanks so much for your collaboration and work on this matter. 

Effective immediately and until all parties have concluded their investigations (including our 
EEO department) and come up with a concrete action plan/next steps the referenced employee 
should not report to the sobering center. 

Thanks so much and feel free to contact me via email/cell should you have any questions or 
concerns. 

Thank you, 
Roxana Castellon 
Director of Operations, Primary Care 
Executive Sponsor: TWUH/TWUC/MRSC/CCC/CSC 

. Pronoun: she/her/hers 
roxana.castellon@sfdph.org 
0: 415-581-2414 
C: 510-974-4004 (Preferred Contact Number) 
30 Van Ness, Suite 2300, San Francisco, CA 94102 
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7. 9-28-18 Illegal, Secret, Planning of Threats, Interrogation, 

Punishment & Surveillance by my UCSF Boss and Medical Dir. Dr. 

Fumi Mitsuishi and the Head of State HR Administration Holly Wong 

against Malloy for my 9-27-18 Concerted Activity. 

From: Mitsuishi, Fumi <Fumi.Mitsuishi@ucsf.edu> 
Sent: Friday, September 28, 2018 5:10:51 PM 
To: Moughamian, Alice (DPH); Gruber, Valerie (UCSF) 
Cc: Hammer, Hali {DPH); Robert, Anna (DPH); Eagen, Kelly; Castellon, Roxana {DPH); Gault, Daryl (DPH); 
Pace, Joseph 
{DPH);Wong, Holly {UCSF); Revore, Constance {UCSF) 
Subject: RE: Secure: ePHIJR 

Dear Alice, 

Thank you for letting us know about this very perturbing and concerning set of behaviors and about the 
steps you have taken so far. Valerie and I have gotten in touch with our Department's Director of 
Administration, HollyWong, to figure out the best way to address this. Valerie or I will be sure to follow 
up with you on Monday. 

Best, 
Fu mi 
Fumi Mitsuishi, MD, MS 

· Medical Director, UCSF/ZSFG Division of Citywide Case Management 

Assistant Clinical Professor, UCSF/Department of Psychiatry 
fumi.mitsuishi@ucsf.edu 
(ph) 415-597-8084 
(fax) 415-597-8004 
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8. 9-28-18 All 13 City & State Officials are Assembled in Secret to 

Illegally Breach My Contract and Strip Malloy of his Rights Under 

HERRA/MM BA and State (DFEH) & Federal (Protected Veteran) 

Rights. 

From: Moughamian, Alice (DPH} <alice.moughamian@sfdph.org> 
Sent: Friday, September 28, 2018 3:42 PM 

To: Gruber, Valerie <Valerie.Gruber@ucsf.edu>; Mitsuishi, Fumi <Fumi.Mitsuishi@ucsf.edu> 
Cc: Hammer, Hali (DPH} <hali.hammer@sfdph.org>; Robert, Anna (DPH) <anna.rc:ibert@sfdph.org>; 
Eagen, Kelly (DPH} 
<kelly.eagen@sfdph.org>; Castellon, Roxana (DPH) <roxana.castellon@sfdph.org>; Gault, Daryl (DPH) 
<daryl.gault@sfdph.org>;.Pace, Joseph (DPH} <joseph.pace@sfdph.org> 
Subject: Re: Secure: ePHI JR 

Everyone, 

I realized I forgot to add Joseph Pace, medical director of Tom Waddell, to this email. 
Alice 

Alice Moughamian, RN,CNS 
Program Director/NurseManager 
Medical Respite and Sobering Center 
Direct Access to Housing 
Tom Waddell Integrated Medical Services 
San Francisco Department of Public Health 
1171 Mission St. 
San Francisco, CA 94103 
(415) 734-4201 (office) 
(415) 734-4218 (fax) 
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9. 9-28-19 Illegal Plans to Threaten, Interrogate, Punish & Spy on 

Malloy are put into place in Breach of My State Personnel Contract 
by the City to Retaliate Against Me in Secret, Afford me No 
Knowledge or Rights. 

Illegally Plan to Terminate me by Fraudulently Manipulating my 
Permanent State Probation Date of 10-2-18 by Retaliating & 
Discriminating against Only Me out of us 6 Employees who 
participated in our lawful 9-27-18 Protected & Concerted Activity in 

Violation of HERRA/MM BA. 

From: Moughamian, Alice (DPH) 
Sent: Friday, September 28, 2018 3:32 PM 

To: Gruber, Valerie (UCSF); Mitsuishi, Fumi (UCSF) 

Cc: Hammer, Hali (DPH); Robert, Anna (DPH); Eagen, Kelly; Castellon, Roxana (DPH); Gault, Daryl (DPH) 
Subject: Fw: Secure: ePHI JR 

Valerie and Fumi, 
I want to bring your attention to some serious concerns I have about the patient navigator ;:it 
the Sobering Center, Stephen Malloy. Overa.11 he has been a great addition to our team, and I 
want to highlight the amazing work he has done. However, we have noticed a change in him in · 
the last month, culminating in the emails he sent below earlier this week and an interaction he 
had with DPH staff yesterday. 

The emails below are concerning to me for a nurnber of reasons. 
1) They are unprofessional in tone. 
2) He threatened a client. 
3) He did not follow proper protocol for discharging a client from services. He made the 
decision on his own. 

In addition to this email, he spoke inappropriately to 2 DPH staff members yesterday afternoon. 
My staff report that for half an hour he spoke forcefully and unprofessionally spoke to them, 
not letting them get a word in and interrupting them frequently. It started when he asked a 
nurse to "proof read an email" which was in response to Valerie expressing concern about his 
burnout. The nurse states she read the email and asked him "is this supposed to be a jab at 
management?" and he said, "Exactly." 

This led to him speaking to DPH staff in a manner that made them feel uncomfortable. He 
expressed frustration over management regarding safety issues and how harm reduction is 
implemented in the Sobering Center. Per the employees' report he stated "its all women here, 
there is no man in Sobering management. Its all women nurses and its not safe here because of 
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how sensitive you are to the clients' needs and there are no men on staff." They reported he 
. named myself and Kelly Eagen as white women in management who "dont do their jobs" and 
again highlighted that there are no meh on the management team. For Fumi, who may not 
know our management structure, we do have Daryl Gault as our Operations Manager, who is 
on our leadership team, and has engaged with Stephen a lot over safety issues in our safety 
committee. 

Valerie, I know we spoke about this yesterday, but I had not had the opportunity at that time to 
speak with my own staff. After speaking with them, and as a result of his statements about our 
female staff, I have to reach out to our EEO office for an investigation as gender is a protected 
category. I want to add that my staff that I have spoken with about these incidents have 
reported feeling uncomfortable with his presence and feel that the way he is expressing his 
frustration lately is impacting their work environments and that they do not wish to be his 
target for frustration and want him to follow the proper chain of command. 

I look forward to working with you all to find a way we can resolve this issue and help everyone 
- DPH, Citywide, and especially Stephen - feel supported and safe at work. 

Thank you, 
Alice 

Alice Moughamian, RN,CNS 
Program Director/NurseManager 
Medical Respite and Sobering Center 
Direct Access to Housing 
Tom Waddell Integrated Medical Services 
San Francisco Dep.artment of Public Health 
1171 Mission St. 
San Francisco, CA 94103 
(415) 734-4201 (office) 
(415) 734-4218 (fax) 
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CASE ANALYSIS 

1. The SOE shows the 9 Emails from 9-28-18 to 11-2-18 that document the illegal and 
adverse personnel actions against Malloy actions by the following 13 City & State 
Officials: 

City 

a. Megan Kennel, Charge Nurse, DPH Sobering Center 
b. Attorney Hallie Albert, City EEO Manager 
c. Dr. Kavoos Bassiri, DPH Dir. Mental Health & UCSF Faculty 
d. Roxana Costello, Dir. of Operations City of SF 
e. Dr. Kelly Eagen, DPH Sobering Center Medical Dir. & UCSF Faculty 
f. Dr. Hall Hammer, DPH Medical Dir. 
g. Anna Robert, RN, Deputy Primary Care Dir. 
h. Alice Moughamian, DPH Sobering Center Dir. 
i. Maggie Rykowski, DPH Chief of Integrity 
j. Rhonda Simmons, DPH Diversity D.ir. 
k. Ron Weigelt, DPH HR Dir. 
I. Darryl Gault, DPH Operations Manager, Sobering Center 

State 
a. Dr. Valerie Gruber, UCSF Citywide & Faculty 
b. Dr. Fumi Mitsuishi, Medical Dir. UCSF Citywide & Faculty· 
c. · Constance Revore, HR Administrator Citywide 
d. Jeremy Lane, UCSF Caseworker 

2. The SOE Emails are exact, temporal, culpatory and establish a preponderance of 
undeniable evidence. 

a. See below 9 Thread SOE Attachment. 

b. All Officials Conspired - Threatened - Interrogated - Retaliated - In Secret. 

c. That was illegal. 

d. *Of note, Moughamian states only 1 key fact versus all of the inadmissible hearsay and 

slander she utilized in her report to target me for termination on 9-28-18. 

e. It was: " ... I want to highlight the amazing work he has done. However, we have noticed 

a change in him the last month ... " 

f. That "change" Investigative Teams was the multiple occasions: 
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• I reported to my DPH & UCSF Officials that clients were frequently engaging in verbal 

abuse, as well as racial, sexual orientation, and gender discrimination, directed at myself 

and my colleagues. 

g. Specifically, on 8-17-18, 9-6-18, 9-11-18 & 9-12-181 I informed UCSF and DPH Officials of 

the discrimination and abuse via email and in person. 

• I was ignored and dismissed. 

h. It was an illegal and false EEO Charge by the City, in breach of my contract and a willful 

failure of fiduciary duty on City and State's part to reta)iate against me in secret and 

establish a "cover" to fraudulently terminate me under. 

i. All Officials organized two illegal interrogations ... 

3. The 10-2-18, 9am-10am, UCSF Citywide Interrogation was illegal . 

. @! Direct violation of my State Personnel (PPSM-22) rights. 
a. See below PPSM-22 Provision. 
b. https://www.ucop.edu/local-human-resources/ files/policies/ppsm/ppsm22.pdf 
c. "VII. EXTENDING THE PRO BA TIO NARY PERIOD 

An extension of the probationary period for no more than three (3) months may be. 
granted ... In addition, a department may choose to extend an employee's 
probationary period end date due to performance-based issues ... 

The probationary employee shall be informed in writing by his or her immediate 
supervisor the reason for, and the period of, any extension of probationary status at 
least seven (7) calendar days prior to the extension of the original effective date." 

d. The officials did not give me the required reason for. 

e. They did not give me the required 7 day notice prior to my effective date of 10-2-18. 

f. The officials unethically and illegally conspired and colluded in secret for 5 days from 
9/27 /18 to 10/2/18 to deny me knowledge of their improper government activity. 

g. Th.e officials illegally waited to my permanent job award date on the exact and last 
day of my 6 month probation, to· extend me. 

h .. Thereby illegally manipulating my probation date, to deny me my permanent job 
and Skelly Rights, which would have kicked in to protect me as a new permanent 
State employee. 

22 

P137 



i. They then illegally interrogated me on my original effective date of 10/2/18, as I was 
not a City Employee. 

j. As an independent contractor with the State the City is Prohibited from 
administering in my personnel affairs, as you see in the SOE Email.seven the Head 
DPH HR Dir. Ron Weigelt understands this, but does not halt the illegal retaliation by 
his City EEO Manager Hallie Albert, Esq. 

k. During the interrogation the officials never told me the reason for my investigation 
and even dangerously kicked me out of the building on Monday Oct. 1, 2018. 

I. My witness Darryl Gault, DPH Ops. Mgr., who has also never been interviewed was . 
forced to expel me from property and Gault stated: "Management told him, he 
could not tell me any specifics." 

rri. This was an illegal, nefarious, termination by design. The City EEO Charge was illegal; 
It served as the "cover" to engage in disparate treatment against me as a Black, Gay, 
Protected Veteran who had exposed the systemic discrimination at DPH Sobering 
Center and in turn UCSF Citywide. 

n. It was under the direction of City and State Officials, as noted in the SOE Emails and 
conducted against me by: 

UCSF Officials 
./ Dr. Mitsuishi 
./ Dr. Valerie Gruber 
'./ HR Connie Revore 
./ HR Holly Wang 

4. I was targeted, discriminated and retaliated against for my protected activity and 
disclosures. 

5. The 10-3-18, 9am-10am, DPH Sobering Center Interrogation was illegal. 

a. Per my employment contract, the City canl}ot administer in my personnel affairs or my work 
decisions as they fall solely under State HERRA/MM BA Jurisdiction & Federal Jurisdiction as 
a Protected Veteran. 

b. In reprisal only my employment contract was breached of the 6 employees who lawfully 
participated in the 9-27-18 concerted activity. 
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c. Only I was targeted for a false EEO Charge by the City for my participation in the concerted 
activity in violation of HERRA/MM BA. 

d. It was under the direction of City & State Officials, as noted in the SOE Emails, and 
conducted against me by: 

City Officials 

CD EEO Manager, Hallie B. Albert, Esq. 

CD DPH Dir. Alice Moughamian 

UCSF Officials 

CD Dr. Valerie Gruber 

CD HR Connie Revore 

Direct violation of my Independent Contractor rights under my 

Regents/DPH Employment Contract. 

a. The City is prohibited from administering in my personnel affairs, the City Officials breached 
my contract and their fiduciary duty. Fact. 

b. The State is prohibited, from allowing the City, to administer in my work or personnel 
affairs, all Officials breached my contract and their fiduciary duty. Fact. 

c. 7-1-18 Regents/DPH Contract Sections: 14, 24, 30, 54 Attachment. 

d. "14. Independent Contractor 
Contractor or any agent or employee of Contractor shall be deemed at all times to be an 
independent contractor and is wholly responsible for the manner in which it performs these 
services and work requested by City under this Agreement." 

e. 1124. Proprietary or Confidential Information of The City . 
... the Receiving Party should reasonably know under the circumstances is confidential with 
the burden on the Providing Party to prove that the Receiving Party should have so known, 
shall be held in confidence and used only in performance of the Agreement. Receiving Party 
shall exercise the same standard of care to protect such information as a reasonably prudent 
contractor would use to protect its own proprietary data. City acknowledges that, as Cf 

public nonprofit educational institution, Contractor is subject to statutes requiring disclosure 
of information and records which a private corporation could keep confidential." 
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f '130. Assignment 
The services to be performed by Contractor are personal in character and neither this 
Agreement or obligations hereunder may be assigned or delegated by the Contractor, except 
as otherwise provided in Paragraph 29, above, unless first approved by City by written 
instrument executed and approved in the same manner as this Agreement." 

g. 1153. Compliance with Laws 
The parties shall comply with all applicable laws in the performance of this Agreement. 

h. All cited City and State officials, willfully and maliciously authorized City EEO Manager 
Attorney Hallie B. Albert, to violate my contract and unlawfully delegated to her, the 
responsibility to administer in my State Personnel Affairs 

• Direct violation of my rights under the Collective· Bargaining 

Agreement or PERB and State Laws HERRA & MMBA. 

a. The threats made against me in my illegal 10-2-18 & 10-3-18 interrogations to charge me 
and bring me into City Court for Gender Discrimination and Harassment 

b. The secret planning and investigation 

c. The targeted and discriminate reprisal of only me of the 6 employees who engaged in our 
lawful concerted union activity 

d. The punishment only I faced with a secret expulsion from my worksite as I was provided no 
reason, then the suspension and fraudulent termination in violation of State PPSM-22 
Policy, then the false government charge and threats to bring me up on City Criminal/Civil 
Court Charges 

e. The spying and surveillance my coworker Jeremy Lane conducted when he secretly 
informed DPH Ops. Mgr. Gault on 10-1-18, who then kicked me out of my worksite and to.Id 
me, management told him he could not tell me why 

This is not only illegal under HERRA/MM BA it is improper government activity. It was a 
violation of the Collective Bargaining Agreement of our State Employees Union, SEIU 1021, 
under these specific State Constitution Laws: 

• Public Employment (PERB) 

• Higher Education Act (HERRA) 

• Myers-Milias Act (MMBA) 
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f. PERB 

https://www.perb.ca.gov/UPCByMail.aspx 

• "What is an Unfair Practice? 

• Following are examples of unlawful employer conduct: 

• coercive questioning of employees regarding their union activity; 

@ threatening employees or discriminating against employees because they participated in 

union activities ... " 

g. HERRA 

https://www.perb.ca .gov /laws/statutes.aspx#ST35 71 

" "3571. Unlawful employer practices 

It shall be unlawful for the higher education employer to do any of the following: 

(a) Impose or thre~ten to impose reprisals on employees, to discriminate or threaten to 

discriminate against employees, or otherwise to interfere with, restrain, or coerce 

employees because of their exercise of rights guaranteed by this chapter." 

h. MMBA 

https://www.perb.ca.gov/laws/statutes.aspx 

" "3502.1. Exercise of lawful action as elected, appointed or recognized representative of 

any employee bargaining unit 

No public employee shall be subject to punitive action or denied promotion, or threatened 

with any such treatment, for the exercise of lawful action as an elected, appointed, or 

recognized representative of any employee bargaining unit." 

i. "T.l.P.S: 

https://stu dyl ib. net/ doc/8711316/u nfa ir-la bar-practice-cha rge--ove rview-a nd-ti ps 

•Do not taunt, make threats, and interfere with organizing, membership or bargaining 

activities of employees and their unions. 

• Do not interrogate or make promises to potential hires or employees because of union 

organizing or membership. 

" Avoid activities that result in punishment of an employee because of union or union

related sentiments or activities. 

" Do not spy on or engage in surveillance or subversion of organizing, membership or 

bargaining activities of employees and their unions. 
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STATE OF CALIFORNIA 

PUBLIC EMPLOYMENT RELATIONS BOARD 
San Francisco Regional Office 
1330 Broadway, Suite 1532 
Oakland, CA, 94612 
Telephone: (510) 622-1021 
Fax: (510) 622-1027 

January 9, 2020 

Marcie Isom Fitzsimmons, Attorney 
Gordon Rees Scully Mansukhani LLP 
275 Battery Street, Suite 2000 
San Francisco, CA 94111 

Stephen Malloy, 
2825 Van Ness Ave., #7 
San Francisco, CA 94109 

Re: Stephen Malloy v. Regents of the University of California (San Francisco) 
Unfair Practice Charge No. SF-CE-1221-H 
COMPLAINT 

Dear Paiiies: 

GAVIN NEWSOM, Governor 

The Office of the General Counsel has issued the enclosed COMPLAINT in the above-entitled 
matter. The Respondent is required to file an ANSWER within twenty (20) calendar days 
from the date of service of the COMPLAINT, pursuant to PERB Regulation 32644.1 The 
required contents of the ANSWER are described in PERE Regulation 32644(b ). If you have 
not filed a Notice of Appearance fonn, one should be completed and returned with your 
ANS"VER. 

An infonnal settlement conference will be scheduled sholily. Please direct all inquilies, filings 
and cotTespondence to the undersigned. 

Sincerely, 

Laura Davis 
Supervising Regional Attorney 

LZD 

Enclosure 

1 PERB's Regulations are codified at California Code of Regulations, title 8, section 
31001 et seq. The text of PERB's Regulations maybe found at www.perb.ca.gov. 
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STATE OF CALIFORNIA 

PUBLIC EMPLOYMENT RELATIONS BOARD 

STEPHEN MALLOY, 

Charging Party, 

v. 

REGENTS OF THE UNIVERSITY OF 
CALIFORNIA, 

Res ondent. 

Case No. SF-CE-1221-H 

COMPLAINT 

It having been charged by Charging Party that Respondent engaged in unfair practices 

in violation of Government Code section 3 571, the General Counsel of the Public Employment 

Relations Board (PERB), pursuant to Government Code sections 3563(h) and 3563.2 and 

California Code of Regulations, title 8, section 32640, issues this COMPLAINT on behalf of 

PERB and ALLEGES: 

1. Charging Party is an employee within the meaning of Government Code section 

3562(e). 

2. Respondent is an employer within the meaning of Government Code section 

3562(g). 

3. On or.about August 17, 2018, Charging Party exercised rights guaranteed by the 

Higher Education Employer-Employee Relations Act by reporting the use of abusive and 

offensive ~anguage toward fellow staff of the Medical Respite Sobering Center. 

4. On or about September 7, 2018, Charging Patiy exercised rights guaranteed by the 

· Higher Education Employer-Employee Relations Act by reporting the use of abusive and 

offensive language toward fellow staff of the Medical Respite Sobering Center. 
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5. On or about September 27, 2018, Charging Party exercised rights guaranteed by the 

Higher Education Employer-Employee Relations Act by discussing working conditions with 

fellow staff of the Medical Respite Sobering Center. 

6. On or about October 10, 2018, Respondent, acting through its agent Valerie Gruber, 

took adverse action against Charging Party by releasing him from his probationary 

employment. 

7. Respondent took the actions described in paragraph 6 because of Charging Pmiy' s 

activities described in paragraphs 3, 4, and 5, and thus violated Government Code section 

3571(a). 

Any amendment to the complaint shall be processed pursuant to California Code of 

Regulations, title 8, sections 32647 and 32648. 

DATED: January 9, 2020 

J. Felix De La Torre 
General Counsel 

By(?~ 
-1c~o~s-ep-h~E-ck1~1a-rt~~~~~~~~ 

·Senior Regional Attorney 
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PROOF OF SERVICE 

I declare that I am a resident of or employed in the County of Alameda, California. I 
am over the age of 18 years and not a party to the within entitled cause. The name and address 
of my residence or business is Public Employinent Relations Board, San Francisco Regional 
Office, 1330 Broadway, Suite 1532, Oakland, CA, 94612. 

On January 9, 2020, I served the Complaint Cover Letter regarding Case No. SF-CE-
1221-H on the pa1ties listed below by 

_K__Placing a true copy thereof enclosed in a sealed envelope for collection and 
delivery by the United States Postal Service or private delivery service following 
ordinary business practices with postage or other costs prepaid. 
__ Personal delivery. 
__ Facsimile transmission in accordance with the requirements of PERB regulations 
32090 and 32135(d). 
__ Electronic service (e-mail). 

Marcie Isom Fitzsimmons, Attorney 
Gordon Rees Scully Mansukhani LLP 
275 Battery Street, Suite 2000 
San Francisco, CA 94111 

Stephen Malloy 
2825 Van Ness Ave., #7 
San Francisco, CA 94109 

I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and conect and that this 
declaration was executed on January 9, 2020, at Oakland, California. 

Charisse Diaz 
(Type or print name) 
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Qty rum C~JlDt}> of San.Francisro 
Office of Contract Administration 

Purchasing Division 
City Hall, Room 430 

1 Dr. Carlto~ B. Goodlett Place 
San Francisco, California 94102-4685 

Agreement between the City and County of San Francisco and . 
The Regents of tli,e Uµiver~ity of Califo~ A Constltlltional Corporation, 

on beh"1{ of its San Francisco Campus 
UC SFGR Clinical Practice Group SFGWComm Focus PGJ.V-[ _ 

This Agreement is made this ist day of July 1, 2018 in the City and County· of San Francisco, State of 
California, by'and between: The Regents of the University of Califomla, on behalf of Its San 
Francisco campus, acting by and through its Office of Research, a California Constitutional 
·corporation, hereinafter referred to as "Contractor,'' and the City and County of San Francisco, a 
municipal corporation, hereinafter referred to as "City," acting by and through illi Director of the Office of 
Contract Ad.ministration or the Director's designated agent, hereinafter ref~rred to as "Purchasing." 

Recitals 

WHEREAS, the DepartIDent bf Public Health ("Department'') wishes to provide substruice abuse 
treatmeb,t sf?l'Vices; and, 

WHEREAS, this Agreement was competitively procured as required by San Francisco 
Administrative Code Chapter 21.1 through RFP-26-~016, RFP-08-2017 and RFP-11-2017, 
Request for Proposals ("RFP' s") issued on August 26, 2016, August 27, 2017 and June 12, 2017 
respectively in which City selected Contractor as the highest qualified sc.erer pursuant to the 
RFP's; and · 

WHEREAS, there is no Local Business Entity ("LBE") subcontracting participation requirement for this 
Agreement; and 

WHEREAS, Contractor represents and warrants that it is quali£ed to p~onn the Services required by 
City as set forth under this Agreement; and · 

WHEREAS, approval for this Agreement was obtained when the Civil Service Commission approved 
Contract number 48652-16/17 on June 19, 2017 and 40587-17..:18 on November 20, 2017; 

WHEREAS, approval for this Agreement was obtained when the Board of SuperVisors 
approved Resolution Number 293-18 on .S.eptembq14, 2018; 

Now, TIIEREFORE, the parties agrile as follows: 

1. Certification of Funds; Bu4get and Fiscal Provisions; Tenhination in the Event ofNon
Appropri~tion 

This Agreement is sµbject to the budget and fiscal provisions of the City's Chart.er. Charges will 
accrue only after prior written authorizati.pn certified by the Controller, and the amount of City's 

llPage 
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obligation hereunder shall not at any time exceed the amount certified for the purpose and penod stated in 
such advance authorization. 

This Agreement will terminate without penalty, liability or expense of any kind to City at the end of 
any fiscal. year if funds are not appropriated for the next succeeding fiscal year. If funds are appropriated 
for a portion of the fiscal year, this Agreement will terminate, without penalty, liability or expense of any 
kind at the end of the term for which funds are appropriated. 

City has no obligation to make appropriations for this Agreement in lieu of appropriations for new 
or other agreements. City budget decisions are subject to the discretion of the Mayor and the Board of 
Supei;visors. Contractor's assumption of risk Of possible non~appropriation is part of the consideration for 
this Agreement. · 

TIIlS SECTION CONTROLS AGAINST ANY AND ALL OTHER PROVISIONS OF THIS 
AGREEMENT. 

2. Term.of the Agreel;llent 

Subject to Section 1, the term of this Agreement shall be from Juiy 1, 2018 to June 30, 2022. 

3.. Effective Date of Agreement 

This Agreement shall become effective when the Controller has certified to the availability of funds 
and Contractor has been notified in writing. However, City shall pay for services performed from the 
beginning date of the term of the Agreement upon certification of the Controller of the availability of 
funds. 

4. Services Contractor Agrees to Perform 

The Contractor agrees to perform the services provided for in Appendix A, "Seniices to be 
provided by Contractor," attached hereto and incorporated by reference as though fully set forth herein. 

5. · Compensation 

Compensation shall be made in monthly payments on or before the 30th day of each month for 
work, as set forth in Section 4 ofthis Agreement, that the Director of Public Health, concludes has 
been performed as of the last day of the immediately preceding month. In no event shall the ammmt of 
this Agreement exceed Twenty Two Million Eight Hundred Eleven Thousand Five Hundred 
Ten Dollars ($22,811,510) .. The breakdown of costs associated with this Agreement appears in 
Appendix B, "Calculation of Charges," attached hereto and incorporated by reference as though fully set 
forth herein. 

Payments shall become due to Contractor pursuant to the payment provisions set forth in the 
statement of work when reports are received, services are rendered,, cir both, as required under and in 
accordance with this Agreement. City may withhold payment to Contractor in any instance in which 
Contractor has failed or refused to satisfy any material obligation provided for under this Agreement 
Prio.r to the withholding of payment to Contractor for those services which City believes Contractor has 
failed or refused to satisfy pertaining to any material obligation under this Agreement, the parties agree 
that they will meet and discuss in good faith the alleged failure or refusal as soon as practicable after it 
becomes !mown to the City. 
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In no event shall City be liable for interest or late charges for any late payments. 

6. Guaranteed ·Maximum Costs 

a. · The City's obligation hereunder shall not at any tiin.e exceed the amount certified by the 
Controller for the pmpose and peijod stated in such certificat,ion. · 

b. Except a~ may be provided by laws governing emergency procedures, officers and employees 
of the City are not authorized to request, and the City is not required to reimburse the Contractor for, 
Commodities or Services beyond the agreed upon contract scope unless the changed scope is authorized 
by amendment and approved as required by law. 

c. Officers and employees of the City are not authorized to offer or promise, nor is the City 
required to honor, any offered or promised additional funding in excess of the maximum amount of 
funding for which the contract is certified without certification of the additional amount by the Controller. 

d. The Controller is not authorized to make payments on any contract for which funds have not 
been certified as available in the budget or by supplemental appropriation. 

. 7. Payment; Invoice Format 

Invoices furnished by Contractoy under this Agreement must be in a form acceptable to the 
Controller., and must ID.elude a uniqu~favoice number and must conform to Appen:dix F. All amounts 
paid by City to Contractor shall be subject to audit by City. 

Payment shall be made by City to Contractor at the address specified in the section entitled 
''Notices to the Parties." 

8. · Sub:mittii:ig Faise Claims; Monetary Penalties 
Pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code §21.35, any contractor, subcontractor or consultant 

who suh:inits a false claim shall be liable to the City for the statutory penalties set forth bi ·that section. A 
contractor, subcontractor or consultant will be deemed to have submitted a false claim to the City if the 
contractor, subcontractor or consuitant: (a) knowingly presents or causes to be presented to an officer or 
employee of the City a false claim cir request for payment or approval; (b) knowingly makes, uses, or 
causes to be nlade or used a false record or statement to get a false claim paid or approved by the City; 
( c) conspires to defraud the City by getting a false claim allowed or paid by the City; ( d) knowingly 
makes', uses, or causes to be n;mde or used a false record or statement to conceal, avoid, or deCl;"CaSe an 
oblig~ti.on to pay or transmit money or property to the City; or ( e) is a beneficiary of an inadvertent 
submission of a false cliim to the City, subsequently discovers the falsity of the claim, and fails to 
disclose the false claim to the City within a reasonab!e time after discovery of the fal&e claim. 

9. Disallowance 

If Contractor claims or receives paym!mt from City for a service, reimbursement for which is later 
disallowed by the State of California or United States Government, Contractor shall promptly refund the 
disalknved amount to City upon City's request. At its option, City may offset the amount disallowed 
from any payment due or to become due to Contractor under this Agreement. 
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· By executing this Agreement, Contractor certifies that Contractor is not suspended, debarred or 
otherwise excluded from participation in federal assistance programs. Contractor acknowledges that this 
certification of eligibility to receive federal funds is a material term of the Agreement. 

10. Taxes 

a. Payment, as applicable, of any taxes, including possessory interest taxes and California sales 
and use taxes, levied upon or as a result of this Agreement, or the services delivered pursuant hereto, shall 
be the obligation of Contractor. Nothing in that paragraph shall be interpreted as a waiver of any 
immunities or defenses that Contractor may otherwise have. 

b. Without waiving its rights afforded to it as a California Constitutional Corporation, 
Contractor states as follows: Contractor recognizes and understands that this Agreement may create a 
"possessory interest" for property taX purposes. Generally, such a possessory interest is not created 
unless the Agreement entitles the Contractor to possession, occupancy, or use of City property for private 
gain. If such a possessory interest is created,. then the following shall apply: 

(1) Contractor, on behalf of itself and any permitted successors and assigns, recognizes 
and understands that Contractor, and any permitted successors and assign....s, may be subject to real 
property tax. assessments on the possessory interest. 

(2) Contractor, on behalf of itself and any permitted successors and assigns, recognizes 
and understands that the creation, extension, renewal, or assignment of this Agreement may result in a 
"change in ownership" for purposes of real property taxes, and therefore may result in a revaluation of 
any possessory interest created by this Agreement. Contractor accordingly agrees on behalf of itself and 
its permitted successors and assigns to report on behalf of the City to the County Assessor the information 
required by Revenue and Taxation Code section 480.5, as amended from time to time, and any successor 
provision. 

(3) Contractor, on behalf of itself and any permitted successors and assigns, recognizes 
and understands that other events also may cause a change of ownership of the possessocy interest and 
result in the revaluation of the possessory interest. (See, e.g., Rev. & Tax. Code Section 64, aS amended 
from time to time)~ Contractor accordingly agrees on behalf of itself and its permitted successors and 
assigns to.report any change in ownership to the County Assessor, the State Board ofEgualization or 
other public agency as required by law. 

( 4) Contractor further agrees to provide such other :information as may be requested by the 
City to enable the City to comply with any reporting requirements for possessory interests that are 
imposed by applicable law. 

11. Payment Does Not Imply Acceptance of Work 

The payment by City for Services under this Agreement, or the receipt of payment thereof by Contractor, 
· shall in no way affect the obligation of Contractor to perfonn the Services set forth in Appendix A of this 
Agreement, nor does it preclude City from seeking any available legal remedy should Contractor fail to 
perform such Services. 

12. Qualified Personnel 
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Work under tbi$ ~~t s;liall be _pe:rfo:i::tn.~d only .by .competent p.ersorinel. under the supervisioo. 
of and in the employment of Contractor. To the extent possible, Contractor will oomply with City's 
reasonable teqµests regarding as.sigm:ne:µt of personnel. but a11 personnel, including those assigned at 
City's reqµes:t, muSt be supervised by"Contqictor. Contractor. sh.all commit adequate resources to 
complete the project within the project schedule specified in this Agreement. 

13. Responsibility. for Equipment 

a.. City shall not be responsible for any damage to persons or property to the .extent it is a result 
of the use, misuse or failure Qf any equipment used by Co:nti"ctor, or by any of its employees, .even 
thougb. such equipment b.e furilished, rented or loaned to Contractor by City, w:Qile such equipment is in 
the sole care, custody, and control of Contractor. · 

b. Any equipment purchased by Contractor with funds provided under the terms of this 
Agreement shall be deemed to be the property of the City and title to such equipment shall vest in the 

· City. Contractor shall notify the Contract Administrator of any purchase of equipment in writing and 
shall provide an inventory of such equipment to the Contract Administrator within thirty (30) calendar 
days of the e:xpiration or ter.mination of this Agreement. If payment under this Agreement is based on a 
fee for service, equipment purchased using funds from this Agreement shall be referenced in Appendix 
B. 

14. Independent Contractor; Payment of Taxes and Other Expenses 

a. Independent Contractor 

Contractor or any agent or employee of Col,ltractor shall be <,ieem,ed at all times to be an 
independent contractor and is wholly responsible for the manner in. which it performs the services and 
work requested by City under this Agreement. Contractor, its agents,' and employees will not represent or 
hold themselves oUt to be empfoyees of the City ~t any time. Contractor or any ageµt or e.rnployee of 
Contractor shall n,ot have employee status with City, nor be entitled t-0 participate in any plans, 

· arrangements~ or distributions by City pertaining to or in connection with ~y retirement, health or other 
benefits that City may offer its employees. contractor or any ?-gent or employee of Contractor is liable 
for the acts and omissions of itself; its enipl<;>y~s and jts agents. Contracto:i: sh.all be respol;l$ible for all 
obligations.and payments, whether.imposed by f~ state or local law,.including, but not limited to, 
FICA, income tax withholdings, unemployment compensation, insurance, and oth!!:r similar 
responsibilities related to Contractor's performi;ng .servi~ and work. or any agent or employee of 
Contractor providing same. Nothing in tb.js Agreement shall be construed a~ creating an employment or 
agency relati,onship between City and Contractor or any agent or ·empfoyee of Contractor. Atty terms in 
this Agreement refetring fo direction .froni City shall be co:p.strued as p;rovid,4ig for directi9p as to policy 
and the result of Contractor; s work only, and not as to the means by which ~h a result is obtained. City 
does not ~tai.n. the right to control the meari.s or the method by which Contractor pcirfoni:ls work under this 
Agreement. Contractor agrees to maintain and make available to. City, upon reqq.est and during regular 
business hours, accurate books and accolll.l.ting records d~onstnrting Conµ-actor' s comptian,ce with this 
section. Should City determine that Contractor, or any agent or employee of Contractor, is not 

. performing ill accordance with 1he requirements of this Agreement, City shall provide Contractor wi1h 
written notice of such failure. Within five (5) business days of Contractor's receipt of such notice, and in 
accordance with Contractor policy and p,w9¢.ur.e, CoPtractor shall remedy #1e deficiency. 
Notwithstanding, if City believes that an action of Contractor, or any agerit or employee of Contractor, 
warrants immediate remedial action by Contractor, City shall contact Contractor and provide Contractor 
in writing with the reason for requesting such immediate action. 
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b. Payment of Taxes and Other Expenses. 

Should City, in its discretion, or a relevant taxing authority such as the Internal Revenue Service or 
the State Employment Development Division, or bothi determine that Contractor is an employee for 
purposes of collection of any employment taxes, the amount-s payable under this Agreement shall be 
reduced by amounts equal to both the employee and employer portions of the tax due (and offsetting any 
credits for amounts already paid by Contractor which can be applied against this liability). City shall then 
forward those amounts to the relevant taxing authority. Should a relevant trucing authority determine a 
liability for past services performed by Contractor for City, upon notification of such fact by City, 
Contractor shall promptly remit such amount due or arrange with City to have the amount due withheld 
from future payments to Contractor under this Agreement (again, offsetting any amounts already paid by 
Contractor which can be applied as a credit against such liability). A determination of employment status 
pursuant to the preceding two paragraphs shall be solely for the purposes of the particular tax in question, 
and for all other purposes of this Agreement, Contractor shall not be considered an employee of City. 
Notwithstanding the foregoing, Contractor agrees to indemnify and save hannless City and its officers, 
agents and e:µip loyees from, and, if requested, shall defend them against any and all claims, losses,· costs, 
damages, and expenses, including attorney's fees, arising from this section, but only in proportion and to 
the extent such claims, losses, costs, damages, and expenses, including attorney's fees,.are caused by or 
result from the negligent or intentional acts or omissions of Contractor, its officers, agenis or employees. 

15. Insurance 

Contractor and City agree that each party will maintain in force, throughout the term of this 
Agreement, ,a program of insurance and/or self-insurance of sufficient scope and amount to permit each 
party to discharge promptly any obligations each incurs by operation of this Agreement. A certificate of 
insurance is not required from either party. In the event an insurance waiver is required or approved, it 
shall be attached hereto as Appendix C. 

16. Indemnification 

a. Contractor shall defend, indemnify, and hold City, its officers, employees and agents, 
harmless from and against any and all liability, loss, expense, attorneys' fees, or claims for injury or 
damages, arising out of the perfonnance of this Agreement, hut only in proportion to and to the extent 
such liabj}ity, loss, expense, attorneys' fees, or claims for irijury or damages are caused by or result from 
the negligent or intentional acts or omissions· of Contractor, its officers, agents or employees. 

b. City shall defend, indemnify, and hold Contractor, its officers, employees and agents, 
harmless from and against any and all liability, loss, expense, attorneys• fees, or claims for injury or 
damages, arising out of the performance of this Agreement, but only in proportion to and to the extent 
such liability, loss, expense, attorneys' fees, or claims for injury or damages are caused by or result from 
the negligent or intentional acts or omis.sions of City, its officers, agents or employees. 

17. Incidental and Consequential Damages - Deleted by agreement of the parties. 

18. Liability of City - Deleted by agreement of the parties. 

19. Liquidated Damages - Deleted by agreement of the parties. 

20. Default; Remedies 
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. a. E.i:ic~ 9f tb.ct foll.owing sh.all constitute an event .ofdefaull("Event ·gf Defau.It'') under this 
Agreement: .. 

(1) Either party fails or refu.ses to perfon:n or observe any material term, covenant, or 
condition contained in acy of the following Sections of this Agreement: 8, 10, 15, 24, 30, 37, 53, 55, 
57 ,64and item 1 of Appendix I> attached to this Agreement. 

(2) Either party fi!ils or refuses to perform or observe any other material term, covenant or 
condition contained in this Agreement, and such default continues for a period of ten days without cure . 
after written notice thereof from the nonbreaching party to the breaching party. However, the parties may 
agree in writing tO extend the cure period. · 

(3) Either party (a) is generally not paying its debts as they become due, (b) files, or 
consents by an.Swer cir otherwise to the filing again~t it of, a petition for relief or reorianization or 
arrangement or any other petition in bankrµptcy or for liquidation or to take advantage of any bankruptcy, 
insolvency or other debtors' relief law of any jurisdiction, ( c) makes an assignment for the benefit of its 

· creditors, ( d) consents to the appointment of a custodian, receiver, trustee or other officer with similar 
powru-s of such party or of any substantial part of such party's property or ( e) takes action for the purpose 
of any of the foregoing. · 

(4) A court or government authority enters an order (a) appointing a custodian, receiver, 
trustee or other officer with similar powers with respect to such party or with respect to any substantial 
part of such party's property, (b) constituting an order for relief or approving a petition for relief or. 
reorganization or arrangement or any other petition in bankruptcy or for liquidation or to take advantage 
of any bankruptcy, insolvency or other debtors' relief law of any jurisdiction or ( c) ordering the 
dissolution, w_inding-up or liquidation of such ~arty. · 

b .. · On and after any Event of Default, the nonbreaching party shall have the right to exercise its 
legal and equitable remedies, including, without limitation, the right to terniinate this Agreement or to 
seek specific perfo:onance of all or any part of this .Agreement. 

c. All remedies provided ·for in this AWeement :may be exercised individually or in combination 
with any other rem.edy available herellhder or under.applicable laws, rules and regulations. The exercise 
of any remedy shall not preclude or in any way be deemed to waive any other remedy. 

21. Termina1;ion for Convenience . 

a. Either party may terminat.e this Agreement by giving thirty (30) calendar days advance 
written notice to the other party of the intention to terminate this Agreement, including the date upon 
which it will become effective. Upon issuance and· receipt of a notice to terminate, both parties shall 
mitigate any outstanding financial commitments. In the event of termination of this Agreement before 
expiration, the Contractor agrees to file with the Cify all outstanding claims, cost reports and program 
reports within sixty (60) calendar days of such termiliation. Contractor shall be paid for those seIVices 
performed pursuant to this Agreement to the satisfuction of City up to the date of termination and after 
said date for any services mutually agreed to by the parties a.S necessary for continuity of care, in which 
case the.folloWing sentence shall not apply. Costs which City shall not pay include, but are not limited to, 
anticipated profits on this Agreement, post-tennination employee salaries and/or benefits, post
tennlliation administrative expenses, or any other cost which is not reasonable and authorized under this 
Agreement. City's payment obligation under this Section shall survive temtlnation of this Agreement. 

b. Upon receipt ·of a notice of termination from the City, Contractor shall commence and 
perfonn, with diligence, all actions necessary on the part of Contractor to effect the termination of this 

7JPage 
Original Agreement, Contract ID# 1000010136 
UC p.500 (8~15; DPH 7-14) 

Regents UNIV OF CA/SFGH PSYCHIATY DPT 
July 1 •. 2018, BOS 

P152 



Agreement on the date specified' by City and to minimize the liability of Contractor and City to third 
parties as a result of termination. All such actions shill be subject to the prior approval of City. Such 
actions shall inClude, without limitation: 

(1) Halting the performance of all services and other work under this Agreement on the 
date(s) and in the manner specified by City. · 

(2) Not placing any :further orders or subcontracts for materials,' services, equipment or 
other items. · 

(3) Tenninating all existing orders and subcontracts. 

( 4) At City's direction, assigning to City any or all of Contractor's right, title, and interest 
under the orders and subcontracts terminated. Upon such assignment, City shall have the nght, in its sole 
discretion, to settle or pay any or all claims arising out of the tennination of such orders and subcontracts. 

(5) Subject to City's approval, settling all outstanding liabilities and all claims arising out 
of the termination of orders and subcontracts. 

(6) Completing performance of any services or work that City designates to be completed 
prior to the date of termination specified by City. 

(7) Tal<lng such action as may be necessary, or as the City may direet, for the protection 
and preservation of any property related to this Agreement which is in the possession of Contractor and in 
which City has or may acquire an interest. 

c. Within 30 days after the specified tennrnation date, Contractor shall submit to City an 
invoice, which shall set forth each of the following as a separate line item: · 

(1) The reasonable cost to Contractor, without profit, for all services and other work City 
directed Contractor to perform prior to the specified termination date, for which services or work City has 
not already tendered payment. Reasonable· costs may include a reasonable allowance for actual ov~rhead 
not to exceed the negotiated indirect rate as set forth in Appendix B. Any overhead allowance shall be 
separately itemized. Contractor niay also recover the reasonable cost of preparing the invoice. 

(2) A reasonable allowance for profit on the cost of the services and other work described 
in the immediately preceding subsection (1 ), provided that Contractor can establish, to the. satisfaction of 
City, that Contraetor would have made a profit had all services and other work under this Agreement been 
completed, and provided further, that the profit allowed shall in no event exceed 5% of such cost. 

(3) The reasonable cost to Contractor of handling material or equipment returned to the 
vendor, delivered to the City or otherwise disposed of as directed by the City. 

(4) A deduction for the cost of materials to be retained by Contractor, amounts realized 
from the sale of materials and not otherwise recovered by or credited to City, and any other appropriate 
credits to City against the cost of the services or other work. 

. d. With respect to such post-termination costs, in no event shall City be liable for costs incurred 
by Contractor or any of its subcontractors after the termination date specified by City, except for those 
costs specifically enumerated and described :in the itnmediately preceding subsection ( c). Such non-
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recoverable post-tel'Illi.il,?.#on costs inc;:ludl'l, b11t &re .not limited to, anticipated .profits on this Agreement. 
post-teim:ination employee salaries, post-termination administrative eX:peiises, post-termination overhead 
or unabsorbed overhead, attorneys' fees or other costs relating to the prosecution of a claini or lawsuit 
related to post-termination costs, prejudgment interest, or any other expense which is not reasonable or 
authorized under such sub.section (c). 

e. · In arriving at the amount due to Contractor under this Section, City may deduct: (1) all 
payments previously made. by City for work or other services covered by Contractor's final-invoice; and 
(2) any invoiced cos~s oi expenses excluded pursuant to the immediately preceding subsection ( d). 

f. City's pa:Yment obligation under this Section shall survive termination of this Agreement. 

22. Rights and Duties. upon Termination or Expiration 

a. This Section and the following SectiOns of this Agreement shall survive termination or 
expiration of this Agreement: 8 through 11, 13 tbrougb.18, 24, 26, 27, .28, 48 through ~2, 56, 57,64 and 
item l of Appendix D (HIP AA) attached to this Agreement. 

b. Subject to the immediately preceding subsection (a), upon termination of this Agreement 
prior to expiration of the term specified in Section 2, this Agreement shall temriri.ate and be of no further 
force or effect. Wh~ all payments due under this Agreement to the time of termfuation, less those legally 
withheld, if any, have been paid by City to Contract&, Contractor shall transfer title to City, and deliver 
in the mann~, at the times, and to the extent, if any, directed by City, any work in ·progress, completed 
work. supplies, equipment, and other materials produced as a part of, or acquired as required pursuant to 
this Agreement or acquired with funding provided under this Agreement, and any completed or partially 
completed work which, if this Agreement had been completed, w.ould have been reqµired to be furnished 
to City. This subsection shall survive termination of this Agreement. 

23. Conflict of Interest 

'.fh:rougb. its ex~tion of this Agr~ement, Contractor acknowledges that it is familiar with the 
provision of Section 15.103 of the City's Charter, Article ill; Chapter 2 of City's Campaign and 
Governmental Conduct Code, and Section 87100 et. seq. and Section 1090 et seq. of the Government 
Code of the State of California, and certifies that it does not know of any facts whlch constitutes a 
violation of said provisions and agrees that it will immediately notify the City 'if it becomes aware of an.y 
such fact during the term of this Agreement. 

24. · Proprietary or Confidential hiforntation of City 

a. Each Party understands and agrees that, in the performance of the work or services under this 
Agree.tnent or in contemplation tliereof, one party may have access to private or confidential information 
which may be owned or controlled by the other party {''Providing Party") and that ~ch infonnation may 
contain proprietary or confidential details, the disclosure of which to third parties may be damaging to 
Providing Party. Each party agrees that. all information disclosed and marked as "Confidential" by the 
Providing Party to the oth~ ("Receiving Party") or that the Receiving Party should reasonably know 
under the circumstances is confidential with the burden on the Providing Party to prove that the Receiving 
Pacy should have so known, shall be held in confidence and used only in perfoi-mance of the Agreement. 
Receiving Party shall exercise the· same standard of care to protect such i.hformation as a reasonably 
prudent contractor would use to protect its own proprietary data. City acknowledges that, as a public non~ 
profit educational :institution, Contractor is subject to statutes requiring disclosure of information and 
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records which a private corporation could keep confidential. This section does not apply to patient 
medical records or to confidential information regarding patients or clients. 

b. · Contractor shall maintain the usual and customary records for clients receiving Services 
under this Agreement. Subject to applicable state and federal laws and regulations, Contractor agrees that 
all private or confidential information concerning clients receiving the Services set forth in Appendix A 
under this Agreement, whether disclosed by City or by the individuals themselves, shall be held in 
confidence, shall be used only in performance of this Agreement, and shall be disclosed to third parties 
only as authorized by law. The City reserves the right to terminate this Agreement for default if the 
Contractor violates the terms of this section. 

c. Contractor agrees that it has the duty and responsibility to ruake available to the Contract 
Administrator or his/her designee, including the Controller, the contents of records pertaining to any City 
client which are maintained in connection with the performance of the Contractor1s duties and 
responsibilities under this Agreement, subject to the provisions of applicable federal and state statutes and 
regulations. T4e City acknowledges its duties and responsibilities regarding such records under such 
statutes and regulations. 

d. If this Agreement is terminated by either party, or eXpires, the Contractor shall provide City 
with copies of the following records to the extent they were created with fnnding provided by this 
Agre¥ment or directly related to servi<;es funded by this Agreement and to the ex.tent Contractor is 
permitted by law to release or disclose same: (i) all records of persons receiving Services and (ii) records 
related to studies and research; (iii) all fiscal records. If this Agreement is terminated by either party, or 
expires, such records shall be submitted to the City upon request. Notwithstanding any provision in this 
Agreement to the contrary; Contractor does not waive its rights under CA Evidence Code § 1157, et seq. 
or any other federal and state laws and regulations pertaining to the confidentiality or privacy of 
Contractor, its patients, students, faculty, employees, and agents. 

e. The parties will set forth on each statement of work, any reports information, or other 
material they deem to be confidential or proprietary. Any confi,dential or proprietary reports, infonnation, 
or materials of the City received or created by Contractor under this Agreement shall not be divulged by 
Contractor to any person or entity other than the City except as required by federal, state or local law, or if 
not required by law, without the prior written permission of the Department of Public· Health Contract 
Administrator listed in Appendix A. 

25. Notices to the Parties 

· Unless otherwise indicated elsewhere in this Agreement, all written collJ1Ilunications sent by the 
parties may be by U.S. mail, e-mail or by fax, and shall be addressed as follows: 

To CITY: 

and: 

lOIPage 

Office of Contract Management and Compliance Fax: (415) 431-1100 
Department of Public Health 
1380 Howard Street, 5th Floor 
San Francisco, California 94102 

Hilda Jones email: Hilda;Jones@sfdph.org 
Contract Administrator 
San Francisco Department of Public Health 
1380 Howard Street, 51bFloor 
San Francisco, CA 94102 
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To CONTRACTOR: 

And: 

PAYMENTS: 

Tue Regents of ~.c;: U.Aiversify .of California 
UCSF.Offi~ of Sponsored Research· 
Contracts and Grants Di\'IBion 
3333 California Street; Suite 315 
San Francisco, CA 94143-0962 
(if overnight, use zip code 94118) 

Joti Mahal-Gill Fax: (415) 47§ - 9634 
Principal Contact ' 
3333 California Street, Suite 315 

San Francisco, CA 94143-0962 

Fax: (415}476-31$-8 

Payee: "The Regents of the University of Califomia" 
Mail to: 
Mail Remittance Cas];iier 
Accounting Office 
University of California, San Francisco 

1855 Folsom Street, Suite425 
San Francisco, CA 94143-0815 
{if overnight, use zip code 94103) 

Any notice of default must be sent by registered mail. 

26. Ownership of Results . 

Any interest of Contractor or its subcontractors; in drawings, plans, specifications, blueprints, 
studies, reports, memoranda, computation sh,eets, computer files and media or other documents prepared 
by Contractor or its subcontractors sp~ifically under the direction and control of City and identified in 
Appendix A, Appendix B and any attachments to Appendix A and B, to this Agreement shall become 
the property of City and will be transmitted to City upon reque~. City hereby giv.es Contractor a non
exclusive, royalty-free, wqrldwide li~ense to use such Materials for scholarly or academic pw:poses whep. 
City owns the results, and Contractor gives City a non-exclusive, royalty-free, worldwide license to use 
such Materials for sch;olarly or academic purposes when Contractor owns th,e results. However, 
Contractor may retain and use copies for reference and, as documentation of its experience and 
capabilities. 

27. Works for Hire 

. If, in connection with services performed specifically under the direction ·ipid control of.City and 
identified on Apptndix A to this .Agreemen~ Contractor and/or its· subcontractors create artwork, copy; 
posters, l?illboards, photographs, videotapes, audiotapes, systenis designs, software, reports, diagrams, , 
surveys, bluepri.nts, source codes or any other original works of authorship, such works ofauthorship 
shall be works for hire as defin~d under Tit}e 17 of the United States Co(j.e, Md all copyrights in such 
worl,cs are the property of City (collectively, "Wor~"). City hereby gives Contractor a non-exclusive, 
royalty-fi:ee, worldwide license to use· such Works for schoJarly or academic purposes. Except as provided 
herein, Contractor may not sell, or otherwise transfer ~ts license to any co;mmercial thlrd party for any 
reason whatsoever. In all other instances, Contractor shall r~tain. ownership and shall give City a non
exclusivf), royalty-free, worldwide lice.Q.Se to use such iteins for scholarly or academic pm:poses. 
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28. Audit and Inspection of Records 

a. Contractor agrees to maintain and make available to the City, during regular business hours, 
accurate books and accounting records relating to its work under this Agreement. Contractor will permit 
City to audit, examine and make excerpts and transcripts from such books and records, and to make audits 
of all invoices, materials, payrolls, records or personnel and other data related to all other matters covered 
by this Agreemen4 whether funded in whole or in part under this Agreement. Contractor shall maintain 
such data and records in an accessible location and condition for a period of not less .than five years after 
final payment under this Agreement o:r until after final audit has been resolved, whichever is later. The 
State of California or any federal agency having an interest in the subject matter of this Agreement shall 
have the same rights conferred upon City by iliis Section. 

b. Contractor shall annually have its books of accounts audited by a Certified Public Accountant 
and a copy of sfild audit report and the associated inanagement 1etter(s) shall be transmitted to the 
Director of Public Health or his /her designee within thirty (30) days of the audit being published and at 
the City's request. If Contractor expends $500,000 or more in Federal funding per year, from .any and all 
Feder8..l awards, said audit shall be conducted in accordance with OMB Circular A-133, Audits of States, 
Local Governments, and Non~Profit Organizations. Said requirements can be found at the following 
website address: http://www.whitehouse.gov/omb/circulars/al 33/al33 .html. If Contractor expends less 
than $500,000 a year in Federal awards, Contractor is exempt from the single audit req_uirerrients for that 
year, but records must be available for review or audit by appropriate officials of the Federal Agency, 
pass-through entity and General Accounti:tig Office. Contractor agrees to reimburse the City any cost 
adjustments necessitated by the finalized audit report. Any audit report which addresses all or part of the 
period covered by this Agreement shall treat the service co~ponents identified in the detailed descriptions 
attached to Appendix A and referred to in the Program Budgets of Appendix B as discrete program 
entities of the Contractor. 

c. The Director of Public Health or his/her designee may approve of a waiver of the 
aforementioned ·audit requirement if the contractual Services are of a consulting or personal services 
nature, these Services are paid for through fee for service terms which limit the City's risk with such 
contracts, and it is determined that the work associated with the audit would produce undue burdens or 
costs and would provide roinilhal benefits. A written request for a waiver must be submitted to the 
DIRECTOR ninety· (90) calendar days before the end of the Agreement tenn or Contractor's fiscal year, 
whichever comes first. · 

d. Any financial adjustments necessitated by this audit report shall be made by Contractor to the 
City, If Contractor is under contra.Ct to the City, the adjustment may be made in the next subsequent 
billing by Contractor to the City, or 111ay be made by another written schedule determined solely by the 
.city. In the event Contractor is not under contract to the City, written arrangements shall be made for 
audit adjustments. · · 

29. Subcontracting 

a. Services rendered by the Contractor ptirsuant to this Agreement may be carried out under 
subcontracts. All such subcontracts shall he in writing and shall abide by such federal, state and local 
laws and regulations as pertain to this Agreement. No subcontract shall terminate the legal 
responsibilities of the Contractor to the City to ensure that all activities under this Agreement shall be 
carried out. 

b. Contractor may utilize consultants to assist in a variety of function$. All agreements with 
consultants must be in writing, stating the amount of compensation and the scope of work. 
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c. N~itJier pa,rty shall. on fue basis of this A&reement, contract QA bghalf ef, er in the name of, 
the other pmfy: An agreement l)lllde in violation of this provision shall oonfer no rights on any party and 
~~~~~ . 

d. Contractor shall provide the City with a list of all subcontractors and consultants :retained by 
Contractor to provide ·~ervj.ces under this Agreement either befo~e such retention or as soon as reasonably 
possible after retention. City shall have the rlght to exercise its reasoruible diScretion to reject the 
retention of any stibcontractor or consuitant by Contractor. Upon any rejecti9n py City, Contractor shall 
end rej~ed subcontractors or consultants provisfon of Services under this Agreement. 

· 30. Assignment 

The services to be performed by Contractor are personal in character and neither this Agreement 
nor any duties or obligations hereun~ may be assigned or delegated by the ~tractor, except as 
-0therwise provided in Paragraph 29, above, unless first approved'by City by written instrument executed 
and approved in the same manner as this Agreement. 

31. Non-Waiver of Rights 

The omission by either party at any time to enforoe any default or right rese,rved to it, ot to require 
performance of any of the terms, covenants, or proVisions ,hereof by the Qther party at the time designated, 
shall not be a waiver of any such de(ault or right to which the party is entitled, nor shall it in any way 
affect the right of the party to enforce such provisions 1hereafter. 

32. Consideration of Criminal History iii Hiring and Employment Decisions . Deleted in 
consideration of Contractor1s Public Entity status and approved by Office of Contracts Administration 
(OCA). 

33. Local Business Enterprise Utilization; Liquidated Damages - Deleted in consideration of 
Con1ractor1s Public Entity status. 

34. Nondiscrimination; Penalties - Deleted based on Contracts Monitoring Division 's(CMD) 
approval of sole source exception. 

35. MacBride Princlples--Northern Ireland- Deleted in consideration of Contractor's Public· Entity 
status~ 

36. Tropi~l Hardwood and Virgin Redwood Ban 

Pursuant to §804(1:>) of the San Francisco Environment Code, the City and County of San Francisco 
urges contractors not to import, purchase, obtain, or use for any purpose, any tropical hardwood, tropical 
hardwood wood product, virgin redwood or virgin redwood wood· product. 

37. Drug-Free Workplace Policy 

Contractor acknowledges that pursuant to the Federal Drug-Free Workplace Act of 1989, the 
unlawful manufacture, distribution, Qispensation, possession, Qr use of a controJled substance is 
prohibited. on City premises. Contractor agrees that any violation of this prohibition by Contractor, its 
employees, agents, or assigns will be deemed a material breach of thi~ Agreement. 

38. Resonrce Conservation. 
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Chapter 5 of the San Francisco Environment Code ("Resource Conservation") is incorporated 
herein by reference. Failure by Contractor to comply with any of the applicable requrrements of 
Chapter 5 will be deemed a material breach of contract. 

39. Compliance with Americans with Disabilities Act - Deleted in consideration of Contractor's 
public entity status and the fact that this Agreement serves a substantial public interest, per Administrative 
Code Chapter 12C.5-l(b). 

40. Sunshine Ordinance · 

Iii accordance with San Francisco Administrative Code §67.24(e), contracts, contractors' bids, 
responses to solfoitations and all other records of communications between City and persons or firms 
seeking contracts, shall be open to inspection immediately after a contract has been awarded. Nothing in 
this provision requires the disclosure of a private person or organization's net worth or other proprietary 
financial data submitted for qualification for a contract or other benefit until and unless that person or 
organization is awarded the contract or benefit. Infonnation provided which is covered by this paragraph 
will be made available to the public upon request. 

41. Public Access to Meetings and Records - Deleted in consideration. of Contractor's Public Entity 
status. 

42. Limitations on Contributions 

Through execution of this Agreement, Contractor acknowledges that it is familiar with 
section 1.126 of the City's Campaign and Governmental Conduct Code, which prohibits any person who 
contracts with the City for the rendition of personal services, for the furnishing of any material, supplies 
or equipment; for the sale or lease of any land or building; or for a grant, loan or loan guarantee, from 
making any campaign contribution to (1) au individual holding a City elective office if the contract must 
be approved by the individual, a board on which that individual serves, or the board of a state agency oil 
which an appointee of that individual serves, (2) a candidate for the office held by such individ~al, or (3) 
a com:rllittee controlled by such individual, at any time from the commencement of negotiations for the 
contract un1il the later of either the termination of ;negotiations for such contract or six months after the 
date the contract is approved. Contractor acknowledges that the foregoing restriction applies only ifthe 
contract or a combination or series of contracts approved by the same individual or board in a fiscal year 
have a total anticipated or actual value of $50,000 or more. Contractor further acknowledges that the 
prohibition on contributions applies to each prospective party to the contract; each member of 
Contractor's board of directors; Contractor's chairperson, chief executive officer, chief financial officer 
and chief operating officer; any person with an ownership interest of more than 20 percent in Contractor; 
any subcontractor listed in the bid or contract; and any committee that is sponsored or controlled by 
Contractor. Additionally, Contractor acknowledges that Contractor must inform each of the persons 
described in the preceding sentence of the prohibitions contained in Section 1.126. Contractor further 
agrees to provide to City the names of each person, entity or committee described above. 

43. Requirlng1\1in.irimm Compensation for Covered Employees p Deleted in consideration of 
Contractor's Public Entity status. · 

44. Requiring Health Benefits for Covered Employees~ Deleted in consideration of Contractor's 
Public Entity status. 
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45. Ffrst Source Hirblg Program - Del~ed in consjqeration of Contractor's Public Entity status. 

46. Prohibition on Political Activity with City Funds 

Iii accordance with San Francisco AdministratiVe Code Chapter 12.G, Contractor may not 
participate in, support, or attempt to influence any political campaign for a candidate or for a ballot 
measure (collectively; "Political Activity") in the performance of the services provided .under this 
Agreement. Contractor agrees to comply with San FranciSco Administrative Code Chapter 12.G and apy 
implementing rules and regulations promulgated by the City's Controller. The tenns and provisions of . 
Chapter 12.G are incorporated herein by this refc;:rence. In the event Contractor violates the provisions of 
this· section, the City may, in addition to any other rights or remedies available hereunder, (i) terminate 
this Agreement, and (ii) prohibit Co~tractor from bidding on or receiving any new City contract for a 
period of two (2) years. The Controller will not consider Contractor's use of profit as a violation of this 
section. 

47. Preservative-treated Wood Containing Arsenic- Deleted· in consideration of the fact that this 
Agreement is not for the purchase of preservative.-treated wood products. 

48. Modification of Agreement 

a. This Agreement may not be modified, nor may compliance with any of its te.rm,s be waived, 
except by w:r;itten inst:rtiment executed and approved in the same manner as this A~ement, except that 
changes in the scope of service. that do not increase th.e level of total compensation shall be subject to the 
provisions of the Department of Public Health Poiicy I Procedure Regatdlng Contract Budget Changes in 
effect at commenc:ement of the term of this Agreement, a copy of which has been provided to Contract-OT. 
In the event that City desires to amend the Poll.cy/Procedures Regarding Contract Bt;idget Changes; it will 
provide Contractor with at l~t tPirtY (3()) days written notice of the proposed changes and provide 
Contractor with the opportunity to ask questions, raise concerns or recommend alternative revisions. City 
shall, in good faith, consider Contractor's questions, concerns and recomme;ndations in finalizing anY · 
changes to the Policy!Probedure Regarding Budget Changes; however, the final approval of such changes 
srui.U be solely in Cjty's discretion. 

· b. City rn.:iy from time to time request changesin the scope of the services of.this Agreement to 
be performed hereunder. Such changes, including any increase or: decrease in the arriount of Contractor's 
compensation. which are mutually agreed upon by and between the City and Contractor, shall be effective 
only upon execution of a duly authoriz.ed amendment to this Agreement. Contractor shall cooperate with 
the City to submit to the Director of CMD any amendment, modification. supplement, or change order 
that would result in a cumulative in.crease of the original amount of.this Agreement by more than twen,ty 
percent 20%(CMD Contract Modification Form). 

49. Administrative Remedy for Agreement Interpretation 

a. Negotiatio:p; Alternative Dispute Resolution. The parties will attempt in good faith to resolve 
any dispute or controversy arlSin.g out of or relating to the perfomiance of SeMces under this Agreement 
by negotiation. The sta1:u$ of any disp:ute or controversy notwithstanding, Contractor shall proceed 
diligently with the performance of its obli~ations under this Agreement in accordance with the Agreement 
and the wri~ directions of the City. If agreed by both partie~ in writmg, disputes may be resolved by a 
mutually agreed-upon alternative dispute resolution process .. Neither party will be entitled to legal foes or 
costs for matters resolved under this section. 
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b. Government Code Claims. No suit for money or damages may be brought against the City 
· until a written claim therefor has been presented to and rejected by the City in conformity with the 
provisions of San Francisco Administrative Code Chapter 10 and California Government Code Section 
900, et seq. Nothing set forth in this Agreement shall operate to toll, waive or excuse Contractor's 
compliance with the Government Code Claim requirements set forth in Adinillistrative Code Chapter 10 
and Government Code Section 900, et seq. 

50. Agreement Made in California; Venne 

The formation, interpretation, and performance of this Agreement shall be governed by the laws of 
the State of California. Venue for all litigation relative to the formation, interpretation, and perrormance 
of this Agreement shall be :in San Francisco. 

51. Construction 

AJ1 paragraph captions are for reference only and shall not be considered in construing this 
Agreement. 

52. Entire Agreement 

This Agreement, including all Appendices expressly incorporated herein, sets forth the entire 
understanding between the parties, and supersedes all other oral or written provisions as it pertains to the 
subject :matter herein. This contract :may be modified only as provided in Section 48. 

53. Compliance with Laws 

The parties shall comply with all applicable laws in the performance of this Agreement. 

54. Services Provided by Attorneys 

The parties do not intend that any legal services will be provided under this Agreement. Any 
services to be provided under this Agreement (with funding provided by City) to be performed by a law 
firm or attomey as set forth in the statement of work must be reviewed and approved in writing in 
advance by the City Attorney. No invoices for services provided by law firms or attorneys, including, 
without limitation, as subcontractors of Contractor, will be paid unless the provider received advance 
written approval from the City Attorney, · 

55. Supervision of Minors 

In accordance with California Public Resources Code Section 5164, if Contractor, or any subcontractor, is 
providing sen?ces at a City park, playgroun~ recreational center or beach, Contractor shall not hire, and 
shall prevent its subcontractors fro:m hlring, any person for employment or a volunteer position in a 
position having supervisory or disciplip.iuy authority over a minor if that person has been convicted of any 
offense listed in Public Resources Code Section 5164. In addition, if Contractor, or any subcontractor, is 
providing services to the City involving the supervision or discipline of minors, Contractor and any 
subcontractor shall comply with any and all applicable requirements under federal or state law mandating 
criminal history screening for positions involving the supervision of minors. 
56. Severabillty 
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' 
Should the applicati.on..of.any .pro:v.ision-of-this Agr-eement t0 .any pru.=ticulaF-foots-or eireumst$lees 

be foJJUd by a court of competent jurisdiction to be.invalid or unenforceable, then (a) the validity of other 
provisions of this Agreement shall not be affected or impaired.thereby, and (b) such provision shall be 
enforced to the maximum extent possible so as to effect the intent of the parties and shall be reform,ed 
withmi.t further action by the parties to the extent n.eCessary to make such provision valid and enforceable. 

57. Protection ()f Private Information 

Contractor has read and agrees to the teons set forth in San Francisco Adn;ri:nistrative Code 
•Sections 12M.2, "Nondisclosure of Private Information/' and 12M.3, "Enforcement" of Administrative 
Code Chapter 12M, "Protectil;m of Private Information," which are incorporated herein as if fully set 
forth. Contractor agrees that any failure of Contractor to comply with the .requirements of Section 12M.2 
of this Chapter. shall be a material breach of the Contract. ·In such an event, in addition to any other 
remedies available to it under equity or law, the City may terminate the Contract, bring a false claim 
action against the Contractor pursuant to Chapter 6 or Chapter 21 of the Administrative Code, or debar 
the Contractor. The provisions of this Section 57 shall not apply to the extent inconsistent with federal, 
state or local law .. · · 

58.. Reserved (Sugar-Sweetened Beverage Prohibition). 

59. Food Service Waste Reduction Re~nirements 

Contractor agrees to comply fully with and be bound by all of the provisiom of the Fo'od.Service Waste 
Reduction Ordinance, as set forth in San Francisco Environment Code Chapter 16, including the remedies 
provided, and implementing guidelines. and rules. Th~ provisions of Chapter 16 'are incorporated herein 
by reference and made a part of this Agreement as though fully set forth. This provision is a material 
tenn of this ~ment. By entering into this Agreement, Contractor agrees that if it breaches this 
provision, City will suffer actw;tl dainages that will be impractical or extremely difficult to determine; 
further, Contractor agrees· that the sum of one hundred dollars ($100) liquidated damages for the first 
breach, tWo .hundred dollars ($200) liquidated damages for the second breach µi the s~e year, and five 
hundred dollars ($500) liquidated damages for subsequent breaches in the same year is reasonable 
estimate (If the damage that City will in~ur based on the vioiation, established in light of the 
circumstances existing at the time this Agreeinent was made. Such amount shall not be considered a 
penalty, but rather a~eed monetmy damages sustained by City because of Contractor's failure to comply 
with this provision. 

60. Slavery Era Disclosure - Deleted in consideration of Contractor's status as a State of California 
agency per S~ Francisco Administrative Code Chapter 12.Y.3(b). 

61. Dispute Resolution Procedure - Deleted by agreement of the Parties. 

62. Additional Terms 

Additional Terms are attached hereto as Appendix D and are incorporated into this Agreement by 
reference as though fully set forth herein. · · 

63. Cooperative Drafting. 
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This Agreement has been drafted through a cooperative effort of both parties, and both parties have 
had an opportunity to have the Agreement reviewed and revised by legal counsel. No party shall be 
considered the drafter of this Agreement, and no presumption or rule that an ambiguity shall be construed 
against the party drafting the clause shall apply to the interpretation or enforcement of this Agreement. 

64. Protected Health Information. Contractor, all subcontractors, all agents and employees of 
Contractor and any subcontractor shall comply with all federal and state laws regarding the transmission, 
storage and protection of all private health.' information disclosed to Contractor by City in the performance 
of this Agreement. Contractor agrees that any failure of Contactor to comply with the requirements of 
federal and/or state and/or local privacy laws shall be a material breach of the Contract. In the event that 
City pays a regulatory fine, and/or is assessed civil penalties or damages through private rights of action, 
based on an impennissible use or disclosure of protected health information given to Contractor or its 
subcontractors or agents by City, Contractor shall indemnify City for the amount of such fine or penalties 
or damages, including costs of notification, but only in proportion to and to the extent that such fine, 
penalty or damages are caused by or result from the negligent acts or omissions of Contractor. In such an 
event, in addition to any other remedies available to it under equity or law, the City may terminate the 
Contract. 
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Agreement on the day first mentioned 
above. 

CITY 

Recommended by: · 

~™~~rjlfl arbara A. Garcia, MPA at 
Director of Public Health 
Public Health Department 

Approved as to Form: 

Dennis J. Herrera 
City Attorney 

B:% 

Approved: 

~~~/ 1d 2.:1 ( Zolf} 
· Date 1 

e of Contract Administration, 

A: Services to be provided by Contractor 
B: Calculation of Charges 
C: Insurance Waiver 
D: Additional Terms 

CONTRACTOR 

The Regents of the University of California, 
A Constitutional Corporation, 
on behaif of its San Francisco Campus 

By signing this Agreement, I certify that the 
University of California is exempt from the 
requirements of the Minimum Compensation 
Ordinance, referenced in Section 43, since the 
University is an agency of the State of Califqrnia. 

~11 fe/.>Ltt 
N~ 'Date 
Contracts Specialist 
3333 California Street, Suite 315 
San Francis~o, California 94143-0962 

City Supplier ID: 0000012358 

E: HIP AA Business Associate Agreement ·(Omitted) 
, Received By: 

;r.!OV 15 '18 Pl>i 2~59 F: Invoice 
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Appendix A 
Services to be provided by Contractor 

1. Terms 

A. Contract Administrator: 

In perfonn.4ig the Services hereunder, Contractor shall report to Hilda Jones, Contract Administrator 
for the City, or his I her designee, and City wi11 contact UC Principal Investigator or other appropriate UCSF staff 
person, Contractor's principal investigator for this Agreement, or his I her designee. 

B. ~: 

Contractor shall submit written reports as reasonably requested by the City, The format for the content 
of such reports shall be determined by the City -in advance. The timely submission of all reports is a necessazy and 
material term ar1d condition of this Agreement. All reports, including any copies, shall be submitted on recycled 
paper and printed on double-sided pages to the maximum extent possible. 

C. Evaluation: 

Contractor shall participate as requested with the City, State, and/or Federal government in evaluative 
studies designed to show the effectiveness of Contractor's Services. Contractor agrees to lllllke reasonable efforts to 
meet the requirements of and participate in the evaluation program and management information systems of the 
City. The City agrees· that any final written reports geµerated through the evaluation program shall be made 
available to Contractor within th.4ty (3 0) working days. Contractor may submit a written :response within thirty 
working days ofreceipt of any evaluation report and such response will become part of the official report. 

D. Possession of Licenses/Permits: 

Contractor represents the possession of all licenses and/or permits required by the laws and regulations 
of the United States, the State of California~ and the City to provide the Services. Failure to maintain these licenses 
and permits shall constitute a material breach of this Agreement 

E. ,Adequate Resources: 

Contractor agrees that it has secured or shall secure at its own expense all persons, employees and 
equipment required to perform the Services required under this Agreement, and that all such Services shall be 
performed by Contractor, or under Contractor's supervision, by persons authorized by Jaw to perform such Services. 

F. AdmissionPolicv: 

Admission policies for the Services shall be in writing and available to the public. Except to the extent 
that the Services are to be rendered to a specific population as descnbed in the programs listed in Section 2 of 
Appendix A, such policies must include a provision that clients are accepted for care without discrimination on the 
basis of race, color, creed, religion, sex, age, national origin, ancestry, sexual orientation, gender identification, 
disability, or AIDS/RIV status. 

G. San Francisco Residents Onlx: 

It is the intent of the parties that only clients who are San Francisco residents shall be treated under the 
tenns of this Agreement, and City shall pay for all services rendered by Contractor in accordance with. this 
Agreement. The parties agree that to the extent that residency has been verified by the City, that verification may be 
relied upon by Contractor. Exceptions must have the written approval of th.e Contract Administrator. 

H. Grievance Procedure: 

Contractor agrees to establish and maintain a written Client Grievance Procedure which shall include 
the following elemen~s as well as others that may be appropriate to the Services: (1) the name or title of the person 
or persons authOrized to make a determination regarding the grievance; (2) the opportunity for the aggrieved party to 
discuss the grievance with those who will be making the determination; and (3) the right of a client dissatisfied with 
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fue decision to ask for a review and reyo~@~tjQP. fr9...W. thJ:J. community. advisory board or planning council that 
has purvl.ew over the.aggrleved ~ce. Contractor shall provi~e a copy offuis procedute, and any amendments 
thereto, t.o each client and ·to the Director of Pubµc ~ealth or his/her designated agent (hereinaft(lr referred to as 
"DIR.ECTOR"). Those clients who do not receive direct Services will be pro'vi.ded a copy oftbiS procedure upon 
request. 

I. Infection Control Health and Safety: 

(1) Contractor ~Ust have a Bloociborne Pathogen (BBP) Eiposure Control plan as defined in the 
California Code·ofR.egµ.lations, Title 8, Secti.Qll 5193, BloOdbome Pathogens 
(http://Www.dir.ca.gov/title8/S l93.htm1), and den).onstrate complianee With all requirements including, but 
not limited to, exposure detemtjnation, training,. :iinm.UJ'Azation, use of personal. proteCtive equipment and safe 
needle devices, maintenance of a sharps i:ajury log, post-exposure medical evaluations, and record keeping. 

(2) Contractor must demonstrate personnel policies/procec1ures for protection of staff and clients 
from other communicable diseases prevalent fu the population served. S~Jl policies and procedures ·shall 
include, but not be limited to, work practices, personai protective equipment, staff/client Tuberculosis (TB) 
surveillance, training, etc. 

· (3) Contractor must demonstrate personnel policies/procedures for Tuberculosis (TB) exposure 
control consistent with the Centers fer Disease Control and Prevention (CDC) recommendati.qns for health 
care facilities and based on the Francis J. Cuny National Tuberculosis Center: Template for Clinic Settings, 
as appropriate. 

(4) Contractor is responSible for correcting known site hazards; thc:i proper use of equipment located 
at the site, the health and safety of their emplpyees, and for t,1.ll other persons who work at or visit the job site 
as pei: local and/or state regulations.· 

(5) Contractor shall assri.me liability for any ruid all work-reliited injutj.es/illnesses including 
infectious exposures such as BBP and TB and demonstrate appropriate policies ~d procedures for reporting 
such events and providing appropriate post-exposure medical :management as reqirired by State workers' 
compensation laws and regtilations. 

(6) Contractor shall comply with ill applicable Cal-OSHA standards including maintenance of the 
OSHA 300 Log of Work-Related Injuries and Illnesses. 

(7) Contractor assumes re'Sponsibility for procuriiig all medical eqiripment and SJ:Jpplies for use by 
their staff. including safe needle devices, and provides and documents all approP#ate training. 

(8) Qontractor shall demonstrate compliance with all state and local regulations with regard to 
handling and disposing--0f medical Waste: 

J. Aerosol Trnnsmis81ble Disease Program, Health and Safety: 

(1) Cm;rt:ractor must have an Aerosol Transmissible Disease (A TD) Program as defined in the California 
Code of Regulations, Title 8, Seetion 5199, Aerosol Tnmsmissible Diseases 

(http://www.dir.ca.gov!fitle8/5199.html), and demonstrate compliance with all requirements including, but 
not limited to, exposure determination, screening proced~, source oontr:ol measures, use of personal protective 
equipment, refen-al procedures, training, immunization, post-exposure medical eVallllltions/fullow-up, and 
recordkeeping. · 

(2) Contractor shall assume liability for any and all work-related injuries/illnesses including infectious 
exposures $uch as Aerosol Tl1).11S1Ilissible Disease and demonstrate appropriate policies and procedures for 
reporting such events and providing appropriate post-exposure medical management as required by State workers1 

compensation laws and regufuti.ons. ,, 
. (3) Contractor shall comply with all applicable Cal-OSHA standards including maintenance of the OSHA 

300 Log of Work-Related Injuries l\lld Illnesses. 
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( 4) Contractor assumes responsibility for procuring all medical equipment and supplies for use by their 
staff, including Personnel Protective Equipment such as respirators, and provides and documents all 
appropriate training. 

K. Acknowledgment ofFunding: 

Contractor agrees to acknowledge the San Francisco Department of Public Health in any printed 
material or public announcement describing the San Francisco Department of Public Health-funded Services. Such 
documents or announcements shall contain a credit substantially as follows: "This program/service/activity/research 
project was funded through the Pepartment of Public Health, City and County of San Francisco." 

L. Research Studv. Records: 

To facilitate the exchange of research study records, should thls Appendix A include the use of human study 
subjects, Contractor will include the City in all study subject consent forms reviewed and approved by Contractor's 
IRB. 

M. Client Fe~s and Third Party Revenue: 

(1) Fees required by federal, state or City laws or regulations to be billed to the client, client's fumily, or 
. insurance company, shall be determined in accordance with the client's ability to pay and in conformance 

with all applicable laws. Such fees shall approximate actual cost No additional fees may be charged to the 
client or the client's family for the Services. Inability to pay shall not be the basis for denial of any Servfoes 
provided under this Agreement. 

(2) Contractor agrees that revenues or fees received by Contractor related to Services performed and 
materials developed or distributed with funding under this Agreement sball be used to increase the gross 
program ~ding such that a .weater number of persons may receive Services. Accordingly, these revenues 
and fees shall not be deducted by Contractor from its billing to the City. 

N. Patients Rights: 

All applicable Patients Rights laws and procedures shall be implemented. 

0. Under-Utilization Reports: 

For any quarter that Contractor maintltlns less than ninety pereent (90%) of the total agreed upon units 
of service for any mode of service hereunder, Contractor shall immediately notify the Contract Adr\linistrator in 
writing at).d shall specify the number of underutilized units of service. 

P. Quality Assurance: 

Contractor· agrees to develop and implement a Quality Assurance Plan based on internal standards 
established by Contractor applicable to the Services as follows: 

(1) Staff evaluations. 

(2) Personnel policies and procedures. 

(3) Quality Improvement 

(4) Staff education and training. 

Ot..herMiscellaneoris Optional Provisions:. 

2. Description of Services 

. Detailed description of services are listed below and are attached hereto 

.A-1 Citywide Linkage 
A-2: NOVA 
A-3: Citywide Roving Team 
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A-4: Citywide Services for Supportive Housing 
A-5: Citywide STOP 
A-6: Citywide STOP Sobering Center Case Management 
A-7: Citywide Assisted Outpatient Treatment 
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Contractor Name: UC Regent 

Prosrom Name: UC Citywide Linkage 

1 • Identifiers: 
Progrom Name: UC Citywide Linkage 
Progrom Address1 982 Mission St. 
City, State, ZIP: Scm Fmndsco, CA 94103 
Telephone/FAX: 415-597-8065/415-597-8004 
Website Address: http;/ /www.ucsf.edu/ 

Person Comp~ting '!his Ncmative: David Fariello 
Telephone: 415-597-8()65 
Email Address: deivid.foriello@ucsf.edu 

Program Code(s): 89114 

2. Nature of Document: 
0 New 0 Renewol igj Originol 

Goal Statement; 

Appendix A- l 

I Contract Term: 07 /01 - 06/30 

I I 

The program helps consumers recover emotional stability and functioning outside of institutional core, while· 
linking to primary core, entitlements, housing, legal advocacy, payee services, and other resources to craft 
0 stdble support system. finally, consumers are transitioned to ongoing mentdl health and/or substance 
abuse ser-Yices within 60 to 90 days. 

3. Target Population: 
CLT trects San Francisco transitionol-aged youth, adult, cmd older C!dult residents who, .facing discharge 
from Inpatient Units or PES, are identified as being at·risk of failure to link with necessary support services 
in the .community. Consumers ore about 56% mole, 43% female, 40% white, 25% African American, 19% 
Aslant and 16% Latino. 90% are homeless and 80% are trauma surviv.ors. 

4. Modality(.s)/lntervention(.s) 
Units of Service (UOS) Description 

OP • Case Mgt Brokerage 
7.'i.s rn = 2os,aa3 
OP'~ MHSvcs· 
7:'2.5 FTf :;= .127,.92.4 
OP - Medl~tlon S!ipport 
.as Mi: ;=· 1s~oo 
OP - Crisis ·lnterventk>n 
7.~5 fTf ;:;; 3,SOO 

Tot¢al unc Served 

... . 
11 Pa g·e 

Units of 
·Service 
(U().$) 

191796 

138 65 

Number 
of Clients 

(NOC} 
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Contrac;tor Name: UC Regent Appendix A- 1 

Program Name:"UC Citywide Linkage Contract Term: 07/01 - 06/30 

Engagement and assessment of referrals from the lnpc;itient Units usually occurs on the day of the 
referral. Each CLT consumer's Plan of Care is based on his/her stated goal, with the consumer didating 

. the goal CLT's services will help him/her achieve. CLT staff are imaQinotive and persistent in their 
determination to tailor services to meet consumer's immediate goals and most basic needs, using the 
Stages of Change model to tailor interventions appropriate for "where the client is at." With the 
consumer's expressed consent, his/her natural supports ore also engaged in support of the consumer's 

. recovery process: friends, loved ones, hotel managers, store clerks, payee services, etc. These natural 
supports serve c:is a way to re-link with consumers, who have fallen out of treatment, or to reinforce and 
suppor:t the relationship with the case manager. . 

The Citywide Linkage Team provides a full range of services t.o its enrolled consumers: 
111 Assessment and diagnosis with o focus on the development of cs specific, measureable, time-limited, 

client-centered treatment plan. . 
• Psychoeducatlon with consumers and fomily members about diognosc;is, symptoms, medications, 

stress reduction, and treatment options. . . . 

• Crisis intervention for consumers and family mer:nbers, fn the community 1hey live. PSCs use natural 
and agency resources to shore up o consumer's .:;upport system, and also provide on-site consultatlon 
with PES and hospital staff. On-call access to our clinicol staff is .availoble 24 hours/7 days a week 
to all consumers, family members and collaborating programs. 

• Short-term, solution-focused therapy including CST, DBT, Harm Reduction/Relapse Prevention, 
Motivational Interviewing, and supportive counseling. 

• Medication assessment, prescription, and monitoring. 

• Assistance with finding appropriate Jong-tenn housing options. 

• Plac~ent of the client in residential treatment programs or short-term housing options, with 
assistance and coaching to maintain stobility In placerl'lent. 

• Routine and frequent outreach to clients in the community providing individualized support and 
engagement as needed. 

• Linkage an~ advocacy to needed services including: primary health care, SSI advocacy, GA, 
support groups, self-help orgcmizati<;ms, vocational services, payee services, socialization options, 
and basic needs. 

• Staff to client ratio is ·1: 13, with services available in English, Spanish, and Cantonese, (provided by 
bl-cultural staff) and with expertise in services for transitional age youth and geriatric consumers. 
Clinical staff at 982 Mission Street can additionally provide services or translation in Russian, 
Tagolong, Mcmdorin, Toisanese, Fukinese, and Vietnamese. 

• Linkage to '!he appropriate level of ongoing mental health, substan.ce abuse, and/or primary care 
providers, including occompcmying consumers to initial appointments to ensure secure linkage to 
ongoing services. 

Within 60 to 90 days, CLT-works to securely link clients to long-tenn clinic based services, ICM services, 
substance abuse services, and/or primary care providers for mental health care. By accurately 
accessing what the lowest appropriate level of care is for o client, we are able to support clients' 
highest levels of functioning, while dramatically reducing clients' long-term cost to the system. With staff 
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Contractor Name: UC Regent Appendix A· 1 

Program Name: UC Citywide Linkoge Contract Term: 07 /01 - 06/30 

at Mission Mental Health, Chinatown North Beach, and South of Market Mental Health, we can provide 
a dinicol assessment ond intake, open the chart in the outpatient modality and expedite a medication 
evaluation. When clients are referred to long-term ICM services we overlap our services with the new 
provider for o brief time, to insure that the client is securely linked before being dosed with CLT. 

Program's staffing: 
See Appendix B 

7. Objectives and MeC!surements: 
"All ob\ectives, and destriptions of how obiecrives will be-measured, are contained in the CBHS 
document entitled CBHS Performance Objectives FYl 8-12." 

8. Continuous Quality Improvement: 
A. Productivity is reviewed on a monthly basis. The Division Administrator and Division Director distribute 
data from A VAT AR to ail supervisors. Line-staff ore expected to monitor their own prcductivity through 
Avatar and it is reviewed at least monthly in their Weekly individual supervision. Onte CBHS generates 
reports tracking Program Objectives they will be brought monthly to the Divisions' bi-weekly Leadership 
meeting for review as well as team meetings within each program. 

B. The Division PURQ meets weekly to review Treatment Authorization Requests, and Treatment Plans. All 
supervisors review two charts per superviseer as part of quality control. Monthly Stoff Meetings are a 
forum to identify program functioning strengt~s and limitations. Additionally there is a weekly Community 
Meeting in which clients are encourog~d to identify concerns or improvements needed. 

C. Every year staff language and cultural skills are identlfied as part of our Cultural Competenty 
program. As part of the hiring process specific language and cultural skills are identified in the Job 
Description. The Division fully complies with CBHS Cultural Competency goals ond stcmdards. 

D .• The Division fully participates in the annual CBHS Measurement of client satisfaction. 

E. As CBHS is able to generate reports from AVATAR data, the division reviews and integrates the data 
into operational reviews and/or opportunities from program enhancement. For example, we are currently 
working to submit a NIMH grant to implement Smoking Reduction with seriously mentally ill adults. We ore 
hoping to generate baseline doto from AVATAR data with help from CBHS. 

9. Required Language: 
Not applicable 
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Contn1dor Name: UC Regent 

Program Name: UC Cityv>'.ide NoVA 

1. Identifiers: 
Progratn Name: UC Citywide NoVA 
Program Address: 982 Mission St. 
City, State, ZIP: Son Francisco; CA 94103 
Telephone/FAX: 415-597-8065/415-597-8004 
Website Address: http://www.ucsf.edu/ 

Contractor Address (if different from above): 
City, State1 ZIP: 

Person Completing this Narrative: David Fariello 
Telephone: 415-597-8065 
Email Address: david.foriello@ucsf.edu 

Program Code{s) (if opplicable): 8911 NO 

2. Nature of Document: 
0 New 0 Renewal 18! Original 

3. Goal Statement: 

Appendix A~ 2 

Contract Term: 07 /01 - 06/30 

The goal of the program is to provide treatment to the whole person that will allow him or her to exit 
the criminal justice system and re-integrate into the community. Clients remain in the program as long 
as they continue to need services. 

4. Target Population: 
·The target population is the mentally Ill offender population which makes up approximately .18% of 
the average daily jail populotion. CWCM-NOVA clients- are 69% Male; 3.1 % female, 43.6% African 
American, 43.6%.White1 8.8 % Latino, 6% Asian, 11.6 suffer a mood disorder, 71.9% a psychotic · 
disorder, 23.8% a personality disorder and 95% have a·co-occurring substance abuse disorder. 

Modcdity(s)/foterventicm(s) 
Units of Service (UOS) Desc:rJption 
l~dd more rows If needed) 

OP - Case Mgt Brokeroge 
1.60 FTE ::: 19,976 
OP· MH Svcs 
1.60 FTE = 41,396 
OP • Crisis Intervention 
1.60.FTE = 650. 
Total UOS Delivered 
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Contracior fllam~: UC Regent Appendix A= 2 

Program Nam~: UC: Citywide NoVA Contract· Term: 07 /01 - 06/30 

I Te>tal UDC Served 30 

Referral/ Assessment and Engagement: Upon referral, a clinical case manager assesses the client in
c.ustody, exploins the program services, and allows the client to voluntorlly enroll in the program. Every 
former inmate foces obstacles in finding work, re-establish~ng family relotiol'!shlps, developing o social 
network and avoiding further criminal activity / but the challenges faced by individual$ with psychiotric 
disabilities - who require specialized services end supports - con be even greater and more complex. ln 
od.ditlon to grappling with their illness, they are more likely than other inmates to hove been unemployed 
or homeless when Incarcerated. The therapist works dosely with the CWCM-NOVA case manager 
regarding the clients' needs, barriers, and course of mentol illness. The therapist conducts a comprehensive 
biopsychosociol assessment, short-term therapy and referrals to community mental health programs os 
needed. 

Supported Employment: The CWCM-NOVA Supported Employment Team was creoted to adcfress the. 
discrimination and stigma our clients face for their mental heolth issues and criminal justice histories by 
promoting recovery through empioyment. CWCM-~'40VA clients uie eligible for referral to our Support 
Employment 'ream through the Department of Rehabilitation. 

Integrated Mental Health and Substance Abuse Treatment; It is estimated that 90% of enrolled 
participants will have substance abuse disorders in addition to his or her mental illness. SAMHSA identifies 
integ.rated mental health and substance abuse treatment as the best practice in working with clients with 
Co-Occurring Disorders. Simply put, it is "the C1pplic;ation of knowledge, skills, and techniques by 
providers to comprehensively address both mental health and substance abuse issues in persons with co
occurring disorders." 

Gender Focused and Trauma Informed Treatment: SFSD Tnternal studies among female inmates one 
housing unit (SISTER) conducted in 2003 and 2004 found that 7% of women identified themselves as 
having a mental disability. In 2004, 57% of these women reported their mental health as poor or fair. In 
2003; 84% indicated their mental health was poor or fair. 

CWCM-NOVA has developed cm array of specialized services addressing the ever-increasing needs of 
an ever-increasing female mentally ill offender population. Specifically; the program hos developed o 
women-only Grief and Loss Group and Seeking Safety Group located at the Women's Resource Center. 

The unduplicated number of individuals serves: 30 clients are served at any one time. Current client. 
retention averages 6 months. 

Program hours ore Monday through Friday 8:30 am to 5:00 pm. Clients ore referrred by their CWCM
NOVA Cose Mcmoger for therapy services. CWCM-NOVA staff also visitt clients in }oils to introduce 
ovoiloble therapy services. 

Program Staffing: See Appendix B. 

7. O~(edives ttnd Measurements: 
All objectives, and descriptions of how objectives will be measured, ore contained in the BHS document 
entitled BHS Performgnce Objectiyes EYl 8-19 
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Contractor Name: UC Regent Appendix A· 2 
Program Name: UC Citywide NoVA Contract Term: 07 /01 - 06/30 

Outpatient Mental Health {Tab 9) - Individualized Objectives: The program will maintain a census 
of 30 active CWCM - NoVA therapy client; contractor will prepare an annual client count summary 
by 9/01/2018. ' 

8. Continuous Quality Improvement: 
A. Productivity is reviewed on a monthly basis. The Division Administrator and Division Director distribute 
data from AVATAR to all supervisors. Ltne~staff are expected to monitor their own pr~ductivify through 
Avatar and it is reviewed at least monthly in their weekly individual supervision. Once CBHS generates 
reports tracking Program Objectives they will be brought monthly to the Divisions' bi~weekly leadership 
meeting for review cis well as team meetings within each program. 

B. The Division PURQ meets weekly to review Treatment Authorization Requests, and Treatment Plans. All 
sup~rvisors review two charts per supervisee, as part of quality control. Monthly Staff Meetings are a 
forum to identify program functioning strengths and limitations. Additionally there is a weekly Community 
Meeting in which clients are encouraged to identify concerns or improvements needed. 

C. Every year stoff language and cultural skills are identified as part of our Cultural Competency 
program. As part of the hiring process specific language and cultural skills are identified in the Job 
Description. The Division fully complies with CBHS Cultural Competency goals and standards. 

D. The Division fully participates in the annual CBHS Measurement of client satisfaction. 

E. As CBHS is able to generate reports from AVATAR data, the division reviews and integrates the data 
into operational reviews and/or opportunities from program enhancement. For example, we are currently 
working to submit a NIMH gront to implement Smoking Reduction with seriousl.:Y mentally ill adults. We are 
hoping to generate baseline data from AVATAR data with help from CBHS. 

9. Required Language: 
Not applicable 
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ContraQ~r Name: UC Regent 

Program Name: UC Citywide Roving Team -

1. Identifiers: 
Program Name: UC Citywide Roving Team 
Program Address: 982 Mission St 
City, State; ZIP: San Francisco, CA 94103 
Telephone/FAX: 415-597-8065/415-597-8004 
Website Address: http://www.ucsf.edu/ 

Person C~mpleting this Narrative: David Fariello 
Telephone: 415-597-8065 
Email Address: david.fariello@ucsf.edu 

Program c;ode(s) (If applicable}: S911RT 

2. N~ture of Document: 
D New 0 Renewal IZ1 Original 

3. Goal Statement: 

Appendix A- 3 

Contri:u::t Term: 07 /01 - 06/30 

The purpose of this contract is to provi~e behavioral health case management for formerly homeless 
individuals living in the Human Services Agency's Housing First Master lease Program. The goal of these 
services is to maximize housing retention. within the Hoi,Js,ing First Master Lease Program by addressing 
the unmet behavioral health needs of 'residents. 

4. Target Population: 
The contractor will serve residents of the Housing First Master Lease Program identified by on-site staff 
as having significant unmet behavioral health needs that.could, if not addressed, lead to eviction and 
future i;pisodes of homelessness. 

5. Modality(s)/lntervention(s) 
Units of Service .(UOS) Description . 

OP - Case· Mgt 6re>kerage 
7 .47 FTE = 4~,2-ij.3 
OP-Mt; Svcs 
7 .. 47 FT~= 312,978 
OP - Crisis ln~ervention 
7 A7 ffE = 1,QOO 
T~I UOS De.hvered 
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Contractor Name: UC Regent Appendix A- 3 

Program Name: UC Citywide Roving Team Contract Term: 07/01 - 06/30 

j Total UDCServed I - . , l 

Methodology: Services will be provided on-site at designated Housing First Master Lease sites 
funded by the Human Services Agency and operated by contracted. housing providers. The team 
funded under this cqntract will outreach and provide behavioral health serltices1 linkage and referral 
and crisis assessment and intervention on-site at the Housing First Master lease Program supportive 
housing sites; Work rours for all staff will be 8:30 a.m. to .5:00 p.m., Monday through Friday. 

The Housing First Master Lease Program provides housing for formerly homeless individuals and 
provides on-site services designed to help residents achieve long-term housing stability. The Housing 
First Master Lease Program currently offers more than 2,200 units of housing in twenty-two sites. 

Services to be Provided 
The team funded by this contract will consist of two licensed Clinical Supervisors (LCSW or MFT), 
four senior level Case Managers (MSW or MA/MS), and a Substance Abuse Specialist (B.A. level). The 
team will augm~nt the work of on-site staff by working with residents who require intensive short
term case management intervention due to unmet behavio.ral health needs that could pose a threat 
to housing stability. The team will also work in tandem with staff at the Department .of Public Health 
(DPH)'s Housing and Urban Health Primary Care Clinic to provide comprehensive primary and 
behavioral health care to rE;sidents of the Housing First Master Lease Program. In addition, the team 
will refer residents as needed to an array of treatment resources. 

Through this contract, contractor will:. 
A. Work with on-site staff to identify residents in need of intensive short-term behavioral.health 
treatment. 

B. Perform comprehensive psycho-social arid substance abuse assessments comple~ed in 
conjunction with medical assessments by the DPH primary care staff. 

C. Formulate short-term treatrnent plans to address difficult behaviors and preserve housing 
stability. 

D. Provide a full range of treatment intervention to individual clients, including (but not limited to):· . 
crisis intervention (including 5150 services as needed)j supportive individual, family C?r group 
psychotherapy; substance abuse counseling (including harm reduction strategies)i intensive case 
management, and daily living skill building. · · 

~. Offer transitional dual diagnosis groups in various Housing First Master Lease sites aimed at 
introducing harm reduction principles/ strategies and resources to residents who are not yet willing 
or able to access cf rug treatment. 
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Contract.or Name: UC Regent Appendix A· 3 
Program Name: ye Citywide Roving Team Contract Term: 07 /01 - 06/30. 

"• 

F. Provide referrals and linkages to appropriate entitlements and resources to enh13nce and 
strengthen residents' support systems on a long·term basis. 

G. Provide discharge planning and termination as the resident is either no longer in need of intensive 
services or leaves the hotel. 

H. Participate in individual case conferences, team coordination meetings and in-service trainings 
with DPH medical staff as necessary. 

I. Track all dierit interactions and outcome data .. 

J. Ensure completion of required time-keeping documentation for CSBG (Title XIX) reimbursement. 

Program's staffing: 
See Appendix B 

7~ Objectives and Measurements: 
All o~jectives, and descriptions of how objectives will be measured, are contained in the CBHS 
document entitled CBHS Performance Objectives FY 18-19. 

Outpatient Supportive Housing (Tab 6} - Section I - l.1After the first 60 days of the move-in date into 
a suppo.rtive housing program, no more than 10% of die.nts will experience a psychiatric 
hospitalization. Contractor will prepare an annual report by 9/01/20i8. 

8. Continuous Q.uality Improvement: 
A. Productivity is reviewed on a monthly basis. The Divisi.on Administrator and Division Director 
distribute data from AVATAR to all supervisors. line-staff are expected to monitor their own 
productivity through Avatar and it is reviewed at least monthly in their weekly Individual- supervision. 
Once CBHS generates reports tracking Program Objectives they will be brought monthly to the 
Divisions' bi-weekly Leadership meeting for review as well as team meetings within each program. 

B. The Division PURQ meets weekly to review Treatment Authorization Requests, and Treatment Plans. 
All supervisors review two charts per supervisee, as part of quality control. Monthly Staff Meetings are a 
. forum to identify program fUnctioning strengths and limitations. Additionally there is. a weekly 
Community Meeting in which clients are encouraged to identify concerns or improvements needed. 

C. Every year staff language and cultural skills are identified as part of our Cultural Competency 
program. As part of the hiring process specific language and cultural skills are identified In the Job 
Description. The Division fully complies with CBHS Cultural Competency goals and standards. 

D. The Division fully partidpates in the annual CBHS Measurement of client satisfaction. 
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Contractor Name: UC Regerit Appendix A~ 3 

Program Name: UC Citywida Roving Team Contract Term: 07 /01 - 06/30 

E. As CBHS is able to generate reports from AVATAR data, the division reviews and integrates the data 
into operational reviews and/or opportunities from program enhancement. For example, we are 
currently working to submit a NIMH grant to implement Smoking Reduction with seriously mentally ill 
adults. We are hoping to generate baseline data from AVATAR data with help from CBHS. 

9. Required language: 
Not applicable 
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Contmctor Namei UC Reget)t Ap~ndbc A.·4 
Progmm Name: UC Citywide Servlces for Supportive- Housing Contract Term: 07 /01- 06/30 

1, Identifiers: 
Program Name: UC Citywide Services for Supportive Housing 

· Program Address: 982 Mission St. 
City, State, ZIP: San Francisco, CA.94103 
Telephone/FAX:. 415-597-8065/415-597-8004 
Website Address: http://www.ucsf.edu/ 

Pers~m Completing this Narrative: David Fariello 
·Telephone: 415-597-8065 · 
Email Ad~ress: david.fariello@ucsf.edu 

Program Code(s) (if applicable}: 8911SH 

2. Nature of Document: 
0 New 0 Renewai 161 Original 

3. Goal Statement: 
The goal is to provide behavioral health and other onsite support services to assist tenants at the Ors. 
Julian & Raye R~chardson and Rene Cazenave Apartments to maintain housing stability and improve 
access to resources. 

4. Target Population: 
The target population is the ?40 tenants of the Richardson and Rene Cazenave Apartments, 
comprised of formerly homeless, very low income (s; 30% of AMI as.defined by HUD) adults w.ith co
occurring mental health, substance abuse and medical problems, and limited experience living 
independently. 

5. Modality{s}/lntervention(s) 
Units of Service (UOS} Description 

OP - Case Mgt BrQkerage. 
11.8 FTE ::: 61,9.02 
OP~ M.HSvcs 
11.8 FTE == 278,096 
()p...., Medication Support 
Z.15 FTE = 112,00Q 
OP - Ci:i~is lnte~ntion 
11.8 fTE = 10;119 
Other Non-MediCal CHentSupport Exp 
3.gs fTE = 7,435.{Co:St Reirnbursem~nt} 
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Contractor Nqme: UC Regent 

Program Na.me: UC Citywide Services for Supportive Housing Contract Term: 07 /cil- 09/30 

Total UOS Delivered 469,552 
Tptal UDC ~erved •,.;· ~·· ·. 240 

These services shall include (but not be limited to) individual and group behavioral health counseling 
and case management as defined for Medi~Cal FFP, psychiatry, primary care nursing case 
management and medication monitoring, referral to and coordination ·with primary medical care, 
substance abuse' and psychiatric treatment, b·enefit counseling and client advocacy, meal programs, 
health education, community building, tenant organizing, and all other case management functions. 
Services also include dose collaboration with the on-site property management provider, Community 
Housing Partnership (CHP}, the third-party rent payment provider (usually Lutheran Social Services), 
and DPH Primary Care Clinics. 

6. Methodology: Richardson and Ren~ Cazenave Apartments are both 120-unit buildings of permanent 

Community Housing Partnership (CHP) and Citywide teams provide a joint orientation and housing 
screening for applicants. Housing eligibility is determined by CHP's property management. Citywide 
clinicians will also maintain contact with the applicants and the referring case managers prior to move 
in to coordinate services and ensure a transition of care. Upon move in, each tenant will be outreached 
by the clinical staff and offered services. In addition, clinicians will provide new tenants with program 
'information/brochure and with a welcome basket of household items for their new apartments. 

A. Program admission 1 enrollment and/or intake criteria and process. 
The DAH Policy and Procedures, as outlined in the DAH Policy and Procedures Manual, will guide 
all admission, enrollment, and intake criteria, as well as program oversight upon· lease-signing and 
ongoing. 

At intake, program staff will complete a comprehensive evaluation and assessment of.each 
tenant who agrees to accept services. Assessment efforts will id~ritlfy the Individual's mental 
health, substance abuse, medical and comprehensive service needs, including the risk for 
returning to homelessness. Citywide clinicians will use Avatar, the CBHS Medi-Cal billing and on
line documentation system. The program staff will develop an Individual Services Plan (ISP) in 
coordination with the individual including short and longer-term service needs. All tenants are 
eligible for services from C,itywide. For tenants who are already connected with outside service 
providers, the clinicians will provide outreach and care coordination. 

B. Citywide will provide clinical and supportive services, which will include, but not be limited to: 
outreach, eng~gement; assessment and evaluation, intensive case management, individual goal 
setting and treatment planning, supportive counseHng and therapy, psychiatric services,.referral 
and linkage, crisis assessment and intervention, community building, and strengthening social 
supports. ln addition, practical assistance will be provided including emergency food and clothing, 
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Contl'!Jc:J~r N~me: UC Regent Appendix A~ 4 

Program N~me: UC Otywide Services for Supportive Housing Contrad Term: 07 /01.- 06/30 

money management, and transportation assistance. 

Staff Hours: Clinical Social Workers, Social Work Associate and the RN will be available as needed 
for resident services during regular business hours (9 a.m. - 5 p.m.) and limited after-hours 
(evening). The CHP property manager and an assistant property manager will be on-site during 
regular work hours. CHP. desk clerks will be on duty on-slte 2.4 hours/day and 7 days/week. 

Individuals living in the apartme11ts are eligible for on-site support services from Citywide clinicians. 
When a tenant moves out of the apartments, Citywide clinicians will continue to offer services during 
the transition period to link the individual to alternative. 

Program's staffing: 
See Appendix B 

7, Objectives and Measurements: 
All objectives, and descriptions of how objectives will be measured, are contained in the CBHS 
.document entitled CBHS Performance Objectives FY18-19. 

Outpatient Mental Health (Tab 1) Mental Health Outcomes apply. 
Supportive Housing (Tab 6) Supportive Housing Program Outcomes apply. 

B. Continuous Quality Improvement: 
A. Productivity is reviewed on a monthly basis. The Division Administrator and. Division Director 
distribute data from AVATAR to all supervisors. Line-staff are expected to monitor their own 

. productivity through Avatar and it is reviewed at least monthly in their weekly individual supervision. 
Once CBHS generates reports tracking Program Objectives they will be brought monthly to the 
Divisions' bi·weekly Leadership meeting for review as well as team meetings within each program. 

B .. The Division PURQ meets weekly to review Treatment Authorization Requests, and Treatment Plans. 
All supervisors review two charts. per supervisee, as part of quality control. Monthly Staff Me~tings are a 
forum to identify program functioning strengths and limitations. Additionally there is a weekly 
Community Meeting in which clients are encouraged to identify concerns or improvements needed. 

C. Every year staff language anc! cultural skills are identified as part of our Cultural Competency 
program. As part of the hiring process specific language and cultural skills are identified in the Job 
Description. The Division fully complies with CBHS Cultural Competency goals and standards. 

D. The Division fully participates in the annual CBHS Measurement of client satisfaction. 

E. As CBHS is able to generate reports from AVATAR data, the division reviews and integrates the data 
into operational reviews and/or opportunities from program enhancement. For example, we are 
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Co.ntraclor Name: UC Regent Appendix A- 4 

Program Name: UC Citywide Servlces for Supportive Hqusing Contract Term: 07 /01- 06/30 

currently working to submit a NIMH grant to implement Smoking Reduction with seriously mentally ill 
adults. We are hoping to generate baseline data from AVATAR data with help from CBHS. 

9. Required Language: 
Not applicable 
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Contral!tor N ~ni.e: UC Citywide Appendix A-5 

Program Name:. UCSF Citywide STOP Contract Term: 07/01-06/30 

l. Identifiers: 
Program Name: UCSF Citywide STOP . 
Program Address: 982 Mission St. 2nd Floor 
City, State~ ZIP: San F~cisco, CA ·94103 
Telephone: 415-597-8065 FAX: 415-597-8004 
Website Address: http://www.ucsf.edu/ 

Contr~ctor Address: 982 Mission St. 2nd floor 
City, State,. ZIP: San Francisco, CA 94103 
Executive Director: David Fariello I Program Director: Valerie Gruber 
Telephone: 415-597-8065 , 
-Email Address: gr4vid. far ~eHru'§J.l-1£.Sf e~.11 I J::11krJ ~" KrJJJ> m~(i~l!~ll.l.~:.0:~1 

Program Code(s): 38321 (UCSF Citywide STOP) 

2. Nature of Document:· 

0 New D Renewal 18:1 Original 

3. Goal Statement: 

To reduce the impact of substance use disorders on the target population by successfully implementing 
the described interventions 

4. · Target Population: 

UCSF Citywide STOP provides outpatient substance use disorders treatment to clients enrolled in UC 
Citywide intensive case management programs. In additi~m to their.substance use disorders, clients 
also have severe and persisting mental illness (schizophrenia, scbizoaffective disorder, bipolar 
disorder, etc.); severe functional impairments, intermittent danger to self or others, high acute service 
utilization, and frequent incarceration. The clinic location just south of Market Street is easily 
accessible to residents of the South of Market and Tenqerloin areas, and by public transportation from 
other low-income areas of the City, including the Bayview and the Mission, 

111 Primary target population: Drug of choice - Meth.amphetamine, cocaine, marijuana, or alcohol, 
often in conjunction with other substances. 

111 s·econdary target population: Co~occurr.ing disorders - severe ~d persisting mental illness 
qualifying for intensive case management through Citywide, often in conjunction with chronic 
health problems, 

111 Tertiary target population: Low economic status - General Assistance, SSI, low income. 
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Contractor Name: UC Citywide. Appendix A-5 

Program Name: UCSF Citywide STOP Contract Term: 07 /01- 06/30 

• The target population includes a large proportion of African .American, Latino, gay, lesbian, 
bisexual, and transgeilder individuals. 

5. Modality(s )/Intervention(s) 

Note: The service categories below are the same as those in the CBHS contract Appendix A and B 
instructions for outpatient SUD treatment programs in the Drug Medi-Cal Organized Delivery System 
waiver. They are consistent with planned ODS waiver revisions to the CBHS SUD treatment provider 
manual.. · 

Units of Service (UOS} Description Units of Service Unduplicared 
(UOS) Clients 

(UDC) 
ODS-91: ODS group counseling 
(staff time in 15-minute increments) 

48 weeks x 4 group sessions per week x 
average 18 increments per group 

' 
3,512.5 increments 30 

ODS-92: ODS individual counseling (incL assessment, I 
treatment planning, individual, collateral, crisis intervention) I 48 weeks x average 24 incremep.ts per week 1,184 increments 30 
ODS-93: ODS case management I 
48 weeks x average 1 increment per week 48 increments 20 
Supt~02: SA program support~ training 
SA trailling and consultation to CBHS and treatment programs 40 hours 20 
Supt-01: SA program support~ QA I 

l Program administration for ODS implementation (QA, I I 

program evaluation and development, etc.) 
.3 FTE of program director ~ coordinator: 558 hours 
12 hours/week x 48 weeks (not reported) NIA 
Total UOS Delivered 4,784.5 increments+ .3b·-cli~ms". 

620 hours . i .sta,ff ·.<· 
,. 

Total UDC Served .. ·: ,· . 30 clients + 30 staff . .. . . ~ - ' . 

6. Methodology: 

Indirect Services (programs that do not provide direct client services): Describe how the program will 
deliver the purchased services. · 
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Contrae;tor Name: UC Citywide 

Program Name: .UCSF Citywide STOP Contract Term: 07/01 - 06/$0 

Training and consultation by STOP program director to CBHS Civil service and contract agencies 
on substance use disorder futerventions, needs assessments, outcome measures, Avatar, and Drug 
Medi-Cal requirements. The program director receives referrals f,llld direction from the CBHS 
Substance Use Services Medical Director. · 

STOP program arlministration and development for Drug Medi-Cal Organized Delivery-System: 
Includes but not limited to data entry, error ~dentification and corrections in Avatar, other 
databases, and hard copy files as required for process and outcome monitoring for clients and 
program. Plan-do-study~act cycles with cons.tituent input for quality improvement and program 
development. . 

Direct Client Services: Describe how services are delivered and what activities will b.e provided, 
addressing, how, what, and where for each section below: 

A. Outreach, recruitment} promotion, and advertisement 

Information about STOP services is posted throughout the UC Citywide facility, including the 
main client activities room, the client library, etc. With assistance of their case managers, clients 
may ~ign up for STOP orientation/intake times available several days a week. 

B. Admission~ enrollment and/or intake criteria and process where applicable 

Admission Criteria 
Clients must be enrolled in a UC Citywide intensive. case management program. They must have a 
substance use disorder (including in remission if at risk for relapse), and have the cognitive 
capacity to participate in and benefit from counseling. 

Potential clients whose stibstance use related, mental health, or medical problems are of sufficient 
severity as to need a higher level of care than outpatient trea1ment are referred to a program 
providiJ.lg an appropriate level of care. 

Clients who are in imminent danger of harming themselves or others, or who need emergency 
medical evaluation, are admitted following stabilization of their acute conditions. 

Readmission Criteria 

Any person previously admitted to and discharged from the program may be readmitted if they 
have a substance use disorder at that time. Staff assess whether the conditions that resulted in their 
previous discharge have changed sufficiently to warrant readmission to this program. 

Admission Process 
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Contractor Name: UC Citywide I Appendix A~S 

Program Name: UCSF Citywide STOP Contract Term: 07/01-06/30 

1. Orientation: The counselor provides information about the program and helps the client select 
among group and individual counseling options. 
Clients needing other services (e.g. medical cietox or methadone maintenance) are given 
information or assisted with phone calls as appropriate. 

2. Intake Assessment: Intake assessment includes 

a) Assessment of substance use problems (incl. assessment of DSM criteria for substance use 
disorder, CalOMS, ASAM level of care determination, ASI areas not assessed in the other 
assessments, health questio:ruiaire,· obtaining documentation of physical exam in th.e past 12 
months) 

b) Consent fori;ns, release of information forms, payor information, and client rights forms 

c) Development oftreatment'plan with. client 

3. Start of Groun and/or Individual Counseling: 

Most clients will receive group counseling, supplemented with. as needed individual counseling for 
reassessment, treatment planning, etc. · 

If medically authorized as appropriate, clients who are unable to participate in group receive only 
individual counseling for a specified period of time. 

C .. Service delivery model 

Substance abuse treatment integrated in a mental health agency 
STOP provides outpatient substance abuse counseling in coordination with mental health services 
provided by UC Citywide staff who provide intensive case management, psychiatric medication 
management; outreach and home visits, socialization activities, independent living skills training, 
and vocational services. This integration allows STOP to provide substance use disorders treatment 
to clients who also have severe and persisting mental illtiess. In addition, via the combined 
substance use and mental health services, clients can obtain a level of care similar to intensive 
outpatient treatment. For clients who use substances for which medication assisted treatment is 
effective (e.g. alcohol, opioids), counselors discuss fuese options with the clients and Citywide 

·mental health staff (psychiatrist who may prescribe medications, case manager who may refer out 
for tl)ese services). For clients for whom urine drug testing is clinically indicated, it is conducted 
by the UC Citywide case manager, and shared with STOP staff Clients must consent to exchange 
of information between STOP and UC Citywide staff in order to participate in STOP. · 
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Contractor Na:me: UC Citywide Appendix A-5 
Program Na.me: UCSF Citywide STOP Contra~t T,erm: 07/0l - 06/30 

Support.ofboth. harm roouction and abstinence goals 
STOP respects the different treatment needs of mdividuals who want to stop using drugs as well as 
the treatment needs of individuals who want to reduce the hann. resulting from use; Abstinence 
focused treatm~t helps clients work toward a dtug free life style by developing the motivation, 
coping skills, and support systems neooed to put together longer and longer drug free periods. 
Hann reduction treatment helps clients identify what is needed to reduce the harmful effects of 
drug use in their lives, assess what options are realistic for them at this time in their drug use 
history, and develop the skills and support systems needed to reduce the harmful effects of drug 
use. 

Types and locations of services 
STOP groups are provided at UC Citywide 11~12:30 on weekday mornings (except Wednesday 
mornings), prior to lunch being servoo in the center milieu. STOP provides primarily group 
counseling, supplemented as needed by individual counseling. Counseling focuses on clients' drug 
use and relates this to othe~ important issues in clients' lives,· such as mental health, health, legal, 
economjc, identity, sexual orientation, sexual, relationship, cultural, or spiritual issues. 

Consistent with best practice recomme:i;i.dations for the severe dual diagnosis population served, 
groups are small (3-6 clients) (SAMHSA Dual Disorders TIP) aud have a co.,..facllitator (to be able 
to leave the group when a client needs containment or evaluation for danger to sel£'others ). In 
addition, :frequent brief discussions .between counseling sessions are required to stabilize and 
engage participants and coordinate with their mental health case managers. 

Case management (communications with other providers,· including Citywide mental health staff) 
helps to assess client needs, obtain physical ex~ findings collected elsewhere, identify clients 
who may need a higher level of care, discuss medication assisted 1r~atment (incl. withdrawal 
management)° with clinicians at Citywide or ·elsewhere, r~engage non-attending clients, coordinate 
.with client~' Citywide mental health and/or vocational services, and report attendance for 
Behavioral Health Court. All communication occurs after obtaining 42 CFR Pff!i: 2 compliant 
e:onsent to exchange information. 

Length of stay 
6 months average 

D, Discharge Planning and exit criteria and process 

Criteria for Successful Completion 
3 or more months of consistent adherence tO client's individual 1reatment plan and goals (e.g. 
abstinence orminimal use). 

pischarge planning 
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Contractor Name: UC Citywide Appendix A~5 

Program Name: UCSF Citywide STOP Contract Term: 07/01- 06/30 

Clients who complete or are otherwise discharged from STOP may continue to participate in · 
mental health services at UC Citywide. Prior to discharge from STOP, a discharge support plan is 
developed with the client, including which community resources to connect with for continued 
recovery support. 

E. Program staffing 

Please see Appendix B of this contract. 

F .. Vouchers 

Vouchers are purchased from program funds and provided as motivational incentives for activities 
that are known to improve and maintaill substance use treatment outcomes. STOP implements this 
evidence-based practice within federal and Drug Medi-Cal limits for incentive amounts. 
1) STOP clients are eliii.ble for fishbowl prize draws for documented atten-dance at outside 

recovery activities that they select (e.g. 12-step, Lifering, Smart Recovery, Wellness Centers, 
church); prizes they may draw include numerous small prizes (e.g. hygiene supplies, socks), 
fewer medium prizes ($5 Target cards), and one large prize ($20 Target card). 

2) STOP clients for whom STOP group attendance of twice a week o:r more is indicated on their 
treatment plan are eligible for an incentive for consistent STOP group participation. If they 
attend 2 STOP groups every week of the month, and are :i,n group the first week of the 
subsequent month, they receive the consistent participation incentive ($5 Target card). 

7. Objectives and Measurements: 

All objectives, and descriptions of how objectives will be measured, are cont$ed in the BHS document 
entitled BHS Performance Objectives FY18-19. 
All standardized objectives for outpatient ODS programs apply to STOP, except D6. Timely .Access Log 
(not applicable to Citywide programs). 

8. Continuous Quality Improvement: 

The UC Board of Regents does not approve individual program management decisions, but delegates these 
down through campuses (e.g. UCSF, UCLA) and departments (e.g. Dept. of Psychiatry), to divisions. 

The following CQr' policies have been developed by the STOP program director, and reviewed and approved 
by the Citywide Division Director: 

1111/16 ~Flow Chart for Data Analysis and Integration into Program Planning 

The following CQI activities are ongoing in the STOP program: 
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Contractor Name: UC Citywide Appendix A-5 

.Program Name: UCSF Citywide STOP Contract Term: 07/01-06/30 

1. STOP contract productivity and outcomes are monitored and improved by 

a. Review of individual clients' progress in weekly group and individual supervision, and 
adjusting trealment plans for clients who are not progressing toward their trea1m.ent goals; 
and 

b. Running Avatar UOS and error reports in the zndweek of each supsequent month (after 
service entry deadlines), :reviewing Cal OMS accept/reject reports within a week of receipt, 
and running Avatar Ca10MS discharge (outcome) reports after each quarter, and· reviewing I 
summarizing outcomes databases for any outcomes not tracked in Avatar; and 

c. DiscU;Ssion of the results in STOP group supervision to develop inlprovement plans; and 

· d. Implementing improvement plans, e.g. for Avatar or outcomes database errors, coach staff to 
prevent future errors; for low services, increase referrals or decrease dropout; for low client 
outcomes, engage clients more effectively. 

2. STOP c\linical documentation is monitored and improved by 

a. Supervisor (=program director or TBH program coordinator) orientation of each new 
staff to clinical documentation standards~ including Avatar and paper files; and 

b. Clinicians' Excel file with due dates for all clients on their caseload, reviewed in weekly 
individual supervision to prevent missing deadlines; and 

c. Supervisor feedback on new clinicians' documentation once a week, until standards.are 
consiste:ptly met for that kind of documentation (e.g. progress notes, treatment plans, intake 
and discharge summaries); and 

d. Peer review of each client file using the chart checklist, at 30 days after intake, 6 months, and 
discharge; the supervisor oversees reviews and instructs staff to make corrections and prevent 
recurrence. 

3a cµs standards implementation at the Citywide agency level is documented in the age:\lcy-wide 
administrative binder, and includes documentation in the CBHS cultural competence tracking 
database. CLAS standards implementation at the STOP program level includes 

a. Plan-Do-Study-Act cycles, incl. 

i. Staff and/or client review of a cultural issue (identifying likely root causes of 
problems) to develop a plan for improvement (plan), 

ii. Implementation of improvements (do), 

iii. Evaluation of outcomes (study), and 

iv. Continuing changes that are helpful; adjusting plans that are not helpful (act). 

3b. STOP staff cultural competency (CLAS standard 4) is ~onitored and improved by 
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Contractor Name: UC Citywide Appendix A-5 
Program Name: UCSF Citywide STOP Co~tract Term: 07/01 - 06/30 

a. Referencing the cultural competency expectation in the CA Title 9 AOD counselor code of 
regulations and UCSF job descriptions, the supervisor uses cultural competency as a criterion 
for staff selection (interview and reference questions), discusses it with new staff during their 
orientation, reviews it with staff during perfonnance evaluations, and points out cultural issues 
that'may affect client or staff interactions during individual and group supervision. 

b. The supervisor encourages staff to complete CBHS required culturally relevant trainingS early 
in each fiscal year, with periodic reminders until documentation of training completion is 
received (e.g. Transgender 101 and 12N training~, trauma trainings). · 

c. Optional culturally relevant trainings offered through DPH or UCSF are distributed via email, 
then discussed in group supervision, and staff coverage arranged or services rescheduled to 
allow staff to attend. 

d. Staff who have passed probation are eligible to apply for UCSF funding to attend trainings, 
and the supervisor encourages staff to identify and attend trainings relevant to their cultural 
competence. 

e. Staff training documentation including culturally relevant trainings are maintained in 
administrative binders (for trainings applicable tO all) and individual staff files (for 
individually selected trainings attended). 

3. Satisfaction with STOP services 

a. Is monitored with clients via.the annual DHCS/CBHS substance use client satisfaction survey, 
offered to every client receiving services during the survey period; and 

b. Is monitored with.recipients of training/consultation services via feedback at the end of each 
training or consultation. · 

c. Is reviewed in group supervision (for client satisfaction) and in the program director's 
supervision with the Division Director (for client and trainee satisfaction), and plans for 
change are implemented as needed, using Plan - Do - Study - Act cycles .. 

4. Outcomes CQI is included in CQI item 1 above. 

9. Required Language: NIA 
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CoD,tractor Name: UC Citywide 

Progrfiln N ~me: UCSF Citywide STOP Sobering Center Case Management 

Supt-01: SA program suppprt - QA 
Program administration in preparation for ODS implementation (QA, 
Pro~ram £val. an.d bev~lopmE:nt, etc.) 
,1 F.TE of prngratn director: ~ hrs/wk. x 48 wks. 
Total UOS Delivered 

Total lJDC Served 

6. Methodoiogy: 
Indirect Services (programs that do not provide direct client services) 

Appendix A-6 

Contract Tt)r~: 07 /01 - 06/30 

1SO Hrs.{not 
reported). 
60 Hrs. in 

Avatar {1,200 
Hrs. in word} 
160 visits in 

·ecw 

. ,, . ' ' 

10 in Avatar 
(20 outside 

Avatar) 
40 inecw 

SCCM program. administration and development for Drug Medi-Cal Organized Delivery System: 
Includes but not limited to data entry, error identification and corrections in Avatar,· other 
databases, and hard copy fl les as required for pr-0cess and outcome monitoring for clients and 
program. Plan-do-study-act cycles with constituent input for quality improvement and program 
development. 

We coordinate with the SF HOT Team, Benefit District outreach guides (or Ambassadors), police 
officers, and ambulance services (DPH EMS-6 and others), so that they know to call our social 
workers and patient navigator to call our case manager when they _see Sobering Center clients in 
the community, so that we can locate and approach them. The more points of contact, the more 
likely we find moments when the.client is willing and able to engage. In addition1 we collaborate 
with Joe Healy Medical Detox, Healthright360, Salvation Army Harbor Light, Treatment Access 
Program, Direct Access to Housing, Everyday Connect, and primary care clinics (incl. the San 
Francisco Health Network and UCSF Health). 

Direct Client Services: 

A. Outreach, Recruitment 

·A large amount of our Initial work is on the streets of the Central Market/Tenderloin 
neighborhoods, repeatedly offering services, and providing hands-on linkage to desired 
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Contractor Name: UC Citywide Appendix A-6 
Program Name: UCSF Citywide STOP Sobering Center Case MnnagemeJit Contract Term: 07/01 - 06i30 

resources. Meeting with clients at the Sobering Center, or residential programs (when they are 
awake and coherent) is also critical. The expected outcome is the creation of an ongoing, 
productive relationship between the case manager and the client, creating a common history of 
accomplishing tasks that the client would not/could not accomplish on his/her own Admission 
criteria and process 
Admission Criteria 
The client must have a substance use disorder (in addition to intoxication). Individuals needing 
emergency medical or psychiatric care are referred to those services first, then engaged in case 
management. If a client can be better served by another ICM program, such as a mental health 
ICM program or ED Case Management, they are referred and linked there. 

Readmission Criteria 
Any person previously admitted to and discharged from the program may be readmitted when 
they resume contact v.,1ith the case manager or the Sobering Center. 
Admission Process 
l. Orientation: The case manager provides information aboutthe program, assesses their case 

management needs1 and starts to develop case management goals with them. 
2. Intake Assessment: Intake assessment occurs over numerous brief sessions over several 
months, and is combined with initial case management to help clients meet their basic needs. 
Components include: 

a) Assessment of substance use problems (incl. assessment of DSM criteria for substance 
use disorder, CalOMS, ASAM level of care determination, ASI areas not assessed in the 
other assessments, health questionnaire, advanced directives information, and obtaining 
documentation of physical exam in the past 12 months) 
b) Consent forms, release of informatio·n forms 1 payor information, and client rights forms 
c) Development of treatment plan with client. 

B. Service delivery model 

The service modality is longNterm intensive clinical case management. The social workers and 
patient navigator provide community resource building, street outreach, needs assessment, 
collaborative goal setting, motivational interviewing. The nurse practitioner provides patient 
education, medical case management, interim medical care, and interim psychiatric and alcohol 
use disorder treatment medications. 

Support of both harm reduction and abstinence g?a.ls 
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Contractor Name: UC Citywide Appendix A-6 

Program N rone: UCSF Citywide STOP Sobering Center Case Martagement Contract Term: 07/01- 06/30 

The program respects the differing treatment needs of individuals who want to. st~p using 
substances and individuals who want to reduce the harm resulting from use. Given their s~vere 
alcohol use diso.rders, abstinence can reduce the most harm. However, most clients are not open 
to quitting alcohol, ~ut are interested in harm reduc;tion goals such as obtaining housing, 
resolving or reducing their health problems and red.ucing psychiatric symptoms, which in tum 
may reduce need for acute services. 

Tvoes and locations of services 
A large amount ofthe initial work is on the streets of the Central Market/Tenderloin 
neighborhoods, repeatedly offering services, and providing hcinds-on linkage to desired 
resources. Meeti_ng with clients at the Sobering Center, or residential or hospital settings (when 
they are awake and coherent) is also critical. 

Length of stay 
12 months average 

C. Completion, discharge planning, linkages 

Criteria for Successful Completion 

Successful completion is when the client has met mutually agreed upon treatment plan goals, in 
one or more of the following areas: 
1. Stopped or reduced harmful patterns of substance use (for 3 months or more). 
2. Engaged in primary medical care and if needed menta! health care (for 3 months or more) 
3. Other mutually agreed upon treatment plan goals if any (e.g. obtained housing) 
4. linked to lower-intensity case management services '(e.g. primary care clinic medical social 

worker). 
Discharge planning 

Prior to discharge, a discharge support plan is developed with the client, including which 
community resources to connect.with for continue.~ harm reduction or recovery support. Clients 
may be readmitted to case management if needed and interested if they have a substance use 
disorder at the time. 

D. Program staffing 
See Appendix B 
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Program Name: UCSF Citywide STOP Sobering Center Cnse M8llllgeroent I Contract Term: 07/01-06/30 

J 

E. Vouchers 
Vouchers are purchased from program funds and provided to help dients meet basic needs. 
These include bus tokens for clients able to take the bus to appointments, taxi vouchers for 
transportation to residential detox or medical appointments, and fast food gi'ft cards. 

7. Objectives and Measurements: 

a. Standardized Objectives 

All objectives, -and descriptions of how objectives will be measured, are contained in the BHS 
document entitled BHS Performance Objectives FY18~19. 

The following standardized objectives for outpatient ODS programs apply to clients open in 
Avatar, throughout 2018-19: . 
A1a. No more than 15% of psychiatric hospital discharges will be followed by a readmission 
within 30 days. 

The following standardized objectives for outpatient ODS programs will apply to clients oper, in 
Avatar, starting when the CalOMS containing these data are accepted from Sobering.Center 
Case Management (TBD 2018): · 
B1. At least 60% of client will have successfully completed treatment or will have left with 
satisfactory progress as measured by discharge codes. 
Olla. 100% of open clients will have zero ·errors on their CalOMS admission form. 
012.. 1000,..6 of clients discharged will have the CalOMS discharge status field compleed no later 
than 30 days after episode closing. 
016. No more than 40% of clients will be coded as CalOMS administrative discharge. 
018. At least 40% of clients will have CalOMS data fields for frequency of use completed at 
admission and discharge. 

The following standar.dized objectives for outpatient ODS programs do not apply to Sobering 
Center Case Management: 
82. At least 60% of clients will maintain abstinence or show a reduction of alcohol or other drug 
use. 
06. Timely Access Log (not applicable to City~ide programs}. 
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Co~tractor Name: UC Citywide Appendix A-6 

Program Name:· T.JCSF Cicywide STOP Sobering Center Case Management Contract Term: 07 /01 - 06/30 

8. Continuous Qual.ity Improvement: 

The UC Board of Regents does not approve individual program management decisions, but delegates these 
down through campuses (e.g. UCSF, UCLA) and departments (e.g. Dept. of Psychiatry}, to divisions. 

The following CO.I policies have been developed by the SCCM program director, and reviewed and approved 
by the CityWide Division Director:· · 

11/1/16 ~ Flow Chart for Data Analysis and Integration into Program Planning 

The following CQI activities are ongoing in the SCCM program: 

1. SCCM contract productivity and outcomes are monitored and Improved by 

a. Review of individual clients' progress in weekly group and individual supervision, and 
adjusting treatment plans for clients who are not progressing toward their treatment goals; 
and 

b. Running Avatar \)OS and error reports in the 2na week of each subsequent month (after 
service entrv deadlines), .- and after CalOMS is Implemented with this program·- reviewing 
CalOMS accept/reject reports Within a week of receipt, an(I running Avatar CalOMS 
discharge (outcome} reports after each ql!arter, and reviewing I summarizing outcomes 
databases for any outcomes not tracked in Avatar; and · 

c. Discussion of the results in SCCM group supervision to develop improvement plans; and 

d. Implementing improvement plans, e.g. for Avatar or outcomes database errors, coach staff 
to prevent future errors; for low services, increase referrals or decrease dropout; for low 
clientoutcomes, engage clients more effectively, 

2. SCCM clinical documen~tion is monitored and improved by 

a.. Supervisor { ·= program director or TBH program coordinator) oril:mtation of each new staff 
to dlrtical documentation standards, including Avatar and paper filesi and 

b. Clinicians' Excel file with due dates for all clients o.n their caseload,. reviewed in weekly 
individual supervision to prevent missing deadlines; and 

c. Supervisor feedback on new clinicians' documentation once a week, until standards are 
consistently met for that kind of documentation (e.g. progress notes, treatment plans, intake 
and discharge summaries); and · 
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Contractor Name; UC Citywide Appendix A-6 
Program Name: UCSF Citywide STOP Sobering Center Case Management Contract Term: 07/01-06/30 

d. Peer review of each client file using the chart che.cklist, at 30 days after intake, 6 months, and 
discharge; the supervisor oversees reviews and instructs staff to make corrections and 
prevent recurrence. 

3a. CLAS standards implementation at the Citywide agency level i~ documented in the agency-wide 
administrative binder, and includes documentation in the CBHS cultural competence tracking 
database. CLAS standards implementation at the SCCM program level includes 

a. Plan-Do-Study-Act cycles, incl. 

i. Staff and/or client review of a cultural issue (identifying likely root causes of 
problems) to develop a plan for improvement (plan), 

iL Implementation of improvements (do), 

iii. Evaluation of outcomes (study), and 

iv. Continuing changes that are helpful; adj us.ting plans.t~at are not helpful (act). 

3b. SCCM staff cultural competency (CLAS standard 4) is monitored and improved by 

SI Page 

a. Referencing the cultural competency expectation in the CA Title 9 AOD counselor code of 
regulations and UCSF job descriptions, the supervisor uses cultural competency as a criterion 
for staff selection (interview an.d reference questions), discusses it with new staff dudng 
their orientation, reviews it with staff during performance evaluations, and points out 
cultural issues that may affect client or staff interactions during individual and group 
supervision. 

b. T~e supervisor encourages staff to complete CBHS required culturally relevant trainings early 
In each fiscal year, with periodic reminders until documentation of training completion is 
received (e.g. Transgender '101 and 12N trainings, trauma trainings). . 

c. Optional culturally relevant trainings offered through DPH or UCSF are distribut~d via email, 
then discussed in group supervision, and staff coverage arranged or services rescheduled to 
allow staff to attend. 

d. Staff who have passed probation are eligible to apply for UCSF funding to attend trainings, 
and the supervisor encourages staff to identify and attend trainings relevant to their cultural 
competence. 

e. · Staff training documentation including culturally relevant trainings are maintained in 
administrative binders {for trainings applicable to all) and individual staff files (for 
individually selected trainings attended). 
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Program N 11me: UCSF Citywide STOP Sobering Center Case Management Contract Term: 07/01 - 06/30 

3. Satisfaction with SCCM services 

a. Is monitored with clients via the annual DHCS/CBHS substance use client satisfaction survey, 
offered to every dient receiving services during the survey period; and ' 

b. Is reviewed in group supervision (for client satisfaction) and in the program director's 
supervi~ion with the Division Director (for client and trainee satisfaction), and plans for 
change are implemented as needed, using Plan - Do -Study-Act cycles. 

4. Outcomes CQI is included in CQI item 1 above. 

9. Required language: 

N/A 
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Contrador Name: UC Regents Appendix A~7 

Program Name: UC Citywide Assisted Outpatient Treatment Contract Term: 07/01 - 06/30 

1. Identifiers: 
Program Name: UC Citywide Assisted Outpatient Treatment 
Program Addre$s: 982 Mission St. 2nct Floor 
City, State, ZIP: San Francisco, CA 94103 
Telephone/FAX:· 415-597-8065/415-897-8004 
Website Address: http://ucsf.edu/ 

Person Completing this Narrative: David Fariello 
Telephone: 415-597-8065 
Email Address: david.fariello@ucsf.edu 

Program Code(s}: 8911AO 

2. Nature of Document: 
· 0 New D Renewal fZ] Original 

3. Goar Statement: 
The Citywide Assisted Outpatient Treatment (AOT) project will provide comprehensive clinical case 
management, to severely mentally ill adults who have been ordered by the court/entered into a 
Settlement Agreement with the court to participate in outpatient treatment. The goal of this 
program is to provide intensive outpatient services to consumers in order to improve their quality of 
life, as well as prevent mental health crises and cycling through emergency services or incarceration. 
Services will be consistent with legal requirements outlined in the Welfare and Institutions Code 
§5348(a) and will include outreach, crisis intervention, medication assessment and management1 

individual1 group and family therapy, as well as case management. Staff to client ratios will be 1:10 

4. Target Population: . 
San Francisco Adults that have been court ordered or entered into a Settlement Agreement to 
Assisted Outpatient Treatment. Adults with severe mental illnessthat are not engaged in treatment 
and at risk of deterioration in the community and subsequent crisis contacts; 
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C_onh'ador Ne1me: UC Regents .Appendix A.-7 

Program Name: UC Citywide Assisted Outpotlent Treatment Contract Term: 07 /01 - 06/30 

5. Modality(s)/lntervention(s) 
Uhits of Service {UOS) Description Units of Number Unduplicated 

Service. of Clients Clients 
{UOS) {NOC} (UDC} 

di> - Case IVigt Brokerage " ···--
··: 

; '•' 

· 3,2 FTE = 6,400 6,40.0 ; 

OP - IYIH'Svcs " ' 
3.2 FTE = 4,000 4,000 

OP - Medica.tion Support 
.40 Fff::: 7 ;200 7,200 

OP - Crisil:i lnt~rvention .. 
3.2 FTE = 4,500 4,500 

To~al UOS Delivered 2.2,100 

I To@I UOC Served ..... 
COST REIMBURSEMENT 

6. Methodology: 
111 Consumers are assertively engaged and followed throughout the system as they transition 

through hospitals, jail, IM bs, shelters, or residential facilities. High-risk consumers in Board & 
Care are seen at their home regardless of the facility's location. Over 50% of services are 
delivered in the community. Medication services can be delivered in the community. Case 
managers accompany consumers on public transportation or use the Division van to access the 
community. 

~ The programs engage family and informal resources in the community to support consumers: for 
example, restaurant owners to provide prepaid meal plans, hotel owners to help monitor 

. consumerfunctioning,_store owners to support grocery budgeting, etc. 
• Hands-on, case management activities to address both the immediate support system issue and 

the acquisition of problem-solving skills, building independence. 
• Treatment team members are quick to intervene in the community when a consumer is headed 

toward a crisis. Daily medications, supportive counseling, and on~call phone support can he,lp 
consumers avoid a hospitaliz;:ition or arrest. 

A. Program outreach, recruitment, promotion, and advertisement. 
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--- ·-· ···---··· ----------------

Contrac:tor Name: UC Regents · Appendix A-7 

Program Name: UC Citywide Assisted Outpatient Treatment Contract Term: 07/01 - 06/30 

Our referrals come from Department of Public Health (DPH). Director of Assisted Outpatient 
Treatment with Department of Public Health provides outreach, recruitment, promotion and 
advertisement. 

B. Program's admission, enrollme.nt and/or intake criteria and process where applicable. 
Department of Public Health refers individuals to Citywide Assisted Outpatient Treatment that 
are court ordered or enter into a Settlement Agreement to Assisted Outpatient Treatment The 
program adheres to the guidelines, definitions and services as described in the intensive case 
management guidelines. · 

C. Program's service delivery 
Citywide Assistant Outpatient treatment model provides comprehensive case management, 
crisis, family, individual therapy, and linkage to medication services fqr consumers that are 
either court ordered or in a.settlement agreement to Assisted Outpatient Treatment. The court 
order or settlement agreement is for 6 months but the court could extend the court order or 
settlement agreement for 6 more months. Providers provide intensive case management for as 
long as they. are part. of the Assisted Outpatient Treatment court process and provide linkage to 

.the appropriate level of care in the community. Medical staff work closely with case managers 
to provide psychotropic medications including drop~in, at consumer's home, or daily 
medications if needed. Treatment is provide~ continuously, wherever the consumer is located. 
Thus outreach to the consumers home, outreaches to community agencies and businesses, 
visits in custody or in the hospital, are all routine modes of delivery of services. The pro~ram 
incorporates the principles of the "Wellness and Recovery" model of services. Consumers work 
with .case managers to develop a Wellness and Recovery Action Plan, specifying goals for 
incr~ased skills, increased functioning, increased persona"! resources and. illness management. 
We maintain a special emphasis on helping consumers locate and maintain productive activity 
including education, prevocational training, volunteer work and paid employment. Involving 
consumers in group therapy, dual diagnosis groups, pre-vocational training and stipend jobs, as 
well as.social activities is a central aspect of Division programs. We also provide support in . . 

obtaining and maintaining housing. Consumers are seen as often as is cli'nically indicated. 
Program hours are 8:30 am to 5:00 pm, Monday through Friday. After hours and weekends are 
covered by on-call staff who provide phone consultation and support to consumers, support 
members or other agencies. 
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Conil'.aclor Name: UC Regents Appen!:f ix A-7 

P~gl'Clm Name: UC Citywide Assisted Outpatient Treo!ment. ~rrlract Term: 07 /01 - 06/30 

D. Program's exit criteria and process 
Citywide Assisted Outpatient Treatment provides intensive case management to consumers that 
are either court ordered or in a settlement ag'reement to Assisted Outpatient Treatment. When 
the Assisted Outpatient Treatment Court order or Settlement Agreement ends, providers connect 
consumers to the appropriate lev.el of care. This can include linkage to an intensive case 
management program or regular outpatient treatment in the community; 

E. Program's staffing - See Appendix B · 

7, Objectives and Measurements: 

Outcome Objectives 
, .. ;. 

@ By the end of Fiscal Year 18-19, participants enrolled in the Assisted Outpatient Treatment 
Program will have a 10% reduction in psychiatric crisis contacts compared to the previous fiscal 
year, as measured by Psychiatric Emergency Services (PES) contacts and documented in Avatar 
as well as a joint data collection effort between UCSF and DPH's AOT Care Team. 

• By the end of Fiscal Year 18-19, participants en.rolled in the Assisted Outpatient Treatment 
Program will have a 10% reduction in total number ofincarcerations compared to the previous 
fiscal year, as measured by number of jail contacts with the San Francisco County Jail and 
documented in Jail Information Management (JIM) as well as a joint data collection effort 
between UCSF and DPH"s AOT Care Team. 

• By the end of Fiscal Year 18-19, participants enrolled in the Assisted Outpatient Treatment 
Program will have a 5% .reduction in total admissions to an inpatient psychiatric unit compared 
to the previous fiscal year, as measured by number of admissions and documented in Avatar as 
well as a joint data collection effort between UCSF and DPH's AOT Care Team. 

Process Objectives 

& By the end of Fiscal Year 18-19, 50% of participants enrolled in the Assisted Outpatient 
Treatment Program will be connected to another Behavioral Health provide~ within the System 
of Care, as measured by an open episode and documented in Avatar as well as a joint data 
collection effort between UCSF and DPH's AOT Care Team. 
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Contractor Name: UC Regents Appendix A·7 

Program Name: UC Citywide Assisted Outpotient Treotment Contract Term: 07 /01 - 06/30 

• On any date, 100% of participants enrolled in the Citywide Assisted Outpatient Treatment 
Program will have a current finalized Treatment Plan of Care in AVATAR within 60 days of 
opening. 

• Objectives will need to be reported to BOCC by 9/1/18 

8. Continuous Quality Improvement: 
A. Productivity is reviewed on a monthly basis. The Division Administrator and Division Director 
distribute data from AVATAR to all supervisors. Line-staff are expected to monitor their own 
productivity through Avatar and it is reviewed at least monthly in their weekly individual supervision. 
Once CBHS generates reports tracking Program Objectives they will be brought monthly to the 
Divisions' bi-weekly Leadership meeting for review as well as team meetings within each program. 

B. The Division PURQ meets weekly to review Treatment Authorization Requests, and Treatment Plans. 
All sµpervisors review two charts per supervisee, as part of quality control. Monthly Staff Meetings are a 
forum to identify program functioning strengths and limitations. Additionally there is a weekly 
Community Meeting in which clients are encouraged to· identify concerns or improvements needed. 

C. Every year staff language and cultural skills are identified as part of our Cultural Competency 
program. As part of the hiring process specific language and cultural skilis are identified in the Job 
Description. The Division fully complies with CBHS Cultural Competency goals and standards. 

D. The Division tu·11y participates in the annual CBHS Measurement of client satisfaction. 

E. As CBHS is able to generate reports from AVATAR data, the division reviews and integrates the data 
into operational reviews and/or opportunities from program enhancement. For example, we are 
currently working to submit a NIMH grant to implement Smo.kin.g Reduction with seriously mentally ill 
adults. We are hoping to generate baseline data from AVATAR data with help from CBHS. 

9, Required Language: 
Not Applicable 

SI Page 
Original Agreement, Con.tract ID# 1000010136 · Regents UNIV OF CA/SFGH PSYCHIATY DPT 

Julyl, 2018, BOS 

P202 



AppendixB 
Calculatlon·of Charges 

1. Method of Pay:ment 

Contractor shall submit monthly invoices by the fifteenth (15th) working day of each month, in the 
format attached in Appendix F, based upon the number of units of service that were delivered in the 
immediately preceding month. All deliverables associated with the Services listed in Section 2 of 
Appendix A, times the mnt rate as shown in the Program Budgets listed in Section 2 of Appendix B 
shall be reported on the invoice(s) each month 

2. Program Budgets and Final Invoice 

A. Budget Summary 

B-1: Citywide Linkage 
B-2: NOVA 
B-3: Citywide Rovi__ngTeam 
B-4: Citywide Services for Supportive Housing 
B-5: Citywide STOP 
B-6: CityWide STOP Sobering Center Case Management 
B-7: Citywide Assisted Ouq)atient Treatment 

B. Contractor understands that, of the maximum dollar obligation listed in Section 5 of this 
Agreement, $2,444,090 is included as a contingency amount and is neither to be used in 
Program Budgets attached to this Appendix, or available to Contractor without a modification 
to this Agreement executed in the same manner as this Agreement or a revision to the Program 
Buqgets of Appendix B, which has been approved by Contract Administrator. Contractor 
further understands that no payment of any portion of this contingency amount will be made 
unless and until such modification or budget revision has been fully approved and executed in 
accordance witJ;i applicable City and Department of Public Health laws, regulations and 
policies/procedures and certification as to the availability of funds by Controller. Contractor 
agrees to fully comply with these laws, regulations, and policies/procedures. 

The maximum dollar for each term and funding source shall be as follows: 

Jil1;i\-~<f1s 'itiroii9h-June ~o.· 2019 
Ji.iiy 1, 2019 through June 30, ·2020· 
Ju1y· 1·: 2020 ihro~9h-June 3o; 2o2f 
~u1y 1, 2621 through Junei.3o,· 20~2 
Subtotal ~July 1, 2o1~·throu!;J~ June 30; .2622 

Contingency 
.tofAL. -juiy 1 .• 201a.~i1rough Jurie.30, 2022 

·$ 5,o91.~55 
$ 5;·091,855 
.$ 5;o~H;855. 

s s.o9f:a55 
$26,36iA2a·· .. . , . 

. . $2;444,090 
'$22;81\510 

C. Contractor agrees to comply with its Program Budgets or Appendix Bin the provision of 
Services. Changes to the budget that do not increase or reduce the maximum dollar obligation 
of the City are subject to the provisions of the Department of Public Health Policy/Procedure 
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Regarding Contract Budget Changes. Contractor agrees to comply fully with that 
policy/procedure. 

D. A final closing invoice, clearly mark¢ "FlNAL," shall be submitted no later than forty~ five ( 45) 
calendar days follow.ing the closing date of the Agreement, and shall inclqde only those Services 
rendered during the referenced period of performance. If Services are no~ invoiced during this 
period, all unexpended funding set aside for this Agreement will revert to City. City's final 
reimbursement to the Contractor at tj:ie clcise of the Agreement period shall be adjusted to cbnform 
to actual units certified multiplied by the unit rates identified in tlie Program Budgets attached 
hereto, and shall not exceed the total amount authorized and certified for this Agreement. 

-
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otSumma 
Pa ett 

DHCS La al En1l Based Qn FY 2018-19 

$ 4471 .·$ 

$ 17g 853 

171.600 
$2400' 

1,975 056. 
486011 

2;,285,664. 

223,324 $ 
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Appendix B • DPH 1: Departmeni of Publlc He<llth Contract Budget Summary 

OHCS Legal Enllty Number (MH)_00_1_17~· --- Paga# 2 
DHCS legal Entity Name (MH)/Oontractor Name (SA)_,.,(Reg==en""ts"'o"'f)'-'U::.:C,_S::.:a=:.n.,Fran="'ci"'sco=-------------- BBStid.on FY 2018-19 

Document Date 05/01/18 

ContractAppend~Numberl-------+------+------1------+------1------+-------1 
Program Nema[s) 
Prov~erNumberr------t------+-----~------+-----~-----+--------1 

Program Code(s) 
Funding Term (mmlddlyy - mm/ddlyy) IUIRl. 

Sa1'irlos $ 3007,930' 
Emolovee Benof!lll s 1253,909 

Subtotal Salarfee & Emolovee Benefits $ 4,261,639 
Ooeratlno +•'llnanses $ 284,462 

s 
$ 4,546,301 

Indirect Extianses $ 545,555 
lndireot% 12.0% 

TOTAL FUNDING USES $ • $ • $ • $ • $ • $ • $ 5,~1,855 

BHS;ME)ff 
MH FED SDMC FFP 150%\ Adu~ 
MH STATE Adult 1991 MH R<lalkmment $ 200000 
MH COUNTY Adult - General Fund .$ 15.20289 
MH COUNTY Adult ·General Fund ICODB\ $ 80847 
MH COUNTY Adult WO CODB $ 17,370 
MH MHSA ICSSl ' $ 470551 
MH WO Sheriff Deoartment - NoVA $ 178 553 
MH WO HSA UG.Rovlnn Team $ 515,951 

TOTAL BHS MEtlTAL HEALTH FUNDING SOURCES $ • $ $ • $ • $ • $ $ 4,520,439 
a:HS!SUBSTANr ~:..!:~~~;.~r A:: t- ·~~":'£!,' ..... ~ .,.:·.~-.; !;·.t:·;~;,::. 'p .. ,1. :....· :/'FJI~: :.~ · :•\.'.· 
SA FED· DMC FF 78 
SASTATEPSRDruoMedl-Cal;..:..:: ______ --+----,.---1------+-----l------+~----l------!';'---~~'='"l .s 42,900 

$ 23,100 
SA COUNTY • General Fund $ 493 784 
SA COUNTY - General Fund ICODBl $ 11.652 

$ 
$ 

TOTAL OHS SUBSTANCE ABUSE FUNPJNG SOURCES $ $· . $ . $ $ $ 571,416 

$ 
$ 

TOTAL OTHER DPH FUNDING SOURCES $ $ $ $ • $ $ • $ 
l"OTAL DPH FUNDING SOURCES, $ $ $ $ • $. $ 5,091,855 
N.OWO.PJliE\WlllNOlll.llU~.!'~~-i ·': '.'2~r·V" •·1•. t .:-:;, ··' •;-'. '' .::i::<.: ,:;•,' · :. ·.: ·.. .:v · .. 0 '· ;;.. <,. : ,, 

TOTAL NON-DPH FUNDING SOURCES $ $ $ $ - $ $ 
TOTAL FUNDING SOURCES (OPH AND NON·DPH) $ ·• $ $ • $ • $ .. $ $ 5,091,1155 

Prepared By Conslance Revere Phone Nui:nber ~1&-597-8047 

Revised 71112.016 
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Revised 111f2o15 

OHOS LegalEntlll(Name.(MMl/C<>ntracl;>rNarn• (SA)_,00~1~1~7------------------
~ldor Nam•· UCCltywlde·Unl<aqe 

ProvMarNumber~89~l~1~. ___ _ 
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PfosJram Name: CU)Ylldo Un'rtage 
Program CQde:_,,B,,_91"-14,_ ________ _ 

TOT/IL 

1.00 $ 
Cf>nlcal Soclol WO<Mr VII 8.00 $ 

Totm: 7:;d! $ 

41.49%1 $ 

TOTAL SAl.AR.IES & BENEFITS 

Rovlsed 7/1/2015 

Append IX. B ~ JJPH 3; Salacle& &. Seneflt.9; Deto.R 

1.00 101,185 
6.00 452.041 

603,114 7:Jf) s 603,114 o.oo $ 

250,222 f 41.4Q%f s 250, 222 I o.oll'1ol 

••!I.= I Is •53,33& I 

P208 

0.00 $ 0.00 s 

0.00%1 

0.00 ~ 

0.00%1 
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Program Name: C~jlw!de llnlwge 
Program Code:'.::89:::1.:..1:.;:4 _____ _ 

Expen"" Categories & Uno Items 

Term.(mm/.rniw-mmlddlyyJO 
Rent $ 
Uijil1Jeg lcefi nhona\ $ 

Bulldlno RaNilr/Malnteriar= s 
Occupancy. T otat $ 

s 
Pholocoovino $ 
Pmnram Suoolias I$ 
Computer HardWara/Saflware. Is 

M,aterlal•·l!o'·SUppli.es Total: $ 
TralnJnnlStail Deve!Qnment 
Insurance tauto1 s 
Profitsslonal License $ 

Enuinment.l;easac&:Mainlenance $ 

Local Travel 
Out-of-Town Travat 
Field Ex""nsas $ 

Staff Travel Total: $ 
Consultanl/Sobcorilraclor .(Ptovl.de 
Consll\lar!lfSubcorrtraCl!iig Agency Name, 
Seriiee.Det211 w/Dat&.;; l;Jourtv Rate and S 
(add more ConsWtantiSilboonlractor·fln••"" 
nece«•"'\ · .. 

Co11sultanl/SubcontractotTobl: $ 

CCDSS - Co.mpulina and Communlca11on 
Devk;a SUoonr\ 5e£vlees . $ 
Llllbiillv cllaines $ 
UCSF Facullv and SlaffHR Raclla<ne 

Cllant food and mlsce!Janeous axpel)se$l C!iant 
misOJ!lem1ous expanses include ooffae, 
lunches, hygiene prodUotlvi>s, clothing, ta>cl 
voucherslbus·tckens etc. Qncenlives) 

other Total: 

Ftovised 711/2015 

TOT/IL. 

07/01--08/30 

7l!8.00 $ 

738.0D .$ 
10001$ 

1;000 $ 

700 $ 

700 $ 

.$. 
3,a28 $ 

5,133 $ 
4.IM<l '$ 

B.0.37 

4,000 ~ 

28;9'14 :$ 

28,3112 I$ 

Appendix B • DPH 4: Opara11'>9 Expenses Dalall 

Appendix #: __ --'a.~1 __ _ 
Pa;ie# __ __:3:___~ 

Based on FY . 2018-19 
Document Dale 05/01/18 

. '·· 
)h ~~1~~;~1 (~~!go~~~~) 

07101-0B/30 . 

7311.00 

73lLilO $ .$ $ $ 
1,000. 

11000 $ $ 

700 

700 $. ·$ ·S $ 

$ $ 

$ s· $ $ $ 
3,828 

~.133 

4,946 
8;037 

4000 
25;944 

28:,38~ ! $ /$ /$ I$ ·]1 
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Reviood 71112015 

ndlx B • DPH 2: Del>artmmt of Public tleath Cost Rs IDnta CoUoctlon (CRDC) 

DHCS Legal EnlltyNamo (MHVContmt:torName (SA)-i'00~1'01°"7..._,.,....,.,.,...,-,.----------------
Provldor Name UC gtywide NoVA 

Provider Numbef"'.8""91~1-'-----

Fea-For.-Sarvice Fee-For..$ervlce Fee-For..SSrvice 
FFS FFS FFS 

DP 19 976 41.396 650 
Staff Minute Stalf Minute S 

Cost P.er Unlt • DPH Raia DPH FUNDING SOURCES $ 2.95 3.90 s 4.54 
Coal Per Unit· COntract Role DPH & Noo-OPH FUNDING SOUR $ 2.95$ ;'l,00$ 4.54 

$ 3.45 $ 4.30 $ 5.05 
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PfOQram Name: Citywide NoVA 
Program Coda:_B_91_1_N~O ________ _ 

TOTAL 

Tomi llnm/ m/ddl • 07/01-CB!aO 

Appetldlx B • DPH 3: Salarl .. & Banellti; Dutail 

I"""'..,"' KegU~ft-:_l"t' \itN19J 
IAHArlult.Couoly'WO 
. c.ooa-

HMHMcc7'os15. 
07/01-06/30 

Appondix II: B-2 
Page# 2 

Based on FY . 2018-19 
Documantoab.-~-

FJE Salartes FTI! I Si>lrujes F.TE Salaries FTE SObirlas Fil! Salarl .. 
Psycll Svo HCSup\i112 (fonneiiy·Cllnlcal SOclalWO!ker· 
!Vlll·"''"' 
CllillcaJ Soclal'Wori<Sr 1111 

I 
I 

0.2D $ 
1.40 s 

Toto!$: 1,60 · $ 

IEmel<>yea Frlngo llonafrti;: 

ToTAL·SAl.ARIEs·& BENEFITS 

Revl>ed 711m15 

20237 o.o• s 4.0-47 0.16 $ 16190 
116 617 0.28 s 23323 1.12 $ 93.294 I 

136.854 0.32 $ 27,371 1.28 $ 109,(183. 0.00 $ 

57,6114 142.15%1 $ 11.537 /42.15%/ ¥ 46,147.1 0.00%/ 

194,sas I 3B,oos I I$ 155,630 I 

P211 

0.00 $ o:oo ·$ 0.00 $ 

I 0.00%/ I 0.00%1 I 0.00%/ 
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Program Name: Citywide NoVA 
Program Coda' 8911 NO 

Expense Ca\1>gories & Line Items TOTAL 

Tenn (mm/ddlyy-mm/dd/yy): 07/01/17-06/30/18 

Rent 
UUllUes(telephone electrlcltv water. oas\ 

Buildlno Reoair/Msinlenance 
Ocouoancy TOtal: $ 

Office Surmlles 
Phoiocoovina 
Prooram Suoolles 
Comouter Hardwate/Software 

ldatenals & Supplies Total: $ . 
Tralnina/Sloff Develoomsnt 
Insurance lauto\ $ -
Professional ·License $ -
Permits $ 
Enuipment Lease & Maintenance $ -

Gen•ral OporaUng Total: $ . 
Local Travel 
Out-of-Town Travel $ -
Fleld i=~enses $ -

Staff Travel Total: $ -
Consultant/Subcontractor (Provide 
Consultant/SubcontracUng Agency Name, 
Service Dalal! w/Dates Hourlv Rate and $ -
(add rm;re Consultant/Subcontractor lines as 
necess~\ $ -

Collllultant!Subcontractor Total: $ 

Data Network Services $ 845 
CCOSS - Compullng and CommunlceUon 
Device Support Services $ 1,133 

Uabllity charges s 1,122 

UCSF Facullv end Staff HR Recharoe $ 1759 

Ctient food and rnlsceU.aneous ~s: 
Client mlocellanoous expenses include coffee, 
lunches, hygiene productivas, clothing, taxi 
vouchers/bus tokens etc. /Incentives\ 

other Total: $ 4,859 

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSE I $ 

Revised 7/1/2015 

Appendix B • DPH 4: Operating Expenses Detail 

Appendix#: __ ~B7-2~-~ 
Page# 3 

Based on FY 2018-19 
Document Da\1> 05/01/18 

• SDMC•Rogulat FFP · MHWOSl>OiJff . AceoUntlnil·Code 3 ;Al:i:oonunil ~od!i 4 Aiicounl!ng Cbde 5· 
(~)'i.IHAdlllf ... oepamnent. itovA- · (Wlex Code.or · (lndBJ< Code ,or · 0hd'ei<'c¢~·<ir:. :A<:co'<lntrng.Ocde a. 

'COunty'WO.COOB 
Hrolfl!AlllOVAPRWO · aalaif) : .. Detail) Detlli~) ' 

{irKr«< Code· or ~ij) 
HMHl>lec7:JOS15 " 

07/01-06/30 07/01-{)6/30 

$ $ - $ . $ . $ . $ 

$ - $ . 
$ -
$ -

$ - $ -
$ - $ $ . $ - $ . $ -

$ - $ $ $ - $ . $ -

$ . $ . $ . $ . $ . $ . 

$ . $ - $ . $ - $ . $ . 
$ 169 $ 676 

$ 227 $ 906 

$ 224 $ 898 

$ 352 $ 1408 

$ $ . 
$ 972 $ 3,BS7 $ - $ . $ $ . 

972 Is 3,MT\$ 
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Colk>ctfoo !CR~C 
DHCS.l;ea81 l'llll!yNom<r(MH>'ConlreelorNam• (SA)"'O~Ol'-ii~T ___________________ _ 

Provldi:tr Name·::.cifywid& Ro\ling Team 
Appondli<# B-3. 
~e-~71 "----! 

Provider Number_,.!Jll1=1'----- ad nFY 201!1.'19 
Documen\J;la!e 05/01113 

0 

120 

Revlsod 7/1/2015 
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Appendix B • DPH 3: Sa!Sll .. & Benefits Paboll 

Program Namo: C;tywida Rovill!! Team 

Proaram Codo:~8~91~1~RT~------- Ap~~ ~::::::::::::B-3~.l==== 
Baaed on FY 2011.\-19 

DocUrnenl Dole 05IJ111& 

·TOTAL 

i >OMG ~QjlUl>tf~~ ("""'l ;· , ,,. ' 

!"'- llHWdKSAUC.~ng Accoonl\ng'(loiie's ~n!rc;odri,4 .. ·~\"'U".!J~•·ii. ~~~-ii. 
l!HAH:6oc;;'~wo :r$11HMHMROV!NGWO .(lndex,Codaorpa)a!Q :tln<!"'Co!lll'ar,~ Jl"'!'!'<·.God"~fDGtOH)' •.(lndex,<:Odaqr..Dobil) 

HL!tlflC'C1;!4S1°5. '" ' • . •. . 

07/01·06/30 07/01-0S/30 
Po5itlon TWu FTE Salarl&6 FTE soi.nos FTE Solari.. FTE S.lori.. FTE Salenos FTE Salariao FTE Salaries 

Psych SVc HC Mgr 1 (fonnariY 5-fvlslng Cinlcol 
Socla1W0/1<orl 
Pa)<:h Svc HC Supv 112- (fo"""'1y Clinical Social Worl<or 

CMnlcal Social 
ArlminlstmUva AsststanllVlll 

0.80 $ 

O.llB $ 
0.89 s 
4.25 s 
0,65 s 

Totals: 7.47 $ 

TOTAL SALARIES & BENEFITS I$ 

-~ed7/tf.1!115 

82.714 0.37 s 28780 0.43 $ 33.934 

86161 0.40 $ 40.459 o.48 $ 47.702 
49,018 0.41 s 22,494 0.46 $ 28.522 

318.024 1.95 $ 145,948 2.30 $ 172 078 
37 898 0.30 $ 17,391 0.35 s 20,505 

555,611 M3 $ 255,071 4.04 $ 300,740 0.00 $ o.oo $ 0.00 $ o.oo $ 

. 234,Z14 l42.1s3j $ 107,512./42.15%/ $ 126,7&2 / 0.00%/ I 0.00%! I o.oo%J 1 0.00%1 

790,085 J I$ .w,502 I [$ Is 
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Program Name: Citywide Roving Team 

Program Coda'.::89"'1-"'1::..Rr"-·------

ExpmHCategorl"" & Une Hems 

T.enn.(mrnlddlWommlddiw): 
Rent 

Utilltler;ltel&ohone. elaotricllv, water aasl 

Oc:euoancv T.otal: ~· 

OfficeSuoolias 

Proarem Sunnlles .. 

M;ite°"la &'SuppliQi Total: $ 
Trainlnn"'tsff Davelonroent $ 

i!ISllrance lautol 
ProfesRk>nal License 

Eaui01nenl Lease.&.Makllenance $ 

Local Travel 

Field Exoenses $ 
Staff TravelTotal: $ 

Consultant/Subcorrtraotor (Provide 
CoosultanUSubconb:actln9 Agimcy Name, 
Se<vlce Detail wlDates; Haunv·Rate:and · s 
(add mora ConSul!anl!Sulicontractnr lines as 
nocessarv\ $ 

C011sultatitlsubcontnioior'Total: $ 
bate Network Servfcaa $ 

CCOSS • Ccmp4ting and Communication 
Device Suooort Se[l!\ces 

Ctlenl food and mlsreUaneaus expenses: 
Cllan! miscellsneays expenses Include coffee, 
lunches, hygiene productives, ciothlng, IB>d 
llOUchernlbuslokem etc. llncenUvesl $ 

Oihe.r Toial: $ 

L TOTAL..O!'EAATING.EXP.ENSE I $ 

Re'1eed711/2015 

Appendix B. DPH 4: Operating Expenses DetOJI 

SPLil';•~Jar.FFP 
l~l. 

. GenerlllFurul 
MH'WeHSAUC 

TOTAL . Wl·Mult(IQ)lntyWO 
CODB .-

. RoviagToam 
ilMHMROVINC'WO 

.HM~~qOi~ 
07/01-06130 07/01.()8130 

12,000 t 6.507 $ 6.493 

12,0llp $ 6,507 1 

5300 s 2868 
500 s 229 $ 271 

9 000 t 4.130 $ 4870 
14,000 $ 6,7112 $ 8,008 $ 

~o. s 229 $ 271 

:22\l $ 271 $ 

• $ $ 

• $ $ 
1.810 $ 2,134 

6,289 $ 2.427 $ 2,862 
4,558 .$. 2,Q92 $ 
8.210 ~ 3.767 $ 4442 

12000 $ 6.507 $ 6.493. 
34,000 $ 16,tiiJ3 $ 18,~7. $ 

81,aoo I$ 28,131 I~ 

P215 

Appendix lt. ___ B-_3 __ _ 

Page# 
Basail.on l'Y--~20-=-1'°'s..'""1"'9----. 

DoCl.lment Dab> 05101/18 

$ $ 

.$ $ 

• $ 

• .$ • $. $ 

• $ $ 

• $ • $ $ 



!!HS 

Appandlx B • PPH 2: D•parlmont of Publlo Haalh Cost Report! ala Collectlon (CRDCJ 

DHCSLegalEnlllyName(MH)IContractorNam•{SA)~·o~ol~17~----------------
Ptovlder NM1e UC Cll'{'tlido Sarvicas for SLlpp!!rtlva Housing 

ProviderNll'nber~Bll~1~1 ____ _ 

P216 

~=-~fl-4-1 _ __, 
Based :FY--20-1a-'--,.-19--1 



LlZd 

App•n<llx B • Dl'fl l: Salaries & Benefits Detail 

Program Nwne: Ci!y~lde. Servlce~ tor .Supportive HotWog Appendix#: B-4 
Psga#---2-

ProgramCoda:_,,89"1'-'1"'SH'"'--·-'-------

Tonn(riiilliddJW.flvnlddlw1: 
P.~ltfonTltli:t 

CliOl<:al lrotructor/AsstJl\SSOo./l?mm..,,r 
P.llYch Svc HC M9if (formeif\' soP<li:Y!siOOCl!iilcal Socia 
Pli\'cll 5'1o HC Supv 112 (fonneilv Ctrnlca! Soda! Worl<er 
IUlll -.Suoeivloor) 
SoClalW od< Al>soclate 
C!lo!cal Social Worker UH 
LVNil<NJNP 
RehabSVcSup\12.{fonnE c.-. ·. '""·-"" ----
ManaQerl 
'Admlnl•lrirtlve Asmoirit 11/111 

ToTAl. 

07/01-06fl() 
FTE I Solari"" 

0.201 $ 41,053· 
0.20 I $ 26.985 

2;00 s 201,369 
1.15 s . 65~9 
4.00· $ 284.387: 
2.20 s 375,433· 

0-05 s 4.208 
2.00 s 96.312' 

e-tonFY~e 
DocumantO.lo ~ 

~~~14'R'P(S0l<)I ctt:Ywlilo.Se~for. . .• . . 
u1t::i1:F~WO UUjl!l<\ffiYollo~(C!!) ~nlfll!J'C0,du3 ~llC¢Ol,4. ·~ .. ~j:~ · ~ln9•~6 !!OD~ ·'™°=""~;;. ·.l(li>ll•x-ci><!•iii'~Jw-.Coc1aot~11'1"1~Gli>def~~lo-·Goi1s0r~li 

HUHllCci305tG · • . 
01101--06/30 I 07/0t-06130 

FTE I Salaries I FTE ! salartes I F11l f 5alsrlwi I FTE I s31art.,. I FT~ I 6"laries I FTE I siilsrtes 
o.21r I $ 41;053 I I $ 
o f$ - I 0.20 /$ 28,985 

1.80 $ 181 ?>? 0.20 s 20.137 
0,90 $ .50,258. 0.25 $ '1640~ 
3.60 $ 255 949 0.40 $ 26.438 
1.95 $ 3=<2 651 o.25 s 42.782 

0.00 s 0.05 $ 4,208 
0.00 $ '2.00 $ 96,372 

---------~--~------

Toiiii:[ tt:ao I $ 1,097,466 I .M5 [ $ 001,143 I a.a5. I s 23ll,a2a I o.oo I s I o.oo [ $ ·r o.oo iT - i ·o.oo i • 
41.~%1$ 469,298 l41.77%j s 359,688 .[42.15%[ $ 99,610 I o.ooro[ l o.DO%! I O.lllW.I I 0.00%[ 

TOTAL SAtAlilfS S. BENEffTS I$ .1,556,164 I Is 1;220~·1 I$ 33S,933 j I$ I Is I [ $ I [$ 

Rov~ed 711/2015 



Appendix B ·DP)'! 4: Operellng Expenses o.tall 

Program Name: C!tywkle Se.rvk:u for Suppoctiva liCJU.il'lg Appendix//,: ___ B_-4 __ _ 
Program Code:_B_91_1_S_H _____ _ 

Expense Colegories & Lbw llamS 

Tonn {mm/ddfw.mm/dd/yy): 

Rent 
UtilUlesltaloohone ateclrio!tv, viatar oasl S 

ll!Jlldln<i Reostr/Malnteoance 

Office Suoollas 

MediC;Bl Supplies - gloves, suture !tit, gauze, 
pregnancy test, tax screen, band..alds, alcohol 
pads. otucornetar. oluc:o-sttlps •to. $ 

Prnnram Suoolies S 
Comouter Hardwera./Software .$ 

Materials & Supplies Total: $ 
Tra1ni~1staifoavelooment s 
Insurance lautol s 
ProfesslonalUcense $ 

Permits $ 
Eoulomant Laase & Maintenance $ 

Gen9ral Op"10tlng Total: $ 
Local Travel 

Out-of-Town Travel 

SIB!fTravol Total: $ 
C-Onsul1ant/Subcontractor (Provide 
C-Onsuttant/Subc-OntracUng Agency Name, 
Seniice Detall w/Dates Hourtv Rats and ~ 

{odd more C-Ol'ISUitanVSubconlractor lino's .. 
n•cOS5arvl $ 

Consultant!SubcontraclorTotal: $ 
Oats NalWOr1< Sarvi<;es $ 

CCOSS - COmpuUng and C-Ommunlcatlan 
Devk;e. Sunnnrt SaNlces $ 

Llabllltv cha19es $ 

Cllentfood and mlscellaneaus expenseli: 
Clkttrt mlscaUanoous expenses lnc!ude 
coffee, Wnchas, hygiene produGtlves, 
clothing, )ax( vouchera/bus tokens etc, 
11ncenUves\ s 

OtherTotal: $ 

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSE I $ 

Revised 711/2015 

Page# ___ 3~--
Based on FY 2018-19 

Documonl Date !)5/01116 

TOTAL 

snr.tc Ro!i~"" FPP. 
~1· ... 

:GunWafF.uod 
MK;.!.clu~Countv.ilvti 

• C~ldO.S.rvltu 
. fo< Suppart;ve 

f!oo$lng' {CR) . 

=~ 
Aci:o\mil\19 ~~ :A¢ou~.11eo~.~ ~u~~ eo~:s· ~~\!•o:t;.o<I• e 

{lndax'.C<id• or · , {lmja>C'Cocfe ot . · {!hdil>c CQ~~ qr-'.~ • {Jnd.,.;'Code·or 
· Dotain . · Oelall)· · · oabjil). ·. : . : ~> . ®DB 

twHr.iccpoi;1o 
07/01-06130 07/01--06/3ll 07/01-!16130 

5 000 $ 5000 

s,ooo $ 5,000 $ • $ • $ • $ - $ 
ZO ODO S zo 000 $ 

6.000 s 6 000 $ 

1 000 $ 998 

11000 ·1 11,000 
3,!,000 $ 37,998 s $ $ $ 
1200 s 1200 $ 

1,200 $ 1,200 $ - $ • $ • $ 
B 000 S 8000 

8,000 $ &,ODO $ - $ • $ • $ • $ 

8,354 $ 5,963 $ 2,372 

8,99S $ 7,061 $ 1,938 
13 924 $ 10,243 $ 3682 

37 000 $ 20,000 $ 17000 
74,5lla $ 47,749 $ 26,700 $ - $ - $ 

126,706 I $ 99,947 I$ 26,700 $ $ - $ I$ 
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OfiCS 

Fe<H'a:.S""1ce Fee-for.SetVlce fe&.J'«.s.i-lice 
FFS · Ffst _. (ffs) 

3 612.. 1,184 

35.76 $ -86.7~ $ 

:l(J. 3Q 

Rsilbad 7/1(2015 

P219 

Ap~:· __ s.,,,_1=-"--1 

NDlif=~-~05lll°'o°"1 .. ~.1f~11:;-.-1 
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Program Nama:_C~llyW'--ld_•_ST_o_P ______ _ 
Program Coda:~3~8~32~1 ________ _ 

Tenn tmmldnNV"'ftlm/dd/wl: 
PQ:dtlon11tla FTE 

0.25 
Psvoh Svc Haalthcoro Soo-1/SWA 1.00 
Adrnlnlstrall\la Asslotant 111111 o.os· 

-
Totals: 1.30 

lemptoye. Fringe Bonaflts: 39.16%1 

TOTAL SALARIES & BENEFITS 

Revla<od 711/2lll5 

Appendix B- DPH 3: Salarlm; & aenofrts Detail 

Appendix#: B-5 
Page# 2 

Based on FY 2016-19 .. 
Docooleol Date DMl1/18 

TOTAL 

F•<iO<BlllnlgModi.Col . 
{DMC),-CFDAll!».71ll, 
- P.qblii;Saro!j(.: 

Roollg~ tf'l!Rl·DUe 
&;Oounly 811 G.r..r.i 

Fu,,,i HIOJSCaRJ<.¢7 

'll>~·F"'."1.CC!>f . ~UntlrilJ-Cod• i A<;i:.•~rn_g ~.,, •.. ,.Ji¢>un11J1g,ei>d~'.~ ~ntrn~--~11!> s. 
HMHSq<:RES227 P0d4i ~ or-iiolsi~- O)'doi<,Cod~<>r~ll. \indU·~·or~I. ·(ln-todt oi: D<italQ; 

.. 
07/01-oo/31l 07/01.08130 07/01-oo/31l 

Salnrias F1C Sah1ries FTE 5'>larl" FTE Salarl"" FT!! FTE Salari&s FTE Salariu 
42,184 0.2Z $ 37,138 0.03 $ 5,046 
68.469 1.00 s 68.•89 
3 029 o.os s 3.029 

113,702 ·1.21 $ 1011.656 0.03 $ 5.046 o.oo $ 0.00 $ o.oo $ 0.00 $ 

«,550 1 sa.42% I $ 42,827134.15%1 $ 1.123 I 0.00%1 $ I o.00%1 0.00%1 I 0.00%1 

158,2521 1$ 1s1,4Bl I I$· B.7891 1$ 1$ 1$ 1$ - I 
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Program Name: Cltywldo STOP 
Program Code:'-=3-"'1132=1 ______ _ 

Term imniiW'vy;t1·nr1/ddlyy': 
R<>nt 
Ulil!tlBBl!alenhone .electrlcitv wal.&r, nas\ 

·Occunonev Total: $ 

Office. SUooitas · 
Pflotocoovlno 
Piooram SuoO!ies 
.Comautar Hardware/Software 

Mal&rlala·& Supplies Total: . $ 
TratnlnnJ<:taff Develanment 
lnsUrance tauto) 

Professloruil License 

Eouinment Lea£e &·Maintenance 
General'Oparatlng Total: '$ 

LocaJTta11el 
Out-of-Town Trav<il 

.StafHi'ayel'TOtal: $ 
Consullant/Subcootiaolol' (Pmvlde 
Consultant/SubCO!llractll)!l Agency Name, 
Service Oelaffw/Dates Houriv Rate.and 
(add mare .ConsuliantlSubco.ntraciOr lines as 
necessarvl 

Consullanl/SubconlractorTotal: 

Medi-Cal Certlt1calion 

CCD$S - Compullng and Communication 
Device Suaoor(Ser;lces $ 

Llabilltv chatoes. $ 

UCsF Factll"'and'Slaff_HR·Recha= $ 
. OlhotTctal! .$ 

TOTALOPERJl.TINGEXPENSE '$ 

Revised 111/2015 

.TOTAL 

07l01--0fJ30 

.$ 

·$ 

688 

922 $ 
932 $ 

1.s4s s 
4,389 $ 

4,389 I$ 

AppendlxB·-OPH4: Operating Exp~ Detail 

Appendlx.#i __ ~B~-~s __ _ 
Page It 3 

-Based on F'i'--""20"'"1~a..'""1"'9---. 
OocumentDale 05101/18 

$ $ $ 

$ $ 

$ .$ $ $ 

$ .$ 

$ $ 

671 17' 

S99 23 $ 
sei '$ 41 $ 

1802 $ 44 '$ 
4,263 $ 125. ~ $ $ $ 

4,;83 $ '126'] $ $ $ 1; 
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RQ\ofaed711/2015 

Ap 1tndlxB .. OPttl!O&parun!in1ofPublk:HaathCQ<S.t:R artl TData.Ca~ CRDC 

UnllT 
Co;! Per Uri!- OPH Ra1o OPH FUNOlNG SOURCES Onl 

Co<t Per U"1· CQl>ln>etRat.{Dl'H & Noo-OPHflJNDING SOURCES 
Publl•hod Rala !Modl-0!1 Provld.,. Ool 
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Appen<llx B • DPll 3: Salaries & Benefits Detail 

ProgrBm Name: Citywide STOP $oboring Contor C... Mrul311em•nl 
Program Code:j3832SM-ANS I 

Appendix#: B'6 
Poge# 2 

BaaOOcoFY 2018-19 
DoctlmeolDatn OMJ1/18 

TOTAL 

•' :: 
·~unllng~D)!a>~ · ~ ; ·. '3 ·.o.i:~~~,;.: v~~,~~.'s : . ~a ·Co<!•,6 (li\dOX~or.~: ~•iittei==.P)· ~·€6000,:~. '\f~eDdil•ti<•i>~Jf ·tl.hlfa>i~<>•Qetan} 

071Q1-06130 
FTE Salaries. FTE Salerlas FTE Fre Fre FTE! 

Cllnloal Social Worl<er·Vll 
Patleni NavlgatOr (rorrner1)' C<>mmunltyH•alth Program 
Rao\ 
Nursa Pract\lionet II 
Admlnls1raliv@Afslstant!Vlll 

Totals: 

!Employ .. Fri"!!• Banelits: 

TOTAL SALARIES & BENEFITS 

Revised 11i1201s 

0.20 
2.00 

0.50 
0.20 
0.20 

3.10 

41\.74%1 

L 

.33,747 I u.~ 33,747 
143,269-. 2.00 143,269 

10·211 0.50 10.217' 
35 060 0.20 35 060 
11.264 0.20 M 254 

233.647 3.10 233,547 0.00 .$ 

95,156140.74%1 ss, 1ss I 0.00%! ·$ 

. 32.6,7031 328,7031 1s 

P223 

0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 

I 0.00111 I o.oo111 l·o.00%1 I 0.0011! 

!$ 1$ .:...J I$ 1$ J 



Appondlx B - DPH 4: Operating E>cpell$es Detail 

Program Name: Citywide Sl'OP Sobe.ring CenterCIUJQ Man1:t;gmmmt 
Program Code'" 38325!.l-ANS 

Based on FY 2011!'19 
DocwnernOate 05/01/18 .. 

.. 
' ' . AceoliJ;tinS.eoa...S ~rdy.Ge~I 'Aocounlhtu COiie: ~Codo:i Accouptlog°.Gtlde.4 i~nilna Code e Expense CllWgorles & Uno lt8!ru; TOTAL 'Pund 2 (lilde>c Code ot , {!ndSl\ Code' or .. ·~~CqdEl~r . · · ~~t:odeor. • {i<.idex:~o(Oe1Bll HNHSGORES22'7 ·pem1~< De!sH)· : : Pe\alll .' ,: .. .... ;- ~l!>il)·'.;·-.": 

'.: . ~:' .. .. .. .. .. : 

Term (mri1/ddlyy-mmldd/w): 07/01-06/30 07!01-06/30 

Rent 
UIUl•l.•ll""""tmna oleotrlckv, water oas\ $ 1540 s 1,540 
6UikUnt1 R~.,,lrfMalntensnce 

Occupancy Tot.il: $ 1,540 $ 1,SM> $ - $ $ - $ $ -
Oll'iceSUoolles $ BOO $ 6-00 $ -
Phot~>Ann $ -
Prnoram SUtmlies s -
Comouter Herdware/SOllWam $ 3400 s 3400 

M1118rlal$ & supolles Total: $ 4,000 $ 4,0GO $ . $ . $ - $ . $ 

Tralnlno/Slsff Deve!ooment $ 200 $ 200 $ 

Insurance laulo\ · $ -
Pro1esslonal License $ -
Pertnlls $ . 
Eoulnment Lease & Malntooanca $ . 

General OporaUng T ctal: $ 200 $ 200 $ - $ . $ . $ - $ 
Local Travel $ 1900 $ 1,900 
Otlk>f-Town Travel s -
Aeld Exoonscs $ 

S!sffTmvalTolsl: $ 1,900 $ 1,900 $ $ $ . $ - $ . 
COOS11ltanVSubcontracicr{Pro'lld• 
Consultanl/Subcontractlng Agency Name, 
Service Detail w/Datos, Hourlv Rate and $ . 
(add more eonsultant/Subcontraclot' line• as 
niicessarvl $ . 

ConsullantfSub«Jntractor Total: $ . $ - $ $ . $ . $ - $ 
Data Network Seivlces $ 1,637 $ 1,637 

CCDSS - Compullng and Communication I Dav!ce &to~rt Services $ 2,195 $ Z195 
Uabilnvchsmes $ 1,915 $ 1,915 
UCSF Facul!v and Staff HR Recherne $ 34ll2 $ 3462 

Cllent food and miscellaneous expenses: 
Cllent m!scellaneous expenses Include coffee, 
lunches, hygiene pn>dudives, clolhlng, taxi 
voucherslbus tokens etc. (lncenlivesl $ 2..000 $ 2.000 

otherTolal: $ 11,2()9 $ 11,209 $ - $ . $ - $ $ . 

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSE I $ 18,849 $ 18,849 $ $ - $ - I$ . I$ . 

Revised 711/21115 
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Re\'ls00711/2015 

-ndbc B ·DPH 2:.D<lpafjm•nlof Publk>HOl)!b CostR<>portln 

DHCSL.,ga!Ehlll;'Nama (MH¥Contraollorl!lamo(SAt_OQ~1~1~7------------------
Provid8r N.arna' Clty,.,ido Asslsll:4 0.J!et:Ueilt Tfeaiment 

Pmvldar Number~89~1~1 ___ _ 

P Name 
P ramCode 

ModetSFC r..1H-0.,. SA 

OP.case Mg\ QP- OP,Crloli 
Brokorage O~'MftSV<OS SuppOd. lolo<'len)lon 

FU °" 0710 -0 07/01 

. 4500 

t 34.07 
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Appam1ll<# 9,7 

Pago#_ ... ~_,1,_. =---l 
As<:ol y..,. 2016'19 

'NotificaL'on Oa!il .QS,1>1/18 



Program Na mo: Cl!yw!d• Asslst<>d Ouq;.a.nt Tre•tmu• 
Program C<xla: ~8~91~1~A~O ________ _ 

TOTA~ 

Term (mmlddlw-mm/ddlwl: 07/01-06/3!1 
P~ltloll.Titki FTE! Sahuiu 

P6)'Ch Svc HC Supv 112 (fotmerly Clinical SOcial Worl<er 
!VIII - Suol 
CinicalSoclal Worl<er Ull 
, ~~~~Navigator (fonnony Community Health Program 

Hosolbll Assi.tant I 

Tolido: 

1.00 94820 
1.00 70,393 

0.50 16.835 
0.30 17.353 
0.40 66235 

3.20 287,436 

Appendix B • DPH 3: Salaries & 6"11$1i1$ Detail 

07/01-06/30 

1.00 94,820 
1,00 70,393 

o.50 18635 
0.20 17353 
0.40 66.235 

3.ZO 287,436 

:~ong•.!===:;~~7==== ~ r• 2018-19 
Document Data 05/01118 

"-!il>ti!19·~a 2 . -~.Ou_l)llriQ,Coda 3, · · h:<oount!'1!J:~•4."' ~ ,~CJ;.i. ~:" · ~<olintin~ CMs ti 
(lndiixCo<to !)r.IJtllali) t1ix1".1<eod<i<><"f!ulalll '(liidpici:xlaqr.~!al!1; ~~~~l :Iln)lwce!J!l"orll<!lallJ 

FT!: FTE FTE 

0.00 $ 0.00 $ o.oo $ 0.00 $ o.oo $ 

IEmplo)I"" Frloga Benefits: 4·2.16%! 11i.12• I •2.1s%I 112,124 I 0.00%1 $ I o.00%1 I 0.00%1 I o.oo%1 I o.00%1 I 
TOT AL SALARIES & Bi:Nl:FITS 3eo11&01 380,100 I 1$ I$ I' I$ I$ J 

F«wfsed 7/1(2015 
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Appendix B • DPH•4: Operating Expenses Oebdl 

Program·Name: CRywideAssl51od OutpaUent Tlllirlmont 
Program Code· 8911AO 

Appendlx °'---"B-,.;.7 __ _ 
Page# 3 

!laeedon FY 20.18-19 
Document Date 05/01/18 

MH-MHSA·{C11S) Ae.oounllng !lode Al!!X>U~6119CoqoiS· ~n~·~!J·e·'4,1~~$~'!a·~ ;Mc,ol»)ting.G<ids!ll 
Expenae CatelJ(>rles & Line Item> TOTAL HMHl.\Jif!OPj;3. 2 (lro<!Sx ell® or . .. !Jhda'l:·~!l"'f?r' . ~~:r.~ . ' . . . ' ; ·, '' ·,~;1daxtod•·til: PMHS6il't805 '. · Detail) , ·. •'Eletnil) . •• ''D8J!i(ll .. .. 

Twm (mm/dd/w-rnm/(Jdlyy): 07/01-06/30 07/01"-06/30 

Rent 
IJli""'"'telanhr.no,,elactricllV. waler oas\ $ 2,000 $ 2000 
iltildliio. IOcnol~lntOnenca 

OccupancvTotal: $ . ·2,000 $ 2;000 $ - $ - $ - $ . $ 

bflice Suoolles $ 3 000 $ 3000. $' . 
Phatocoovlna $ . 
p~~.StJnnilca $ 

Comouter Har.dWaieisattware $ 2.400 $ 2400 
Maiwiels &. Supp'Uea Total: $ 5,400 $ 5;\00. $ $ - $ - $ - $ -

T"'1ni~""0ff.D&veloomenl $ 300 $ 300 .$ . 
lnsuranoe /auto\ $ -
ProfesslomiHJcem;e s -
Pe<mlts s . 
Eoulomen\.l.ease .& Maintenance $ -

GBneraicOperaijng TDlal; $ 300 $ 300 $ . $ $ . $ - $ . 
$ 3 soo· $ 3,500 

Trav<il $ 

flald >=""ensas $ -
StatrTravel Total: $ 3,500 $ 3,®0. $ - $ $ $ - $ 

ConsUllanl/S~;(Provlde 
ConsultanUSubtonlracting Al!ency Name, ' 
Service Detall:w/D<rtes. Hou1lv'Rale·snd $ -
(add more Consultan11SubcoiltraCtar lines as 
Oe""""'"''\ $ -

Consultan.f)Subc<>ntraetorTotal: $ - . $ $ $ - $ $ . $ -
Data NlltworkSeMces $ 1,690 $ 1,eso 
=ss.- CompuUng and Communication 
Devlce,Suooort.$ervlces $ 2,266 $ 2,2'36 
Uabllityc/large$ $ 2, 193' $ 2,193 

uCsF Facultv andS!Blf HR Rechall1• $ 3,627 ~ 3,627 

Cl!ent food and miscallaneous expenses: 
Client mlscellaneaus expanses Jnelude coffee, 
lunches, hygiene prodllcOves, c!othlng;taxi 
VOUchers/bUfi:tokens etc. lincefltlvosl $ 19000 s 19,000 

other Total: $ 21!,715 $ '21!,775 $. $ ' $ $ $ . 
TOTAL OPERATING EXPi;'NSE: $ 311,975 $ 39;975 $ $ . $ $ - $ -

R<Msad 7/1/2015 
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Appendix B -DPH 6: Contract-Wide lndirect'Detall 

Contractor Name: (Regents of) UC San Francisco Page # ____ 5 __ _ 

Contract CMS#:: O Based on FY ___ 2_0_18_-1_9 __ 
Document Date 5/1/18 -------

1. SALARIES & BENEFITS 
Position Title FTE Amount 

Subtotal: 0.00 
Employee Fringe Benefits: $ 

Tota.I Salaries and Benefits; $ 
2. OPERATING COSTS 

Amount 

Total Operating Costs $ -
Total Indirect Costs (Salaries & Benefits+ Operating Costs)J $ 

12% indirect costs 
89114 $ 105,806 

B9.11NO $ 23,927 
8911RT $ 102,166 
8911SH $ 202,017 

38321 $ 19,517 
TBD $ 41,706 

8911AO $ 50,416 
lr--'-$--54--'5,-55.._.,61 

Total Indirect from DPH 1: $ 545,555 

Revised 7/1/2015 
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--------------------- ... ----·· ·--·····-

1. HIPAA 

Appen~D 
Additional Terlll8 

The parties acknowledge that City is a Covered Entity as defined in the. Healthcare Insurance Portability and 
Accountability Act of 1996 {°HIP AA11

) and is fuerefore required to abide by the Privacy Rule contained tberein. 
The parties further agree that Contractor falls within tbe following definition under fue IDP AA regulations: 

[SJ A Covered Entity subject to HtP AA and the Priwcy Rule contained there.in; or 

D A Business Associate subject to the terms set forth in Appendix E; · 

D Not .Applicable, Contractor will not have access to Protected Health Information. 

2. THIRD~PARTY BENEFICIARIES 
No third parties are intended by tbe parties hereto to be third-party beneficimes under this Agreement, and no 

action to enforce the tenns of this Agreement may be brought against either party by any person who is not a party 
hereto. 

3. CERTIFICATION REGARDING LOBBYING 

Contractor certifies to the best of its knowledge and belief that: 

A · No federally appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid, by or on behalf.of Contractor to any 
persons for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or an employee of any agency, a member of Congress, 
an officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a member of Congress in connection with the awarding of 
any federal contract, the making of any federal grant, the entering into of any federal cooperative agreement, or the 
extension, continuation, renewal, amendment, o~ modification of a federal contract, grant, loan or cooperative 
agreement. 

B. lf any funds other ihan federally appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid to any persons for 
influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of an agency, a member of Congress, an officer or 
employee of Congress, or an employee of a member of Congress in connection with this federal contract, grant, Joan 
or cooperative agreement, Contractor shall complete and submit the appropriate Federal form, in accordance ·with 
the form's instructions.. · 

C. Contractor shall require the language of this certification be included in the award documents fur all 
subawards at all tiers, (including subcontracts, subgrants, and contracts under grants, loans and cooperation 
agreements) and that all subrecipfo:nts shall certify and disclose accordingly. 

D. This certification is a material representation of fact upon which reliance was placed when fuis 
transaction was made or entered into. Submission of this certification is a prerequisite for making or entering into 
this transaction imposed by Section 1352, Title 31, U.S. Code. Any person who fulls to file the required certification 
shall be subject to a civil penalty of not less than $10,000 and not more than $100,000 for each such failure. 

4. MATERIALS REVIEW 

Except for production or diBtribution pursuant to a valid Public Records Act request, Contractor agrees that 
all materials, including print, audio, video, and electronic materials, developed, produced, or distnbuted in · 
accordance witb Appendix A and with funding under this Agreement shall be subject to a thirty (30) working day 
review and approval by the Contract Administrator prior to such production, development or distribution. A failure 
by the City to notify Contractor of objections to the materials within said thirty- {30) working day period shall be 
deemed approval of the materials. 

5. CALIFORNIA STATE ENTITY 
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Notwithstanding anything to the contrary in this Agreement, the provisions of Sections 8, 23, 36, 38, 42, 46, 
57, and 59 of this Agreement are enforceable orily to the extent such ptovisions are applicable to a California state 
entity and constitutional corporation and are required by applicable law. 
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AppendixE 
Omitted By Agreement of the Parties 
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Appendix G 

SUBSTANCE USE DISORDER SERVICES 
such as 

Drug Medi-Cal, 
Federal Substance Abuse Prevention And Treatment (SAPT).Block Grant, 

Primary Prevention or 
State Funded Services 

The following laws, regulations, policies/procedures and documents are hereby incorporated by 
reference into this Agreement as though fully set forth therein. 

Drug Medi~Cal (DMC)services for substance use treatment in the Contractor's service area 
pursuant to Sections 11848.S(a) and (b) of the Health and Safety Code (hereinafter referred to as 
HSC), Sections 14021.51- 14021.53, and 14124.20- 14124.25 of the Welfare and Institutions 
Code (hereinafter referred to as W &IC), and Title 22 of the California Code of Regulations 
(hereinafter referred to as Title 
22), Sections 51341.1, 51490.1, and 51516.1, and Part 438 of the Code of Federal Regulations, 
hereinafter referred to as 42 CPR 43 8. 

The City and County of San Francisco and the provider enter into this Intergovernmental 
Agreement by authority of Title 45 of the Code of Federal Regulations Part 96 (45 CFR Part 96), 
Substance Abuse ~revention and Treatment Block Grants (SAPT Block Grant) for the purpose ~f 
planning, carrying out, and evaluating activities to prevent and treat substance abuse. SAPT 
Block Grant recipients must adhere to Substance Abuse and Mental Health Administration's 
(SAMHSA) National Outcome Measures (NOMs). 

The objective is to make substance use treatment services available to Medi-Cal and other non~ 
DMC beneficiaries through utilization of federal and state :funds available pursuant to Title XIX 
and Title XXI of the Social Security Act and the SAPT Block Grant forreimbursable covered 
services rendered by. certified DMC providers. 

Reference Documents 

Document lA: Title 45, Code of Federal Regulations 96, Subparts C and L, Substance Abuse 
Prevention and Treatment Block Grant Requirements 
https://www.gpo.gov/fdsys/ granule/CFR-2005-title45-voll/CFR-2005~title45-vol 1-part96 

Document lB: Title 42, Code of Federal Regulations, Charitable Choice Regulations 
https://www.law.comell.edu/cfr/textl42/part-54 · 

Document lC: Di:iving-Under-the-Influence Program Requirements 

Document lF(a).: Reporting Requirement Matrix - County Subinission Requirements for the 
Deparbnent of Health Care Services 

Document lG: Perinatal Services Network Guidelines 2016 
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---------------- -------·· --·-· - .... -----·--·-·-

Document. iH(a): Service Code Descriptions 

Document lJ(a): Non-Drug Medi-Cal Audit Appeals Process· 

Document lJ(b): DMC Audit Appeals Process 

Document lK: Drug and Alcohol Treatment Access Report (DATAR) 
http://www.dhcs.ca.gov/provgoypart!Pages/DATAR.asgx 

Do.cument lP: Alcoho_l and/or Other Drug Program Certification Standards (March 15, 2004) 
http://www.dhcs.ca.gov/provgovoart/Pages/Facility Certifi.cation.aspx 

Document 1 T: Cal OMS Prevention Data Quality Standards 

Document 1 V: Youth Treatment Guidelines 
http://www.dhcs.ca.gov/individuals/Documents/Youth_Trea1ment_ Guidelines.pdf 

Document 2A: Sobky·v. Smoley, Judgment, Signed February 1, 1995 

Document 2C: Title 22, California Code of Regulations 
http://ccr.oal.ca.gov 

Document 2E: Drug Medi-Cal Certification Standards for Substance Abuse Clinics (Updated 
July 1, 2004) 
http://www.dhcs.ca.go¥/services/adp/Documents/DMCA_Drug_Medi-
Cal_ Certifi.cation3tandards.pdf 

Document 2F: Standards for Drug Treatment Programs (October 21, 1981) 
http://www.dhcs.ca.gov/services/adp/Documents/DMCA _Standards _for_ Drug_ Trea1ment_Progr 
ams.pdf 

·Document 2G Drug Medi-CW. Billing Manual 
http://www.dhcs.ca.gov/formsandpubs/Documents/Info%20Notice%202015/DMC_Billing_Man 
ual%20FINAL.pdf . 

Document 2K: Multiple Billing Override Certification (MC 6700) 

Document 2L(a): Good Cause Certification (6065A) 

Document 2L(b ): Good Cause Certification ( 6065B) 

Document 2P: County Certification • Cost Report Y ear~End Claim For Reimbursement 
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Document 2P(a): Drug Medi-Cal Cost Report Fonn.s - Intensive Outpatient Treatment- Non
Perinatal (form and instructions) 

Document 2P(b ): Drug Medi-Cal Cost Report Forms - Intensive Outpatient Treatment -
Perinatal (form and instructions) · 

Document 2P( c ): Drug Mecii-Cal Cost Report Fonns - Outpatient Drug Free Individual 
Counseling-Non-Perinatal (form and instructions) 

Document 2P(d): Drug Medi-Cal Cost Report Forms - Outpatient Drug Free Individual 
Counseling:-- Perinatal (form and instructions) 

Document 2P(e): Drug Medi-Cal Cost Report Fonns - Outpatient Drug Free Group Counseling 
~Non-Perinatal (form and instructions) 

Document 2P(f): Drug Medi-Cal Cost Report Forms- Outpatient Drug Free Group Counseling
Perinatal (form and instructions) 

Document 2P(g): Drug Medi-Gal Cost Report Forms - Resident:iai - Perinatal (form 
andinstructions) 

Document 2P(h): Drug Medi-Cal Cost Report Forms - Narcotic Treatment Program:
County- Non-Perinatal (form and instructions) 

Document 2P(i): Drug Medi-Cal Cost Report Forms - Narcotic Treatment Program-Councy-
Perinatal (fonn and instructions) · 

Document 3G: California Code of Regulations, Title 9 - Rehabilitation and Developmental 
Services, Division 4 - Department of Alcohol and Drug Programs, Chapter 4- Narcotic 
Treatment Programs 
http://www.calreg§.com. 

Document 3H: California Code of Regulations, 'I:itle 9 - Relµiliilitation and Developmental 
Services, Division 4 - Department of Alcohol and Drug Programs, Chapter 8 - Certification of 
Alcohol and Other Drug Counselors 
http://www.calrew.com 

Document 3J: CalOMS Treatment Data Collection Guide 
hw://W"Ww.dhcs.ca.gov/provgoypart/Documents/CalOMS Tx Data. Collection Guide JAN%2 · 
02014.pdf 

Document 30: Quarterly Federal Financial Management Report (QFFMR) 2014-15 
http://www.dhcs.ca.gov/nrovgoypart/Pages/SUD Forms.aspx 

Document 3 S CaIOMS Treatment Data Compliance Sta.Ildards 
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Document 3V Culturally and Linguistically Appropriate Services (CLAS) National St.andards 
http://minorityhealth.hhs.gov/templates/browse.aspx?lvl=2&lvlID,,,;15 

Document 4D : Drug Medi-Cal Certification for Federal Reiinbursement (DHCS100224A) 

Document SA : Confidentiality Agreement 

FOR CONTRACTS WITH DRUG MEDI-CAL, FEDERAL SAPT OR STATE FUNDS: 

I. Subcontractor Documentation 

The provider shall require its subcontractors that are not licensed or certified by DHCS to submit 
organizational docriments to DHCS within thirty (30) days of execution of an initial subcontract, 
within ninety (90) days of the renewal or continuation of ari existing subcontract or when there 
has been a change in subcontractor naine or ownership. Organizational documents shall include 
the subcontractor's Articles oflncorporation or fartnership Agreements (as applicable), and 
business licenses, fictitious name permits, and such other information an,d documentation as may 
be requested by DHCS. 

Records 

Contractor shall mamtain sufficient books, records, documents, and other evidence necessary for 
State to audit contract perfonnance anq contract compliance. Contractor will make these records 
available to State, upon request, to evaluate the quality and q~tity of services, accessibility and 
appropriateness of services, and to ensure fiscal accountability. Regardless of the location or 
ownership of such records, they shall be sufficient to determine the reasonableness, allowability, 
and allocability of costs incurred by Contra.ctor. 

1. Contracts with audit firms shall have a clause to pennit access by State to the working papers 
of the external independent auditor, and copies of the working papers shall be made for Sta,te at 
its request. 

2. Providers shall keep adequate and sufficient financial records and statistical data to support the 
year-end documents filed with State. 

3. Accounting records ·and supporting documents shall be retamed for a three-year period from 
the date the year-end cost settlement report was approved by State for interim settlement. When 
ru;i audit has been started before the expiration of the three-year period, the records shall be 
retained until completion of the audit.and final resolution of all issues that arise in the audit. 
Final settlenient shall be made at the end of the audit and appeal process. If an audit has not 
begun within three years, the interim settlement shall be considered as the final settlement. 

4. Finan,cial records shall be kept so that they clearly reflect the source of funding for each type 
of service for which reimbursement is claimed. These documents include, but are not limited to, 
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all ledgers, books, vouchers, time sheets, payrolls, appointment schedules, client data cards, and 
schedules for allocating costs. 

5. Provider's sbW-1 require that all subcontractors comply with the requirements of this Section A. 

6. Should a provider discontinue its contractual agreement with subcontractor, or cease to 
conduct business in its entirety, provider shall be responsible for retaining the subcontractor's 
fiscal and program records for the required retention period. The State Administrative Manual 
(SAM) contains statutory requircinents governing the retention, storage, and disposal of records 
pertaining to State funds. 

If provider carinot physically maintain the :fiscal and program records of the subcontractor, then 
~angem.ents shall t>e made with State to take possession and maintain all records. · 

7. In the expenditure of funds hereunder, and as required by 45 CPR Part 96, Contractor shall 
comply with the requirements of SAM and the laws and procedures applicab1e to the obligation 
and expenditure of State funds. 

II Patient Record Retention 

Provider agrees to establish, maintain, ·and update as necessary, an individual patient 
record for each beneficiary admitted to treatment and receiving services. 

Drug Medi-Cal contracts are con.trolled by applicable provisions of: (a) the W&I, Chapter 
7, Sections 14000, et seq., in particular, but n,otlimited to, Sections 14100.2, 14021, 14021.5, 
14021.6, 14043, et seq., (b) Title 22, including but not limited to Sections 51490.1, 51341.1 and 
51516.1; and (c) Division 4 of Title 9 of the California Code ofRegulations (hereinafter referred 
to as Title 9). . 

Established by DMC status and modality of treatment, each beneficiary's individual 
patient record shall include-documentation of personal information as specified in either AOD 
Standards; Title 22; and Title 9. Contractor agrees to maintain patient records in accordance with 
the provision of treatment regulations that apply. 

Providers,, regardless of DMC certification status, shall maintain all of the documentation 
in the beneficiary's individual patient record for a minimum of seven (7) years from the elate of 
the last face-to-face contact between the beneficifµ"y and the provider. ' 

In addition providers shall maintain all of the documentation that the beneficiary met the 
requirements for good cause.specified in Section 51008.5, where the good cause results from 
beneficiary-related delays, for a minimum of seven (7) years from the date of the last face-to
face _contact. If an audit takes place during the three year period, the contractor shall maintain 
records until the audit is completed. 
ID. Control Requirements 

1) . Performance under the terms of this Exhibit A, Attachment I, is subject to all 
applieable federal an,d state 1aws, regulations, and standards. In accepting DHCS drug and 
alcohol combined program aUocatiqn pwsuant to RSC Sections 11814( a) and (b ), Contractor 
shall: (i) e~blish, and shall require its providers to establish, written policies and procedure~ 
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consistent with the following requirements; (ii) monitor for compliance with the written 
procedures; and (iii) be held accountable for audit exceptions taken by DHCS against the 
Contractor and its contractors for any failure to comply with these requirements: 

a) HSC, Division 10.5, commencfu.g with Section 11760; 

b) Title 9, California Code of Regulations (CCR) (herein referred to as Title 9), Division 4, 
commencing With Section 9000; 

c) Government Code Section 16367.8; 

d) Government Code, Article 7, Federally Mandated Audits of Block Grant Funds Allocated to 
Local Agencies, Chapter 1, Part 1, Division 2, Title 5, eornmencing at Section 53130; . 

e) Title 42 United State Code (USC), Sections 300x-21 through 300x-3 l, 300x-34, 300x-53; 
300x-57, and 330x-65 and 66; · 

f) The Single Audit Act Amendments of 1996 (Tltle31, USC Sections 7501-7507) and the 
Office of Management and Budget (OMB) Circular A-133 revised June 27, 2003 and June 
26,2007. . 

g) Title 45, Code of Federal Regulations (CPR), Sections 96.30 through 96.33 and Sections 
96.120 through 96.137; · 

h) Title 42, CFR, Sections 8.1 through 8.6; 

i) Title 21, CPR, Sections 1301.01through1301.93, Department of Justice, Controlled 
Substances; and, 

j) State Administrative Manual (SAM), Chapter 7200 (General Outline of Procedures) 

K) Medi-Cal Eligibility Verification 
http://www.dhcs.ca.gov/provgovpart/Pages/DataUseAgreement.aspx 

Providers shall be familiar with the above laws, regulations, and guidelines and shall assure that 
its subcontractors are also familiar with such requirements. 

2) The provisions of this Exhlbit A, Attachment I ·are not intended to abrogate any provisions 
of law or regulation, or any standards existing or enacted during the term of this 
Intergovernniental Agreement. 

3) Providers shall adhere to the applicable provi~ions of Title 45, CFR, Part 96, Subparts C and 
L, as applicable, in the expenditure of the SAPTBG funds. Document lA, 45 CFR 96, Subparts 
c and L, is incorporated by reference. 
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4) Documents 1 C incorporated by this reference, contains ·additional requirements that shall be 
adhered to by those Contractors that receive Document 1 C. This docwnent is: 

a)Document lC, Driving-Under-the-Influence Program Requirements; 

C. In accordance with the Fiscal Year 2011-12 State Budget Act and accompanying 
law( Chapter 40, Statues of 2011 and Chapter 13, Statues of20ll, First E:x.traordinarySession), 
providers that provide Women and Children's Residential TreatmentServices shall comply with 
the program requirements (Section 2.5, RequiredSupplemental/Recovery Support Services) of 
the Substance Abuse and Mental HealthServices Administration's Grant Program for Residential 
Tre~tment for Pregnant and Postpartum Women, RF A found at 
http://www.samhsa.gov/grants/ grantannouncements/ti-14-005. 

IV Provider's.Agents and Subcontractors 

a. To enter into written agreements with any agents, including subco.ntractors and vendors to whom 
Contractor provides Department PHI, that impose the same restrictions and conditions on such agents, 
subcontractors and vendors that apply to providers with respect to such Department PHI under this 
Exhibit F, and that reqCJire compliance with all applicable provisions of HIPM,·the HITECH Act and the 
HIPAA regulations, including the requirement that any agents, subcontractors or vendors implement 
reasonable and appropriate administrative, physical, and technical safeguards to protect such PHI. As 
required by HIPAA, the HITECH Act and the HIPAA regulations, including 45 CFR Sections 164.308 and . . 
164.314, Provlder shall incorporate, when applicable, the relevant provisions of this Exhibit F"l into each 
subcontract or subaward to such agents, subcontractors and vendors, including the requirement that · 
any security incidents or breaches of unsecured PHl be reported to provlc!er. In accordance with 45 CFR 

Section 164.504(e)(l)(ii), upon Contractor's knowledge of a material breach or violation by its 
subcontractor of the agreement between Provider and the subcontractor; Provider shall: 

i) Provide an opportunity for the subcontractor to cure the breach or end the violation and 
terminate the agreement if the subcontractor does not cure the breach or end the violation within the 
time specified by the Department; or 

ii}° Immediately terminate the agreement if the subcontractor has breached a material term of the 
agreement and cure is not possible. 

V Breaches and Security Incidents 

During the term of this Agreement; Provider agrees to implement reasonable systems for the 
djscovery and prompt reporting of any breach or security incident, and to take the following steps: 

a. Initial Notice to the Department 

(1) To notify the Department immediately by telephone call or email or fax upon the discovery 
of a breach of unsecured PHI in electronic medla or in any other media ·1tthe PHI was, or is reasonably 
believed to have been, accessed or acquired by an unauthorized person. 
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(2) To notify the Department within 24 hours (one !lour if SSA data} by email or fax of the 
discovery of any suspected security incident, intrusion or unauthorized access, use or disclosure of PHI in 
violation of this Agreement or this Exhibit F-1, ·or potential loss of confidential di:!ta affecting this 
Agreement. A breach shall be treated as discovered by provide (is of the first day on which the breach is 
known, or by exercising reasonable diligence would have been known, to any person (other than the 
person committing the breach) who is an employee, officer or other agent of provider. 
Notice shall be provided to the Information Protection Unit, Office of HIPAA Compliance, If the incident 
occurs after business hours or on a weekend or holiday and involves electronic PHI, notite shall be 
provided by calling the Information Protection Unit (916.445.~646, 866-866-0602) 9r by emailing 
privacyofficer@dhcs.ca.gov). Notice shall be made using the OHCS "Privacy Incident Report" form, 
including all information known at the time. Provider shall use the most current version of this form, 
which is posted on the DHCS Information Security Officer·website (www.dhcs.ca.gov, then select 
"Privacy" in the left column and then "Business Partner" near the middle ofthe page) or .use this link: 
http://www.dhc.s.ca.gov/formsal\dpubs/laws/priv/Pages/DHCSBusinessAssociatesOnly.aspx 
Upon discovery of a breach or suspected se~urity incident, Intrusion or unauthorized access, use or 
disdosure of Department PHI, Provider shall take: 

. . 
i} Prompt corrective action to mitigate any risks or damages involved with the breach and to protect the 
operating environment; <md 
ii) Any action pertaining to such unauthorized disclosure required by applicable Federal and State laws 
and regulations. 

b. Investigation and Investigation Report. 

To immediately investigate Sl!Ch suspected security incident, security incident, breach, or 
unauthorized access, use or disclosure of PHI. Within 72 hours of the discovery, Provider shalt submit an 
updated "Privacy Incident Report" containing the information marked with an asterisk and all other 
applicable information listed on the form, to the extent known at that time, to the Information 
Protection Unit. 

c. Complete Report. 

To provide a complete report of the Investigation to the Department Program Contract Manager 
and the lnformatJon Protection Unit within ten (10) working days of the discovery of the breach or 
unauthprized use or disclosure. The report shall be submitted ori the "Privacy Incident Report" form and 
shall include an as.sessment of all known factors releyant to a determination of whether a breach 
occurred under applicable provisions of HIPAA, the HITECH Act, and the HIPAA regulations. The report 
shall also include a full, detailed corrective action plan, including information on measures that were 
taken to halt and/or contain the improper use or disclo~ure. If the Department requests information in 
C!dditlon to that listed on the "Privacy Incident Report" form, provider shall make reasonable efforts to 
provide the Department with such information. if, because of thf:! circumstances of the incident, 
·provider needs 111ore than ten (10) _working days from the discovery to submit a complete report, the 
Department may grant a reasonable extension of time, in which case provider shall submit periodic 
updates until the complete report is submitted. If necessary, a Supplemental Report may be used to 
submit revised or additional information after the completed r.epqrt is submitted, by submitting the 
revised or additiona·I information on an updated "Privacy Incident Report" form. The Department will 
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review and approve the determination of whether a breach occurred and whether individual 
notifications and a corrective action plan are required. 

d, Responsibility for Reporting of Breaches 

If the cause of a breach of Department PHI is attributable to provider or its agents, 
subcontractors or vendors, provider is responsible for all required reporting of the breach as specified in 
42 U.S.C. section 17932 and its implementing regulations, including notification to media outlets and to 
the Secretary (after obtaining prior written approval of DHCS). If a breach of unsecured Department PHI 
involves more than 500 residents of the State of California or under its jurisdiction, Contractor shall first 
notify DHCS, then the Secretary of the breach immediately upon discovery of the breach. If a breach 
involves more than SOD California residents, provider shall also provide, after obtaining written prior 
approva I of DHCS, notice to the Attorney General for the State of California, Privacy Enforcement 
Section. If Contractor has reason to believe that duplicate reporting of the same breach or incident may 
occur because its subcontractors, agents or vendors may report the breach or incident to the 
Department in addition to provider, provider shall notify the Department, and the Department and 
provider may take appropriate action to prevent duplicate reporting. 

e. Responsibility for Notification of Affected Individuals 

If the cause of a breach of Department PHI is attributable to provider or its agents, 
subcontractors or vendors and notification of the affected individuals is required under state or federal 
law, provider shall bear all costs of such notifications as well as any costs associated with the breach. In 
addition, the Department reserves the right to require provider to notify such affected individuals, 
which notifications shall comply with the requirements set forth in 42U.S.C. section 17932 and its 
implementing regulations, including, but not limited to, the requirement that the notifications be made 
without unreasonable delay and in no event later than 60 calendar days after discovery of the breach. 
The Department Privacy Officer shall approve the time, manner and content of any such notifications 
and their review and approval must be obtained before the notifications are made. The Department will 
provide its review and approval expeditiously and without unreasonable delay. 

f. Department Contact Information 

To direct communications to the above referenced Department staff, the provider shall 
initiate contB;Ct as indicated herein. The Department reserves the right to make changes to the 
contact infonnation below by giving written notice to the provider. Said changes shall not 
require an amendment to this Addendum or the Agreement to which it is incorporated. 
VI Additional Provisions 

A. Additional Intergovernmental Agreement Restrictions. 

This Intergovernmental Agreement is subject to any additional restrictions, limitations, or 
conditions enacted by the Congress, or any Statute enacted by the Congress, which may affect the 
provisions, terms, or funding of this Intergovernmental Agreement in any manner including, but not 
limited to, 42 CFR 438.610(c)(3). 

B. Nullification of DMC Treatment Program SUD services (if applicable) 
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The parties agree that if the Contractor fails to comply with the provisions of W&I Code, Section 
14124.24, all areas related to the DMCTreatment Program SUD ser\iices shall be null and void and 
severed from the remainder of this Intergovernmental Agreement. 
In the event the DMC Treatment Program Services component of this Intergovernmental Agreement 
becomes null and void, an updated Exhibit B, Attachment I shall t13ke effect reflecting the removal of 
federal Medicaid funds and DMC State General Funds from this Intergovernmental Agreement. All other 
requirements and conditions of this Intergovernmental Agreement shall remain in effect until amended 
or terminated. 

C, Hatch Act 

Provider agrees to comply with the provisions of the Hatch Act (Title 5 USC, Sections 1501" 
1508), which limit the political activities of employees whose principal employment activities are funded 
in whole or in part with federal funds. 

D. f'.fo !Jn!awfu! Use or Unlawful Use Messages Regarding Drugs 

Provider agrees that information produced through these funds, and which pertains to drug and 
alcohol - related programs, shall contain a clearly written statement that there shall be no unlawful use 
of drugs or alcohol associated with the program. Additionally, no aspect of a drug or alcohol- related 
program shall include any message on the responsible use, if the use is unlawful, of drugs or alcohol 
(HSC Section 11999-11999.3). By signing this Intergovernmental Agreement, Contractor agrees that it 
shall enforce, and shall require its subcontractors to enforce, these requirements. 

E. Noncompliance with Reporting Requirements 

Provider agrees that DHCS has the right to withhold payments until provider has submitted any 
required data and repo·rts to DHCS, as identified in this Exhibit A, Attachment I or as identified in 
Document 1F(a),. Reporting Requirement Matrix for Counties. 

F. limitation on Use of Funds for Promotion of Legalization of Controlled Substances 

None of the funds made available through this Intergovernmental Agreement may be used for 
any activity that promotes the legalization of any drug or other substance included in Schedule I of 
Section 202 of the Controlled Substances Act (21USC812). 

G. Restriction on Distribution of Sterile Needles 

No Substance Abuse Prevention and Treatment (SAPT) Block Grant funds made available 
through this Inter.governmental Agreement shall be used to carry out any program that includes the 
distribution of sterile needles or syringes for the hypodermic injection of any iliegal drug unless DHCS 
chooses to implement a demonstration syringe services program for injecting drug users. 

H. Health Insurance Portability and Accountability ~ct (HIP AA) of 1996 
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If any of the work performed under this Intergovernmental Agreement is subject to the HIPAA, 
Contractor shall perform the work in compliance with all applicable provisions of HIPAA. As identified in 
Exhibit G, DHCS and provider shall cooperate to assur:e mutual agreement as to those transactions 
between them, to. which this Provision applies. Refer to Exhibit G for. additional information. 

1) Trading Partner Requirements 

a) No Changes. Provider hereby agrees that for the personal health Information {Information), it shall 
not change any definition; data condition or use of a data element or segment as proscribed in the 
federal HHS Transaction Standard Regulation. (45 CFR .Part 162.915 {a)} 

b) No Additions. Provider hereby agrees that for the Information, it shall not add any data elements or 
segments to the maximum data set as proscribed in the HHS Transaction Standard Regulation. (45 CFR 
Part 162.915 (b)) 

c) No Unauthorized Uses. Contractor hereby agrees that for the Information, it shall not use any code or 
data elements that either are marked "not used" in the HHS Transaction's Implementation specification 
or are not in the HHS Transaction Standard's implementation specifications. (45 CFR Part 162.915 (c)) 

d} No Changes to Meaning or Intent. Contractor hereby agrees that for the Information, it shall not 
hange the meaning or intent of any of the HHS Transaction Standard's implementation specification. {45 
CFR Part 162.915 (d}) 

2) Concurrence for Test Modifications to HHS Trans;action Standards 

Provider agrees and understands that there exists the possibility that DHCS or others may request an 
extension from the uses of a standard in the HHS Transaction Standards. If this occurs, Provider agrees 
that it shall participate in such test modifications. 

3) Adequate Testing 

Provider is responsible to adequately test all business rules appropriate to their types and specialties. If 
the Contractor is acting as a clearinghouse for enrolled providers, Provider has obligations to adequately 
test all.business r'ules appropriate to each and every provider type and specialty for which they provide 
clearinghouse services. 

4) Deficiencies 

The Provider agrees to cute transactions errqrs or deficiencies identified by DHCS, and 
transactions errors or deficiencies identified by an enrolled provider if the provider is acting as a 
clearinghouse for that provider. If the provider is a clearinghouse, the provider agree8 to properly 
commUnicate deficiencies and other pertinent infonnation regarding electronic transactions to 
enrolled providers for which they provide clearinghouse services. 
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----------·-- -- -· ·--- --·, --

5) Code set Retention 

Both Parties understand and agree to keep open code sets being processed or used in this 
Intergovernmental Agreement for at least the current billing period or any appeal period, whichever is 
longer. 

6) Data Transmission Log 

Both Parties shalt establish and maintain a Data Transmission Log, which shall record any and all ·Data 
Transmission taking place between the Parties during the term of this lntergovernm~ntal Agreement. 
Each Party shall take necessary and reasonable steps to ensure that such Data Transmission Logs 
constitute a current, accurate, complete, and unaltered record-of any and all Data Transmissions 
between the Parties, and shall be ret(!ihed by each Party for no less than twenty-four (24) months 
following the date of the Data Transmission. The Data Transmission Log may be maintained on 
computer media or other suitable means provided that, if it is necessary to do so, the information 
contained in the Data Transmission Log may be retrieved in a timely manner and presented in readable 
foim. 
I. Nondiscrimination and Institutional Safeguards for Religious Providers 
Contractor shall establish such processes and procedures as necessary to comply with the provisions of 
Title 42, USC, Section 300X-65 and Title 42, CFR, Part 54, (Reference Document lB). 

J. · Counselor Certification 
Any counselor or registrant providing intake, assessment of need for services, treatment or 

recovery planning, individual or group counseling to participants, patients, or residents in a DHCS 
licensed or certified program is required to be certified as defined in Title 9, CCR, Division 4, Chapter 8. 
(Document 3H). 

K. Cultural and Linguistic Proficiency 

To ensure equal access to quality care by diverse populations, each service provider receiving 
funds from this Intergovernmental Agreement shall adopt the federal Office of Minority Health 
culturally and Linguistically Appropriate Service {CLAS) national standards (Document 3V) and comply 
with 42: CFR 438.2.0G(c)(2). 

L Intravenous Drug Use (IVDU) Treatment 

Provider shall ensure that individuals in need of !VDU treatment shall be encouraged to undergo 
SUD treatment (42 USC 30Dx~23 and 45 CfR 96.126(e)}. 

M. Tuberculosis Treatment 

Provider shall ensure the following related to Tuberculosis {TB): 

1) Routinely make available TB services to each individual receiving treatment for SUD use and/or abuse; 

2) Reduce barriers to patients' accepting TB treatment; and, 
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3) Develop strategies to improve follow-up monitoring, particularly after patients leave treatment, by 
disseminating information through educational bulletins and technical assistance. 

N. Trafficking Victims Protection Act of 2000 

Provider and its subcontractors that provide services covered by this Intergovernmental 
Agreement shall comply with Section l06(g) of the Trafficking Victims Protection Act of 2000 {22 U.S.C. 
7104(g)) as amended by s.ection 1702. For full text of the award term, go to: 
http://uscode.house.gov/view.xhtml?req=granuleid:USC-prelim-title22-
section7104d&num=O&edition=prfi!lim 

O. Tribal Communities and Organizations 

Provider shall regularly assess (e.g. review population Information available through Census, 
compare to information obtained in CalOMS Treatment to d~terminewhether population is being 
reached, survey 'Tribal representatives for insight in potential barriers) the substance use service needs 
of the American Indian/ Alaskan Native (Al/AN) population within the Contractor's geographic ar~a and 
shall engage in regular and meaningful consultation and collaboration with elected officials of the tribe, 
Rancheria, or their designee fo'r the purpose of identifying issues/barriers to service· delivery and 
improvement of the quality, effectiveness and atcessibility of services available to Al/NA communities 
within the Provider's county. 

P. Participation of County Alcohol and Drug Program Administrators Association of California and 
California Behavioral Health Director's Association of California. 

1) Pursuant to HSC Section 11801(g), the Provider's County ADD Program Administrator shall participate 
and represent the County in meetings of the County Alcohol and Drug Program Administrators 
Association of California for the purposes of representing the counties in their relationship witll DHCS 
with respect to policies, standards, and administration for SUD ~buse services. Participation and 
representation shall. also be provided by the County Behavioral Health Director's Association of · 
California. 

2} Pursuant to HSC Section 11811.S(c}, the Provider's County AOD Program Administrator shall attend 
any special meetings called by the Director of DHCS. Participation and representation shall also be 
provided by the County Behavioral Health Director's Association of California. 

Q. Youth Treatment Guidelines 

Provider shall follow the guidelines in Document 1V, incorporated by this reference, "Youth 
Treatment Guidelines," in developing and implementing adolescent treatment programs funded t1nder 
this. Exhibit, until such time new Youth Treatment Guidelines are established and adopted. No formal 
a mendm.ent of this Intergovernmental Agreement is required for new guidelines to be incorporat.ed Into 
this Intergovernmental Agreement. 

R. Restrictions on Grantee Lobbying - Appropriations Act Section 503 
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1) No part of any appropriation contained in this Act shall be used, other than for formal and recognized 
executive-legislative relationships, for publicity or propaganda purposes, for the preparation, · 
distribution, or use of any kit, pamphlet, booklet, publication, radio, television, or video presentation 
designed to support or defeat legislation pending before the Congress, except in presentation to the 
Congress or any Sta~e legislative body itself. 

2) No part of any appropriation contained in this Act shall be used to pay the salary or expenses of any 
Intergovernmental Agreement recipient, or agent actil')g for such recipient, related to any activity 
designed to influence legislation or appropriations pending before the Congress or any State legislature. 

S. Non.discrimination in Employment and Services 

By signing this intergovernmental Agreement, provider certifies that under the laws of the United States 
and the State of California, incorporated into this Intergovernmental Agreement by reference and made 
a part hereof as if set forth in full, Contractor shall not unlawfully discriminate against any person. 

T. Federal Law Requirements: 

l)'Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, Section 2000d, as amended, prohibiting discrimination based 
on race, color, or national origin in federally funded programs. 

2) lltle IX of the education amendments of 1972 (regarding education and programs and activities), if 
applicable. 

3) Title VIII .of the Civil Rights Act of 1968 (42 USC 3601 et seq.) prohibiting discrimination on the basis of 
race, color, religion, sex, handicap, familial status or national origin in the sale or rental of housing. 

4} Age Discrimination Act of 1975 (45 CFR Part 90), as amended (42 use Sections 6101- 6107), which 
prohibits discrimination on the basis of age. 

5) Age Discrimination in Employment Act {29 CFR Part 1625). 

6} Title I ohhe Americans with Disabilities Act (29 CFR Part 1630) prohibiting discrimination against the 
disabled in employment. 

7) Americans with Disabilities Act {28' CFR Part 35) prohibiting discrimination against the disabled by 
public entities. 

8) Titie Ill of the Americans with Disabilities Act (28 CFR Part 36} regarding access. 

9) Rehabilitation Act of 1973, as amended (29 use Section 794), prohibiting discrimination on the basis 
Of individuals with disabilities. 

1()) Executive Order 11246 (42 USC 2000{e) et seq. and 41 CFR Part 60) regarding nondiscrimination in 
employment under federal contracts and construction contracts greater than $10,000 funded by federal 
financial assistance. 
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11) Executive Order 13166 (67 FR 41455) to improve access to federal services for those with limited 
English proficiency. · . 

12) The Drug Abuse Office and Treatment Act of 1972, as amended, relating to nondiscrimination on the 
basis of drug abuse. 

13)·The Comprehensive Alcohol Abuse and Alcoholism Prevention, Treatment and Rehabilitation Act of 
1970 (P.L 91-616), .as amended, relating to nondiscrimination on the basis of alcohol abuse or 
alcoholism. 

U. Sta~ Law Requirements: 

1) Fair Employment and Housing Act (Government Code Section 12900 et seq.) and the applicable . . 
regulations promulgated thereunder {California Administrative Code, Title 2, Section 7285.0 et seq.). 

2) Title 2, Division 3, Article 9.5 of the Government Code, commencing with Section 11135. 

3) Title 9, Division 4, Chapter 8 of the CCR, co.mmencing with Section 10800. 

4) No 'state or federa.I funds shall be used by the Contractor or its subcontractors for sectarian worship, 
instruction, or proselytization. No state funds shall be used by the Contractor or its subcontractors to 
provide direct, immediate, or substantial support to any religious activity. 

5) Noncompliance with the requirements of nondiscrimination in services shall constitute grounds for 
state to withhold payments under this Intergovernmental Agreement or terminate all, or any type, of 
funding provided hereunder. 

V. Investigations and Confidentiality of Administrative Actions 

1) Provider acknowledges that if a DMC provider is under investigation by DHCS or any other state, local 
or federal law enforcement agency for fraud or abuse, DHCS may temporarily suspend the provider from 
the DMC program, pursuant. to W&I Cade, Section 14043.36(a). Information about .a·provider's 
administrative sanction status is confidential until such time as the action Is either completed or 
resolved. The DHCS may rlso 'issue a Payment Suspension to a provider pursuant to W&I Code, Section 
14107.11 and Code of Federal Regulations, Title 42, section 455.23. The Contractor is to withhold 
payments from a DMC provider during the time a Payment SuspensiOn is in effect. 

2) Provider shall execute the Confidentiality Agreement, attached as Document SA. The Confidentiality 
Agreement pennits DHCS to communicate with Contractor concerning subcontracted providers that are 
subject to administrative sanctions. 

W. This Intergovernmental Agreement is subject to any additional restrictions, limitations, or conditions 
enacted by the federal or st~te governments that affect the provisions, terms, or funciing of this 
lntergov~rnrnental Agreement in any manner. · 

X. Subcontract Provisions 
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Provider shall include all of the foregoing provisions in all of its subcontracts. 

Y. Cond,itions for Federal Financial Participation 

1) Provider shall meet all conditions for Federal Financial Participation, consistent with 42 CFR 438.802, 
42 CFR 438.804, 42 CFR 438.806, 42 CFR. 438.808, 42 CFR 438.810, 42 CFR 438.812.. 

2} Pursuant to 42 CFR 438.8081 Federal Financial Participation (FFP) is not available to the Contractor if 
the Contractor: 

a) Is an entity that could be ~xcluded under section 1128(b)(8) as being controlled by a sanctioned 
individual; 

b) Is an entity that has a substantial contractual relationship as defined In section 431.55(h}(3), either 
directly or indirectly, with an individual convicted of certain crimes described in section U28{8)(B); or 

c) Is an entity that employs or contracts, directly or indirectly, for the furnishing of health c;ire utilization 
review, medical social work, or administrative services, with one of the following: 

i. Any individual or entity excluded from participation in federal health care programs under section 
1128 or section 1126A; or 

ii. An entity that would provide those services through an excluded individual or entity. 

Providers shall include the following requirements in their subcontracts with providers: 

1) Culturally Competent Services: Providers are responsible to provide culturally competent services. 
Providers must ensure that their policies, procedures, and practices are consistent with the principles 
outlined and are embedded in the organizational structure, as well as being upheld in day-to- day 
operations. Translation services must be available for beneficiaries, as needed. 

2) Medication Assisted Treatment: Providers will have procedures for linkage/integration for 
beneficiaries requiring medication assisted treatment. Provider staff will regularly communicate with 
physicians of beneficiaries who are prescribed these medications unless the beneficiary refuses to 
consent to sign a 42 CFR part 2 compliant release of information for this purpose. 

3) Evidenced Based Practices: Providers will implement at least two of the following evidenced based 
treatment practices (EBPs) based on the timeline established in the county implementation plan. The 
two EBPs are per provider per service modality. Counties will ensure the providers have implemented 
EBPs. The State will monitor the implementation of EBP'.s during reviews. The required EBP include; 

a) Motivational lnteNiewing: A beneficiary-centered, empathic, but directive counseling strategy 
designed to explpre and reduce a person's ambivalence toward treatment. This approach frequently 
includes other problem solving or solution~focused strategies that build on beneficiaries' past successes. 

b) Cognitive-Behavioral Therapy: Based on the theory that most emotional and behavioral. reactions are 
learned and that new ways of reacting and behaving can be learned .. 
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C.ERTIFICATE OF 
Date: Jone 12, 2017 · 

SELf .. INSURANCE COVERAGE 
i:<ROtlUOE.RllffSlJREl 

The Re~ents of tba University of California 
Office cif the President 
Office of Risk Services 
1111 franklin st., 101h Floor 
O~kland, GA 94607-5200 
510-987-9832 

X AL).pwNEO 
MtrOS . 
SCHEOULED Self-Insured. 
M1TOS 

X l-ltREb A\ITDS 

OON-OWNEO 
Al.irOS 
GAAAGE LW!ILrrY 

CERTIFICATE HQl.Pi:R 

Self-Insured 

Th~ Certffidate ls !Sstlerl as a matter ofinfurmatlon only to authorized vlewars for 
their lntemal use only and confers no rlgt\ts upon any viewer of this Crutlllcate. 
The Certificate dbes not amend. extend or alt&r the coverage dascrlhed below. 
This Certificate may only be copted, prtntetl and dlstrlbuted by an aUf.horlzed 
view61F for Its Internal mw. Any other pee. tjupllc~~(;)n or dl$ibUtlon of th!'- · 
Certificate without the written consent of the Regents of the Unlvarslty of Callfomla 
Is hlbJted, 

ENTITiES AFFORDING COVERAGE 

PANV LETTER A Thia R entlB pf tfMl Unlvensl of Callfomla 
PARTiGIPATION 

. 100% 

July 1,2011 June ~o. 2016 

July 1, ~017 · June 30, 201e 

July 1, 2011 June 30, 2016 

July 1, 2017 June 30, 2018 

·, 

Ca.LA'OON 

E 

GENERALAGSREGATE No\llppliteblli 

PROOIJCTil-COMP/OP AG!3 ~DO,l!OO 

PERBOW\L.& ADY INJURY ll.®Q,®0 

CONTIW:Tl.IAL U.\Bli.t'TY 6,000,000 

EACH COO~ ~mJC.IJQI) 

COMlllliEJ Sll>IGLE Ul.llT Nol~lcabla 

ao~v JN.JURY 
l1"lSR 1'CRSOf.I} 

5,noo,oon 

llODILY ll'IJ\JRY 5,Cllll,000 
IPEI\ ACCIDBCT') 

PROf'am' DllW\GE 5,00D,000 

t:ACli~ 1.!illll,000 

J\GSRl!GA7E . Nc>'l eppl\Cillil• 

STA"nll'tim' l.iMlTS 

EACH ACCIDENT "4 fll!IJllml IYt 
. CllllllirtilllLllW 

Pl$EASl'.·POUCV UMlT ' l<lf¥!1l'hllll~ 
~Uw 

OISl!ASE•£ACHWPLOVEE "9~1/1' 
~llllftnlll.LIVI 

. UCABLE PM"i'V AS :REQU1RED BYWIUTTEN ·CON'fAACT 
.. R AGREEMENT . 

OUl.D THE REGENTS ELECTTO DISCONTINUE SELF--INSURJNG ITS 
S!Ln'!ES, .THE REGENTS WILi. UPDATE 'PROOF O.F SELF-1.NSUAANCE ON ITS 

.. ITE. TI;E REGl:'.NTS Sl'W.I. NOT BE OBl.lGATEO TO 'PRO\iiOE INDIVIDUAL 
~OllCE TO \IENDOltS OR OTHERS. 

CHERYL A. LLOYD, CHIEF RlSK OFFICER 
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12/10/20).9 Gmail - SOTF Request for Malloy OHR Appeal to Supervisor of Records 11-15-19 Fwd: Records Request Immediate Disclosure 

S <grovestand2012@gmail.com> 

SOTF Request for Malloy OHR Appeal to Supervisor of Records 11m15-19 Fwd: 
Records Request Immediate Disclosure 
2 messages 

~~=····~·-·· 

girovestand2012@gmail.com <grovestand2012@gmail.com> Fri, Nov 15, 2019at1:56 AM 
To: OHR PublicRecords <DHR.PublicRecords@sfgov.org>, SOTF <sotf@sfgov.org>, grovestand2012@gmail.com 
Bee: crossland.milton@dol.gov, jeffrey.pierce@sfgov.org, mcguirelettie@gmail.com, MATTHEW.OGLANDER@sfgov.org, 
tonigeorgewaicott@gmail.com, thomas.mcclain@sfgov.org, malloy_fpr@yahoo.com 

Mr. Voong of Dept. Human Resources Custodian: 

A. If I am citing the following two CA Codes you called into administration correctly, these represent your reasoning 
. to exempt my records and to keep the people's record by their public offici9ls secret. 

1. CA Statuette 6254(k): 

''Any record which is privileged under other law is exempt from disclosure under Section 6254{k) of the Pub! ic Records 
Act. Thus, a!! the Evidence Code privileges for attorney-client communications, communications between a patient and 
physician, etc. are also exempt from disclosure under the Public Records Act." 

2. You also cite Cal. Gov. Code §6254(p)(2):. 

"Records of focal agencies related to activities governed by Chapter 10 (commencing with Section 3500} of Division 4, 
that reveal a focal agency's deliberative processes, impressions, evaluations, opinions, recommendations, meeting 
minutes, research, work products, theories, or strciteg}'1 or that provide instruction, advice, or training to employees 
who do not have fuf I cof!ective bargaining and representation rights under that chapter. 

This paragraph shall not be construed to I imit the disclosure duties of a focal agency with respect to any other records 
relating to the activities governed by the employee relations act referred to in this paragraph." · 

B. I respectfully disagree. The .sunshine Ordinance is clear re: your contention to exempt the people's record of 
what the following DPH & OHR Leaders. conducted: 

• DPH Dir. Greg Wagner 

.. From: Callahan, Micki (HRD) 

Sent: Wednesday, January 02, 2019 10:23 AM 

To: Gard, Susan (HRD); 
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Howard, Kate (HRD) 

Cc: Buick, Jeanne (HRD); 

Luong, Susanna (HRD); 

Simon, Linda (HRD) 

I charge those officials and more I may not know about; as you redacted the records, conspired and colluded 
unlawfully in violation of City EEO & Sexual Harassment Laws that were denied as my equal rights. 

· I remind you Mr. Voong, that Per the City EEO & Sexual Harassment Policy: 

EEO Policy 

https://sfdhr.org!equal-employment-opportunity-policy 

Discriminating against, or harassing City and County of San Francisco (City) employees, applicants, or persons 
providing services to the City by contract, including supervisory and non-supervisory employees, because of their 
sex, race, age, color ... physical disability, mental disability, sexual orientation, gender, gender identity, gender 
expression, military and veteran status, or other profected category under the law is prohibited and unlawful. 

Sexual Harassment Policy 

https:/!sfdhr.org!sexual-harassment-policy 

(3) It is further the policy of the City and County of San Francisco to take reasonable steps, in accord with State and 
federal laws, Io provide its employees with a workplace free of sexual harassment by non-employees, including, but 
not limited to: contractors and subcontractors of the City and County of San Francisco ... 

(2J Examples of behavior which may, in accord with State and federal laws, constitute sexual harassment, include; 
but are not limited to, the following: · 

(B) Verbal conduct which is sexual in nature and unwelcome, e.g., epithets, jokes, comments ... 

(C) Nonverbal behavior which is sexual in nature and unwelcome, e.g., staring, leering, lewd gestures; 

Examples of retaliation may, in accord with State and federal Jaws, include, but are not limited to, the following: 

... (B) Ignoring the complainant or witness; 

(C) Spreading rumors and innuendoes about the complainant or witness ... 

(E) Sabotaging of tools, materials or work of the complainant or witness; and 
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I charge that your redactions are a cover Mr. Voong and not a lawful exercise under CA Code. 

Your actions demonstrate that when the above named Public City Officials were confronted by me, that those 
primarily straight-civilian-privileged and powerful white men and women utilized their public power and influence to 

. not only wrong and damage the People's Patient Navigator Stephen Malloy but deny other Black/Brown, LGBQTI and 
Protected Veterans their equal rights and protections too. 

The officials did this in secret, because I disclosed the protected discrimination reports that you read in your records 
release. Protected Disclosures where I - repeatedly - tried to get those City leaders to give relief & remedy to Black, 
Gay and Female workers who were being abused and discriminated against in a h.ostile work environment. 

I charge you are not redacting Mr. Voong, you are covering for illegal and official misconduct by those City Officials 
who ignored the people's law and rights afforded to us workers. I compel you not to hold secrets of illegal activity by 
public officials that demonstrates their violation of policy anti Jaw. I compel you not to hold the secrets, of what your 
redactions infer from my vantage point, of the people's right to know. 

You are holding the secrets of those public officials and .that wrong-doing is not allowed to be withheld from the 
people in secret Mr. Voong. 

You are therefore covering for reprisal against the People's Patient Navigator Stephen a Malloy and tampering
pilfering-and willfully obscuring Official, willful and outrageous misconduct by your failure to release the full records sir. 

1. Your first contention of attorney-client privilege under CA Statuette 6254(k) fails. 

2. I am not involved in any litigation with the City sir. And, at the time of the email on or about 1-2-18 there was no 
contact with the City Attorney. · 

3. Therefore under the Sunshine Ordinance per Section 67.24(b) Mr. Voong, I request that as the people's custodian 
you release the redacted· records: 

"{b) Litigation Material. 

(1) Notwithstanding any exemptions otherwise provided by law, the following are public records subject to 
disclosure µnder this Ordinance: · 

(i) A pre-litigation claim against the City; 

https://mail.google.com/rnail/u/O?ik=51797a9795&view=pt&searnh=a\l&permthid=thread7f%3A 165026129304 7141005&simpl=rnsg-f%3A 1650261293... 3119 
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(f) The people of San Francisco enact these amendments to assure that the people of the City remain in control of the 
·government they have created ... " · 

D. Mr. Voong, per my above citations, I therefore do not except your contention that the people's business of City 
OHR Officials concerning its lone Patient Navigator Stephen Malloy, who was merely in an entry level position, is so 
rare and narrowly defined that it remain secret. · 
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(F) Withholding work-related information from the complainant or witness ... 

. I was to be afforded these equal rights and protections that were stripped from me by these leaders, because I was 
·the People's Patient Navigator and their only. Black, Gay, Senior, Disabled Veteran serving in that capacity for the 
City. 
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(ii) A record previously received or created by a department in the ordinary course of business that was not 
attorney/client privileged when it was previously received or created;" 

4. The ordinance is clear, the communications that were redacted are from January 2, 2019. They were not 
attorney/client privileged when they were created, therefore I compel you as the people's custodian to not keep them 
secret and release them to the public. · 

C. Your 2d contention invoked Cal. Gov. Code §6254(p )(2). This also fails under the Sunshine Ordinance sir. 

1. Per 67.24 Public Information Must be Disclosed: 

"(c) Personnel Information. None of the following shall be exempt from disclosure under Government Code Section 
6254, subdivision (c), or any other provision of California Law where disclosure is not forbidden ... 

(7) The record of any confirmed misconduct of a public employee involving personal dishonesty, misappropriation of 
public funds, resources or benefits, unlawful discrimination against another on the basis of status, abuse of authority, or 
violence, and of any discipline imposed for such misconduct." 

2. 67.27 Justification of Withholding: 

" .. . (d) When a record being requested contains information, most of which is exempt from disclosure under the 
California Public Records Act .and this Article, the custodian shall inform the requester of the nature and extent of the · 
nonexempt information and suggest alternative sources for the information requested, if available." 

3. 67. 1 Findings and Purpose 

" ... (d) The right of the people to know wha.t their government and those acting on behalf of their government are doing is 
fundamental to democracy, and with very few exceptions, that right supersedes any other policy interest government 
officials may use to prevent public access to information. Only in rare and unusual circumstances does the public benefit 
from allowing the business of government to be conducted in secret, and those circumstances should be carefully 
a.nd narrowly defined to prevent public officials from abusing their authority. 

(e) Public officials who atte,.,;pt to conduct .the public's R?s~1Qss in secret should be held accountable for their actions. 
/""'\._I. - - - L - , -
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E. I also do not except that there are no more records than a few emails in January 2, 2019. Where are the emails 
and records from Feb., March, April. .. thru Present Day as I requested Mr. Voong? 

1. Furthermore, I charge that the redactions are not ih compliance with .the People's Business as outlined 62.27. 

2. In fact, I charge that the City DPH & HR Officials of the responsive emails I .can see in your release, in concert 
with City Attorney Herrera and Jonathan Yank, are engaging in official misconduct. 

3. Per SEC. 67.34. WILLFUL FAILURE SHALL BE OFFICIAL MISCONDUCT. 

"The willful failure of any elected official, department head, or other managerial city employee to discharge any duties 

imposed by the Sunshine Ordinance, the Brown Act or the Public Records Act shal! be deemed officiai misconduct. 

Complaints involving a/legations ofwillful violations of this ordinance, the Brown Act or the Public Records Act by 

elected officials or department heads pf the City and County of San Francisco shaii be handled by the Ethics · 
Commission." 

4. As the custodian of OHR Mr. Voong, I believe the officials named and others I do not know of who are working 
with you on the secret redactions, are in fact tampering and pilfering though the people's public record concerning 
their Patient Navigator Stephen Malloy who exposes discrimination, abuse and misconduct in a series of protected 
disclosures that said officials hqve failed to ensure relief and remedy as required by their official positions. 

F. I therefore request thru SOTF an Administrative Appeal to the "Supervisor of Records" of your decision 
to withhold some of the people's records concerning Stephen Malloy from them, in secret. Per.67.21 of the 
ordinance: 

"(d) If the custodian refuses, fails to comply, or incompletely complies with a request described in (b), the person 
making the request may petition the supervisor of records for a determination whether the recqrd requested is public. 
The supervisor of records shall inform the petitioner, as soon as possible and within 10 days, of its determination 
whether the record requested, or any part of the record requested, is public. Where requested by the petition, and 
where otherwise desirable, this determination shall be in writing. 

Upon the determination by the supervisor of records that the record is public, the supervisor of records shall 
immediately order the CL!stodian of the public record to comply with the person's request. If the custodian refuses or 
fails to comply with any such order within 5 days, the supervisor of records shall notify the district attorney or the 
attorney general who shall take whatever measures she or he deems necessary and appropriate to insure 
compliance With the provisions of this ordinance. " · 

SOTF Ms. Leger, 

May I know that my Appeal to the Supervisor of Records is being forwarded and actio11able? 
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Thank you, 

Stephen Malloy 

Grovestand2012@Gmail.Com 

310-428-7005 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: "PublicRe.cords, OHR (HRD)" <dhr.publlcrecords@sfgov.org> 
Date: November 14, 2019 at 3:48:14 PM PST 
To: "grovestand2012@gmail.com" <grovestand2012@gmail.com> 
Cc: "PublicRecords, OHR (HRD)" <dhr.publicrecords@sfgov.org>, "Buick, Jeanne (HRD)" 
<jeanne.buick@sfgov.org> 
Subject: RE: Records Request Immediate Disclosure 

Dear Mr. Malloy, 

I write in resporise to your email received by the Department of Human Resources (DHR) on November 

5, 2019. After conducting a reasonable and diligent search, DHR has found records responsive to your 

request. Please see attached for the redacted records. DHR bases the redactions under Cal. Gov. Code 

§ 6254(k) and Cal. Gov. Code §6254(p)(2) and has redacted the.identifying information in the attached 

records. 

Thanks, 

Connecting People with Purpose 

· Henry Voong, Classification and Compensation Department 

of Human Resources 

One South Van Ness Ave., 4th Floor 

San Francisco, CA 94103 

Phone: (415) 557-4802 

Website: www.sfdhr.org 
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From: grovestand20i2@gmail.com [mailto:grovestand2012@gmail.com] 
Sent: Thursday, November 07, 2019 4:20 PM 
To: PublicRecords, OHR (HRD) 
Subject: Re: Records Request Immediate Disclosure 

Welcome and Thank you. 

On Nov 7, 2019, at 3:48 PM, PublicRecords, OHR (HRD) <dhr.publicrecords@sfgov.org> wrote: 

Thank you for the clarification Mr. Malloy.· 

As this request is not a "simple, routine, or otherwise readily answerable request." S.F. 

Adm in. Code 9 67.25(a), DHK. wiii appiy the standard timeiines for respumJit1g to a request. 

Under the standard time!ine, the response will be due in 10 calendar days, or not later 
than November 15, 2019. 

I would also suggest contacting DPH's Public Records https://www.sfdph.org/dph/ 
comupg/records/reqPub!Recs/default.asp, since most of the individuals listed in your email 

.are employed at DPH and they may have responsive records as well. 

Thanks, 

<imageOOl.png> 

Connecting People with Purpose 

\ Henry Voong, Classification and Compensation Department 
I 

I of Human Resources . 

One South Van Ness Ave., 4th Floor 

i . I San Francisco, CA 94103 

I Phone: (415} 557-4802 I . . . 

I Website: www.sfdhr.org 
! 

From: grovestand2012@gmail.com [mailto:grovestand2012@grilail.com] 
Sent: Thursday, November 07, 2019 11:27 AM 
To: PublicRecords, DHR (HRD) 
Subject: Re: Records Request Immediate Disclosure 
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Thank you Mr. Voong. 

Please see below notes per your request... 

On.Nov 7, 2019, at 8:01 AM, PublicRecords, OHR (HRO) <dhr.publlcrecords@sfgov.org> 
wrote: 

Mr. Malloy, 

Any additional information you can provide would aid in the search for 

records. For instance, are you a current or past City and County of San 
Francisco employee? 

Yes. I was the City~s Independent Contractor effective April 2018. 

I communicated daily/extensively with City Personnel. 

. Starting in September 2018 OHR communicated a number of records. about "Stephen Malloy," 
which involved the following City (OHR included) staff: 

a: Hallie Albert· 

b. Dr. Kavoos Bassiri 

c. Roxana Costello 

d. Dr. Kelly Eagen 

e. Dr. Hali Hammer 

f. Anna Robert 

g. Alice Moughamian 

P260 
https://mail.r:ioor:ile,com/mail/u/O?ik=51797a9795&view=pt&~earch=all&permthid=thread-f%3A 165026129304 7141005&simol=ms·a-f%3A 1650261293.. 8/1 R 



12/10/2019 Gmail - SOTF Request for Malloy OHR Appeal to Supervisor of Records 11~15"19 Fwd: Records Request Immediate Disclosure 

h. Maggie Rykowski 

i. Rhonda Simmons 

j. Ron Weigelt 

k. Micki Callahan 

I. Susan Gard 

m. Jonathan Yank 

n. Greg Wagner 

o. Roland Pickens 

p. Dolores Sanchez 

q. Theresa Ludwig 

r. Veronica Vien 

1. am unable to find the name "Stephen Malloy" in our system. Perhaps, 

there was another name or alias? 

Records may also exist in different areas/departments/divisions etc., so if you 

were able to further define the records you are searching for, it would help 

with the search. 

OHR Micki Cali'ahan, has communication on Stephen Malloy 

. OHR Susan Gard, has communication on Stephen Malloy 
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Thanks, 

<image001.png> 

Connecting People with Purpose 

Henry Voong, Classification and Compensation 
Department of Human Resources 

One South Van Ness Ave., 4th Floor 

San Francisco, CA 94103 

Phone: (415) 557-4802 

Website: www.sfdhr.org 

From: grovestand2012@gmail.com [mailto:grovestand2012@gmail.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, November 06, 2019 4:40 PM 
To: PublicRecords, DHR (HRD) . 
Subject: Re: Records Request Immediate Disclosure . 

Hi Mr. Vong, 

No I can't narrow it for you. 

I know that a myriad of DHR Personnel have communicated in records 
concerning me, thus the request as is please. 

Thank you,· 

Stephen Malloy 

On Nov 6, 2019, at 3:07 PM, PublicRecords, DHR (HRD) 
<dhr.publicrecords@sfgov.org> wrote: 

Good afternoon Mr. Malloy, 

Would you be able to narrow the scope of your request? Are 
there any specific areas that you are requesting e.g., Worker's · 

Compensation, Recruitmentpt2:1() 2 
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Thanks, 

<image001.png> 

Conn7cting People with Purpose 

Henry Voong, Classification and 

Compensation Department of Human 
Resources 

. One South Van Ness Ave., 4th Floor 

San Francisco, CA 94103 

Phone: (415)557-4802 

Website: www.sfdhr.org 

From: grovestand20i 2@gmail.com . 
[mailto:grovestand2012@gmail.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, November 05, 2019 11:07 PM 
To: PublicRecords, OHR (HRD) 
Subject: Records Request Immediate Disclosure 

This.message is from outside the City email system. Do not. 
open Jinks or attachments from untrusted sources. 

I am requesting with Immediate Disclosure all OHR records 
concerning Stephen Malloy. 

*Note: 

I want to' see the records. Please call or email me when the records are 
ready for viewing. Do not make copies on my behalf. I will review the 
documents first and then indicate th?se documents I wish copied. l 

Thank you, 
P263 



12/10/2019 Gmail - SOTF Request for Malloy OHR Appeal to Supervisor of Records 11-15-19 Fwd: Records Request Immediate Disclosure 

Stephen Malloy 

4 attachments 

. 310-428-7005 

image001.png 
16K 

<fiif'l Malloy Information Request 1.pdf 
!L:l 239K 

°"'"" Malloy Information Request 2.pdf 
~ 338K . 

~~ Malloy Information Request 3.pdf · 
~3~K · 

grovestan<;l2012@gmail.com <grovestand2012@grnail.com> Fri, Nov 15, 2019 at 2:10 AM 
To: Sheryl Davis <sheryl.davis@sfgov.org>, Catherine Stefani <Catherine.Stefani@sfgov.org> 
Bee: grovestand2012@gmail.com · 

Director Davis arid Supervisor Stefani, 

I write again to ask: 

1. Dir. Davis: 
.Are you able to schedule time at the next HRC Meeting such that Investigator Oglander and I can do a short report to the 
Commissioners please? · 

2. Supervisor Stefani: 
You/your office assured me you were a supporter of the Veteran Community and would meet with me. Yet, you have not. I 
expect you will hold the integrity of your commitment to me and meet please. 

I remain committed to open government and rooting out City Contracts that allow this level of City DPH & OHR failures to 
occur, without intervention by my public officials who voted for this travesty of injustice, that has demolished not only the 
equal rights of disabled veterans but your constituents of color and working class val_ues. 

May I have a date/time of 15 min on your calendar this month? 

Thank you bo.th for your consideration ... 

Stephen Malloy · 

CPT., USAR, AG us 
Honorable Discharge 
IRR, Inactive 

Begin forwarded message: 
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From: "grovestand2012@gmail.com" <grovestand2012@gmail.com> 
. Date: November 15, 2019 at 1:56:50 AM PST 
To: OHR PublicRecords <DHR.PubllcRecords@sfgov.org>, SOTF <sotf@sfgov.org>, 
grovestand2012@gmail.com 
Subject: SOTF Request for Malloy OHR Appeal to Supervisor of Records 11-15-19 Fwd: Records 
Request Immediate D.isclosure 

[Quoted text hidden] 

Connecting People with Purpose 

Henry Voong, Classification and Compensation Department 
of Human Resources 

One South Van Ness Ave., 4th Floor 

San Francisco, CA 94103 

I Phone: (415) 557-4802 
! 
I Website: W\l\IW.Sfdhr.org 
I 

From: grovestand2012@gmail.com [mailto:grovestand20i2@gmail.com] 
Sent: Thursday, November 07, 2019 4:20 PM 
To: PublicRecords, DHR (HRD) 
Subject: Re: Records Request Immediate Disclosure 

Welcome and Thank you. 

On Nov 7, 2019, at 3:48 PM, PublicRecords, DHR (HRD) <dhr.publicrecords@sfgov.org> 
wrote: 

Thank you for the clarification Mr. Malloy. 

As.this request is not a "simple, routine, or otherwise readily answerable 

request.'' S.F. Adm in. Code§ 67.25(a), DHR will apply the standard timelines 

for responding to a request. Under the standard timeline, the response will 
be due in 10 calendar days, or not later than November 15, 2019. 

I would also suggest contacting DP H's Public Records 
https://www.sfdph.org/dph/comupg/records/reqPublRecs/default.asp, since 

most of the individuals listed in your email are employed at DPH and they 

may have responsive records as wEJ!l
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Thanks, 

<image001.png> 

Connecting People with Purpose 

Henry Voong, Classification and Compensation · 
Department of Human Resources 

One SouthVan Ness Ave., 4th Floor 

San Francisco, CA 94103 

Phone: {415) 557-4802 

Website: www.sfdhr.org 

From: grovestand2012@gmall.com [mailto:grovestand2012@gmail.com] 
Sent: Thursday, November 07, 2019 11:27 AM · 
To: PublicRecords, DHR (HRD) 
Subject: Re: Records Request Immediate Disclosure 

Thank you Mr. Voo.ng. 

Please see below notes per your request... 

On Nov 7, 2019, at 8:01 AM, PublicRecords, OHR (HRO) 
<dhr.publicrecords@sfgov.org> wrote: 

Mr. Malloy, 

Any additional information you ca11 provide would aid in the 

search for records. For Instance, are you a current or past City 

and County of San Francisco employee? 

Yes. I was the City's Independent Contractor effective April 2018. 

I communicated daily/extensively with City Personnel. 

Starting in September 2018 OHR communicated a number of records about 
"Stephen Malloy," which involved the following City (OHR included) staff: 
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a. Hallie Albert 

b. Dr. Kavoos Bassiri 

c. Roxana Costello 

d. Dr. Kelly Eagen 

e. Dr. Hali Hammer 

f. Ann;:i Robert 

g. Alice Moughamian 

h.. Maggie Rykowski 

i. Rhonda Simmons 

j. Ron Weigelt 

k. Micki Callahan 

I. Susan Gard 

m. Jonathan Yank 

n. Greg Wagner 

o. Roland Pickens 

p. Dolores Sanchez P267 
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q. Theresa Ludwig 

r. Veronica Vien 

I am unable to find the name "Stephen Malloy" in our system. 
Perhaps, there was another name or alias? 

Records may also exist in different areas/departments/divisions 
etc., so if you were able to further define the records you are 
searching for, it would help with the search. 

OHR Mi.cki Callahan, has communication on Stephen Malloy 

OHR Susan Gard, has communication on Stephen Malloy 

Thanks, 

<image001.png> 

Connecting People with Purpose 

Henry Voong, Classification and 
Compensation Department of Human 

Resources 

One South Van Ness Av~., 4th Floor 

San Francisco, CA 94103 . 

Phone: (415) 557-4802 

Website: www.sfdhr.org 

From: grovestand2012@gmail.com 
[mailto :grovestand2012@gmail.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, November 06, 2019 4:40 PM 
To: PublicRecords, OHR (HRD) 
S1.1bject: Re: Records Request Immediate Disclosure 

Hi Mr. Vong, 
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No I can't narrow it for you. 

I know that a myriad of OHR Personnel have communicated in 
records concerning me, thus the request as is please. 

Thank you, 

Stephen Malloy 

Ori Nov 6, 2019, at 3:07 PM, PublicRecords, OHR (HRO) 
. <dhr.publicrecords@sfgov.org> wrote: 

Good afternoon ~v~r. ~ ... 1alloy, 

Would you be able to narrow the scope of your 

request? Are there any specific areas that you are 

requesting e.g., Worker's Compensation, · 

Recruitment, etc.? / 

Thanks, 

<image001.png> Henry Voong, 
Classification and 
Compensation Department 
of Human Resources 

Connecting People1with 

One South Van Ness Ave., 4th 
Floor· 

San Francisco, CA 94103 

Purpose Phone: (415) 557-4802 

Website: www.sfdhr.org 

. From: grovestand2012@gmail.com 
[mailto:grovestand2012@gmail.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, Nov~Sr9J5, 2019 11:07 PM 
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To: PublicRecords, DHR (HRD) 
Subject: Records Request Immediate Disclosure 

This message is from outside the City email 
system. Do not open links or attachments 

from untrusted sources. 

I am requesting with Immediate Disclosure all OHR 
records concerning Stephen Malloy. 

*Note: 

I want to see the records. Please call or email me when 
the records are ready for viewing. Do not make copies 
on my behalf. I will review the documents first and then 
indicate those documents I wish copied. 

Thank you, 

image001.png 
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Stephen Malloy 
310-428-7005 

~ Malloy Information Request 1.pdf 
LL:l 239K 

~ Malloy Information Request 2.pdf 
IL:l 338K · 
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~ Malloy Information Request 3.pdf 
IQ 302K . 
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E. I also do not except that there are no more records than a few emails in January 2, 2019. Where are the emails 
and records from Feb., March, April. .. thru Present Day as I requested Mr. Voong? 

1. Furthermore, I charge that the redactions are not ih compliance with .the People's Business as outlined 62.27. 

2. In fact, I charge that the City DPH & HR Officials of the responsive emails I .can see in your release, in concert 
with City Attorney Herrera and Jonathan Yank, are engaging in official misconduct. 

3. Per SEC. 67.34. WILLFUL FAILURE SHALL BE OFFICIAL MISCONDUCT. 

"The willful failure of any elected official, department head, or other managerial city employee to discharge any duties 

imposed by the Sunshine Ordinance, the Brown Act or the Public Records Act shal! be deemed officiai misconduct. 

Complaints involving a/legations ofwillful violations of this ordinance, the Brown Act or the Public Records Act by 

elected officials or department heads pf the City and County of San Francisco shaii be handled by the Ethics · 
Commission." 

4. As the custodian of OHR Mr. Voong, I believe the officials named and others I do not know of who are working 
with you on the secret redactions, are in fact tampering and pilfering though the people's public record concerning 
their Patient Navigator Stephen Malloy who exposes discrimination, abuse and misconduct in a series of protected 
disclosures that said officials hqve failed to ensure relief and remedy as required by their official positions. 

F. I therefore request thru SOTF an Administrative Appeal to the "Supervisor of Records" of your decision 
to withhold some of the people's records concerning Stephen Malloy from them, in secret. Per.67.21 of the 
ordinance: 

"(d) If the custodian refuses, fails to comply, or incompletely complies with a request described in (b), the person 
making the request may petition the supervisor of records for a determination whether the recqrd requested is public. 
The supervisor of records shall inform the petitioner, as soon as possible and within 10 days, of its determination 
whether the record requested, or any part of the record requested, is public. Where requested by the petition, and 
where otherwise desirable, this determination shall be in writing. 

Upon the determination by the supervisor of records that the record is public, the supervisor of records shall 
immediately order the CL!stodian of the public record to comply with the person's request. If the custodian refuses or 
fails to comply with any such order within 5 days, the supervisor of records shall notify the district attorney or the 
attorney general who shall take whatever measures she or he deems necessary and appropriate to insure 
compliance With the provisions of this ordinance. " · 

SOTF Ms. Leger, 

May I know that my Appeal to the Supervisor of Records is being forwarded and actio11able? 
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· From: Wagner, Greg (DPH} 

Sent: Wednesday,Jahuary 2, 201911:44AM 
To: Weigelt; Ron (DPH) <ron.weigelt@sfdph.org>; Rykowski, Maggie (DPH} 
<maggie:rvkowskl@sfdph.org> 
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Subject: FW: Directors Callahan, Gard, Wagner & Dept. of Public Health, Sobering Center Policy-Law
Fail/Fraud. Malloy 12-31-18. 

From: sg m <grovestand2012@gmail.com> 

Sent: Monday, December 31., 2018 8:36 PM. 
To; Oglander, Matthew (HRC) <matthew.og!ander@sfgov.org> 
Cc: Melara, Francisco - OFCCP <meJaraJrancisco@dol:.gov>; Breed, Mayor London {MYR) 
<rnayorlondonbree.d@sfgov.org>; Wagner, Greg {DPH) <greg.wagner@sfdph.org>; Gard, Susan {HRD) 
<susan.gard@sfgov.org>; rodriguez.lujs@dol.gov; Brian, Alldredge (UCSF) <Brian.A!!dredge@ucsf.edu>; 
wmoughby, Tanisha <Tanisha.WiHoughby@ucsf.edu>; Sacramento, Nyoki 
<Nyoki.Sacramento@ucsf.edu>; stepf!en grove <grovestand2012@gmail.com> 
Subject: Directors CaHahan, Gard, Wagner & Dept. of Public Health, Sobering Center Policy-Law
Fail/Fraud. Malloy 12-31-18. 

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources. 

Hi Matt, 

This is a similar report to the one· 1 provided earlier
1 
except 

it focuses on the Dept. of Public Health Respondents. I am 
including the attachment showing how my contract 
relationship is established with the Dept of Public Health 
all the way back to Nov. 2017 when they began recruiting 
me as a protected veteran for the Patient Navigator job~ 

I've added Directors Callahan, Gard and Wagner to my 
respondent list I believe that Directors Callahan, Gard & 
Wagnerfs choice to ignore my request to them since Dec: 
17th, when I personally walked my complaint into the 
Department and had it date stamped by the receptionist,. is 
another indication that the discrimination and retaliation 
I've suffered is continuing post termination. 

This will be one of the items I want to discuss with Director 
Davis when we meet to discuss a suspension during · 
investigation and then debarment based on findings of 
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their contract with UCSF Citywide, all based on the facts 
I've presented to you in the below email of their breach of . 
fiduciary duty. 

Directors Callahan, Gard and Wagner are not above the 
law. They authorized their own EEO Manager Hallie B~ · 
Albert to come over to my work site and threaten, . . 

intimidate, harass and discriminate against me. They 
authorized those four primarily straight, white, women to 
personally attack and retaliate against me for my multiple 
discrimination complaints/reports. It was EEO Albert 
(straight, white), HR Revore (straight, white), Supervisor 
Gruber (straight, white) and Dir. Moughamian (straight, 
white mix). We ·know that to be true and a fact, as UCSF 
Senior Counsel Kate Mente provided us with that exact 
cause. See below 10/3 EEO Attachment. 

. -

It should be noted, they allowed me no protection or 
safety, denied me my rights, and engaged me with all the 
power and control that they were vested in by the City of 
San Francisco as DPH and the State of CA as UCSF. · 

Directors Callahan; Gard and Wagner are responsible for 
. my fraudulent termination. They gave the approval . 
for City EEO Manager Albert to retaliate and attack me 
with reckless indifference in my 10/3 meeting with the 
respondents. I'm attaching that document too;_ 

I'll look forward to meeting with you next week, when you 
gain some time on your calendar please. Thank you. 

Stephen Malloy. 

Dept. of Public Health (DPH), Medical Respite Sobering Center (MRSC) 
Violations of Law, Policy & Contract with UCSF.Citywide - Malloy 12/31/18 
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On 4/2/18 DPH MRSC Respondents: Charge Nurse Megan Kennel, Dir. Alice 
Moughamian, & Dr. Kelly Eagen, hired Malloy as t~eir Contract Patient Navigator 
through UCSF Citywide. The respondents had participated equally with their 

contractor in the hiring process, as Malloy would be working under their supervision 
and management too at MRSC aka Sobering Center: See Veteran Hire Attachment. 

On 8/1/18 the respondents suggested, agreed to and signed off on Malloy's 
promotion to full-time as their Contract Patient Navigator based upon his excellent 
work. UCSF HR maintains the files of all interview notes and approvals atthe contract 
agreement requires for both Malloy's hire and promotion. 

On 8/17, 9/6, 9/27, and multiple other occasions through the month of September 
the respondents were informed by Malloy in his reports, complaints and . 
conversations with them of protected activity based on discrimination. 

The discrimination, harassment and verbal/physical abuse was based on Maiioy1 s 
own experience and that of DPH MRSC nurses and staff who reported to him and 
asked for assistance in stopping the sex, race/color, sexual orientation, age, gender, 
protected veteran status, and 4 distinct instances of harmful client clinical practice. 

On 9/27 from 7:30-9:30pm, a conversation of concerted activity concerning 
discrimination between DPH MRSC Nurse Sanchez, Ali, Casey, Asst. Tonya +2 took 
place. Nurse Sanchez initiated the conversation by asking Malloy a number of race, 
cultural and discrimination questions after his discrimination meeting with 
Supervisor Gruber.· 

All Respondents listed here: 

DPH Nurse Sanchez, and Charge Nurse Megan Kennel initiated a reverse 
discrimination and harassment charge against Malloy with their fellow respondents: 
DPH EEO Manager Hallie B. Albert, Dir. Alice Moughamian, Dr. Kelly Eagen & UCSF 
Valerie Gruber, Fumi Mitsuishi and Connie Revore after the 9/27 7:30pm mtg. 

They did not inform Malloy of this·illegal and fraudulent investigation they started on 
the evening of 9/27 until 10/2 at 9am. The respondents did this because they are the . 

management team and knew that Malloy was to receive his permanent job award on 
10/2 after successfully completing his probation. 

By nefariously waiting until 10/2 they were able to execute Malloy with an 
administrative lynching due to their malice, animus and reckless indifference against 
him by engaging in willful misconduct that was negligent, breached their fiduciary 
contract duty, discriminated, harassed, retaliated and violated numerous policies, 
laws and VEVRAA rights of Malloy. 

6 
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My probationary release was a fraud and required coordinated efforts across city 
and state confracts/respo_ndents to execute Malloy. I filed a complaint with Dir. 
Micki Callahan and Susan Gard on 12/17, it also includes a sexual harassment 
complaint. I have received not one call or follow-up. 

The continuing discrimination and retaliatory actions, to include silence/no 

communication, by my respondents and their leadership; leads me to believe that 
top managers within the City County of San Francisco (CCSF) authorized the fraud 

and retaliation against me. Therefore, I am now including CCSF Dir. of Human . 
Resources Micki Callahan and Susan Gard, as wellas Dir. of Public Health Greg 
Wagner as respondents. In order for Dr. Mitsuishi who runs Citywide and Dr. Eagen 
who runs MRSC to agree to this wrongful termination, it meant they had to have a · 
coordinated agreement to allow the City of San Francisco, to utilize their EEO . 

Manager in Hallie B. Albert to effect it. That would have required Directors Callahan, 
Gard and Wagn_er to execute per policy. Therefore, they are complicit in mY 
fraudulent termination and -responsible for the actions of their DPH MRSC_ and HR 
respondents. I am disgusted to say the least. I am seeking max penalties against all 
respondents and termination. 

Client Policy Fail/Fraud: 

· DPH Client Behavior Policy & Corrective Measures· 

https://www.'sfdph.org/dph/files/CBHSPolProcMnl/1-3-09-03-BHS-Policy-Client
Violence-in-Adult-and-Older-Adult-Programs.pdf 
UCSF Client Behavior Policy 

https://safety.ucsf.edu/workplace-violence-prevention 

1~ Respondents retaliated by engaging in false statements; omissions, and 
misrepresentation ofmaterial facts in manufacturing a fraudulent probationary 
release. 

2. Respondents did not comply with client behavior policy and corrective measures. 

3. Respondents did not protect their own DPH Staff nor Malloy their contractor from 

discrimination and violated our rights to be free of workplace abuse, discrimination, 
retaliation, harassment and my VEVRAA rit~ht. 

Probationary Policy Fail/Fraud: 
· https://ww"w.u~op.edu/local-human-resources/ files/policies/ppsm/ppsm22.pdf 

httpsJ/policy.ucop.edu/doc/4010396/PPSM-22 
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1. Respondents retaliated by engaging in false statements, omissions, and 

misrepresentation of material facts in manufacturing a fraudulent probationary 

release. 

· 2. VII. Extending The Probationary Period: " ... The probationary employee shall be 

informed in writing by his or her immediate supervisor the reason for, and the period 

of, any extension of probationary status at least seven (7) calendar days prior to the 

extension of the original effective date." 

A. I was not notified 7 days in advance. I was notified 10/2 and fired 10/10. 

B. I purposefully was' not told that I had been extended. The respondents started 
investigating me Thursday evening 9/27 to Tuesday Oct. 2. The respondents willfully 
engaged in negligent and fraudulent conduct by choosing to omit and misrepresent 
that fact. They did not notify me until 10/2. 

C. That omission was willful misconduct to effect a fraudulent probationary release, 
as the award of my permanent status at UCSF was 10/2. 

D. The extension letter did not comply with policy. No reason was stated. See 

Extension 10/2 & 10/10 Attachment. They maintained a false and fraudulent 
investigation that was not disclosed or defined to me until 10/3. 

E. Proofof this is the next day on 10/3., the respondents retaliated again with a 

reverse discrimination and harassment charge leveled by DPH City EEO Manager 
Hallie B. Albert, Dir. Moughamian, HR & Air Force Commander Revore, and 

Supervisor Gruber. See my 10/3 Albert Attachment. 

3. VI. PROBATIONARYPERIOD APPRAISAL FAIL: "An employee serving a probationary 

period should receive a written performance appraisal conducted by his or her 

immediate supervisor approximately thirty (30) calendar days prior to the 

completion of his or her probatiOnary period." 

A. No review was given by Supervisor Gruber. My personnel is clean. I have no 
adverse actions in 2.5 years of working at UCSF. I am a model employee who works 

hard and cares about my clients. 

UC/UCSF Policy Fail/Fraud: 
https://policy.ucop.edu/doc/4000376/DiscHarassAffirmAction 

https://www.ucop.edu/academic-personnel-programs/ files/apm/apm-035.pdf 
*Protected Classes: Race/Color, age, protected veteran/VEVRAA, sex, Cis-Gender

Expression-ldentity & sexual orientation. 
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1. Respondents stole my rights, job and retaliated against me for filing 
complaints/reports of protected activity. 

2. They failed to follow all policy sections: *Discrimination, Harassment, Employment 
Practices, Sexual Harassment, Retaliation, Complaints, Affirmative Action, Pay, Policy 
Compliance, Policy Noncompliance (I'm still being attacked! No Integrity. No 

Confidentiality.), Procedures & Complaint Process. 

3. Respondents failed to follow the complaint procedure: 

-
A. "Supervisors must report complaints of discrimination or harassment to a 
designated representative at the relevant location so that the claim may be resolved 
internally if possible." 

B. DPH City EEO Manager Hallie Albert, had never been informed of my protected 
activity complaints. Albert's 10/3 meeting with me was unlawful and fraudulent. It 
never should have been allowed, because the respondents refused to follow the 
complaint procedure and conduct an investigation. 

C. HR Air Force Commander Connie Revore, had never been informed of my . . ' .. 

protected activity reports until 10/2. See my 9/6 Attachment, the last page, where I 
informed Revore after my meeting with her and Gruber on 10/2 in an emaiL Revore, 
Mitsuishi, Fuller & Gruber are responsible and should be terminated for th_is willful, 
retaliatory, malicious, fraud they conducted with reckless disregard and outrageous 
emotional duress towards me. They attacked me. 

No one from DPH or UCSF came to my aide. Everyone attacked me, and they did it 
because I was different...black ... gay ... military ... cis-gender ... older ... culturally different 
than they were and to hear the truth from my mouth was too much for their 
prejudiced, discriminate and racist cabal. Absolutely horrendous conduct in 2018 at 
America's most selective medical university, that recei.ves nearly $500 million federal 
dollars· of contrad funding a year and has <1% veterans against a benchmark of 

6.4%. Horrendous. Debarment. 

All of Revore and the respondent's actions are unethical, fraudulent and breach all 

contracts, policies and_ laws_ to include: Title VII, EEO, VEVRAA laws of 
nondiscri_mination, retaliation, affirmative action, etc. 

At that moment, upon realizing they had not followed proper complaint procedure 
. . 

policies, violated my rights and were retaliating ;:igainst me, Revore e~ all should have 
stopped. They all chose to retaliate and commit fraud. They are liars. They are 
frauds. They are nefarious. This is why I am seeking max penalties to include 
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termination for each respondent. They are racist, discriminatory, bigots who have no 
place being in positions of responsibility. Period. · 

City EEO Policy Fail: 

https://sfdhr.org/sites/default/files/documents/EEO/Equal-Employment
Opportunity-Policy-English.pdf 

1. Respondents stole my rights, job and attacked me for filing, complaints/reports of 
protected activity. 

2. They failed to follow the policy: Discrimination, Harassment, Sexual Harassment, 
Retaliation, Responsibility & Complaint Procedures. 

3. Respondents failed to follow the responsible complaint procedures: 

A. "If a complaint is made to a supervisor, or if a supervisor becomes aware of . . 

report it to the department's EEO or Human Resources personnel." 

B. "Departments must report all complaints of discrimination, harassment, and 
retaliation to the Human Resources Director within five days of becoming aware of 
such complaints." 

Sexual Harassment Policy Fail with both UCSF & DPH. No one has talked to me in . 
. 70+ days. Shameful. 
1. Respondents failed to protect me. See my sexual harassment complaint 
attachment. 

https://policy.ucop.edu/doc/4000385/SVSH 

"Sexual Harassment is ... unwelcome verbal; nonverbal condwct of a sexual nature 
when: 

a. Quid Pro Quo, a person's submission to such conduct is implicitly or explicitly 
made the basis for employment decisions ... advancement... 
b. Hostile Environment: such conduct is sufficiently severe or pervasive that it 
unreasonably denies, adversely limits, or interferes with a person's participation 

in ... employment...and creates an environment that a reasonable person would find 
to be intimidating or offensive." . 
https ://sfdh r.org/sexua I-harassment-po I icy 
"(B) Verbal conduct which is sexual in nature and unwelcome, e.g., epithets, jokes, 

comments ... which are unwelcome; 
(C) Nonverbal behavior which is sexual in nature and unwelcome, e.g., staring, 
leering, lewd gestures ... 
(B) Ignoring the complainant or witness" 
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UC/UCSF Policy Fail/Fraud: 
1. Respondents were bullies, unethical, demonstrated no principals and engaged in 
willful misconduct against me for filing complaints/reports of protected activity. 

Bullying 
http://policy.ucop.edu/ doc/ 400064 7 /AbusiveConductAnd Bui lying 
Ethics 
http://policy.ucop.edu/doc/1100172/EthicalValuesandConduct 
Community 
https://www.ucsf.edu/about/principles-com mun ity 
Conduct 
http://chancellor.ucsf.edu/UCSFCOC.pdf 

· Injuries & Damages: 

The respondents are the direct cause of a. number of physical, mental and emotional 
painful injuries and damages to me, particularly they are the direct cause of my 
military trauma PTSD activating me onto disability. I'm disgusted. 

Violation of Drugfree Workplace· Laws: 
In addition, the respondents violated UCSF/City/State and Federal wo:rkplace Drug 
Free Laws. They dispensed alcohol from the nurse's office and allowed clients to 
.hold/carry alcohol in and out of the facility. They also historically never established 
security to prevent drin.king and drug use which occurred at the facility. Simply ask 
the janitorial crew, nurses or clients. This w·as during my entire work history from 
April to October and I informed Supervisor Gruber of this. No corrective measures. 

· Fail. See my EMSA Attachment. Why has there been no .discipline, terminations for 
this offense? It is illegal. 

Federal Violation 
https://webapps.dol.gov/elaws/asp/drugfree/require.htm 
State Violation 
https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/codes. displaySection.xhtml?lawCode=GOV& 
sectionNum=8355. 
UC/UCSF & City Violation 
http ://policies. ucs.f.ed u/po licy/200-31 

For more details see my attachments: 
1. Original OPHD 10/17 Complaint. 
2. UCSF-DPH Law-Policy-Misconduct Fact Sheet. 
3. Case Timeline & EEOC/HHS Fact Sheet . 

. 4. Respondents & Witnesses. 
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*Vice-Provost Alldredge, I'd like to review the 4 cases of discrimination/harmful 

clinical practice that Mitsuishi, Gruber, Kennel, Moughamian and Eagen are guilty of 
by against my clients. 

*I also want to discuss the current and systemic racism and discrimination that Dr. 
Mitsuishi and HR Mgr. Air Force Commander Revore are causing against my 
communities of concern at UCSF Citywide. 
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Voon 

frnm: 
S·ent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Simon, Linda (HRD) 

Wednesday, January 02, 2019 12:34 PM 
Gard, Susan (HRD); Callahan, Micki (HRD); Howard, Kate (HRD) 

Buick, Jeanne (HRD); Luong, _Susanna (HRD) 

RE: Directors Callahan, Gard, Wagner & Dept. of Public Health, Soberir:ig Center Policy

Law-Fail/Fraud. Malloy 12-31-18. 

No, there was no records request. It Was just the same complaint as below where it begins: Department of Public 

Health: Sobering Center Policy Law-Fail/Fraud. 

Connecting People with Purpose 

Linda C. Simon 

Director, EEO and Leave Programs 
Department of Human Resources 
One South Van Ness Ave., 4th Floor 

·San Frandsco, CA 94103 
Phone: (415) 557-4837 
Website: www.sfdhr.org 

---·----~----------·---· 

From: Gard, Susan (HRD) · 
Sent: Wednesday, January 02, 2019 11:40 AM 
To: Simon, Linda (HRD); Callahan, Micki (HRD); Howard, Kate (HRD) 
Cc: Buick, Jeanne (HRD); Luong, Susanna (HRD) 
.Subject: RE: Directors Callahan, Gard, Wagner & Dept. of Public Health, Sobering Center Policy-Law-Fail/Fraud. Malloy 
12-31-18. 

Thank you Linda! Did you receive the records request he states he hand-delivered on 12/17? 

Connectlng People with Purpose 

Susan Gard, Chief of Policy 

Department of Human Resources 
One South Van Ness Ave., 4th Floor 

San francisco, CA .94103 

Phone: {415} 551-8942 
Website: www.sfdhr.org 

Frnm: Simon, Linda (HRD) <linda.simon@sfgov.org> 

Sent: Wednesday, January 02, 2019 11:34 AM 
To: Callahan, Micki (HRD) <micki.callahan@sfgov.org>; Gard, Susan (HRD) <susan.gard@sfgov.org>; Howard, Kate (HRD) 

<kate.howard@sfgov.org> · · 

Cc: Buick, Jeanne (HRD) <jeanne.buick@sfgov.org>; Luong, Susanna (HRD) <susanna.luong@sfgov.org> 

Subject: RE: Directors Callahan, Gard, Wagner & Dept. of Public Health, Sobering Center Policy-Law-Fail/Fraud. Ma.lloy 

12-31-18. 

DPH EEO is already handling this complaint. 

Thanks, 
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Conneding People ~x:ith Purpose 

Linda C. Simon 

Director, EEO and Leave Programs 
Department of Human Resources 
One South Van Ness Ave., 4,th Floor 

San Francisco, CA 94103 
Phone: (4:J.S) 557-4837 
Website: www.sfdhr.org 

From: Callahan, Micki (HRD) 
Sent: Wednesday, January 02, 2019 10:23 AM 
To: Gard, Susan (HRD); Howard, Kate (HRD) 
Cc: Buick; Jeanne (HRD); Luong, Susanna (HRD); Simon, Linda (HRD) 
Subject: RE: Directors Callahan, Gard, Wagner & Dept. of Public Health, Sobering Center Policy-Law-Fail/Fraud. Malloy 
12-31-18. 

Thanks Susan, but given the content I am looping in Linda instead. It appearsto be a complaint of discrimination. 

Micki Caiiahan 

Human Resources Director 

Department of Human Resources 
One South Van Ness Ave., 4th Floor 

San Francisco, CA 94103 

Phone: (41~) 557-4845 

Connecting People with Purpose Website: www.sfdhr.org 

From: Gard, Susan (HRD) <susan.gard@sfgov.org> 

Sent: Wednesday, January 02, 2019 9:23 AM 
To: Callahan, Micki (HRD) <micki.callahan@sfgov.org>; Howard, Kate (HRD) <kate.howard@sfgov.org> 

Cc: Buick, Jeanne (HRD) <jeanne.buick@sfgov.org>; Luong, Susanna (HRD) <susanna.luong@sfgov.org> 

Subject: FW: Directors Callahan, Gard, Wagner & Dept. of p.ublic Health, Sobering Center Policy-Law-Fail/Fraud. Malloy 

12-31-18. 

Can we meet to discuss this? 

Connecting People with Purpose 

Susan Gard, Chief of Policy 

Department of Human Resources 
One South Van Ness Ave., 4th Floor 

San frandsco, CA 94103 
Phone: (415) 551~8942 
Website: www.sfdhr.org 

From: sg m <grovestand2012@gmail.com> 

Sent: Monday, December 31, 2018 8:36 PM 
To: Oglander, Matthew (HRC) <matthew.oglander@sfgov.org> 
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Cc: Melara, Francisco - OFCCP <melara.francisco@dol.gov>; Breed, Mayor London (MYR) 
<mayorlondonbreed@sfgov.org>; Wagner, Greg (DPH) <greg.wagner@sfdph.org>; Gard, Susan (HRD)' 

<susan.gard@sfgov.org>; rodriguez.luis@dol.gov; Brian, Alldredge (UCSF) <Brian.Alldredge@ucsf.edu>; Willoughby, 
Tanisha <Tanisha.W(lloughby@.ucsf.edu>; Sacramento, Nyoki <Nyoki.Sacramento@ucsf.edu>; stephen grove 
<grovestand2012@gmail.com> 
S!Ubject: Directors Callahan, Ga rel, Wagner & Dept. of Public Health, Sobering Center Policy-Law-Fail/Fraud. Malloy 12-
31-18. 

L"i 
i i This message is from outsid.e the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources. 
!., 

Hi M.att, 

This is a similar report to the one I provided earlier; except it 
focuses on the Dept. of Public Health Respondents.· 1 am including 
the attachment showing how my contract relationship is established 
with the Dept. of Public Health all the way back to Nov. 2017 when 
they began recruiting me as a protected veteran for the Patient 
Navigator job. 

lqve added Directors Callahan, Gard and Wagner to my respondent 
Hst. I believe that Directors Callahan, Gard & Wagner's choice to 
igno·re my request to them since Dec. 17th, when I personally 
vvalked my complaint into the Department and had it date stamped 
by the receptionist; is another indication that the discrimination and 
retaliation I've suffered is continuing post termination. 

This will be one of the items I want to discuss with Director Davis 
vvhen we meetto discuss a suspension during in.vestigation ~nd 
then debarment based on findings of their contract with UCSF 
Citywide, all based on the facts I've presented to you in the below 
email of their breach of fiduciary duty. 

·Directors Callahan, Gard and Wagner are not above the law. They 
authorized their own EEO Manager Hallie B. Albert to come over to 
rny work site and threaten, intimidate, harass and discriminate 
against me. They authorized those four primarily straight, white, 
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women to personally attack and retaliate against me for my multipie 
discrimination complaints/reports. It was EEO Albert (straight, 
white), HR Revore (straight, white), Supervisor Gruber (straight, 
white) and Dir. Moughamian (straight, white mix). We know that to 
be true and a fact, as UCSF Senior Counsel Kate Mente provided 
us with that exact cause. See below 10/3 EEO Attachment. 

It should be noted, they allowed me no protection or safety, denied 
me my rights, and engaged me with all the power and control that 
they were vested in by the City of San Francisco as DPH and the 
State of CA as UCSF. 

Directors Callahan, Gard and Wagner are responsible for my 
fraudulent termination. They gave the approval for City EEO 
Manager Albert to retaliate and attack me with reckless indifference 
in my 10/3 meeting with the respondents. I'm attaching that 
document too. 

I'll look forward to meeting with you next week, when you gain 
some time on your calendar please. Thank you~ 

Stephen Malloy 

Dept. of Public Health (DPH), Medical Respite Sobering Center (MRSC) 
· Violations of law, Policy & Contract with UCSF Citywide - Malloy 12/31/18 

On 4/2/18 DPH MRSC Respondents: Charge Nurse Megan Kennel, Dir. Alice Moughamian, & Dr. 
Kelly Eagen, hired Malloy as their Contract Patient Navigator through UCSF Citywide. The 
respondents had participated equally with their con.tractor in the hiring process, as Malloy would 
be working under their supervision and management too at MRSC aka Sobering Center. See 

Veteran Hire Attachment. 

On 8/1/18 the respondents suggested~ agreed to and signed off on Malloy's promotion to full
time as their Contract Patient Navigator based upon his excellent work. UCSF HR maintains the 
files of all interview notes and approvals at the contract agreement requires for both Malloy's hire 
and promotion. 
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Oh 8/17, 9/6, 9/27, and multiple other occasions through the month of September the 
respondents were informed by Malloy in his reports, complaints and conversations with them of 
protected activity°based on discrimina;ion. 

The discrimination, harassment and verbal/physical abuse was based on Malloy's own experience 
. and that of DPH MRSC nurses and staff who reported to him and asked for assistance in stopping 

the sex, race/color, sexual orientation, age, gender, protected veteran status, and 4 distinct 
instances of harmful client clinical practice. 

On 9/27 from 7:30.:.9:30pm, a conversation of concerted activity concerning discrimination 

between DPH MRSC .Nu.rse Sanchez, Ali, Casey; Asst. Tonya +2 took place. Nurse Sanchez initiated 
the conversation by asking Malloy a number of race, cultural and discrimination questions after 
his discrimination meeting with Supervisor Gruber. 

All Respondents listed here: 
DPH Nurse Sanchez, and Charge Nurse Megan Kennel initiated a reverse discrimination and 
harassment charge against Malloy with their fellow respondents: DPH EEO Manager Hallie B. 
Albert, Dir. Alice Moughamian, Dr. Kelly Eagen & UCSF Valerie Gruber, Fumi Mitsuishi and Connie 
Revore after the 9/27 7:30pm mtg. 

They did not inform Malloy of this illegal and fraudulent investigation they started on the evening 
of 9/27 until 10/2 at 9am. The respondents did this because they are the management team and 
knew that Malloy was to receive his permanent job award on 10/2 after successfully completing 
his probation. 

By nefariously waiting until 10/2 they were able to execute Malloy with an administrative lynching 
due to their nia lice, animus and reckless indifference against him by engaging in willful 
misconduct that was negligent; breached their fiduciary contract duty, discriminated, harassed, 

· retaliated and violated numerous policies, laws and VEVRAA rights of Malloy. 

My probationary release was a fraud and required coordinated efforts across city and state . 
contracts/respondents to execute Malloy. I filed a complaint with Dir. Micki Callahan and Susan 
Gard on 12/17, it also includes a sexual harassment complaint. I have received not one call or 
follow-up . 

. The continuing discrimination and retaliatory actions, to inelude silence/no communication, by my 

respondents an~ their leadership; leads me to believe that top managers within the City County of 
San Francisco (CCSF) authorized the fraud and retaliation against me. Therefore·, I am now 
including CCSF Dir. of Human Resources Micki Callahan and Susan Gard, as well as Dir. of Public 
H.ealth Greg Wagner as respondents. In order for Dr. Mitsuishi vi.tho runs Citywi.de and Dr. Eagen 
who runs MRSC to agree to this wrongful termination, it meant they had to have a coordinated 
agreement to allow the City of San Francisco, to utilize their EEO Manager in Hallie B. Albert to . 
effect it. That would have required Directors Callahan, Gard and Wagner to execute per policy. 
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Therefore, they are complicit in my fraudulent termination and responsible for the actions of their 
DPH MRSC and HR respondents. I am disgusted to say the least. I am seeking max penalties 
against all respondents and termination. 

Client Policy Fail/Fraud: 

DPH Client Behavior Policy & Corrective Measures 

https://www.sfdph.org/dph/files/CBHSPolProcMnl/1-3-09-03-BHS-Policy-Client-Violence-in-Adult
and-Older-Adult-Programs.pdf 
UCSF Client Behavior Policy 
https://safety.ucsf.edu/workplace-violence-prevention 

. 1. Respondents retaliated by engaging in false statements, omissions, and misrepresentation of 
material facts in manufacturing a fraudul.ent probationary release. 

2. Respondents did not comply with client behavior policy and corrective measures. 

3. Respondents did not protect their own DPH Staff nor Malloy their contractor from 
discrimination and violated our rights to be free of workplace abuse, discrimination, retaliation, 

·harassment and my VEVRAA right. 

Probationary Policy Fail/Fraud: 
https://www.ucop.edu/local-human-resources/ files/policies/ppsm/ppsm22.pdf 
https://policy.ucop.edu/doc/4010396/PPSM-22 

1. Respondents retaliated by engaging in false statements, omissions, and misrepresentation of 
material facts in manufacturing a fraudulent probationary release. 

2. VII. Extending The Probationary Period: " ... The probationary employee shall be informed in 
writing by his or her immediate supervisor the reason for, and the period of, any extension of 
probationary status at least seven (7) calendar days prior to the extension of the original effective 
date." 

A. I was not notified 7 days in advance. I was notified 10/2 and fired 10/10. 

B. I purposefully was not told that I had been extended. The respondents started investigating me 
Thursday evening 9/27 to Tuesday Oct. 2. The respondents willfully engaged in negligent and 
fraudulent conduct by choosing to omit and misrepresent thatfact. They did not notify me until 
10/2. 

C. That omission was willful misconduct to effect a fraudulent probationary release, as the award 
of my permanent status at UCSF was 10/2. 
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D. The extension letter did not comply with policy. No reason was stated. See Extension 10/2 & 
10/10 Attachment. They maintained a false and fraudulent investigation that was not disclosed or 
defined to me until 10/3. 

E. Proof of this is the next day on 10/3, the respondents retaliated again with a reverse 
discrimination and harassment charge leveled by DPH City EEO Manager Hallie B. Albert, Dir. 
Moughamian, HR & Air Force Commander Revore,·and Supervisor Gruber. See my 10/3 Albert 
Attachment. 

3. VI. PROBATIONARY PERIOD APPRAISAL FAIL: "An employee serving a probationary period. 

should receive a written performance appraisal conducted by his or her immediate supervisor 
approximately thirty (30) calendar days prior to the completiOn of his, or her probcitionary period." 

A. No review was given by Supervisor Grwber. My personnel is clean. I have no adverse actions in· 

2.5 years of working at UCSF. I am a model employee who works hard and cares about my clients. 

UC/UCSF Policy Fail/Fraud: .. 

https://policy.ucop.edu/doc/4000376/DiscHarassAffirmAction 
https://www.ucop.edu/academk-personnel-programs/· files/apm/apm-035.pdf 
*Protected Classes: Race/Color, age, protected vete.ran/VEVRAA, sex, Cis-Gender-Expression
ldentity & sexual orientation. 

1. Respondents stole my rights, job and retaliated against me for filing complaints/reports of 
protected activity. 

2. They failed to follow all policy sections: *Discrimination, Harassment, Employment Practices, 
Sexual Harassment, Retaliation, Complaints, Affirmative Action, Pay, Policy Compliance, Policy 
Noncompliance (I'm still being attacked! No Integrity. No Confidentiality.}, Procedures & 
Complaint Process. 

3. Respondents failed to follow the complaint procedure: · 

A. "Supervisor$ must report complaints of discrimination or harassment to a designated 
representative at the relevant·location so that the claim may be resolved internally if possible," 

B. DPH City EEO Man;:iger Hallie Albert, had never been informed of my protected activity. 
complaints. Albert's 10/3 meeting with me was unlawful and fraudulent. It never should have 
been allowed/ because the respondents refused to follow the complaintprocedure and conduct an 
investigation. 

. . . 

C. HR Air Force Commander Connie Revore, had never been informed of my protected activity 

reports until 10/2. See my 9/6 Attachment, the last page, where I informed Revore after my 
meeting with her and Gruber on 10/2 in an email. Revore, Mitsuishi, Fuller & Gruber are · 
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responsible and should be terminated for this willful, retaliatory, malicious, fraud they conducted 
with reckless disregard and outrageous emotional duress towards me. They attacked me. 

No one from DPH or UCSF came to my aide. Everyone attacked me, and they did it because I was 
different...black ... gay ... military ... cis-gender ... older ... culturally different than they were and to hear · 
the truth from niy mouth was too much for their prejudiced, discriminate and racist cabal. 
Absolutely horrendous conduct in 2018 at America's mcvst selective medical university, that 
receives nearly $500 million federal dollars of contract funding a year and has <1% veterans 
against a benchmark of 6.4%. Horrendous. Debarment. 

All of Revore and the respondent's a,ctions are unethical, fraudulent and breach ail contracts, 
policies and laws to include: Title VII, EEO, VEVRAA laws of nondiscrimination, retaliation, 
affirmative action, etc. 

At that moment, upon realizing they had not followed proper complaint procedure policies, 
violated my rights and were retaliating against me, Revore et all should have stopped. lhey all 
chose to retaliate and commit fraud. They are liars; They are frauds. They are nefarious. This is 
why I am seeking max penalties to include termination for each respondent. They are racist, 
discriminatory, bigots who have no place being in positions of responsibility. Period. 

City EEO Policy Fail: 
https://sfdhr.org/sites/default/files/documents/EEO/Equal-Employment-Opportunity-Policy
English. pdf 

1. Respondents stole my rights, job and attacked me for filing, complaints/reports of protected 
activity. 

2. They failed to follow the policy: Discrimination, Harassment, Sexual Harassment, Retaliation, 
Responsibility & Complaint Procedures. 

3. Respondents failed to follow the responsiple complaint procedures: 

A. "If a complaint is made to a supervisor, or if a supervisor becomes aware of potential 
discrimination, harassment, or retaliation, the supervisor must immediately report it to the 
department's EEO or Human Resources personnel." 

B. "Departments must report all complaints of discrimination, harassment, and retaliation to the 
Human Resources Director within five days of becoming aware of such complaints." 

Sexual Harassment Policy FaH with .both UCSF & DPH. No one has talked to me in 70+ days. 
Shameful. 
1. Respondents failed to protect me. See my sexual harassment complaint attachment. 
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https ://policy. ucop.edu/ doc/ 4000385/SVSH 
"Sexual Harassment is ... unwelcome verbal, nonverbal conduct of a sexual nature when: 
a. Quid Pro Quo, a.person's submission to such conduct is implicitly or explicitly made the basis for 
employment decisions ... advancement... 
b. Hostile Environment: such conduct is sufficiently severe or pervasive that it unreasonably 
denies, adversely limits, or interferes with a person's participation in ... employment...and creates 
an environment that a reasonable person would find to be intimidating or offensive." 
https://sfdhr.org/sexual-harassment-policy 
"(B) Verbal conduct which is sexual in nature and unwelcome, e.g., epithets, jokes, 
comments ... which are unwelcome; 
(C).Nonverbal behavior which is sexual in nature and unwelcome, e.g., staring, leering, lewd 
gestures ... 
(B) Ignoring the complainant or witness" 

UC/UCSF Policy Fail/Fraud: 
1. Respondents were bullies, unethical, demonstrated no principals and engaged in willful 
misconduct against me for filing complaints/reports of protected activity . 

. Bullying 
http://policy.ucop.edu/doc/4000647 /AbusiveConductAndBullylng 
Ethics 
http://policy.ucop.edu/doc/1100172/EthicalValuesandConduct 
Community 
https://www.ucsf.edu/about/principles-community 
Conduct 
·http://chancellor.ucsf;edu/UCSFCOC.pdf 

Injuries & Damages: 
• I 

.. The respondents are the direet cause of a number of physical, mental and emotional painful 
injuries and damages to me, particularly they are the direct cause of my military trauma PTSD 
ac;tivating me onto disability. I'm disgusted. 

Violation of Drugfree Workplace laws: 
In addition, the respondents violated UCSF/City/State and Federal Workplace Drug Free Laws. 
They dispensed alcohol from the nurse's office and allowed clients to hold/carry alcohol in and 
out of the facility. They also historically never established security to prevent drinking and drug 
use which occurred at the facility. Simply ask the janitorial crew, nurses or clients. This was during 
my entire work history from April to October and I informed Supervisor Gruber of this. No 
corrective measures. Fail. See my EMSA Attachment. Why has there been no discipline, 
terminations for this offense? It is illegal. 

Federal Violation 
. https://webapps.dol.gov/elaws/asp/drugfree/require.htm 
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State Violation 
https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/codes displaySection.xhtml?lawCode=GOV&sectionNum= 
8355. 
UC/UCSF & City Violation 
http://policies.ucsf.edu/policy/200-31 

For more details see my attachments: 
1. Original OPHD 10/17 Complaint. 
2. UCSF-DPH Law-Policy-Misconduct Fact Sheet; 

3. Case Timeline & EEOC/HHS Fact Sheet. 
4. Respondents & Witnesses. 

*Vice-Provost Alldredge, I'd like to review the 4 cases of discrimination/harmful clinical practice 
that Mitsuishi, Gruber, Kennel, Moughamian and Eagen are guilty of by against my clients. 

*I also want to discuss the current and systemic racism and discrimination that Dr. Mitsuishi and 
HR Mgr. Air Force Commander Revore are causing against my communities of concern at UCSF 
Citywide. 



From: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

Gard; Susan (HRD) 
Simon, Linda (HRD) 
Buick. Jeanne (HRD); Callahan; Micki (HRD) 
FW: 12-17 DPH MRSC & City Contractor ucsf citywide, Malloy Discrimination & Retaliation Complaint 
Tuesday, December 18, 2018 11:08:00 AM 
EEOC-HHS Brief Case Facts Statement 12-17.docx 
8-17 Mandated Report.docx 
8-17 Aqusto Mandated Report Docs.zip 
9-6 Mandated Report.docx 
10-3 EEO Albert Meeting Notes,docx 
imaqeOOLpnq 

Linda, this email came in yesterday. I.want to make sure you got it 

Connecting Peop!G with Pur~ose 

Susan Gard, Chief of Policy 

Department of Human Resources 

One South Van Ness Ave., 4th Floor 

San Francisco, CA 94103 

Phone: (415) 551_~8942 

Website: www.sfdhr.org. 

From: sg m <grovestand2012@gmail.com> 

Sent: Monday, December 17, 2018 1:52 PM 

To: Micki.Callahan@sfdph.org; Gard, Susan (HRD) <susan.gard@sfgov.org>_ 

Cc: stephen grove <grovestand2012@gmail.com> 

Subject: 12-17 DPH MRSC & City Contractor ucsf citywide, Malloy Discrimination & Retaliation 

Complaint 

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted 
sources. 

Hello Mr. Callahan and Ms. Gard, 

I will be walking a hard copy of my complaint over to your offices shortly. Thank 
you, Stephen Malloy, RADT-1 

ATTN: Director, Department of Human Resources 
Attention: EEO Division 
One South Van Ness Avenue, 
4th Floor, San Francisco, CA 94103 

1. Name, address and daytime phone number of the complainant; 
Stephen Malloy, 584 Castro St. #742, San Francisco, CA 94114 and 310-428~7005 

2. If a current City employee, your Disaster Service Worker number, current Civil 
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Service classification, and the department where you are employed; Contractor 
embedded at Dept. of Public Health, Medical Respite Sobering Center with UCSF 
Citywide. 

3. The basis for the complaint: i.e., race, religion; etc.; Race, color, sexual 
orientation, gender, gender identity, gender expression, age, protected dis·abled 
veteran under VEVRAA. See EEOC Attachment. 

4. The discrim~natory, harassing, or retaliatory action(s): i.e., denial of employment 
or reasonable accommodation, termination, inappropriate touching, etc.; 
Unwelcome Sexual Harassment creating a hostile work environment as I did not 
submit to the quid pro quo, Discrimination, Harassment, Threats/Intimidation, 

. Suspension, Illegal Reverse Discrimination Charge in Violation of NLRB, Title 7 
& Y anowitz & L'Oreal CA Supreme Court 2005, Retaliation, Fraudulent 
Investigation and Fraudulent and Illegal Probationary Release. See EEOC 
Attachment 

5. The date(s) the alleged discriminatory, harassing, or retaliatory action(s) took 
place; 8/17. 9/6, 10/2 and 10/10. Plus Discrimination and Haimful Client Clinical 

Practice 9/7-9/21 RH, 9/3-9/27 JM, 9/13-9/20 CA1 9/20-10/2 FB. See EEOC 
Attachment. 

6. The City department and work unit accused of discrimination, harassment, or 
retaliation; Dept. of Public Health, Medical Respite Sobering Center and Contract 
Partner UCSF Citywide. 

7. The names of the individuals accused of discrimination, harassment, or 
retaliation; 10 respondents. See EEOC Attachment. 

. 8. The name of any witness to the alleged discriminatory, harassing, or retaliatory 
action(s); For Protection full list released upon meeting with your investigator, 
those names listed in my EEOC Attachment are witnesses that you can identify 

. i111111ediately. 

9. A detailed explanation of the sequence of events which you believe to be 
discriminatory, harassing, or retaliatory; and, 
10. The specific action you are seeking to correct the alleged discrimination, 
harassment, or retaliation. See EEOC Attachment. 

A. Immediate Suspension of all respondents. See EEOC Attachment. Malloy was 
immediately suspended. Equal treatment and adherence to policy, as to not further 
corrupt investigations as the respondents have run amok and uncontrolled by DPH 
for 60 days. They have had unfettered access to emails, texts, voice-mails, 
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documents, paperwork, files, communications with no monitoring. They have 
tainted and corn1pted the evidence trail, with managements refusal to suspend 
them during investigation. Therefore, any investigations minus a suspension are 
not above legal reproach. 

JVIax discipline, penalties, and Termination of DPH Personnel: EEO 

Albert, Sanchez; Kennel~ Moughamian and Eagen. Their · 
leadership i~ tainted and has effectively urtdern1ined ·staff. 
confidence in their honesty, integrity and character, especially 
given the aggressive retaliation that they demonstrated· 
towards Malloy as a Black, Gay; Cis-Gender, 55, Protected 

· Disabled Veteran. 

B. Upon approval of required steps, move to terminate the contract with UCSF 
Citywide. UCSF breached its fiduciary duty. Max sanctions. The contract is only 
actively supporting 5 clients at the moment and they are not connected to cun~ent 
case management. A new vendor for case management is required. 

B. Award of my Pen11anent Job that was stolen from me. Reinstatement of my 
job, back wages and benefits. A formalletter of apology from DPH placed in my 
personnel file, to cover the time frame of this illegal adverse action. 

C. Confidential and Protected Listening Sessions with Communities of Concern 
(People of Color, LGBQTI, Veterans). 

-
D. Training on Cultural Competence, Sensitivity, White Fragility in Cooperation 
with Amy J of San Quentin Prison University Project. The Veteran Community. 
and a PolicyiLaw Review with staffto include at least: Client Behavioral and 
Violence Policy HUR 17, Discri111ination, Affirmative Action, Sexual Harassment, 
Veteran Rights (USERRA & VEVRAA), Law Enforcement, Drug Free Workplace 
Act, Contract Obligations/Responsibilities of Staff. 

E. More upon meeting. 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

I {BOS) 

SGM <grovestand2012@gmail.com> 
Tuesday, January 12, 2021 12:28 AM 
SOTF, (BOS) 
Re: SOTF - Notice of Appearance - Compliance and Amendments Committee; January 
26, 2021 4:30 p.m. 

Hi Cheryl, thank you for getting back to me. 

I'm confused. 

Why are we meeting again on this at the Compliance and Amendments level. .. 

When we previously did that, which is What brought it before the SOTF on 12/2/20? 

The SOTF having found the violations, should this not go forward to OHR for compliance? 

If I'm understanding, this is going backwards as we already went through compliance and amendments before. 

Thank you for the clarification and excellent notes from the 12/2/20 meeting that is incredibly helpful and awesome 
details. 

Stephen 

On Jan 11, 2021, at 9:28 AM, SOTF, (BOS) <sotf@sfgov.org> wrote: 

Mr. Malloy: Below are the minutes from the 12/2/20 SOTF hearing. Let me know if you still have 
further questions. 

File No. 19140: Complaint filed by Stephen Malloy against the Department of Human 
Resources for allegedly violating Administrative Code (Sunshine Ordinance), Sections 
67.21and 67.25, by failing to respond to a request for public records in a timely and/or 
complete manner. 

Stephen Malloy (Petitioner) provided a summary of the complaint and requested the 
Committee to find a violation. Mr. Malloy originally filed his original complaint in 
November 2019 and allowed an extension of time to respond on January 14, 2020. Mr. 
Malloy asked the SOTF go to page 2273 to see Human Resources' failure to dte the 
appropriate redaction laws. Mr. Malloy also noted pages 2287 - 2289 where there are 
other examples of improper redactions. Mr. Malloy also noted Sunshine and Brown Act 
violations because he was not provided records other than blacked out pages. Mr. 
Malloy specifically requested records showing meeting notices, texts and other things 
that should have been provided by the law. Mr. Malloy stated that as an independent 
contractor with the City of San Francisco an investigation of discrimination should have 
been conducted against the Department of Public Health. Mr. Malloy asked for 67.34 
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violation of willful misconduct on Micki Callahan and the Department of Human 
Resources. 

The Respondent was not present for the hearing and did not inform the Administrator 
of their absence. 

Mr. Malloy stated he is aware that Department of Public Health employee Vien was 
advised by the City Attorney to not release any records. Mr. Malloy opined that the 
Department of Human Resources saw the order of the City Attorney. Mr. Malloy was 
never sent records that invoked attorney/client privilege. Mr. Malloy stated that Susan 
Gard and Micki Callahan were communicating about him and stated that they should 
meet and have that discussion. Mr. Malloy stated that the subject of the meeting was 
to conduct an investigation on Mr. Malloy. 

Chair Wolfe noted that if UCSF was a contractor for hire would consider Mr. Malloy to 
be an employee. Chair Wolfe asked if they were meeting as a deliberative body or an 
advisory board or committee? Chair Wolfe believes that to be a Human Resources 
issue, however regarding the redactions, SOTF needs to determine if that record is 
public. 

A question and answer period occurred. The parties were provided an opportunity for 
rebuttals. 

Mr. Malloy stated that the subject of himself in relationship to the City is that Ms. 
Callahan established a local rule that you can be called "a nigger," and her office did 
nothing. Mr. Malloy stated that it was City policy that Ms. Callahan was not going to 
administer a claim. Mr. Malloy stated that City of San Francisco HR Director is more 
than capable to speaking to these issues which is indicative to the issue of 
wrongdoing. Mr. Malloy believes there is no excuse of not being able to articulate these 
issues and ask questions. Even if redaction must show legal citation and DHR is choosing 
not to do that. 

Member Schmidt noted redaction does not look very good. Department of Human 
Resources may have attorney client communication that is not being produced but see a 
violation with those redactions. 

Action: Moved by Chair Wolfe, second by Member Hyland to find a violation of 
67.21(e) for·not sending an authorized representative to the hearing; 67.24(h) for 
deliberative process exemption; 67.26 for keeping withholding to a minimum and 
67.27 not providing a footnote and key legal citations and immediately orders the 
Custodian of Records to comply with request and refer the matter to the Compliance 
and Amendments Committee for monitoring. 

Public Comment: 

Anonymous stated that the SOTF should investigate a 67.27 violation for failing 
to specify in the original request response which privilege(s) applied under Gov 
Code 6254{1<), and a 67.24{h) violation for the Gov Code 6254(p)(2) citation 
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which contains a deliberative process, and a Prop G calendar violation if there 

was a dept head meeting about Mr. Malloy that has not been produced." 

Public Comment closed. 

Reopen public comment: 

Anonymous agrees with this motion. Anonymous stated that if later one it is 

shown that the department head did have a relevant meeting that was not 

· produced, you can add the Prop G violation at that time." 

The motion PASSED by the following vote: 

Ayes: 7 - Wolfe, Hyland, Hinze, LaHood, Yankee, Wong, Schmidt 

Noes: 0 - None 

Absent: 0 - None 

Assistant Clerk, Board of Supervisors 
Cheryl.Leger@sfgov.org 
Tel: 415-554-7724 
Fax: 415-554-5163 
https://avanan.url-
protection.com/v1/url?o=www.sfbos.org&g=Mm 14Y2E1 YmZjMTQ1N2ExYg==&h=Nm NmMGQ5ZWM 1M 
2VmZDY4YWIOZjRhNTJkYjgxNmZiNTkwNjlyMGFiYTViMzU3NjAwNTZmNjUOMmNhNWExZWl3YQ==&p=Y 
XAzOnNmZHQyOmF2YW5hbjpvZmZpY2UzNjVfZW1haWxzX2VtYWlsOjkzOGZkMDhkYTQwM2RiYzZIMDU 
OYzl4MzdmOTlyN2Y30nYx 

Click here to complete a Board of Supervisors Customer Service Satisfaction form. 

The Legislative Research Center provides 24-hour access to Board of Supervisors legislation, and archived matters since 
August 1998. 

Disclosures: Personal information that is provided in communications to the Board of Supervisors is subject to disclosure 
under the California Public Records Act and the San Francisco Sunshine Ordinance. Personal information provided will not 
be redacted. Members of the public ore not required to provide personal identifying information when they communicate 
with the Board of Supervisors and its committees. All written or oral communications that members of the public submit 
to the Clerk's Office regarding pending legislation or hearings will be made available to all members of the public for 
inspection and copying. The Clerk's Office does not redact any information from these submissions. This means that 
personal information-including names, phone numbers, addresses and similar information that a member of the public 
elects to submit to the Board and its committees-may appear on the Board of Supervisors website or in other public 
documents that members of the public may inspect or copy. 

From: SGM <grovestand2012@gmail.com> 
Sent: Friday, January 8, 2021 8:56 PM 
To: SOTF, {BOS) <sotf@sfgov.org> 
Subject: Re: SOTF- Notice of Appearance - Compliance and Amendments Committee; January 26, 2021 
4:30 p.rn. 
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This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from ui:itrusted sources. 

Hi Cheryl, 

Didn't we already do DHR on Dec. 2, 2020? 

I think we have met on DHR twice now at the Compliance & Amendments level? 

And, it should have been cleared to the SOTF at the Dec. 2, 2020 Meeting? 

Thank you, 

Stephen Malloy 

On Jan 8, 2021, at 4:09 PM, SOTF, (BOS) <sotf@sfgov.org> wrote: 

Good Afternoon: 

You are receiving this notice because you are named as a Complainant or 
Respondent'in one of the following complaints scheduled before the Compliance 
and Amendments Committee to: 1) hear the merits of the complaint; 2) issue a 
determination; and/or 3) consider referrals from a Task Force Committee. 

Date: January 26, 2021 

Location: Remote meeting; participant information to be included on the 
Agenda 

Time: 4:30 p.m. 

Complainants: Your attendance is required for this meeting/hearing. 

Respondents/Departments: Pursuant to Section 67.21 (e) of the Ordinance, the 
custodian of records or a representative of your department, who can speak to the 
matter, is required at the meeting/hearing. 

Complaints: 

1. File No. 19044: Complaint filed by Anonymous against Dennis Herrera 
and the Office of the City Attorney for allegedly violating Administrative 
Code (Sunshine Ordinance), Sections 67.21, 61.26, 61.27, Government 
Code Sections 6253, 6253.9 and 6255, by failing to respond to a public 
records request in a timely and/or complete manner. 
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2. File No. 19047: Complaint filed by Anonymous against Mayor London 
Breed, Hank Heckel and the Office of the Mayor for allegedly violating 
Administrative Code, (Sunshine Ordinance) Sections 67 .21 and 67 .26 and 
67.27 and Government Code (CPRA) 6253.9, 6253, and 6255, by failing 
to respond to a request for public records in a timely andJor complete 
manner. 



3. File No. 19145: Complaint filed by Chris Kohrs against the Police 
Commission for allegedly violating Administrative Code (Sunshine 
Ordinance), Sections 67.5 and 67.21, by failing to respond to a public 
records request in a timely and/or complete manner. 

4. File No. 19140: Complaint filed by Stephen Malloy against the 
Department of Human Resources for allegedly violating Administrative 
Code (Sunshine Ordinance), Sections 67.2land 67.25, by failing to 
respond to a request for public records in a timely and/or complete 
manner. 

· 5. File No. 19114: Complaint filed by Shane Anderies against Tyler Vu and 
the Public Defender's Office for allegedly violating Administrative Code 
(Sunshine Ordinance), Section 67.24, 67.25, 67.26, 67.27 and 67.29 by 
failing to respond to an Immediate Disclosure Request in a timely and/or 
complete manner. 

Documentation (evidence supporting/disputing complaint) 

For a document to be considered, it must be received at least five (5) working 
days before the hearing (see attached Public Complaint Procedure). For 
inclusion into the agenda packet, supplemental/supporting documents must be 
received by 5:00 pm, Janumy 20, 2021 .. 

Cheryl Leger 
Assistant Clerk, Board of Supervisors 
Tel: 415-554-7724 

Click here to complete a Board of Supervisors Customer 
Service Satisfaction form. 

The Legislative Research Center provides 24-hour access to Board 
of Supervisors legislation, and archived matters since August 1998. 

Disclosures: Personal information that is provided in 
communications to the Board of Supervisors is subject to 
disclosure under the California Public Records Act and the San 
Francisco Sunshine Ordinance. Personal information provided · 
will not be redacted. Members of the public are not required to 
provide personal identijj;ing iriformation when they communicate 
with the Board of Supervisoj's and its committees. All 1'vritten or 
oral communications that members of the public submit to the 

· Clerk's Office regarding pending legislation or hearings will be 
made available to all members of the public for inspection and 
copying The Clerk's Office does not redact any information from 
these submissions. This means that personal information.
including names, phone numbers, addresses and simllar 
information that a member of the public elects to submit to the 
Board and its committees-may appear on the Board of 



Supervisors website or in other public documents that members of 
the public may inspect or copy. 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

I (BOS) 

S <grovestand2012@gmail.com> 

Wednesday, January 20, 2021 4:46 PM 

SOTF, (BOS); Leger, Cheryl (BOS); Young, Victor (BOS) 

stephen grove 

SOTF Malloy Add for DHR Complaint #19140 for Next Tuesday 4pm Meeting 

1-20-21 SOTF DHRAND CITY ATTORNEY MISCONDUCT Complaint 19138.pdf; SOTF-

1-20-21 DHR AND CITY ATTORNEY MISCONDUCT.docx 

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources. 

Hi Cheryl, 

I would like these charges including 67.34 added for consideration 
by the SOTF for the hearing. I will review these documents to the 
SOTF during my hearing time. 

Thank you, 

Stephen Malloy 
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For Oct. 2, 2020 SOTF Hearing Complaint# 

You may hear that section of the Sunshine Committee gaining the admission of City Records Clerk 

Veronica Vien of DPH on Audio, from the 7-28-20 Hearing at the City SOTF link below: 

a) 28 min. 45 sec.: Chair Wolf directs Records Clerk Vien to speak to the failure to release my 

records before the pandemic as I filed my request for them in May of 2019. 

b) 29 min. 28 sec.: Records Clerk Vien admits she was given the directive (illegal order) from 

the "City Attorney" to stop releasing my records. 

c) 31 min.: Chair Wolf asks Vien when was she told to stop working on my records release per 

the City Attorney. 

d) 32 min. 25 sec.: Records Clerk Vien finally admits "The latter part of the year (2019)." 

https ://sfgov .o rg/s u ns hi ne/ audio-archive-committees 

Name Date Duration 

SOTF - Compliance and 
Amendments Committee 8/25/2020 °812512020 

Olh 
27m 

Listen Download 

Audio MP3 
Audio 

Records Clerk Vie n's admission, is the 9 Email Cache I got from her on October 4, 2019 after fighting 

from May 2019 to get my public records. 

I provided you those 9 Emails that Records Clerk Vien mistakenly released to me on October 4, 2019 

that caused her "trouble" and were an illegal order from City Atto'rney Herrera and I suspect Mayor 

Breed and the UC Regents as well to stop releasing my public records. 

The official misconduct remains that the UC Regents are engaged in improper government activity 

and abuse of authority by discriminating against me, targeting rrie with disparate treatment, aiding 

and abetting obstruction with City Officials to not comply with the required Sunshine Ordinance and 

release my public records. 
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111 "From: "Yank, Jonathan (CAT)" <Jonathan.Yank@sfcityattv.org> 
Date: November 4, 2019 at 3:26:10 PM PST 
To: Joseph Eckhart <JEckhart@perb.ca.gov> 
Cc: "grovestand2012@gmail.com" <grovestand2012@gmail.com> 
Subject: RE: Unfair Practice Charge No. SFCE-1677-M 

Mr. Eckhart: 

Mr. Malloy has no knowledge of the workings of our office. 
Each case is assigned to a single attorney. · 
This case is assigned to me. 

Therefore, the relevant issue is my workload, not how "robust" our office is. 

And I note that Mr. Malloy, who was actually an employee of the University of 
California (not the City-see attached), states no substantive basis to deny my 
reasonable request. 

Jonathan Yank 
Deputy City Attorney 
Office of City Attorney Dennis Herrera 
1390 Market Street, Fifth Floor 
San Francisco, CA 94102 
(415) 554-3816 Direct 
jonathan. yank@sfcityatty.org 
www.sfcityattorney.org 
Find us on: Facebook Twitter lnstagram" 

• "From: grovestand2012@gmail.com <grovestand2012@gmail.com> 
Sent: Monday, November 4, 2019 3:17 PM 
To: Joseph Eckhart <JEckhart@perb.ca.gov> 
Cc: Yank, Jonathan (CAT) <Jonathan. Yank@sfcityatty.org> 
Subject: Re: Unfair Practice Charge No. SF-CE-1677-M 

Mr. Eckhart: 

The City Attorney's Office is robust enough to handle your request to reply by Nov. 
12th. 

I would therefore request you decline, so that we may proceed. 

Thank you, 

Stephen Malloy" 
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A. I Charge City Attorney & OHR are in violation of 67.24: 

Sec. 67.24. Public Information That Must Be Disclosed. Litigation Material. 

a) " ... (7) The record of any confirmed misconduct of a public employee involving 
personal dishonesty, misappropriation of public funds, resources or benefits, 
unlawful discrimination against another on the basis of status, abuse of 
authority, or violence, and of any discipline imposed for such misconduct." 

B. Violation of 67.27: 

Sec. 67.34. Willful Failure Shall Be Official Misconduct. 

a) "The willful failure of any elected official, department head, or other 
managerial city employee to discharge any duties imposed by the Sunshine 
Ordinance, the Brown Act or the Public Records Act shall be deemed official 
lniscot1duct ... " 

McClain, Thomas (ETH) 

to me, Jeffrey 

Dear Mr. Malloy: 

Wed, Dec 
11, 2019, 
3:54 PM 

We are still completing our analysis in the preliminary review of your complaint. We will update 
you when we have completed the preliminary review. 

Thanks, 

Thomas McClain 

Senior Investigative Analyst 

San Francisco Ethics Commission 

25 Van Ness Avenue, Suite 220 

San Francisco, CA 94102 

Email: thomas.mcc/ain@sfqov.org 

Phone: {415) 252-3100 
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. Sec. 67.26. Withholding Kept To A Minimum. 

• "No record shall be withheld from disclosure in its entirety unless all 
information contained in it is exempt from disclosure under express provisions 
of the California Public Records Act or of some other statute. Information that 
is exempt from disclosure shall be masked, deleted or otherwise segregated 
in order that the nonexempt portion of a requested record may be released, 
and keyed by footnote or other clear reference to the appropriate justification 
for withholding required by section 67. 27 of this article. This work shall be 
done personally by the attorney or other staff member conducting the 
exemption review." 

Sec. 67 .27. Justification Of Wittiholding. 

• (c) A withholding on the basis that disclosure would incur civil or criminal 
. liability shall cite any specific statutory or case law, or any other public 

agency's litigation experience, supporting that position. 
• (d) When a record being requested contains information, most of which is 

exempt from disclosure under the California Public Records Act and this 
· Article, the custodian shall inform the requester of the nature and extent of the 

nonexempt information and suggest alternative sources for the information 
requested, if available. 

Sec~ 67.21. Process For Gaining Access To Public Records; Administrative 
Appeals. 

e1 "(c) A custodian of a public record shall assist a requester in identifying the 
existence, form, and nature of any records or information maintained by, 
available to, or in the custody of the custodian, whether or not the contents of 
those records are exempt from disclosure ... " 

• " ... and shall, when requested to do so, provide in writing within seven days 
following receipt of a request, a statement as to the existence, quantitv. form 
and nature of records relating to a particular subject or questions with enough 
specificity to enable a requester to identify records in order to make a 
request ... " 

§g'~. 67 .24. Public lnformatid'h That Must Be Disclosed. 

• Drafts and Memoranda 
"No preliminary draft or department memorandum, whether in printed or 
electronic form, shall be exempt from disclosure under Government Code 
Section 6254, subdivision (a) or any other provision." 
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§~c:;. 67.24. Public Information That M~st Be Disclosed. Litig~!ign Material. 

61 "(1) Notwithstanding any exemptions otherwise provided by law, the following 
are public records subject to disclosure under this Ordinance: 

61 A pre-litigation claim against the City; ... 11 

Sec. 67 .24. Public Information That Must Be Disclosed. Litigation Material. 

61 " 11 , (ii) A record previously received or created by a department in the ordinarv 
course of business that was not attornev/client privileged when it was 
previously received or created; ... 11 

Sec. 67.24. Public Information That Must Be Disclosed. Litigation Material. 

• " ... (iii) Advice on compliance with, analysis of, an opinion concerning liability 
under, or anv communication otherwise concerning the California Public 
Records Act, the Ralph M. Brown Act, the Political Reform Act, anv San 
Francisco aovemmental ethics code; or this Ordinance ... JI 

·-· ---.. --- -~---- --·- -· ·-·-
ff he Rf;\ IP h 13,rownAct iscl~~r:in establis1Ji1Jgthe followirmwhict1111ay(lll apply tg 
imy ~oJ11pt~i11Lwi_tfJ ~f f ice:: 

"A Jaw to prohibit secret meetings of official bodies, save under the most exceptional 
circumstances; should not be necessarv. Public officers above all other persons should 
be imbued with the truth that their business is the public's business and they should be 
the last to tolerate any attempt to keep the people from being fully informed as to what 
is going on in official agencies. Unfortunately, however, that is not always the case. 
Instances are manv in which officials have contrived, deliberately and shamefully, to 
operate in a vacuum of secrecy.[41" 

• " ... Closed sessions 
61 Documents at meetings are public[7} 
• Electronic communications 
• Notice of meetings{ll} 
• Open meetings{12} 
• Penalty to deprive the public of information{13} 
• Public comment{14} 
• Public criticism allowed{15} 
• Right to recording proceedings[16} 
61 Reports of closed session actions 
• Special meetings ... JI 
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Sec. 67 .25 Immediacy of Response 

a) "Notwithstanding the 10-dav period for response to a request permitted in 
Government Code Section 6256 and in this Article, a written request for 
information described in any category of non-exempt public information shall be 
satisfied no later than the close of business on the dav following the day of the 
request. This deadline shall apply only if the words "Immediate Disclosure 
Request" are placed across the top of the request and on the envelope, subject 
line, or cover sheet in which the request is transmitted. Maximum deadlines 
provided in this article are appropriate for more extensive or demanding 
requests, but shall not be used to de/av fulfilling a simple, routine or otherwise 
readilv answerable request. 

b) If the voluminous nature of the information requested, its location in a remote 
storage facility or the need to consult with another interested department 
warrants an extension of 10 days as provided in Government Code Section 
6456.1, the requester shall be notified as required by the close of business on 
the business day following the request. 

c) The person seeking the information need not state his or her reason for making 
the request or the use to which the information will be put, and requesters shall 
not be routinely asked to make such a disclosure. Where a record being 
requested contains information most of which is exempt from disclosure under 
the California Public Records Act and this article, however, the City Attorney or 
custodian of the record may inform the requester of the nature and extent of the 
non-exempt information and inquire as to the requester's purpose for seeking it, 
in order to suggest alternative sources for the information which may involve Jess 
redaction or to otherwise prepare a response to the request. 

d) Notwithstanding any provisions of California Law or this ordinance, in response 
to a request for information describing any category of non-exempt public 
information, when so requested, the City and County shall produce any and all 
responsive public records as soon as reasonably possible on an incremental or 
"rolling" basis such that responsive records are produced as soon as possible by 
the end of the same business day that thev are reviewed and collected. This 
section is intended to prohibit the withholding of public records that are 
responsive to a records request until all potentially responsive documents have 
been reviewed and collected. Failure to complv with this provision is a violation of 
this Article." 
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Le er, Cheryl (BOS) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

S <grovestand2012@gmail.com> 

Wednesday, January 20, 2021 4:46 PM 

SOTF, (BOS); Leger, Cheryl (BOS); Young, Victor (BOS) 

stephen grove 
SOTF Malloy Add for OHR Complaint #19140 for Next Tuesday 4pm Meeting 

1-20-21 SOTF DHRAND CITY.ATTORNEY MISCONDUCT Complaint 19138.pdf; SOTF-

1-20-21 OHR AND CITY ATTORNEY MISCONDUCT.docx 

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources. 

Hi Cheryl, 

I would like these charges inciuding 67.34 added for consideration 
by the SOTF for the hearing. I will review these documents to the 
SOTF during my hearing time. 

Thank you, 

Stephen Malloy 
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For Oct. 2, 2020 SOTF Hearing Complaint# 

You may hear that section of the Sunshine Committee gaining the admission of City Records Clerk 

Veronica Vien of DPH on Audio, from the 7-28-20 Hearing at the City SOTF link below: 

a) 28 min. 45 sec.: Chair Wolf directs Records Clerk Vien to speak to the failure to release my 

records before the pandemic as I filed my request for them in May of 2019. 

b) 29 min. 28 sec.: Records Clerk Vien admits she was given the directive (illegal order) from 

the "City Attorney" to stop releasing my records. 

c) 31 min.: Chair Wolf asks Vien when was she told to stop working on my records release per 

the City Attorney. 

d) 32 min. 25 sec.: Records Clerk Vien finally admits "The latter part of the year (2019)." 

https ://sf gov. o rg/ sunshine/ audio-archive-committees 

Name Date Duration 

SOTF - Compliance and 
Amendments Committee 8/25/2020 °812512020 

Olh 
27m 

Listen Download 

Audio MP3 
Audio 

Records Clerk Vie n's admission, is the 9 Email Cache I got from her on October 4, 2019 after fighting 

from May 2019 to get my public records. 

I provided you those 9 Emails that Records Clerk Vien mistakenly released to me on October 4, 2019 

that caused her "trouble" and were an illegal order from City Attorney Herrera and I suspect Mayor 

Breed and the UC Regents as well to stop releasing my public records. 

The official misconduct remains that the UC Regents are engaged in improper government activity 

and abuse of authority by discriminating against me, targeting me with disparate treatment, aiding 

and abetting obstruction with City Officials to not comply with the required Sunshine Ordinance and 

release my public records. 
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• "From: "Yank, Jonathan (CAT)" <Jonathan.Yank@sfcityattv.org> 
Date: November 4, 2019 at 3:26:10 PM PST 
To: Joseph Eckhart <JEckhart@perb.ca.gov> 
Cc: "qrovestand2012@gmail.com" <grovestand2012@gmail.com> 
Subject: RE: Unfair Practice Charge No. SF-CE-1677-M 

Mr, Eckhart: 

Mr. Malloy has no knowledge of the workings of our office: 
Each case is assigned to a single attorney. 
This case is assigned to me. 

Therefore, the relevant issue is my workload, not how "robust" our office is. 

And I note that Mr. Malloy, who was actually an employee of the University of 
California (not the City-see attached), states no substantive basis to deny my 
reasonable request. 

Jonathan Yank 
Deputy City Attorney 
Office of City Attorney Dennis Herrera 
1390 Market Street, Fifth Floor 
San Francisco, CA 94102 
(415) 554-3816 Direct 
jonathan. yank@sfcityatty.org 
www. sfcitvattorne y. org 
Find us on: Facebook Twitter lnstagram" 

• "From: grovestand2012@gmail.com <grovestand2012@gmail.com> 
Sent: Monday, November 4, 2019 3:17 PM 
To: Joseph Eckhart <JEckhart@perb.ca.gov> 
Cc: Yank, Jonathan (CAT) <Jonathan. Yank@sfcityatty.org> 
Subject: Re: Unfair Practice Charge No. SF-CE-1677-M 

Mr. Eckhart: 

The City Attorney's Office is robust enough to handle your request to reply by Nov. 
12th. 

I would therefore request you decline, so that we may proceed. 

Thank you, 

Stephen Malloy" 
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A. I Charge City Attorney & OHR are in violation of 67 .24: 

Sec, 67.24. Public Information That Must Be Disclosed. Litigation Material. 

a) " ... (7) The record of any confirmed misconduct of a public employee involving 
personal dishonesty, misappropriation of public funds, resources or benefits, 
unlawful discrimination against another on the basis of status, abuse of 
authority, or violence, and of any discipline imposed for such misconduct." 

B. Violation of 67.27: 

Sec. 67.34. Willful Failure Shall Be Official Misconduct. 

a) ''The willful failure of any elected official, department head, or other 
managerial city employee to discharge any duties imposed by the Sunshine 
Ordinance, the Brown Act or the Public Records Act shall be deemed official 
misconduct ... " 

McClain, Thomas (ETH) 

to me, Jeffrey 

Dear Mr. Malloy: 

Wed, Dec 
11, 2019, 
3:54 PM 

We are still completing our analysis in the preliminary review of your complaint. We will update 
you when we have completed the preliminary review. 

Thanks, 

Thomas McClain 
Senior Investigative Analyst 

San Francisco Ethics Commission 
25 Van Ness Avenue, Suite 220 

San Francisco, CA 94102 
Email: thomas.mcc/ain@sfqov.org 

Phone: {415) 252-3100 
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Sec. 67.26. Withholding Kept To A Minimum. 

• "No record shall be withheld from disclosure in its entirety unless all 
information contained in it is exempt from disclosure under express provisions 
of the California Public Records Act or of some other statute. Information that 
is exempt from disclosure shall be masked, deleted or otherwise segregated 
in order that the nohexempt portion of a requested record may be released, 
and keyed by footnote or other clear reference to the appropriate justification 
for withholding required by section 67. 27 of this article. This work shall be 
done personally by the attorney or other staff member conducting the 
exemption review." 

Sec. 67.27. Justification Of Withholding. 

• (c) A withholding on the basis that disclosure would incur civil or criminai 
liability shall cite any specific statutory or case law, or any other public 
agency's litigation experience, supporting that position. 

• (d) When a record being requested contains information, most of which is 
exempt from disclosure under the California Public Records Act and this 
Article, the custodian shall inform the requester of the nature and extent of the 
nonexempt information and suggest alternative sources for the information 
requested, if available. 

Sec. 67.21. Process For Gaining Access To Public Records; Administrative 
Appeals. 

Ill "(c) A custodian of a public record shall assist a requester in identifying the 
existence, form, and nature of any records or information maintained by, 
available to, or in the custody of the custodian, whether or not the contents of 
those records are exempt from disclosure ... " 

• " ... and shall, when requested to do so, provide in writing within seven days 
following receipt of a request, a statement as to the existence, quantitv, form 
and nature of records relating to a particular subject or questions with enough 
specificity to enable a requester to identify records in order to make a 
request ... " · 

S.ec. 67.24. Public Information That Must Be Disclosed. 

• Drafts and Memoranda 
"No preliminary draft or department memorandum, whether in printed or 
electronic form, shall be exempt from disclosure under Government Code 
Section 6254, subdivision (a) or any other provision." 
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,§~£. §?_._~44_.__Eyl:>l_i~Jnfe>Xf!lC1~igl'l_Th.C1Ll\fl_L1~tBe pi_§~lg§ec:I. biJigc.!~i<?D .. l\Jl<:lt~rJC:lt· 
111 "(1) Notwithstanding any exemptions otherwise provided by law, the following 

are public records subject to disclosure under this Ordinance: 
111 A pre-litigation claim against the City; ... " 

Sec. 67.24. Public Information That Must Be Disclosed. Litigc:ttioh Material. 

• ",,,(ii) A record previously received or created by a department in the ordinary 
course of business that was not attorney/client privileged when it was 
previously received or created; ... " 

Seg. 67.24. Public Information That Must Be Disclosed. Litig(ltion Material. 

11 ".:.(iii) Advice on compliance with, analysis of, an opinion concerning liability 
under, or any communication otherwise concerning the California Public 
Records Act, the Ralph M. Brown Act, the Political Reform Act, any San 
Francisco governmental ethics code, or this Ordinance ... " 

ff he aa11lh;arowfi~:Aci!s~Cl~-~r_tr1 ~~~~L'.>tl~_fffr11Jt55i~ f§iic:>~!D'.9_\~hicI~r_f!l_a.-Y_itlap_p_ty;:t~ 
'.m}L~-2"llJ~1'!.i!!t VlfJ!!t§ f "fii:~,~ 

"A law to prohibit secret meetings of official bodies, save under the most exceptional 
circumstances, should not be necessary. Public officers above all other persons should 
be imbued with the truth that their business is the public's business and they should be 
the last to tolerate any attempt to keep the people from being fully informed as to what 
is going on in official agencies. Unfortunately, however, that is not always the case. 
Instances are many in which officials have contrived, deliberately and shamefullv, to 
operate in a vacuum of secrecy.[41" 

111 " ••• Closed sessions 
• Documents at meetings are public[7} 
• Electronic communications 
• Notice of meetings[ll} 
• Open meetings{12} 
111 Penalty to deprive the public of information[13} 
• Public comment[14} 
• Public criticism allowed[15} 
111 Right to recording proceedings[16} 
• Reports of closed session actions 
• Special meetings ... " 
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Sec. 67 .25 Immediacy of Response 

a) "Notwithstanding the 10-day period for response to a request permitted in 
Government Code Section 6256 and in this Article, a written request for 
information described in any category of non-exempt pub/ ic information shall be 
satisfied no later than the close of business on the day following the day of the 
request. This deadline shall apply only if the words "Immediate Disclosure 
Request" are placed across the top of the request and on the envelope, subject · 
fine, or cover sheet in which the request is transmitted. Maximum deadlines 
provided in this article are appropriate for more extensive or demanding 
requests, but shaff not be used to delay fulfilling a simple, routine or otherwise 
readily answerable request. 

b) ff the voluminous nature of the information requested, its location in a remote 
storage facility or the need to consult with another interested department 
warrants an extension of 10 days as provided in Government Code Section 
6456. 1, the requester shall be notified as required by the close of business on 
the business day following the request. 

c) The person seeking the information need not state his or her reason for making 
the request or the use to which the information will be put, and requesters sh a/ I 
not be routinely asked to make such a disclosure. Where a record being 
requested contains information most of which is exempt from disclosure under 
the California Public Records Act and this article, however, the City Attorney or 
custodian of the record may inform the requester of the nature and extent of the 
non-exempt information and inquire as to the requester's purpose for seeking it, 
in order to suggest alternative sources for the information which may involve less 
redaction or to otherwise prepare a response to the request. 

d) Notwithstanding any provisions of California Law or this ordinance, in response 
to a request for information describing any category of non-exempt public 
information, when so requested, the City and County shall produce any and all 
responsive public records as soon as reasonably possible on an incremental or 
"rolling" basis such that responsive records are produced as soon as possible by 
the end of the same business day that thev are reviewed and cof!ected. This 
section is intended to prohibit the withholding of public records that are 
responsive to a records request until all potentially responsive documents have 
been reviewed and collected. Failure to comply with this provision is a violation of 
this Article." 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

I (BOS) 

SGM <grovestand2012@gmail.com> 
Friday, February 19, 2021 6:06 PM 
SOTF, (BOS) 
Re: SOTF - Notice of Appearance, March 3, 2021 - Sunshine Ordinance Task Force; 4:00 
PM; Remote Meeting 

Attachments: SOTF - Complaint Procedure 2019-10-02 FINAL.pdf 

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources. 

Hi Cheryl, 

I don't see 67.34 for willful noncompliance and official misconduct. 

I understood from our compliance and amendments Mtg that was to be added? 

I think you also recorded that in the minutes too? 

I'd like 67.34 as that's the issue please added. 

Thank you, 

Stephen iyialloy 

On Feb 19, 2021, at 4:12 PM, SOTF, (BOS) <sotf@sfgov.org> wrote: 

Good Afternoon: 
You are receiving this notice because you are named as a Complainant or Respondent in the 
following complaints scheduled before the Sunshine Ordinance Task Force to: 1) hear the merits 
of the complaint; 2) issue a determination; and/or 3) consider referrals from a Task Force 
Committee. 
Date: March 3, 2021 
Location: Remote Meeting 
Time: 4:00 p.m. 
Complainants: Your attendance is required for this meeting/hearing. Remote meeting 
information can be found on the cover page of the Agenda. 
Respondents/Departments: Pursuant to Section 67.21 (e) of the Ordinance, the custodian of 
records or a representative of your department, who can speak to the matter, is required at the 
meeting/hearing. 
Complaints: 
File No. 19076: Reconsideration of SOTF findings and Order of Determination - Complaint filed 
by Maria Schulman against Animal Care and Control, for allegedly violating Administrative 
Code (Sunshine Ordinance), Section 67.21, by failing to respond to a request for public records 
in a timely and/or complete manner. 
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File No. 19131: Complaint filed by Anonymous against Jose Cisneros, Theresa Buck1ey and the 
Treasurer's Office for allegedly violating Administrative Code (Sunshine Ordinance), Sections 
67.21, 67.24, 67.26, 67.27, by failing to respond to a request for records in a timely and/or 
complete manner, failing to assist, withheld more than the minimally exempt portion of a public 
record. 
File No. 19134: Complaint filed by Anonymous against Rob Reiter and City Hall Building 
Management for allegedly violating Administrative Code (Sunshine Ordinance), Sections 67.21 
and 67.25 by failing to respond to an Immediate Disclosure Request in a timely and/or complete 
manner. 
File No. 19136: Complaint filed by Anonymous against Naomi Kelly and the Office of the City 
Administrator for allegedly violating Administrative Code (Sunshine Ordinance), Sections 67.21 
and 67.25 by failing to respond to an Immediate Disclosure Request in a timely and/or complete 
manner. 
File No. 19140: Complaint filed by Stephen Malloy against the Department of Human Resources 
for violating Administrative Code (Sunshine Ordinance), Sections 67.21, 67.24(h), 67.26, 67.27 
and 67.25, by failing to respond to a request for public records in a timely and/or complete 
manner. 
File No. 19139: Complaint filed by Anonymous against Jeanne Buick, Henry Voong and the 
Department of Human Resources for allegedly violating Administrative Code (Sunshine 
Ordinance), Sections 67.24(h), by failing to cite a prohibited deliberative process exemption, 
67.26 for failing to keep withholding to a minimum and (67.27), for failing to 
provide justification of withholding a document. 
Documentation (evidence. supporting/disputing complaint) 
For a document to be considered, it must be received at least three (4) working days before the 
hearing (see attached Public Complaint Procedure). 
For inclusion in the agenda packet, supplemental/supporting documents must be received by 
5:00 pm, Februmy 25, 2021. 

Cheryl Leger 
Assistant Clerk, Board of Supervisors 
Tel: 415-554-7724 

Click here to complete a Board of Supervisors Customer Service Satisfaction 
form. 

The Legislative Research Center provides 24-hour access to Board of Supervisors 
legislation, and archived matters since August 1998. 

Disclosures: Personal information that is provided in comniunications to the 
Board of Supervisors is subject to disclosure under the California Public Records 
Act and the San Francisco Sunshine Ordinance. Personal il1formation provided 
will not be redacted Members of the public are not required to provide personal 
identifjdng information when they communicate with the Board of Supervisors 
and its committees. All written or oral communications that me1nbers of the public 
submit to the Clerk's Office regarding pending legislation or hearings will be 
made available to all members of the public for inspection and copying. The 
Clerk's Office does not redact any information from these submissions. This 
means that personal i1iformation-including names, phone numbers, addresses 
and similar iliformation that a member of the public elects to submit to the Board 
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Cheryl Leger 

and its committees-may appear on the Board of Supervisors website or in other 
public documents that members of the public may inspect or copy. 

Assistant Clerk, Board of Supervisors 
Tel: 415-554-7724 

Click here to complete a Board of Supervisors Customer Service Satisfaction 
form. 

The Legislative Research Center provides 24-hour access to Board of Supervisors 
legislation, and archived matters since August 1998. 

Disclosures: Personal information that is provided in communications to the 
Board of Supervisors is subject to disclosure under the California Public Records 
Act and the San Francisco Sunshine Ordinance. Personal information provided 
will not be redacted. Members of the public are not required to provide personal 
identifYing information when they communicate with the Board of Supervisors 
and its committees. All written or oral communications that 1nembers of the public 
submit to the Clerk's Office regarding pending legislation or hearings will be 
made available to all members of the public for inspection and copying. The 
Clerk's Office does not redact any information fl-om these submissions. This 
means that personal iriformation-including names, phone numbers, addresses 
and similar information that a member of the public elects to submit to the Board 
and its committees-may appear on the Board of Supervisors website or in other 
public documents that members of the public may inspect or copy. 



I (BOS) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

SGM <grovestand2012@grnail.com> 
Monday, April 19, 2021 3:50 PM 
Bruce Wolfe 

Cc: SOTF, (BOS) 
Subject: Fwd: Compliance and Amendments Committee for monitoring: SOTF Order 19140 

Mr. Wolf, 

I looked at Mr. Winsiski1s attachments. 

They are not in compliance with the SOTF Order which specifically directed: 

11 67.26 by not keeping withholding to a minimum and 

67.27 by not providing a footnote and key legal citations. 

The SOTF ordered the Custodian of Records to comply with request and refer the matter to the Compliance and 
Amendments Committee for monitoring ... 11 

Mr. Winsiski just copied the same blanked out improperly redacted records. He did not footnote or cite properly per the 
so. 

He then also, did not release the remaining records, of all written communications by OHR concerning Stephen Malloy. 
He merely copied the same, few, incomplete emails we already had. 

Those emails demonstrate that multiple city officials met, wrote, and recorded significant communication concerning 
Stephen Malloy. 

He did not search. 

I am not in acceptance of his unlawful response. 

Stephen Malloy 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: "SOTF, (BOS)" <sotf@sfgov.org> 
Date: April 19, 2021 at 9:43:44 AM PDT 
To: SGM <grovestand2012@gmail.com> 
Subject: RE: Compliance and Amendments Committee for monitoring: SOTF Order 19140 

Mr. Malloy: The SOTF did not forward your matter to the Compliance and Amendments Committee for 
review or to monitor. 

Cheryl Leger 
Assistant Clerk, Board of Supervisors 
Cheryl.Leger@sfgov.org 
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Tel: 415-554-7724 
Fax: 415-554-5163 

https://avanan.url
protection.com/vl/url?o=www.sfbos.org&g=MTRjMGVmYWY2YzZhYjcwOQ==&h=NGlzMzglZDRjMTg3Y 
zNjMjllMzY20DIONmRiNzcxZGEyYzcOMGE10TJmNWYxYTExZDMxZDJkZjglNWJiNzdjYg==&p=YXAzOnNm 
ZHQyOmF2YW5hbjpvOmYxOGl1NzkwM2FhM21xODZj0DgzODEwNWRiMDc3Y2VmOnYx 

Click here to complete a Board of Supervisors Customer Service Satisfaction form. 

I 
The Legislative Research Center provides 24-hour access to Board of Supervisors legislation, and archived matters since 

August 1998. 

Disclosures: Personal information that is provided in communications ta the Board of Supervisors is subject to disclosure 
under the California Public Records Act and the San Francisca Sunshine Ordinance. Personal information provided will not 

· be redacted. Members of the public are not required ta provide personal identifying information when they communicate 
with the Board of Supervisors and its committees. All written or oral communications that members of the public submit 
ta the Clerk's Office regarding pending legislation or hearings will be made available ta all members of the public far 
inspection and copying. The Clerk's Office does not redact any information from these submissions. This means that 
personal information-including names, phone numbers, addresses and similar information that a member of the public 
elects ta submit ta the Board and its committees-may appear an the Board of Supervisors website or in other public 
documents that members of the public may inspect or copy. 

From: SGM <grovestand2012@gmail.com> 
Sent: Saturday, April 17, 2021 2:42 AM 
To: SOTF, (BOS) <sotf@sfgov.org>; Wisinski, Ted (HRD) <ted.wisinski@sfgov.org> 
Subject: Re: Compliance and Amendments Committee for monitoring: SOTF Order 19140 

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources. 

I will review the attachments in the coming week. 

Cheryl, has the SOTF reviewed for compliance with its order to DHR, and how does it report those 
findings please? 

Thank you, 

Stephen Malloy 

On Apr 9, 2021, at 10:22 AM, SOTF, (BOS) <sotf@sfgov.org> wrote: 

Mr. Malloy: The email below and attachments are from DHR. 

Cheryl Leger 
Assistant Clerk, Board of Supervisors 
Cheryl.Leger@sfgov.org 

Tel: 415-554-7724 
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Fax: 415-554-5163 
https://avanan. url-
protection.com/v1/url?o=www.sfbos.org&g=OTY1MGVmM2QyM DVIY2Y30A==&h=ZDBi 
OTgOZTllODgxOWQxODl2MzA4ZjhiMzl30DE3YzlxMTYxMjUwMmY3ZjAwMThhYzU2MWI 
OMzBiMGRjZWIOZg==&p=YXAzOnNmZHQy0mF2YW5hbjpvOmRmNmU2YjhmNGlzNjkON 
2YyMDBkNjQ20WQwNDc40WUOOnYx 

Click here to complete a Board of Supervisors Customer Service Satisfaction form. 

The Legislative Research Center provides 24-hour access to Board of Supervisors legislation, and 

archived matters since August 1998. 

Disclosures: Personal information that is provided in communications to the Board of Supervisors is 
subject to disclosure under the California Public Records Act and the San Francisco Sunshine 
Ordinance. Personal information provided will not be redacted. Members of the public ore not 
required to provide personal identifying information when they communicate with the Board of 
Supervisors and its committees. All written or oral communications that members of the public 
submit to the Clerk's Office regarding pending legislation or hearings will be made available to all 
members of the public for inspection and copying. The Clerk's Office does not redact any 
information from these submissions. This means that personal information-including names; 
phone numbers, addresses and similar information that a member of the public elects to submit to 
the Board and its committees-may appear on the Board of Supervisors website or in other public 
docurnents that members of the public rnay inspect or copy. 

From: Wisinski, Ted (HRD) <ted.wisinski@sfgov.org> 

Sent: Wednesday, April 7, 20211:28 PM 
To: SOTF, (BOS) <sotf@sfgov.org> 
Cc: PublicRecords, DHR (HRD) <dhr.publicrecords@sfgov.org> 
Subject: RE: Compliance and Amendments Committee for monitoring: SOTF Order 
19140 

Thank You Cheryl, 

I recently came on as DH R's Custodian of Records, so I. had little prior familiarity with 

this particular request/complaint. 

To the SOTF: 

Please see the attached response to SOTF Order 19140 that addresses the four action 
items. 

Please let me know if there are any other actions necessary for us to take on this 
matter, other parties that this response should be provided to (the SOTF CAC?), any 
questions you may have regarding our response, and any upcoming hearings requiring a 
representative from DHR. 

I would also like to know whether or not this response should be submitted to the 

original requestor, Mr. Stephen Malloy. 

Thank You for your assistance. 



Kind Regards, 

Ted Wisinsld 

Classification & Compensation Analyst 

Department of Human Resources 

One South Van Ness Ave., 4th Floor 

San Francisco, CA 94103 

I T I (415) 557-4802 

Connecting People with Purpose I E I Ted.Wisinski@sfgov.org 

I WI sfdhr.org 

From: SOTF, (BOS) <sotf@sfgov.org> 
Sent: Friday, March 26, 2021 3:14 PM 
To: Wisinski, Ted (HRD) <ted.wisinski@sfgov.org> 
Subject: RE: Compliance and Amendments Committee for monitoring: SOTF Order 
19140 

Attached for your reference are the Minutes from the Compliance and Amendments 
Committee and the recen.t Sunshine Task Force hearing for 19140. Let me know if you 
need anything further. 

Cheryl Leger 
Assistant Clerk, Board of Supervisors 
Cheryl.Leger@sfgov.org 
Tel: 415-554-7724 
Fax: 415-554-5163 
www .sfbos.org 

Click here to complete a Board of Supervisors Customer Service Satisfaction form. 

The Legislative Research Center provides 24-hour access to Board of Supervisors legislation, and 
archived matters since August 1998. 

Disclosures: Personal information that is provided in communications to the Board of Supervisors is 
subject to disclosure under the California Public Records Act and the San Francisco Sunshine 
Ordinance. Personal information provided will not be redacted. Members of the public are not 
required ta provide personal identifying information when they communicate with the Board of 

P124 



Supervisors and its committees. All written or oral communications that members of the public 
submit to the Clerk's Office regarding pending legislation or hearings will be made available to all 
members of the public for inspection and copying. The Clerk's Office does not redact any 
information from these submissions. This means that personal information-including names, 
phone numbers, addresses and similar information that a member of the public elects to submit to 
the Board and its committees-may appear on the Board of Supervisors website or in other public 
documents that members of the public may inspect or copy. 

From: Wisinski, Ted (HRD} <ted.wisinski@sfgov.org> 
Sent: Friday, March 26, 2021 2:01 PM 

To: SOTF, (BOS} <sotf@sfgov.org> 
Cc: PublicRecords, OHR (HRO} <dhr.publicrecords@sfgov.org> 

Subject: Compliance and Amendments Committee for monitoring: SOTF Order 19140 

To the SOTF: 

As OHR Custodian of Records, I am following up on this SOTF findings/order I received 
this past week. I am working on resubmitting OH R's response to the requestor with the 
outiines present in the attached order. 

The order also states that the Custodian of Records /{refer the matter to the Compliance 

and Amendments Committee for monitoring". I am writing to check whether this order 
involves any further action by OHR such as including the SOTF in OH R's forthcoming 
response to the requestor. 

Thank You, 

Connecting People with Purpose 

Ted Wisinski 
Classification & Compensation Analyst 

Department of Human Resources 

One South Van Ness Ave., 4th Floor 

San Francisco, CA 94103 

I T I (415) 557-4802 

I E I Ted.Wisinski@sfgov.org 

I WI sfdhr.org 
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Leger, Che I (BOS) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Stephen <grovestand2012@gmail.com> 
Wednesday, January 22, 2020 1 :59 AM 
SOTF, (BOS) 
Stephen Malloy 
*All Docs set. Re: SOTF - Complaint Filed with the Sunshine Ordinance Task Force - File 
No. 19140 

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources. 

*I already sent the DPH Docs today before 5pm. 

And, DHR is in hand. 

We're set across the board. All good. 

Thank you. 

On Jan 22, 2020, at 1:15 AM, Stephen <grovestand2012@gmail.com> wrote: 

Thank you Cheryl. 

I stand with my complaint and the documents I provided, t~ go forward. 
< 

I understand it may not make your complaint committee timeframe, but I'll forward the fact sheet for 
DPH tomorrow, like I provided for FIRE, DPH and the DA too. 

It's organization helps work thru the violations. 

Most appreciated, 

Stephen 

On Jan 21, 2020, at 8:40 AM, SOTF, (BOS) <sotf@sfgov.org> wrote: 

Dear Stephen: 

The email below and attachment are the DHR's Response to your complaint. 

Cheryl Leger 
415-554-7724 
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From: Voong, Henry (HRD) <henry.voong@sfgov.org> 
Sent: Friday, January 17, 2020 5:20 PM 
To: SOTF, (BOS) <sotf@sfgov.org> 
Cc: Tugbenyoh, Mawuli (HRD) <mawuli.tugbenyoh@sfgov.org> 
Subject: RE: SOTF - Complaint Filed with the Sunshine Ordinance Task Force - File No. 
19140 

Good afternoon, 

Apologies for the delay. DH R's response to complaint No. 19140 is attached. 

Thanks, 

<image001.png> 

Connecting People with Purpose 

Henry Voong, Classification and Compensation 
Department of Human Resources 
One South Van Ness Ave., 4th Floor 

San Francisco, CA 94103 
Phone: (415) 557-4802 

I \.11Jebsite: www.sfdhr.on:.r 

From: Voong, Henry (HRD) 
Sent: Tuesday, January 14, 2020 4:56 Prvi 
To: SOTF, (BOS) <sotf@sfgov.org> 
Cc: Tugbenyoh, Mawuli (HRD) <mawuli.tugbenyoh@sfgov.org> 
Subject: RE: SOTF - Complaint Filed with the Sunshine Ordinance Task Force - File No. 
19140 

Good Afternoon, 

DHR'respectfully requests an extension to respond to this complaint. DHR takes this 
complaint seriously and is working diligently on a response to address the complaint. 

Thanks, 

<image001.png> 

Connecting People with Purpose 

Henry Voong, Classification and Compensation 
Department of Human Resources 
One South Van Ness Ave., 4th Floor 

·San Francisco, CA 94103 

Phone: (415) 557-4802 
Website: www.sfdhr.org 

From: SOTF, (BOS) <sotf@sfgov.org> 
Sent: Tuesday, January 07, 202010:40 AM 
To: Gard, Susan (HRD) <susan.gard@sfgov.org>; Voong, Henry (HRD) 
<henry.voong@sfgov.org> 
Cc: Stephen <grovestand2012@gmail.com> 
Subject: SOTF - Complaint Filed with the Sunshine Ordinance Task Force - File No. 19140 

P327 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Hi Cheryl, 

I (BOS). 

Stephen <grovestand2012@gmail.com> 
Tuesday, January 21, 2020 1 :55 PM 
SOTF, (BOS) 
Stephen Malloy 
Re: 1-28-20 *Hearing Document Addition ... Malloy SF HR Fact Sheet* SOTF - Complaint 
.Filed with the Sunshine Ordinance Task Force - File No. 19140 

I see, only for the compliance & amendments committee i6 

Thank you. I was working off your earlier email that mentions you need any additional info. by 5pm today. 

I have one more fact sheet for DPH that I will send today. 

It's the same as my Fire, DA and DHR Fact Sheets. It just takes the committee through the points of failure with the SO. 



• 
I 

Ii 

• 
I • 

I 

Good Mor11ing: 
Yot1 are receiving this notice beca11se you are 
named as a Co1nplainant or Respondent in one of 
the following co111plair1ts sched11led before the 
Compliance at1d Atnendments Co1nmittee to: 1) 

l1ear the 111erits of tl1e co111plait1t; 2) isstie a 
detenni11ation; at1d/ or 3) co11si(ler referrals fro111 a 
Task Force Committee~ 
Date: J~n\JJ\ry,28,,,2.Q,ZQ 

Location: City Hall, Roo1n 408 
Time: 4.;30,p,~m,~ 

Complai11ants: Your attendance is required for tl1is 
p3?z9 



For a docume11t to be considered, it n111st be 
received at least five (5) worki11g days before the 
heari11g (see attached ·blic Con1plai11t 
Proced11re). For inclttsion into tlie agenda 
packe(,. supple11ien.tallsi1pporting doct111ie1its niust 
be received by S:_OQ pm, January 21, 2020~ 
Cl1eryl Leger 
Assista11t Clerl(, Board of Sttpervisors 
T 1 41-. J::. 5·· 5-4· 7· 7'14 e : - -.)--~.-- -:-- .-_ - ,f.t-_~ 

than that these are just 

On Jan 21, 2020, at 9:38 AM, SOTF, (BOS) <sotf@sfgov.org> wrote: 

Dear Stephen: 

I am in receipt of and thank you for your email and attachments. The hearing on 1/28/20 is for 
jurisdictiOn only; your matter is not scheduled for a hearing before the Complaint Committee. But if you 
want to come and see how cases are heard, you are welcome. 

Cheryl Leger 
Assistant Clerk, Board of Supervisors 
Tel: 415-554-7724 

<image001.png> 
Click here to complete a Board of Supervisors Customer Service Satisfaction form. 

The Legislative Research Center provides 24-hour access to Board of Supervisors legislation, and archived matters since 
August 1998. 

Disclosures: Personal information that is provided in communications to the Board of Supervisors is subject to disclosure 
·under the California Public Records Act and the San Francisco Sunshine Ordinance. Personal information provided will not 
be redacted. Members of the public ore not required to provide personal identifying information when they communicate 
with the Board of Supervisors and its committees. All written or oral communications that members of the public submit 
to the Clerk's Office regarding pending legislation or hearings will b_e made available to all members of the public for 
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inspection and copying. The Clerk's Office does not redact any information from these submissions. This means that 
personal information-including names, phone numbers, addresses and similar information that a member of the public 
elects to submit to the Board and its committees-may appear on the Board of Supervisors website or in other public 
documr;nts that mem·bers of the public may inspect or copy. 

From: S <grovestand2012@gmail.com> 

Sent: Monday, January 20, 2020 11:48 PM 
To: SOTF, (BOS) <sotf@sfgov.org> 

Cc: PublicRecords, DHR (HRD) <dhr.publicrecords@sfgov.org>; Gard, Susan (HRD) 

<susan.gard@sfgov.org>; stephen grove <grovestand2012@gmail.com> 
Subject: 1-28-20 *Hearing Document Addition ... Malloy SF HR Fact Sheet* SOTF - Complaint Filed with 

the Sunshine Ordinance Task Force - File No. 19140 

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources. 

Hi Ms. Leger, 

Please find my OHR Fact Sheet for my File 19140 Complaint below, with accompanying 
attachments (7-1-18 Contract/PERB City Misconduct Evidence Timeline/PERB Prima 
Facia Evidence.) 

I will address them for the SOTF at the hearing, as well as gladly answer any questions 
they may have for me. 

I attached them as both Word and PDFs. 

Thank you, 

Stephen Malloy 
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I (BOS) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Thank You Cheryl, 

Wisinski, Ted (HRD). 
Wednesday, April 7, 2021 1 :28 PM 
SOTF, (BOS) 
PublicRecords, DHR (HRD) 
RE: Compliance and Amendments Committee for monitoring: SOTF Order 19140 
DHR Response to SOTF Order No. 19140.pdf; Malloy Information Request 1.pdf; Malloy 
Information Request 2.pdf; Malloy Information Request 3.pdf 

I recently came on as DH R's Custodian of Records, so I had little prior familiarity with this particular request/complaint. 

To the SOTF: 

Please see the attached response to SOTF Order 19140 that addresses the four action iterps. 

Please let me know if there are any other actions necessary for us to take on this matter, other parties that this response 
should be provided to (the SOTF CAC?), any questions you may have regarding our response, and any upcoming hearings 
requiring a representative from DHR. 

I would also like to know whether or not this response should be submitted to the original requestor, Mr. Stephen 
Malloy. 

Thank You for your assistance. 

Kind Regards, 

Connecting P7ople with Purpose. 

Ted Wisinsld 
Classification & Compensation Analyst 
Department of Human Resources 

One South Van Ness Ave., 4th Floor 

San Francisco, CA 94103 

I T I (415) 557-4802 

I E I Ted.Wisinski@sfgov.org 

I WI sfdhr.org 

From: SOTF, (BOS) <sotf@sfgov.org> 
Sent: Friday, March 26, 20213:14 PM 
To: Wisinski, Ted (HRD) <ted.wisinski@sfgov.org> 

Subject: RE: Compliance and Amendments Committee for monitoring: SOTF Order 19140 

Attached for your reference are the Minutes from the Compliance and Amendments Committee and the recent 
Sunshine Task Force hearing for 19140. Let me know if you need anything further. 

Cheryl Leger 
Assistant Clerk, Board of Supervisors 



Cheryl.Leger@sfgov.org 
Tel: 415-554-7724 
Fax: 415-554-5163 
www.sfbos.org 

Click here to complete a Board of Supervisors Customer Service Satisfaction form. 

The Legislative Research Center provides 24-hour access to Board of Supervisors legislation, and archived matters since August 1998. 

Disclosures: Personal information that is provided in communications to the Board of Supervisors is subject to disclosure under the California 
Public Records Act and the San Francisco Sunshine Ordinance. Personal information provided will not be redacted. Members of the public are 
not required to provide personal identifying information when they communicate with the Board of Supervisors and its committees. All written 
or oral communications that members of the public submit to the Clerk's Office regarding pending legislation or hearings will be made available 
to all members of the public for inspection and copying. The Clerk's Office does not redact any information from these submissions. This means 
that personal information-including names, phone numbers, addresses and similar information that a member of the public elects ta submit to 
the Board and its committees-may appear on the Board of Supervisors website or in other public documents that members of the public may 
inspect or copy. 

From: Wisinski, Ted (HRD) <ted.wisinski@sfgov.org> 
Sent: Friday, March 26, 2021 2:01 PM 
To: SOTF, {BOS) <sotf@sfgov.org> 
Cc: PublicRecords, DHR {HRD) <dhr.publicrecords@sfgov.org> 
Subject: Compliance and Amendments Committee for monitoring: SOTF Order 19140 

To the SOTF: 

As DHR Custodian of Records, I am following up on this SOTF findings/order I received this past week. I am working on 
resubmitting DH R's response to the requestor with the outlines present in the attached order. 

The order also states that the Custodian of Records "refer the matter to the Compliance and Amendments Committee 
for monitoring". I am writing to check whether this order involves any further action by DHR such as including the SOTF 
in DH R's forthcoming response to the requestor. 

Thank You; 

Connecting People with Purpose 

Ted Wisinsld 
Classification & Compensation Analyst 

Department of Human Resources 

One South Van Ness Ave., 4th Floor 

San Francisco, CA 94103 

I T I (415) 557-4802 

I E I Ted.Wisinski@sfgov.org 

!WI sfdhr.org 
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City and County of San Francisco 
Carol !sen 

Human Resources Director 

Date: April 7, 2021 

To: Sunshine Ordinance Task Force 

MEMORANDUM 

From: Ted Wisinski, OHR Custodian of Records 

Subject: Response to SOTF Order 19140 

Department of Human Resources 

Connecting People with Purpose 

www.sfdhr.org 

This memorandum presents the Department of Human Resources {OHR) response to Sunshine Ordinance Task 

Force {SOTF) Order No. 19140, dated January 12, 2021. 

The decision and order of determinations found in the above meeting were the following: 

"Action: Moved by Chair Wolfe, second by Member Hyland to find the Department of 

Human Resources violated Administrative Code, Sections 67.21{e) for not sending an 

authorized representative to the hearing; 67 .24(h) for deliberative process exemption; 

67.26 by not keeping withholding to a minimum and 67.27 by not providing a footnote 

and key legal citations. The SOTF ordered the Custodian of Records to comply with 

request and refer the matter to the Compliance and Amendments Committee for 

monitoring. 

The motion PASSED by the following vote: 

Ayes: 7 - Wolfe, Hyland, Hinze, La Hood, Yankee, Wong, Schmidt 

Noes: 0 - None" 

Violation of Administrative Code, Section 67.Zl(e) for not sending an authorized representative to the hearing. 

OHR recognizes their failure to send a representative to these hearings. I have recently taken over as 

DH R's Custodian of Records and was not personally aware of the need to be present for this item·number at 

several of the earlier dated SOTF hearings regarding Complaint no. 19140. OHR assigned a repres.entative for the 

hearing on March 3rd but was mistakenly under the impression that the item number requiring their presence was 

postponed (the item number under postponement was 19139, not 19140). As the new Custodian of Records and 

responsible party for the OHR Public Records account, I will be working with OHR to assign an authorized 

representative to all SOTF hearings and request that notifications of required attendance be sent to DH R's Public 

Records Account at dhr.publicrecords@sfgov.org moving forward. 

Violation of Administrative Code 67.24(h) for deliberative process exemption. 

OHR recognizes that the citation of 6254{p){2) of the CPRA includes a deliberative process exemption, but also 
includes many other specific exemptions not listed in Admin Code 67.24- 'Public Information That Must Be 

One South Van Ness Avenue, 4th Floor• San Francisco, CA 94103-5413 • (415) 557-4800 
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Disclosed', including "impressions, evaluations, opinions, recommendations, meeting minutes, research, work 
products, theories, or strategy, or that provide instruction, advice, or training to employees who do not have full 
collective bargaining and representation rights under that chapter". By retrieving DH R's email correspondence 
regarding the initial PRA request filed by Mr. Malloy, the specific exemption of CPRA 6254(p)(2) that was referred 
to is the "work product" portion of the code. I am aware that this administrative code, 67.24(h), and its interaction 
with CPRA 6254(p)(2) has been the topic of some recent confusion and debate in other complaint(s) filed with the 
SOTF. 

Moreover, the work product being referred to was part of the redaction of attorney-client privileged email 
correspondence and not a separate redaction on its own. It is my belief that Mr. Voong's citation should have been 
"CA Govt. Code§§ 6254(k), 6276.04" instead of "CA Govt. Code§§ 6254(k), 6254(p)(2)", which was the citation 
sent in the initial response to the requestor on November 14, 2019; This alternate citation would have avoided the 
confusion detailed in the above paragraph. 

Additionally, the redacted document concerns EEO complaint & investigation material. The City treats EEO 
complaints and investigations as confidential personnel records. Accordingly, these records are exempt from 
disclosure in a Public Records Act request (see Cal. Govt. Code§ 6254(c); Cal. Govt. Code § 6254(k); see also Cal. 
Const. Art. I, Sec. 1., Cal Evid. Code§ 1040). 

Violation of Administrative Code 67.26 by not keeping withholding to a minimum. 

Because The City treats EEO complaints and investigations as confidential personnel records, these records are 
exempt from disclosure in a Public Records Act request (see Cal. Govt. Code§ 6254(c); Cal. Govt. Code§ 6254(k); 
see also Cal. Const. Art. I, Sec. 1., Cal Evid. Code § 1040); Therefore, the portion of the redacted document, which 
falls into this category as well as attorney-client privileged work product under CA Govt. Code §§ 6254(k), 6276.04; 
CA Evid. Code §§ 950 et seq., CA Code Civ. Proc. § 2018.030, has been redacted in its entirety. 

Violation of Administrative Code 67.27 by not providing a footnote and key legal citations. 

DHR recognizes that the attorney-client privileged legal citation was incomplete and that separate citation of the 
EEO complaint and investigation material exemption is also merited. 

The following adjusted response will be delivered to the requestor, Mr. Stephen Malloy: 

I write in response to the SOTF Order Number 19140 and the requirement to provide key legal 
citations/notes regarding your request filed with the Department of Human Resources on November 5, 
2019. 

After conducting a reasonable and diligent search, DHR has found records responsive to your request. 
Please see the attached for all responsive records. The redactions in responsive record number 2 fall 
under the attorney-client privileged work product and EEO complaint and investigation exemptions. The 
City treats EEO complaints and investigations as confidential personnel records. Accordingly, these 
records are exempt from disclosure in a PRA request. Cal. Govt. Code§ 6254(c); Cal. Govt. Code§ 
6254(k); see also Cal. Const. Art. I, Sec. 1., Cal Evid. Code§ 1040. Please see legal citations CA Govt Code 
§§ 6254(k), 6276.04; CA Evid. Code §§ 950 et seq., CA Code Civ. Proc. § 2018.030 for codes relating to 
attorney-client privileged exemptions. The above codes can also be found within a footnote in the 
redacted document. 
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From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

No, there was no records request. It was just the same complaint as below where it begins: Department of Public 

Health: Sobering Center Policy Law-Fail/Fraud. 

Connecting People with Purpose 

Linda C. Simon 
Director, EEO and Leave Programs 
Department of Human Resources 
One South Van Ness Ave., 41

h Floor 

San Francisco, CA 94103 
Phone: (415) 557-4837 

Website: www.sfdhr.org 

from: Gard, Susan (HRD) 
Sent: Wednesday, January 02, 2019 11:40 AM 
To: Simon, Linda (HRD); Callahan, Micki (HRD); Howard, Kate (HRD) 
Cc: Buick, Jeanne (HRD); Luong, Susanna (HRD) 
Subject: RE: Directors Callahan, Gard, Wagner & Dept. of Public Health, Sobering Center Policy-Law-Fail/Fraud. Malloy 
12-31-18. 

Thank you Linda! Did you receive the records request he states he hand-delivered on 12/17? 

Connecting People with Purpose 

Susan Gard, Chief of Policy 
Department of Human Resources 
One South Van Ness Ave., 4th Floor 

San Francisco, CA 94103 
Phone: (415) SSl-8942 

Website: www.sfdhr.org 

From: Simon, Linda (HRD) <linda.simon@sfgov.org> 
Sent: Wednesday, January 02, 2019 11:34 AM 
To: Callahan, Micki (HRD) <micki.callahan@sfgov.org>; Gard, Susan (HRD) <susan.gard@sfgov.org>; Howard, Kate (HRD) 
<kate.howard@sfgov.org> 
Cc: Buick, Jeanne (HRD) <jeanne.buick@sfgov.org>; Luong, Susanna (HRD) <susanna.luong@sfgov.org> 
Subject: RE: Directors Callahan, Gard, Wagner & Dept. of Public Health, Sobering Center Policy-Law-Fail/Fraud. Malloy 

12-31-18. 

DPH EEO is already handling this complaint. 

Thanks, 
1 
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Connecting People: with Purpose 

Linda C. Simon 
Director, EEO and Leave Programs 
Department of Human Resources 
One South Van Ness Ave., 4th Floor 

San Francisco, CA 94103 
Phone: (415) 557-4837 
Website: www.sfdhr.org 

From: Callahan, Micki (HRD) 
Sent: Wednesday, January 02, 2019 10:23 AM 
To: Gard, Susan (HRD); Howard, Kate (HRD) 
Cc: Buick, Jeanne (HRD); Luong, Susanna (HRD); Simon, Linda (HRD) 
Subject: RE: Directors Callahan, Gard, Wagner & Dept. of Public Health, Sobering Center Policy-Law-Fail/Fraud. Malloy 
12-31-18. 

Thanks Susan, but given the content I am looping in Linda instead. It appears to be a complaint of discrimination. 

Micki Callahan 

Human Resources Director 

Department of Human Resources 
One South Van Ness Ave., 4th Floor 
San Francisco, CA 94103 

Phone: (415) 557-4845 

Connecting People with Purpose Website: www.sfdhr.org 

From: Gard, Susan (HRD) <susan.gard@sfgov.org> 
Sent: Wednesday, January 02, 2019 9:23 AM 
To: Callahan, Micki (HRD) <micki.callahan@sfgov.org>; Howard, Kate (HRD) <kate.howard@sfgov.org> 
Cc: Buick, Jeanne (HRD) <jeanne.buick@sfgov.org>; Luong, Susanna (HRD) <susanna.luong@sfgov.org> 
Subject: FW: Directors Callahan, Gard, Wagner & Dept. of Public Health, Sobering Center Policy-Law-Fail/Fraud. Malloy 
12-31-18. 

Can we meet to discuss this? 

Connecting People with Purpose 

Susan Gard, Chief of Policy 
Department of Human Resources 

·One South Van Ness Ave., 4th Floor 

San Francisco, CA 94103 
Phone: (415) 551-8942 
Website: www.sfdhr.org 

From: sg m <grovestand2012@gmail.com> 
Sent: Monday, December 31, 2018 8:36 PM 
To: Oglander, Matthew (HRC) <matthew.oglander@sfgov.org> 
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Cc: Melara, Francisco - OFCCP <melara.francisco@dol.gov>; Breed, Mayor London (MYR) 
<mayorlondonbreed@sfgov.org>; Wagner, Greg (DPH) <greg.wagner@sfdph.org>; Gard, Susan (HRD) 
<susan.gard@sfgov.org>; rodriguez.luis@dol.gov; Brian, Alldredge (UCSF) <Brian.Alldredge@ucsf.edu>; Willoughby, 

·Tanisha <Tanisha.Willoughby@ucsf.edu>; Sacramento, Nyoki <Nyoki.Sacramento@ucsf.edu>; stephen grove 
<grovestand2012@gmail.com> 
Subject: Directors Callahan, Gard, Wagner & Dept. of Public Health, Sobering Center Policy-Law-Fail/Fraud. Malloy 12-
31-18. 

Hi Matt, 

This is a similar report to the one I provided earlier, except it 
focuses on the Dept. of Public Health Respondents. I am including 
the attachment showing how my contract relationship is established 
with the Dept. of Public Health all the way back to Nov. 2017 when 
they began recruiting me as a protected veteran for the Patient 
Navigator job. 

I've added Directors Callahan, Gard and Wagner to my respondent 
list. I believe that Directors Callahan, Gard & Wagner's choice to 
ignore my request to them since Dec. 17th, when I personally 
walked my complaint into the Department and had it date stamped 
by the receptionist, is another indication that the discrimination and 
retaliation I've suffered is continuing post termination. 

This will be one of the items I want to discuss with Director Davis 
when we meet to discuss a suspension during investigation and 
then debarment based on findings of their contract with UCSF 
Citywide, all based on the facts I've presented to you in the below 
email of their breach of fiduciary duty. 

Directors Callahan, Gard and Wagner are not above the law. They 
authorized their own EEO Manager Hallie B. Albert to come over to 
my work site and threaten, intimidate, harass and discriminate 
against me. They authorized those four primarily straight, white, 
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women to personally attack and retaliate against me for my multiple 
discrimination complaints/reports. It was EEO Albert (straight, 
white), HR Revore (straight, white), Supervisor Gruber (straight, 
white) and Dir. Moughamian (straight, white mix). We know that to 
be true and a fact, as uqsF Senior Counsel Kate Mente provided 
us with that exact cause. See below 10/3 EEO Attachment. 

It should be noted, they allowed me no protection or safety, denied 
me my rights, and engaged me with all the power and control that 
they were vested in by the City of San Francisco as DPH and the 
State of CA as UCSF. 

Directors Callahan, Gard and Wagner are responsible for my 
fraudulent termination. They gave the approval for City EEO 
Manager Albert to retaliate and attack me with reckless indifference 
in my 10/3 meeting with the respondents. I'm attaching that 
document too. 

I'll look forward to meeting with you next week, when you gain 
some time on your calendar please. Thank you. 

Stephen Malloy 

Dept. of Public Health (DPH), Medical Respite Sobering Center (MRSC) 
Violations of Law, Policy & Contract with UCSF Citywide - Malloy 12/31/18 

On 4/2/18 DPH MRSC Respondents: Charge Nurse Megan Kennel, Dir. Alice Moughamian, & Dr. 
Kelly Eagen, hired Malloy as their Contract Patient Navigator through UCSF Citywide. The 
respondents had participated equally with their contractor in the hiring process, as Malloy would 
be working under their supervision and management too at MRSC aka Sobering Center. See 
Veteran Hire Attachment. 

On 8/1/18 the respondents suggested, agreed to and signed off on Malloy's promotion to full
time as their Contract Patient Navigator based upon his excellent work. UCSF HR maintains the 
files of all interview notes and approvals at the contract agreement requires for both Malloy's hire 
and promotion. 
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On 8/17, 9/6, 9/27, and multiple other occasions through the month of September the 
respondents were informed by Malloy in his reports, complaints and conversations with them of 
protected activity based on discrimination. 

The discrimination, harassment and verbal/physical abuse was based on Malloy's own experience 
and that of DPH MRSC nurses and staff who reported to him and asked for assistance in stopping 

the sex, race/color, sexual orientation, age, gender, protected veteran status, and 4 distinct 
instances of harmful client clinical practice. 

On 9/27 from 7:30-9:30pm, a conversation of concerted activity concerning discrimination 

between DPH MRSC Nurse Sanchez, Ali, Casey, Asst. Tonya +2 took place. Nurse Sanchez initiated 
the conversation by asking Malloy a number of race, cultural and discrimination questions after 
his discrimination meeting with Supervisor Gruber. 

All Respondents listed here: 

DPH Nurse Sanchez, and Charge Nurse Megan Kennel initiated a reverse discrimination and 
harassment charge against Malloy with their fellow respondents: DPH EEO Manager Hallie B. 
Albert, Dir. Alice Moughamian, Dr. Kelly Eagen & UCSF Valerie Gruber, Fumi Mitsuishi and Connie 
Revore after the 9/27 7:30pm mtg. 

They did not inform Malloy of this illegal and fraudulent investigation they started on the evening 
of 9/27 until 10/2 at 9am. The respondents did this because they are the management team and 
knew that Malloy was to receive his permanent job award on 10/2 after successfully completing 
his probation. 

By nefariously waiting until 10/2 they were able to execute Malloy with an administrative lynching 
due to their malice, animus and reckless indifference against him by engaging in willful 
misconduct that was negligent, breached their fiduciary contract duty, discriminated, harassed, · 
retaliated and violated numerous policies, laws and VEVRAA rights of Malloy. 

My probationary release was a fraud and required coordinated efforts across city and state 
contracts/respondents to execute Malloy. I filed a complaint with Dir. Micki Callahan and Susan 
Gard on 12/17, it also includes a sexual harassment complaint. I have received not one call or 
follow-up. 

The continuing discrimination and retaliatory actions, to include silence/no communication, by my 

respondents and their leadership; leads me to believe that top managers within the City County of 
San Francisco (CCSF) authorized the fraud and retaliation against me. Therefore, I am now 
induding CCSF Dir. of Human Resources Micki Callahan and Susan Gard, as well as Dir. of Public 
Health Greg Wagner as respondents. In order for Dr. Mitsuishi who runs Citywide and Dr. Eagen 
who runs MRSC to agree to this wrongful termination, it meant they had to have a coordinated 
agreement to allow the City of San Francisco, to utilize their EEO Manager in Hallie B. Albert to 
effect it. That would have required Directors Callahan, Gard and Wagner to execute per policy. 
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Therefore, they are complicit in my fraudulent termination and responsible for the actions of their 
DPH MRSC and HR respondents. I am disgusted to say the least. I am seeking max penalties 
against all respondents and termination. 

Client Policy Fail/Fraud: 

DPH Client Behavior Policy & Corrective Measures 

https://www .sfd ph .org/ d ph/files/ CBHSPo I ProcM n 1/1-3-09-03-B HS-Pol icy-Client-Violence-in-Adu !t
an d-0 Ider-Adult-Programs. pdf 
UCSF Client Behavior Policy 
https://safety.ucsf.edu/workplace-violence-prevention 

1. Respondents retaliated by engaging in false statements, omissions, and misrepresentation of 
material facts in manufacturing a fraudulent probationary release. 

2. Respondenls did not comply vvith client behavior policy and corrPctive measures. 

3. Respondents did not protect their own DPH Staff nor Malloy their contractor from 

discrimination and violated our rights to be free of workplace abuse, discrimination, retaliation, 
harassment and my VEVRAA right. 

Probationary Policy Fail/Fraud: 

https://www.ucop.edu/local-human-resources/ files/policies/ppsm/ppsm22.pdf 
https://policy.ucop.edu/doc/4010396/PPSM-22 

1. Respondents retaliated by engaging in false statements, omissions, and misrepresentation of 
material facts in manufacturing a fraudulent probationary release. 

2. VII. Extending The Probationary Period: " ... The probationary employee shall be informed in 
writing by his or her immediate supervisor the reason for, and the period of, any extension of 
probationary status. at least seven (7) calendar days prior to the extension of the original effective 
date." 

A. I was not notified 7 days in advance. I was notified 10/2 and fired 10/10. 

B. I purposefully was not told that I had been extended. The respondents started investigating me 
Thursday evening 9/27 to Tuesday Oct. 2. The respondents willfully engaged in negligent and 
fraudulent conduct by choosing to omit and misrepresent that fact. They did not notify me until 
10/2. 

C. That omission was willful misconduct to effect a fraudulent probationary release, as the award 
of my permanent status at UCSF was 10/2. 
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D. The extension letter did not comply with policy. No reason was stated. See Extension 10/2 & 
10/10 Attachment. They maintained a false and fraudulent investigation that was not disclosed or 
defined to me until 10/3. 

E. Proof of this is the next day on 10/3, the respondents retaliated again with a reverse 
discrimination and harassment charge leveled by DPH City EEO Manager Hallie B. Albert, Dir. 

Moughamian, HR & Air Force Commander Revore, and Supervisor Gruber. See my 10/3 Albert 
Attachment. 

3. VI. PROBATIONARY PERIOD APPRAISAL FAIL: "An employee serving a probationary period 
should receive a written performance appraisal conducted by his or her immediate supervisor 
approximately thirty (30) calendar days prior to the completion of his or her probationary period." 

A. No review was given by Supervisor Gruber. My personnel is clean. I have no adverse actions in 
2.5 years of working at UCSF. I am a model employee who works hard and cares about my clients. 

UC/UCSF Policy Fail/Fraud: 

https://policy.ucop.edu/doc/4000376/DiscHarassAffirmAction 
https://www.ucop.edu/academic-personnel-programs/ files/apm/apm-035.pdf 
*Protected Classes: Race/Color, age, protected veteran/VEVRAA, sex, Cis-Gender-Expression
ldentity & sexual orientation. 

1. Respondents stole my rights, job and retaliated against me for filing complaints/reports of 
protected activity. 

2. They failed to follow all policy sections: *Discrimination, Harassment, Employment Practices, 
Sexual Harassment, Retaliation, Complaints, Affirmative Action, Pay, Policy Compliance, Policy 
Noncompliance (I'm still being attacked! No Integrity. No Confidentiality.), Procedures & 
Complaint Process. 

3. Respondents failed to follow the complaint procedure: 

A. "Supervisors must report complaints of discrimination or harassment to a designated 
representative at the relevant location so that the claim may be resolved internally if possible." 

B. DPH City EEO M~nager Hallie Albert, had never been informed of my protected activity 
complaints. Albert's 10/3 meeting with me was unlawful and fraudulent. It never should have 
been allowed, because the respondents refused to follow the complaint procedure and conduct an 
investigation. 

C. HR Air Force Commander Connie Revore, had never been informed of my protected activity 
reports until 10/2. See my 9/6 Attachment, the last page, where I informed Revore after my 
meeting with her and Gruber on 10/2 in an email. Revore, Mitsuishi, Fuller & Gruber are 
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responsible and should be terminated for this willful, retaliatory, malicious, fraud they conducted 
with reckless disregard and outrageous emotional duress towards me. They attacked me. 

No one from DPH or UCSF came to my aide. Everyone attacked me, and they did it because I was 
different...black ... gay ... military ... cis-gender ... older ... culturally different than they were and to hear 
the truth from my mouth was too much for their prejudiced, discriminate and racist cabal. 
Absolutely horrendous conduct in 2018 at America's most selective medical university, that 
receives nearly $500 million federal dollars of contract funding a year and has <1% veterans 
against a benchmark of 6.4%. Horrendous. Debarment. 

All of Revore and the respondent's actions are unethical, fraudulent and breach all contracts, 
policies and laws to include: Title VII, EEO, VEVRAA laws of nondiscrimination, retaliation, 
affirmative action, etc. 

At that moment, upon realizing they had not followed proper complaint procedure policies, 
violated my rights and were retaliating against me, Revore et all should have stopped. They all 
chose to retaliate and commit fraud. I hey are liars. They are frauds. They are nefarious. This is 
why I am seeking max penalties to include termination for each respondent. They are racist, 

discriminatory, bigots who have no place being in positions of responsibility. Period. 

City EEO Policy Fail: 

https://sfdhr.org/sites/default/files/documents/EEO/Equal-Employment-Opportunity-Policy
English.pdf 

1. Respondents stole my rights, job and attacked me for filing, complaints/reports of protected 
activity. 

2. They failed to follow the policy: Discrimination, Harassment, Sexual Harassment, Retaliation, 
Responsibility & Complaint Procedures. 

3. Respondents failed to follow the responsible complaint procedures: 

A. "If a complaint is made to a supervisor, or if a supervisor becomes aware of potential 
discrimination, harassment, or retaliation, the supervisor must immediately report it to the 
department's EEO or Human Resources personnel." 

B. "Departments must report all complaints of discrimination, harassment, and retaliation to the 
Human Resources Director within five days of becoming aware of such complaints." 

Sexual Harassment Policy Fail with both UCSF & DPH. No one has talked to me in 70+ days. 

Shameful. 
1. Respondents failed to protect me. See my sexual harassment complaint attachment. 
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https://policy.ucop.edu/doc/4000385/SVSH 
"Sexual Harassment is ... unwelcome verbal, nonverbal conduct of a sexual nature when: 
a. Quid Pro Quo, a person's submission to such conduct is implicitly or explicitly made the basis for 
employment decisions ... advancement... 
b. Hostile Environment: such conduct is sufficiently severe or pervasive that it unreasonably 
denies, adversely limits, or interferes with a person's participation ih ... employment...and creates 
an environment that a reasonable person would find to be intimidating or offensive." 
https://sfdhr.org/sexual-harassment-policy 
"(B) Verbal conduct which is sexual in nature and unwelcome, e.g., epithets, jokes, 

comments ... which are unwelcome; 
(C) Nonverbal behavior which is sexual in nature and unwelcome, e.g., staring, leering, lewd 
gestures ... 
(B) Ignoring the complainant or witness" 

UC/UCSF Policy Fail/Fraud: 

1. Respondents were bullies, unethical, demonstrated no principals and engaged in willful 
misconduct against me for filing complaints/reports of protected activity. 

Bullying 

http://policy.ucop.edu/doc/4000647 /AbusiveConductAndBullying 
Ethics 
http://policy.ucop.edu/doc/1100172/EthicalValuesandConduct 
Community 
https://www.ucsf.edu/about/principles-community 
Conduct 
http://chancellor.ucsf.edu/UCSFCOC.pdf 

Injuries & Damages: 

The respondents are the directcause of a number of physical, mental and emotional painful 
injuries and damages to me, particularly they are the direct cause of my military trauma PTSD 
activating me onto disability. I'm disgusted. 

Violation of Drugfree Workplace Laws: 

In addition, the respondents violated UCSF/City/State and Federal Workplace Drug Free Laws. 
They dispensed alcohol from the nurse's office and allowed clients to hold/carry alcohol in and 
out of the facility. They also historically never established security to prevent drinking and drug 

use which occurred at the facility. Simply ask the janitorial crew, nurses or clients. This was during 
my entire work history from April to October and I informed Supervisor Gruber of this. No 
corrective measures. Fail. See my EMSA Attachment. Why has there been no discipline, 
terminations for this offense? It is illegal. 

Federal Violation 

https://webapps.dol.gov/elaws/asp/drugfree/require.htm 
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State Violation 

https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/codes displaySection.xhtml?lawCode=GOV&sectionNum= 

8355. 
UC/UCSF & City Violation 

http ://policies. ucsf .ed u/policy/200-31 

For more details see my attachments: 
1. Original OPHD 10/17 Complaint. 

2. UCSF-DPH Law-Policy-Misconduct Fact Sheet. 

3. Case Timeline & EEOC/HHS Fact Sheet. 

4. Respondents & Witnesses. 

*Vice-Provost Alldredge, I'd like to review the 4 cases of discrimination/harmful clinical practice 

that Mitsuishi, Gruber, Kennel, Moughamian and Eagen are guilty of by against my clients. 

*I also want to discuss the current and systemic racism and discrimination that Dr. Mitsuishi and 

HR Mgr. Air Force Commander Revore are causing against my communities of concern at UCSF 

Citywide. 
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Good Afternoon: 

The Department of Human Resources has been named as a Respondent in the 
attached complaint filed with the Sunshine Ordinance Task Force. Please respond 
to the following complaint/request within five business days. 

The Respondent is required to submit a written response tO the allegations 
including any and all supporting documents, recordings, electronic media, 

. etc., to the Task Force within five (5) business days of receipt of this 
notice. This is your opportunity to provide a full explanation to allow the Task 
Force to be fully informed in considering your response prior its meeting. 

Please include the following jnformation in your response if applicable: 

1. List all relevant records with descriptions that have been provided 
pursuant to the Complainant request. 

2. Date the relevant records were provided to the Complainant. 
3. Description of the method used, along with any relevant search terms 

used, to search for the relevant records. 
4. Statement/declaration that all relevant documents have been provided, 

does not exist, or has been excluded. 
5. Copy of the original request for records (if applicable). 

Please refer to the File Number when submitting any new information 
and/or supporting documents pertaining to this complaint. 

The Complainant alleges: 
Complaint Attached. 

Cheryl Leger 
Assistant Clerk, Board of Supervisors 
Tel: 415-554-7724 

<image002.png> 
Click here to complete a Board of Supervisors Customer Service Satisfaction form. 

The Legislative Research Center provides 24-hour access to Board of Supervisors legislation, and 
archived matters.since August 1998. 

Disclosures: Personal information that is provided in c·o.mmunications to the Board of Supervisors is 
subject to disclosure under the California Public Records Act and the San Francisco Sunshine 
Ordinance. Personal information provided will not be redacted. Members of the public are not 
required to provide personal identifying information when they communicate with the Board of 
Supervisors and its committees. All written or oral communications that members of the public 
submit to the Clerk's Office regarding pending legislation or hearings will be made available to all 
members of the public for inspection and copying. The Clerk's Office does not redact any 
information from these submissions. This means that personal information-including names, 
phone numbers, addresses a.nd similar information that a member of the public elects to submit to 
the Board and its committees-may appear on the Board of Supervisors website or in other public 
documents that members of the public may inspect or copy. 

<1.17.2020 SOTF File 19140 Response.pdf> 
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From: Wagner, Greg (DPH) 

Sent: Wednesday, January 2, 2019 11:44 AM 

To: Weigelt, Ron (DPH) <ron.weigelt@sfdph.org>; Rykowski, Maggie {DPH) 

<maggie.rykowski@sfdph.org> 
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Subject: FW: Directors Callahan, Gard, Wagner & Dept. of Public Health, Sobering Center Policy-Law
Fail/Fraud. Malloy 12-31-18. 

From: sg m <grovestand2012@gmail.com> 
Sent:. Monday, December 31, 2018 8:36 PM 
To: Oglander, Matthew (HRC) <matthew.oglander@sfgov.org> 
Cc: Melara, Francisco - OFCCP <melara.francisco@dol.gov>; Breed, Mayor London (MYR) 
<mayorlondonbreed@sfgov.org>; Wagner, Greg (DPH) <greg.wagner@sfdph.org>; Gard, Susan (HRD) 
<susan.gard@sfgov.org>; rodriguez.luis@dol.gov; Brian, Alldredge (UCSF) <Brian.Alldredge@ucsf.edu>; 
Willoughby, Tanisha <Tanisha.Willoughby@ucsf.edu>; Sacramento, Nyoki 
<Nyoki.Sacramento@ucsf.edu>; stephen grove <grovestand2012@gmail.com> 

Subject: Directors Callahan, Gard, Wagner & Dept. of Public Health, Sobering Center Policy-Law
Fail/Fraud. Malloy 12-31-18. 

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources. 

Hi Matt, 

This is a similar report to the one I provided earlier, except 
. it focuses on the Dept of Public Health Respondents. I am 
including the attachment showing how my contract 
relationship is established with the Dept of Public Health 
all the way back to Nov. 2017 when they began recruiting 
me as a protected veteran for the Patient Navigator job. 

I've added Directors Callahan, Gard and Wagner to my 
respondent list I believe that Directors Callahan, Gard & 
Wagner's choice to ignore my request to them since Dec. 
17th, when I personally walked my complaint into the 
Department and had it date stamped by the receptionist, is 
another indication that the discrimination and retaliation 
I've suffered is continuing post termination. 

This will be one of the items I want to discuss with Director 
Davis when we meet to discuss a suspension during 
investigation and then debarment based on findings of 
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their contract with UCSF Citywide, all based on the facts 
I've presented to you in the below email of their breach of 
fiduciary duty. 

Directors Callahan, Gard and Wagner are not above the 
law. They authorized their own EEO Manager Hallie B. 
Albert to come over to my work site and threaten, 
. intimidate, harass and discriminate against me. They 
authorized those four primarily straight, white, women to 
personally attack and retaliate against me for my multiple 
discrimination complaints/reports. It was EEO Albert 
(straight, white), HR Revore (straight, white), Supervisor 
Gruber (straight, white) and Dir. Moughamian (straight, 
white mix). We know that to be true and a fact, as UCSF 
Senior Counsel Kate Mente provided us with that exact 
cause. See below 10/3 EEO Attachment. 

It should be noted, they allowed me no protection or 
safety, denied me my rights, and engaged me with all the 
power and control that they were vested in by the City of 
San Francisco as DPH and the State of CA as UCSF. 

Directors Callahan, Gard and Wagner are responsible for 
my fraudulent termination. They gave the approval 
for City EEO Manager Albert to retaliate and attack me 
with reckless indifference in my 10/3 meeting with the 
respondents. I'm attaching that document too. 

I'll look forward to meeting with you next week, when you 
gain some time on your calendar please. Thank you. 

Stephen Malloy 

Dept. of Public Health (DPH), Medical Respite Sobering Center (MRSC) 

Violations of Law, Policy & Contract with UCSF Citywide - Malloy 12/31/18 
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On 4/2/18 DPH MRSC Respondents: Charge Nurse Megan Kennel, Dir. Alice 
Moughamian, & Dr. Kelly Eagen, hired Ma.lloy as their Contract Patient Navigator 

through UCSF Citywide. The respondents had participated equally with their 
contractor in the hiring process, as Malloy would be working under their supervision 
and management too at MRSC aka Sobering Center. See Veteran Hire Attachment. 

On 8/1/18 the respondents suggested, agreed to and signed off on Malloy's 
promotion to f~ll-time as their Contract Patient Navigator based upon his excellent 
work. UCSF HR maintains the files of all interview notes and approvals at the contract 
agreement requires for both Malloy's hire and promotion. 

On 8/17, 9/6, 9/27, and multiple other occasions through the month of September 
the respondents were informed by Malloy in his reports, complaints and 
conversations with them of protected activity based on discrimination . 

. The discrimination, harassment and verbal/physical abuse was based on Malloy's 
own experience and that of DPH MRSC nurses and staff who reported to him and 

asked for assistance in stopping the sex, race/color, sexual orientation, age, gender, 
protected veteran status, and 4 distinct instances of harmful client clinical practice. 

On 9/27 from 7:30-9:30pm, a conversation of concerted activity concerning 
discrimination between DPH MRSC Nurse Sanchez, Ali, Casey, Asst. Tonya +2 took 
place. Nurse Sanchez initiated the conversation by asking Malloy a number of race, 
cultural and discrimination questions after his discrimination meeting with 

Supervisor Gruber. 

All Respondents listed here: 
DPH Nurse Sanchez, and Charge Nurse Megan Kennel initiated a reverse . 
discrimination and harassment charge against Malloy with their fellow respondents: 
DPH EEO Manager Hallie B. Albert, Dir. Alice Moughamian, Dr. Kelly Eagen & UCSF 
Valerie Gruber, Fumi Mitsuishi and Connie Revore after the 9/27 7:30pm mtg. 

They did not inform Malloy of this illegal and fraudulent investigation they started on 
the evening of 9/27 until 10/2 at 9am. The respondents did this because they are the 
management team and knew that Malloy was to receive his permanent job award on 

10/2 after successfully completing his probation. 

By nefariously waiting until 10/2 they were able to execute Malloy with an 
administrative lynching due to their malice, animus and reckless indifference against 
him by engaging in willful misconduct that was negligent, breached their fiduciary 
contract duty, discriminated, harassed, retaliated and violated numerous policies, 
laws and VEVRAA rights of Malloy. 
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My probationary release was a fraud and required coordinated efforts across city 
and state contracts/respondents to execute Malloy. I filed a complaint with Dir. 
Micki Callahan and Susan Gard on 12/17, it also includes a sexual harassment 
complaint. I have received not one call or follow-up. 

The continuing discrimination and retaliatory actions, to include silence/no 
communication, by my respondents and their leadership; leads me to believe that 
top managers within the City County of San Francisco (CCSF) authorized the fraud 
and retaliation against me. Therefore, I am now including CCSF Dir. of Human 
Resources Micki Callahan and Susan Gard, as well as Dir. of Public Health Greg 
Wagner as respondents. In order for Dr. Mitsuishi who runs Citywide and Dr. Eagen 
who runs MRSC to agree to this wrongful termination, it meant they had to have a 
coordinated agreement to allow the City of San Francisco, to utilize their EEO 
Manager in Hallie B. Albert to effect it. That would have required Directors Callahan, 
Gard and Wagner to executP per policy. Therefore, they are complicit in my 
fraudulent termination and responsible for the actions of their DPH MRSC and HR 
respondents. I am disgusted to say the least. I am seeking max penalties against all 
respondents and termination. 

Client Policy Fail/Fraud: 

DPH Client Behavior Policy & Corrective Measures 
https ://www .sfd ph. org/ d ph/files/CB HS Po I ProcM n 1/1-3-09-03-B HS-Pol icy-Client
Vio lence-in-Adu It-and-Older-Adult-Programs. pdf 
UCSF Client Behavior Policy 
https://safety.ucsf.edu/workplace-violence-prevention 

1. Respondents retaliated by engaging in false statements, omissions, and 
misrepresentation of material facts in manufacturing a fraudulent probationary 
release. 

2. Respondents did not comply with client behavior policy and corrective measures. 

3. Respondents did not protect their own DPH Staff nor Malloy their contractor from 
discrimination and violated our rights to be free of workplace abuse, discrimination, 
retaliation, harassment and my VEVRAA right. 

Probationary Policy Fail/Fraud: 
https://www.ucop.edu/local-human-resources/ files/policies/ppsm/ppsm22.pdf 
https://policy.ucop.edu/doc/4010396/PPSM-22 
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1. Respondents retaliated by engaging in false statements, omissions, and 

misrepresentation of material facts in manufacturing a fraudulent probationary 
release. 

2. VII. Extending The Probationary Period: " ... The probationary employee shall be 
informed in writing by his or her immediate supervisor the reason for, and the period 
of, any extension of probationary status at least seven (7) calendar days prior to the 
extension of the original effective date." 

A. I was not notified 7 days in advance. I was notified 10/2 and fired 10/10. 

B. I purposefully was not told that I had been extended. The respondents started 
investigating me Thursday evening 9/27 to Tuesday Oct. 2. The respondents willfully 
engaged in negligent and fraudulent conduct by choosing to omit and misrepresent· 
that fact. They did not notify me until 10/2. 

C. That omission was willful misconduct to effect a fraudulent probationary release, 
as the award of my permanent status at UCSF was 10/2. 

D. The extension letter did not comply with policy. No reason was stated. See 
Extension 10/2 & 10/10 Attachment. They maintained a false and fraudulent 
investigation that was not disclosed or defined to me until 10/3. 

E. Proof of this is the next day on 10/3, the respondents retaliated again with a 
reverse discrimination and harassment charge leveled by DPH City EEO Manager 
Hallie B. Albert, Dir. Moughamian, HR & Air Force Commander Revore, and 
Supervisor Gruber. See my 10/3 Albert Attachment. 

3. VI. PROBATIONARY PERIOD APPRAISAL FAIL: "An employee serving a probationary 
period should receive a written performance appraisal conducted by his or her 

immediate supervisor approximately thirty (30} calendar days prior to the 
completion of his or her probationary period." 

A. No review was given by Supervisor Gruber. My personnel isclean. I have no 
adverse actions in 2.5 years of working at UCSF. I am a model employee who works 
hard and cares about my clients. 

UC/UCSF Policy Fail/Fraud: 
https://policy.ucop.edu/doc/4000376/DiscHarassAffirmAction 
https://www.ucop.edu/academic-personnel-programs/ files/apm/apm-035.pdf 
*Protected Classes: Race/Color, age, protected veteran/VEVRAA, sex, Cis-Gender
Expression-ldentity & sexual orientation. 
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1. Respondents stole my rights, job and retaliated against me for filing 
complaints/reports of protected activity. 

2. They failed to follow all policy sections: *Discrimination, Harassment, Employment 
Practices, Sexual Harassment, Retaliation, Complaints, Affirmative Action, Pay, Policy 
Compliance, Policy Noncompliance (I'm still being attacked! No Integrity. No 
Confidentiality.), Procedures & Complaint Process. 

3. Respondents failed to follow the complaint procedure: 

A. "Supervisors must report complaints of discrimination or harassment to a 
designated representative at the relevant location so that the claim may be resolved 
internally if possible." 

B. DPH City EEO Manager Hallie Albert, had never been informed of my protected 
activity complaints. Albert's 10/3 meeting with me was unlawfµI and fraudulent. It 
never should have been allowed, because the respondents refused to follo~v the 
complaint procedure and conduct an investigation. 

C. HR Air Force Commander Connie Revore, had never been informed of my 
protected activity reports until 10/2. See my 9/6 Attachment, the last page, where I 
informed Revore after my meeting with her and Gruber on 10/2 in an email. Revore, 
Mitsuishi, Fuller & Gruber are responsible and should be terminated for this willful, 
retaliatory, malicious, fraud they conducted with reckless disregard and outrageous 
emotional duress towards me. They attacked me. 

No one from DPH or UCSF came to my aide. Everyone attacked me, and they did it 
because I was different. .. black ... gay ... military ... cis-gender ... older ... culturally different 
than they were and to hear the truth from my mouth was too much for their 
prejudiced, discriminate and racist cabal. Absolutely horrendous conduct in 2018 at 
America's most selective medical university, that receives nearly $500 million federal 
dollars of contract funding a year and has <1% veterans against a benchmark of 
6.4%. Horrendous. Debarment. 

All of Revore and the respondent's actions are unethical, fraudulent and breach all 
contracts, policies and laws to include: Title VII, EEO, VEVRAA laws of 
nondiscrimination, retaliation, affirmative action, etc. 

At that moment, upon realizing they had not followed proper complaint procedure 
policies, violated my rights and were retaliating against me, Revore et all should have 
stopped. They all chose to retali.ate and commit fraud. They are liars. They are 
frauds. They are nefarious. This is why I am seeking max penalties to include 
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termination for each respondent. They are racist, discriminatory, bigots who have no 
place being in positions of responsibility. Period. 

City EEO Policy Fail: 

https:// sfd h r.org/ sites/ defa u It/files/ documents/EEO /Eq ua I-Employment-
0 pportu n ity-Po I icy-English. pdf 

1. Respondents stole my rights, job and attacked me for filing, complaints/reports of 
protected activity. 

2. They failed to follow the policy: Discrimination, Harassment, Sexual Harassment, 
Retaliation, Responsibility & Complaint Procedures. 

3. Respondents failed to follow the responsible complaint procedures: 

A. "If a complaint is made to a supervisor, or if a supervisor becomes aware of 
potential discrimination, harassment, or retaliation, the supervisor must immediately 
report it to the department's EEO or Human Resources personnel." 

B. "Departments must report all complaints of discrimination, harassment, and 
retaliation to the Human Resources Director within five days of becoming aware of 

such complaints." 

Sexual Harassment Policy Fail with both UCSF & DPH. No one has talked to me in 

70+ days. Shameful. 
1. Respondents failed to protect me. See my sexual harassment complaint 

attachment. 

https://policy.ucop.edu/doc/4000385/SVSH 
"Sexual Harassment is ... unwelcome verbal, nonverbal conduct of a sexual nature 
when: 
a. Quid Pro Quo, a person's submission to such conduct is implicitly or explicitly 
made the basis for employment decisions ... advancement ... 
b. Hostile Environment: such conduct is sufficiently severe or pervasive that it 
unreasonably denies, adversely limits, or interferes with a person's participation 
in ... employment ... and creates an environment that a reasonable person would find 

to be intimidating or offensive." 
https ://sfd h r.org/ sexua I-harassment-pol icy 
"(B) Verbal conduct which is sexual in nature and unwelcome, e.g., epithets, jokes, 

comments ... which are unwelcome; 
(C) Nonverbal behavior which is sexual in nature and unwelcome, e.g., staring, 

leering, lewd gestures ... 
(B) Ignoring the complainant or witness" 
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UC/UCSF Policy Fail/Fraud: 
1. Respondents were bullies, unethical, demonstrated no principals and engaged in. 
willful misconduct against me for filing complaints/reports of protected activity. 

Bullying 
http://policy.ucop.edu/doc/4000647 /AbusiveConductAndBullying 

Ethics 
http://policy.ucop.edu/doc/1100172/EthicalValuesandConduct 
Community 
https://www.ucsf.edu/about/principles-community 
Conduct 
http:// ch a nee! !or. ucsf. ed u/U CSFCOC. pdf 

Injuries & Damages: 
The respondents are the direct cause of a number of physical, mental and emotional 
painful injuries and damages to me, particularly they are the direct cause of my 
military trauma PTSD activating me onto disability. I'm disgusted. 

Violation of Drugfree Workplace Laws: 
In addition, the respondents violated UCSF/City/State and Federal Workplace Drug 
Free Laws. They dispensed alcohol from the nurse's office and allowed clients to 
hold/carry alcohol in and out of the facility. They also historically never established 
security to prevent drinking and drug use which occurred at the facility. Simply ask 
the janitorial crew, nurses or clients. This was during my entire work history from 
April to October and I informed Supervisor Gruber of this. No corrective measures. 
Fail. See my EMSA Attachment. Why has there been no discipline, terminations for 

this offense? It is illegal. 

Federal Violation 
https ://weba pps.do I.gov I elaws/asp/ d rugfree/req u ire. htm 
State Violation 
https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/codes displaySection.xhtml?lawCode=GOV& 

sectionNum=8355. 
UC/UCSF & City Violation 
http ://po I icies. ucsf .ed u/pol icy/200-31 

For more details see my attachments: 

1. Original OPHD 10/17 Complaint. 
2. UCSF-DPH Law-Policy-Misconduct Fact Sheet. 
3. Case Timeline & EEOC/HHS Fact Sheet. 
4. Respondents & Witnesses. 
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*Vice-Provost Alldredge, I'd like to review the 4 cases of discrimination/harmful 
clinical practice that Mitsuishi, Gruber, Kennel, Moughamian and Eagen are guilty of 
by against my clients. 

*I also want to discuss the current and systemic racism and discrimination that Dr. 
Mitsuishi and HR Mgr. Air Force Commander Revore are causing against my 
communities of concern at UCSF Citywide. 

Footnote: The redactions in this responsive record fall under the attorney-client privileged work product and EEO 
complaint and investigation exemptions. The City treats EEO complaints and investigations as confidential 
personnel records. Accordingly, these records are exempt from disclosure in a PRA request. Cal. Govt. Code § 
6254(c); Cal. Govt. Code§ 6254(k); see also Cal. Const. Art. I, Sec. l., Cal Evid. Code§ 1040. Please see legal 
citations CA Govt. Code§§ 6254(k), 6276.04; CA Evid. Code§§ 950 et seq., CA Code Civ. Proc. § 2018.030 for 
codes relating to attorney-client privileged exemptions. 
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From: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

Gard, Susan CHRD) 
Simon, Linda (HRD) 
Buick, Jeanne CHRD); Callahan, Micki CHRD) 
FW: 12-17 DPH MRSC & City Contractor ucsf citywide, Malloy Discrimination & Retaliation Complaint 
Tuesday, December 18, 2018 11:08:00 AM 
EEOC-HHS Brief Case Facts Statement 12-17,docx 
8-17 Mandated Reoort.docx 
8-17 Aqusto Mandated Report Docs.zip 
9-6 Mandated Report.docx 
10-3 EEO Albert Meeting Notes.docx 
imaqe001.pnq 

Linda, this email came in yesterday. I wtJnt to make sure you got it. 

Connecting People with Purpose 

J Susan Gard, Chief of Policy 

Department of Human Resources 

One South Van Ness Ave., 4th Floor 

San Francisco, CA 94103 

Phone: (415) 551-8942 

I Website: www.sfdhr.org 

From: sg m <grovestand2012@gmail.com> 

Sent: Monday, December 17, 2018 1:52 PM 

To: Micki.Callahan@sfdph.org; Gard, Susan (HRD) <susan.gard@sfgov.org> 

Cc: stephen grove <grovestand2012@gmail.com> 

Subject: 12-17 DPH MRSC & City Contractor ucsf citywide, Malloy Discrimination & Retaliation 

Complaint 

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted 
sources. 

Hello Mr. Callahan and Ms. Gard, 

I will be walking a hard copy of my complaint over to your offices shortly. Thank 
you, Stephen Malloy, RADT-1 

ATTN: Director, Department of Human Resources 
Attention: EEO Division 
One South Van Ness Avenue, 
4th Floor, San Francisco, CA 94103 

1. Name, address and daytime phone number of the complainant; 
Stephen Malloy, 584 Castro St. #742, San Francisco, CA 94114 and 310-428-7005 

2. If a current City employee, your Disaster Service Worker number, current Civil 
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Service classification, and the department where you are employed; Contractor 
. embedded at Dept. of Public Health, Medical Respite Sobering Center with UCSF 
Citywide. 

3. The basis for the complaint: i.e., race, religion, etc.; Race, color, sexual 
orientation, gender; gender identity, gender expression, age, protected disabled 
veteran under VEVRAA. See EEOC Attachment. 

4. The discriminatory, harassing, or retaliatory action(s): i.e., denial of employment 
or reasonable accommodation, tennination, inappropriate touching, etc.; 
Unwelcome Sexual Harassment creating a hostile work environment as I did not 
submit to the quid pro quo, Discrimination, Harassment, Threats/Intimidation, 
Suspension, Illegal Reverse Discrimination Charge in Violation of NLRB, Title 7 
& Yanowitz & L'Oreal CA Supreme Court 2005, Retaliation, Fraudulent 
Investigation and Fraudulent and Illegal Probationary Release. See EEOC 
Attachment. 

5. The date(s) the alleged discriminatory, harassing, or retaliatory action(s) took 
place; 8/17. 9/6, 10/2 and 10/10. Plus Discrimination and Hannful Client Clinical 

Practice 9/7-9/21 RH, 9/3-9/27 JM, 9/13-9/20 CA, 9/20-10/2 FB. See EEOC 
Attachment. 

6. The City department and work unit accused of discrimination, harassment, or 
retaliation; Dept. of Public Health, Medical Respite Sobering Center and Contract 
Partner UCSF Citywide. 

7. The names of the individuals accused of discrimination, harassment, or 
retaliation; 10 respondents. See EEOC Attachment. 

8. The name of any witness to the alleged discriminatory, harassing, or retaliatory 
action(s); For Protection full list released upon meeting with your investigator, 
those names listed in my EEOC Attachment are witnesses that you can identify 
immediately. 

9. A detailed explanation of the sequence of events which you believe to be 
discriminatory, harassing, or retaliatory; and, 
10. The specific action you are seeking to correct the alleged discrimination, 
harassment, or retaliation. See EEOC Attachment. 

A. Immediate Suspension of all respondents. See EEOC Attachment. Malloy was 
immediately suspended. Equal treatment and adherence to policy, as to not further 
corrupt investigations as the respondents have run amok and uncontrolled by DPH 
for 60 days. They have had unfettered access to emails, texts, voice-mails, 
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documents, paperwork, files, communications with no monitoring. They have 
tainted and corrupted the evidence trail, with managements refusal to suspend 
them during investigation. Therefore, any investigations minus a suspension are 
not above legal reproach. 

Max discipline, penalties, and Termination of DPH Personnel: EEO 

Albert, Sanchez, Kennel, Moughamian and Eagen. Their 
leadership is tainted and has effectively undermined staff 
confidence in their honesty, integrity and character, especially 
given the aggressive retaliation that they de1nonstrated 
towards Malloy as a Black, Gay, Cis-Gender, 55, Protected 
Disabled Veteran. 

B. Upon approval of required steps, move to te1111inate the contract vvith UCSF 
Citywide. UCSF breached its fiduciary duty. Max sanctions. The contract is only 
actively supporting 5 clients at the moment and they are not connected to current 
case management. A new vendor for case management is required. 

B. Award of my Permanent Job that was stolen from me. Reinstatement of my 
job, back wages and benefits. A formal letter of apology from DPH placed in my 
personnel file, to cover the time frame of this illegal adverse action. 

C. Confidential and Protected Listening Sessions with Communities of Concern 
(People of Color, LGBQTI, Veterans). 

D. Training on Cultural Competence, Sensitivity, White Fragility in Cooperation 
with Amy J of San Quentin Prison University Project. The Veteran Community 
and a Policy/Law Review with staff to include at least: Client Behavioral and 
Violence Policy HUR 17, Discrimination, Affinnative Action, Sexual Harassment, 
Veteran Rights (USERRA & VEVRAA), Law Enforcement, Drug Free Workplace 
Act, Contract Obligations/Responsibilities of Staff. 

E. More upon meeting. 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 

I (BOS) 

SGM <grovestand2012@gmail.com> 
Wednesday, June 2, 2021 2:03 PM 
SOTF, (BOS) 

Subject: Re: SOTF - Notice of Appearance - Compliance and Amendments Committee; June 22, 
2021 4:30 p.m. 

So, if I'm understanding the last meeting I missed, the SOTF City Attorney did confirm SOTF jurisdiction to have OHR 
Comply and go back to correct? 

Specifically DHR: " ... to justify those redactions and 

to remove unnecessary redactions on header fields including but not limited to, from, date and time 
stamps and 

complete a new search to locate additional responsive records ... " 

On Jun 2, 2021, at 1:57 PM, SOTF, (BOS) <sotf@sfgov.org> wrote: 

Mr. Malloy: The draft minutes from the last Compliance meeting are below. Let me know if 
you have further questions. 

Chair LaHood stated that the Petitioner said that the hearing could go forward despite his 
absence. Chair LaHood stated thatthis case has already been heard by the SOTF and the 
Petitioner is seeking responsive records. Chair LaHood stated that Mr. Malloy's request 
was about metadata, redactions. and that a document was redacted in full with no legal 
citations provided. Chair LaHood opined that the date, time and subject line does not fall 
under attorney/client privilege. 

Mr. Malloy was not present for the hearing but did advise the SOTF Administrator of 
their absence and to go forward with the hearing. 

Ted Wisinski (Department of Human Resources) (Respondent), provided a summary of 
the department's position. Ms. Wisinski stated that he believes Mr. Malloy was of the 
opinion that there were other records that should have been produced. Mr. Wisinski 
asked if he had to complete a second search? 

Action: Moved by Chair LaHood, seconded by Member Neighbors, to request that 
the Department of Human Resources review the documents it has presented 
including redactions on the basis of attorney/client privilege, to justify those 
redactions and to remove unnecessary redactions on header fields including but not 
limited to, from; date and time stamps and complete a new search to locate 
additional responsive records. The Committee requested that the matter be 
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continued to the next Compliance and Amendments Committee hearing for 
monitoring. 

Cheryl Leger 
Assistant Clerk, Board of Supervisors 
Cheryl.Leger@sfgov.org 
Tel: 415-554-7724 · 
Fax: 415-554-5163 
https://urLavanan.click/v2/_www.sfbos.org_.YXAzOnNmZHQyOmE6bzo4M2VjMTkOZjg 
OZDRkNzQ30DcOOTMzMWEyNThhZWNhZDozOmY2YzQ6MDk1NjR10Dk3YzA20GQwN 
2VmMGM3Y2ViNWYONzcxZTA5NDRhZWYyOGUyNDRkM2Q20Tg3YTRmZDkzZDljNjY 
3Yg 

Click here to complete a Board of Supervisors Customer Service Satisfaction form. 

The Legislative Research Center provides 24-hour access to Board of Supervisors legislation, and archived matters since 
August 1998. 

Disclosures: Personu! informntinn that is provided in communications to the Boa.rd of Supervisors is subject to disclosure 
under the California Public Records Act and the San Francisco Sunshine Ordinance. Personal information provided will not 
be redacted. Members of the public are not required to provide personal identifying information when they communicate 
with the Board of Supervisors and its committees. All written or oral communications that members of the public submit 
to the Clerk's Office regarding pending legislation or hearings will be made available to all members of the public for 
inspection and copying. The Clerk's Office does not redact any information from these submissions. This means that 
personal information-including names, phone numbers, addresses and similar information that a member of the public 
elects to submit to the Board and its committees-may appear on the Boord of Supervisors website or in other public 

· documents that members of the public may inspect or copy. 

From: SGM <grovestand2012@gmail.com> 

Sent: Wednesday, June 2, 20211:54 PM 
To: SOTF, (BOS} <sotf@i;fgov.org> 
Subject: Re: SOTF - Notice of Appearance - Compliance and Amendments Committee; June 22, 2021 
4:30 p.m. 

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources. 

Hi Cheryl, 

I don't know what happened at the last meeting because I had to leave? 

Did you all issue a finding based on what did the SOTF Attorney say? 

Thank you, 

Stephen Malloy 



On Jun 2, 2021, at 10:50 AM, SOTF, (BOS) <sotf@sfgov.org> wrote: 

Good Morning: 
You are receiving this notice because you are named as a Complainant or 
Respondent in one of the following complaints scheduled before the Compliance · 
and Amendments Committee to: 1) hear the merits of the complaint; 2) issue a 
determination; and/or 3) consider referrals from a Task Force Committee. 
Date: June 22, 2021 
Location: Remote meeting; participant information to be included on the 
Agenda 
Time: 4:30 p.m. 
Complainants: Your attendance is required for this meeting/hearing. 
Respondents/Departments: Pursuant to Section 67.21 (e) of the Ordinance, the 
custodian of records or a representative of your department, who can speak to the 
matter, is required at the meeting/hearing. 
Complaints: 
File No. 19140: Complaint filed by Stephen Malloy against the Department of 
Human Resources for allegedly violating Administrative Code (Sunshine 
Ordinance), Sections 67 .21 and 67 .25, by failing to respond to a request for public 
records in a timely and/or complete manner. 

File No. 19124: Complaint filed by Anonymous against Chief William Scott and 
Lt. R. Andrew Cox and the Police Department for allegedly violating 
Administrative Code (Sunshine Ordinance), Sections 67.21, 67.25, 67.26, 67~27, 
by failing to by failing to assist in a timely or complete manner, by failing to 
provide a timely or complete response to a records request, by failing to provide 
rolling responses, by failing to withhold the minimal portion of public records, 
and by failing by provide written justification for withholding. 

File No. 19112: Complaint filed by Anonymous against Chief William Scott and 
Lt. R. Andrew Cox and the Police Department for violating Administrative Code 
(Sunshine Ordinance), Sections 67.25, 67.26, 67.27, by failing to respond to an 
Immediate Disclosure Request in a timely and/or complete manner, failing to 
justify withholding of records and failing to maintain a Proposition G calendar. 

File No. 20108: Complaint filed by E.J. White against the Department of Police 
Accountability for allegedly violating Administrative Code (Sunshine Ordinance), 
Sections 67.21, by failing to respond to a public records request in a timely and/or 
complete manner . 

. File No. 19098: Complaint filed by Anonymous against Police Department for 
violating Administrative Code (Sunshine Ordinance), Sections 67 .21 (b ), by 
failing to provide copies of electronic records by printing and scanning them 
instead; 67.21(k) by failing to search for all personally held public records within 
the scope of City of San Jose v. Superior Court (2017); Section 67.26 by 
withholding partial text message records namely the To and From of each message 
and also by withholding all email metadata namely email headers, and Section 
67.27 by failing to key each redaction with a footnote or other clear reference to a 
justification. 
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File No. 18086: Hearing regarding request for reconsideration. Compliant 
filed by Mark Sullivan against the Mission Dolores Green Benefit District 
Formation Committee for allegedly violating Administrative Code (Sunshine 
Ordinance), Section 67 .14, by failing to allow video and audio recording filming 
and still photography of a policy body. 

File No. 20079: Complaint filed by Shane Anderies against District Attorney's 
Office and Chesa Boudin for violating Administrative Code (Sunshine 
Ordinance), Sections 67 .21 ( e) failing to respond to a records request in a timely 
and/or compkte manner; 67.25 by failing to respond to an Immediate Disclosure 
Request in a timely and/or complete manner; 67.26 withholding kept to a 
minimum and 67 .27 failing to provide justification for withholJ.ing responsive 
documents. 

Documentation (evidence supporting/disputing complaint) 
For a document to be considered, it must be received at least five (5) working 
days before the hearing (see attached Public Complaint Procedure). For 
inclusion into the agenda packet, supplemental/supporting documents must be 
•rnnn:,wA 1 .. , t::.nn ,....,,.,., Tuun 77 7fl? 1 
I tt....ti~c.u uy .J. vu 1!""' "',,..,,,L-- ...L. 1, .-v.-J-• 

Cheryl Leger 
Assistant Clerk, Board of Supervisors 
Tel: 415-554-7724 

Click here to complete a Board of Supervisors Customer Service 
Satisfaction form. 

The Legislative Research Center provides 24-hour access to Board 
of Supervisors legislation, and archived matters since August 1998. 

Disclosures: Personal information that is provided in 
communications to the Board of Supervisors is subject to 
disclosure under the California Public Records Act and the San 
Francisco Sunshine Ordinance. Personal information provided 
will not be redacted. A!fembers of the public are not required to 
provide personal identijjling information when they communicate 
with the Board of Supervisors and its committees. All written or 
oral communications that members of the public submit to the 
Clerk's Office regarding pending legislation or hearings will be 
made available to all members of the public for inspection and 
copying. The Clerk's Office doe.s not redact any information ji-om 
these submissions. This means that personalinformation
including names, phone numbers, addresses and similar 
information that a member of the public elects to submit to the 
Board and its committees-may appear on the Board of 
Supervisors website or in other public documents that members of 
the public may inspect or copy. 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

I (BOS) 

Voong, Henry (HRD) 
Tuesday, January 14, 2020 4:56 PM 
SOTF, (BOS) 

Tugbenyoh, Mawuli (HRD) 
RE: SOTF - Complaint Filed with the Sunshine Ordinance Task Force - File No. 19140. 

Good Afternoon, 

DHR respectfully requests an extension to respond to this complaint. OHR takes this complaint seriously and is working 

diligently on a response to address the complaint. 

Thanks, 

Henry Voong, Classification and Compensation 
Department of Human Resources 
One South Van Ness Ave., 4th Floor 
San Francisco, CA 94103 
Phone: (415) 557-4802 
Website: www.sfdhr.org 

Connecting People with Purpose 

From: SOTF, (BOS) <sotf@sfgov.org> 

Sent: Tuesday, January 07, 2020 10:40 AM 
To: Gard, Susan (HRD) <susan.gard@sfgov.org>; Voong, Henry (HRD) <henry.voong@sfgov.org> 

Cc: Stephen <grovestand2012@gmail.com> 
Subject: SOTF - Complaint Filed with the Sunshine Ordinance Task Force - File No. 19140 

Good Afternoon: 

The Department of Human Resources has been named as a Respondent in the attached complaint filed with the 
Sunshine Ordinance Task Force. Please respond to the following complaint/request within five business days. 

The Respondent is required to submit a written response to the allegations including any and all 
supporting documents, recordings, electronic media, etc., to the Task Force within five (5) business days 
of receipt of this notice. This is your opportunity to provide a full explanation to allow the Task Force to be 
fully informed in considering your response prior its meeting. 

Please include the following information in your response if applicable: 

1. List all relevant records with descriptions that have been provided pursuant to the Complainant 
request. 

2. Date the relevant records were provided to the Complainant. 
3. Description of the method used, along with any relevant search terms used, to search for the relevant 

records. 
4. Statement/declaration that all relevant documents have been provided, does not exist, or has been 

excluded. 
5. Copy of the original request for records (if applicable). 
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Please refer to the File Number when submitting any new information and/or supporting documents 
pertaining to this complaint. · 

The Complainant alleges: 
Complaint Attached. 

Cheryl Leger 
Assistant Clerk, Board of Supervisors 
Tel: 415-554-7724 

Click here to complete a Board of Supervisors Customer Service Satisfaction form. 

The Legislative Research Center provides 24-hour access to Board of Supervisors legislatiori, and archiv.ed matters since August 1998. 

Disclosures: Personal information that is provided in communications to the Boord of Supervisors is subject to disclosure under the California 
Public Records Act and the San Francisco Sunshine Ordinance. Personal information provided will not be redacted. Members of the public are 
not required to provide personal identifying information when they communicate with the Board of Supervisors and its committees. All written 
or oral communications that members of the public submit to the Clerk's Office regarding pending legislation or hearings will be made available 
to all members of the public for inspection and copying. The Clerk's Office does not redact any information from these submissions. This means 
that personal information-including names, phone numbers, addresses and similar information that a member of the public elects to submit to 
the Board and its committees-may appear on the Board of Supervisors website or in other public documents that members of the public may 
inspect or copy. 



City and County of San Francisco 

Micki Callahan 

Human Resources Director 

Date: January 17, 2020 
To: Sunshine Ordinance Task Force 

Through: Micki Callahan 
Human Resources Director 

MEMORANDUM 

From: Mawuli Tugbenyoh, Chief of Policy 
Subject: SOTF Complaint No. 19140 

Department of Human Resources 

Connecting People with Purpose 
www.sfdhr.org 

This memorandum presents the Department of Human Resources (DHR) response to Sunshine· 
Ordinance Task Force (SOTP) Complaint No. 19140. DHR takes seriously its obligations under applicable 
public records laws, specifically the California Public Records Act (CPRA) and the San Francisco Sunshine 

·Ordinance. DHR complied fully with those obligations in responding to the November 5, 2019 public 
records request from Stephen Malloy .. After exchringing clarifying emails with Malloy about the request, 
DHR conducted a reasonable and diligent search and identified three responsive emails. DHR redacted a 
portion of one of the emails, based on three exemptions: the attorney-client privilege; the attorney 
work product protection; and the labor relations exemption under the CPRA, Government Code Section 
6254(p)(2). DHR responded timely to Malloy's request, produced the three emails (one with redactions 
to protect the exempt materia!L and cited authority for the redactions in its response. 

In Malloy's complaint, Malloy argues that DHR cannot ir:ivoke the attorney-client privilege because he is 
not involved in litigation with the City or in contact with the City Attorney. Neither of those contentions 
defeats the attorney-client privilege the City holds for its communications with the City Attorney's Office 
seeking and receiving legal advice. Malloy also argues they are entitled to the redacted information 
under Administrative Code Section 67.24(b)(1)(i), which requires the City to disclose a pre-litigation 
claim against the City. The redacted email is not such a claim; that section is inapplicable. In addition, 
Malloy cites Administrative Code Section 67.24(b)(1)(iiL which precludes withholding a record "received 
or created by a department in the ordinary course of business that was not attorney/client privileged 
when it was previously received or created." That section is similarly inapplicable. The redacted 
information involves communications with counsel in the City Attorney's Office and is itself directly 
attorney-client privileged and reflects protected attorney work product. 

Malloy claims that DHR cannot invoke Government Code $ection 6254(p)(2) because under the Sunshine 
Ordinance, certain records of confirmed misconduct are not exempt from disclosure under Government 
Code Section 6254(c) or other provisions of California law where disclosure is not forbidden. DHR did 
not cite Section 6254(c) for its redactions, and the redacted information is not about confirmed 
misconduct. Also, Malloy claims the redactions violate the City's Equal Employment Opportunity 
(EEO)policies and deny him equal rights. Those EEO policies are unrelated to the public records issues 
here. 

Finally, Malloy cites Administrative Code Section 67.27 for the proposition that an agency must suggest 
alternative sources for the requested information. DHR did that in its emails with Malloy. Malloy 
identified himself a.s a contractor for the Department of Public Health (DPH) and named several 
individuals who worked at DPH with whom he interacted. Therefore, in addition to independently 
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responding to his request, OHR referred Mallory to DPH as a possible alternate source for the requested 
information. 

The Complaint Summary prepared by the SOTF characterizes Malloy's complaint as allegi~g OHR 
violated Administrative Code Sections 67.21 and 67.25 "by failing to respond to a request for public 
records in a timely and/or complete manner." The chronology of DH R's interactions with Malloy, set 
forth below, establishes that OHR responded to Malloy's request in a timely, complete, and appropriate 
manner consistent with the CPRA and Sunshine Ordinance. DHR welcomes this opportunity to explain 
its process to the SOTF and respond to the_complaint. 

Chronology 

OHR received an Immediate Disclosure Request from Malloy on November 5, 2019, requesting "all OHR 
records concerning Stephen Malloy." See Exhibit 1. 

DHR responded on November 6, 2019, asking Malloy if he could narrow the scope of his request since 
requesting "all OHR records" about him was very broad. Malloy replied that he was unable to narrow 
his request and that "a myriad of OHR Personnel have communicated in records concerning me." See 
Exhibit 2. 

On November 7, 2019, OHR responded asking Malloy ifthere was any additional information he could 
provide to aid in the search. OHR informed Malloy that an attempted search for his name·in its City 
employee database yielded no results. Malloy responded stating he was "the City's Independent 
Contractor Effective April 2018." In the same email, Malloy listed names of individuals who, "Starting in 
September 2018 OHR communicated a number of records about 'Stephen Malloy."' OHR thanked 
Malloy for the clarification and informed Malloy that his request was not a "simple, routine, or 
otherwise readily answerable request" under the parameters of an Immediate Disclosure Request and 
that OHR would apply the standard public records response timeline, responding not later than 
November 15, 2019. DHR suggested Malloy also contact DPH since the majority of the .names provided 
by Malloy to aid the search were DPH employees. DHR provided a contact email to request public 
records from DPH. See Exhibit 3. 

OHR conducted a reasonable and diligent search for responsive records, based on the information and 
names of OHR employees Malloy provided. OHR identified three emails responsive to the request. A 
portion of one of the emails include communications protected by the attorney-client privilege and 
attorney work product protection, and involved discussions about City labor relations matters. OHR 
redacted that portion of the email. On November 14, 2019, OHR provided Malloy with the three emails 
responsive to his request, with the exempt material redacted, and provided legal citations for the 
redactions. See Exhibit 4. 

Malloy replied on November 15, 2019, disagreeing with the exemptioris applied by OHR. Malloy 
challenged DH R's exemption based on the attorney-client privilege because he is "not i.nvolved in any 
litigation with the City" and "at the time of the email on or about 1-2-18 there was no contact with the 
City Attorney." In addition, Malloy challenged DH R's labor relations exemption based on Government 
Code Section 6254(p){2) but did not explain his objection. Instead, Malloy cited Administrative Code 
Sections 67.24(c)(7), 67.27(d), 67.l(d) and 67.l(e). Additionally, Malloy claimed DHR should have more 
than three responsive records. See Exhibit 5. 
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Response to Complaint 

OHR responded to Malloy's request in a timely, complete and appropriate manner consistent with the 
CPRA and Sunshine Ordinance. Malloy's request was broad - "all OHR records concerning Stephen 
Malloy" - and not limited by more specific topics or a particular timeframe. When OHR received the 
request, it promptly requested information frOm Malloy to clarify or possibly narrow the request, and to 
aid DHR in responding to it. Then, DHR conducted a reasonable and diligent search, including searching 
the emails and records of the OHR employees Malloy identified in his clarifying emails. DHR located and 
produced three emails responsive to his request. OHR redacted a portion of one email based on 
applicable and justifiable exemptions, and provided legal citations for its redactions. 

Malloy is not a City employee, and never has been. Instead, OHR understands that he worked at a DPH 
facility as a contractor for the Regents of the University of California (UC Regents). Therefore, it is 
understandable that DH R - the City agency that oversees City employment - would have few records for 
or about Malloy. In addition to identifying several DHR employees with whom he interacted, Malloy 
identified a number of DPH employees. Therefore, in addition to responding directly to the request, 
DHR referred Malloy to DPH as another City agency that may have records responsive to his request, 
consistent with Administrative Code Sections 67.21(c) and 67.27(d). DHR had little involvement in any 
matters regarding Ma!!oy and thus does not possess the "emails and records from Feb,, Marrh, Arri! -
thru Present Day" as Malloy claims. 

Malloy challenges DH R's redactions based on the attorney-client privilege and attorney work product 
protection by claiming he was "not involved in any litigation with the City" and that "there was no 
contact with the City Attorney." Those assertions are immaterial to DH R's ability to assertthese 
exemptions for its communications seeking and receiving legal advice from the City Attorney's Office. 
Malloy also claims he is entitled to the redacted information based on Administrative Code Sections 
67.27(b)(1)(i) and 67.24(c)(7). Administrative Code Section 67.24(b)(1)(i) requires the City to disclose a 
pre-litigation claim against the City. The redacted email is not such a claim. In addition, Malloy cites 
Administrative Code Section 67.24.(b)(l)(ii) which precludes withholding a record "received or created 
by a department in the ordinary course of business that was not attorney/client privileged when it was 
previously received or created." This section is equally inapplicable. The email itself is a privileged and 
protected attorney-client communication with attorney work product, and not a record created by a 
department that was not privileged when created. 

With regard to the labor relations exemption in Government Code Section 6254(p)(2), Malloy argues 
that OHR cannot rely on that exemption as a basis for its redactions. In support of his position, he 
appears to claim the redacted information involves "confirmed misconduct of a public employee" and 
therefore should not be redacted under Administrative Code section 67.24(c)(7). The redacted 
information does not involve_ employee misconduct. DHR did not cite Government Code Section 6254(c) 
as a justification for its redactions. Thus, Administrative Code Section 67.24(c)(7) is inapplicable to 
DH R's redactions. Further, Malloy claims the redactions violate the City's EEO policies and deny him 
equal rights. Those EEO policies are unrelated to the public records issues here. 

DH R's reliance on Government Code Section 6254(p)(2) is justified. Section 6254(p)(2) establishes a 
labor relations exemption for local public employers. The exemption allows public employers some 
degree of confidentiality in connection with labor relation records, so those employers can meaningfully 
prepare for and participate in good faith meet and confer and other activities required under the 
Meyers-Milias-Brown Act (MMBA), the California labor relations law for local governments. The MMBA 
is intended to foster constructive and harmonious public sector labor relations, and the confidentiality 
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Section 6254(p)(2) provides supports that Legislative goal. Section 6254(p)(2) allows a local public 
employer to withhold records "that reveal a local agency's deliberative processes, impressions, 
evaluations, opinions, recommendations, meeting minutes, research, work products, theories, or 
strategy, or that provide instruction, advice, or training to employees who do not have full collective 
bargaining and representation rights under [the MMBA.]" OHR may rely on a "specific permissive 
exemption" in the CPRA unless the Sunshine Ordinance forbids relying on that exemption. 
(Administrative Code§ 67.27(a).) Section 6254(p)(2) is a permissive exemption under the CPRA and the 
Sunshine Ordinance does not forbid replying on it. 

Malloy cites Administrative Code Section 67.27(d), which provides that when an agency redacts 
information, it shall "suggest alternative sources for the information requested, if available." DHR did 
that by referring Malloy to DPH, the City department most likely to have information about him. 

Finally, Malloy cites Administrative Code Sections 67.l(d) and 67.l(e), from the "findings and purpose" 
section of the Sunshine Ordinance. From his complaint and citation to these sections, it appears Malloy 
believes OHR conducted business relating to him in secret. His belief is unfounded. OHR conducted a 
reasonable and diligent search for records responsive to his request. Malloy is not a City employee, and 
never has been. DH R's mission and role is to hire, develop, support and retain City employees. Due to 
DH R's limited involvement with Malloy, understandably, it found only three records about him. OHR 
produced all three of those records to Malloy, with one record reasonably and justifiably redacted based 
on permissible and applicable exemptions -for the attorney-client privilege, the attorney work product 
protection, and confidential public employer labor relations records - and not due to any "attempt to 
conduct the public's business in secret." 

Conclusion 

OHR firmly believes in the tenets of open and transparent government. OHR took Malloy's public 
records request seriously and responded appropriately and consistent with the CPRA and Sunshine 
Ordinance. This complaint is founded on Malloy's unfounded belief that OHR has further responsive 
records it did not produce and that one responsive record redacted under the exemptions based on 
Government Code Sections 6254(k) and 6254(p)(2) violated provisions of the Sunshine Ordinance. OHR 
had little involvement with Malloy or his work for the UC Regents at DPH. Consequently, OHR does not 
have many records responsive to his request. DH R's limited redactions on one email are warranted and 
permitted under exemptions forthe attorney-client privilege, the attorney work product protection, and 
the CPRA labor relations exemption. Therefore, OHR respectfully requests that the SOTF deny the 
complaint. 
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~~Reply Q Reply All r:;-4 Forward 

Tue 1V5/2019 11:07 PM 

G gmvestand2012@grnail.com 
Records Request Immediate Disclosure 

Tc Pub!icRecords, OHR {HRD} 

Q)You replied to this message on 11/6/20iB 3:06 PM. 

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources. 

I am requesting with Immediate Dlsclosure all DHR records concerning Stephen Malloy. 

~Note: 

SOTF Complaint 19140 
Exhibit 1 

l want to see the records. Please call or email me when the records are ready for viewing. Do not make copies on my behalf. I wlll review the documents first and then indicate those documents I wish 
copied_ 

Thank you, 

StPphen Malloy 

310-428-7005 
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Hi lVlr. Vong. 

No I can't narrow it for you. 

I k.n01v that a myriad ofDHR Personnel have communicated in records concerning me, ~us the request as is please. 

Thank you, 

Stephen Malloy 

On Nov 6, 2019, at 3:07 PlvL PublicRecords, DHR (HRD) <dhr.publicrecords@sfaov.org> wrote: 

Good afternoon Mr. Malloy, 

SOTF Complaint 19140 
Exhibit 2 

Would you be able to narrow the scope of your request? Are there any specific areas that you are requesting e.g., Worker's Compensation, Recruitment, etc.? 

Thanks, 

<image001.png> Henry Voong, Classification and Compensation 
Department of Human Resources 
One South Van Ness Ave,1 qlli Floor 

Sun Francisco, CA 94103 
Phone: {415) 557-4802 
Website: www.sfdhr.org 
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f4 Reply if;~ Reply All ~Forward 
Thu 11t7/2019 4:2.0 Pl<! 

G . grovestand2012@grnail.com 
Re: Records Request Immediate Disclosure 

To Publ1cRernrds, DHP. !HRDJ 

Q) You replied to this message on 11/14j2019 3:47 PM. 

\V elcome and Thank you. 

On Nov 7, 2019, a! 3:48 PM, PublicRecords, DHR (HRD) <dbr.publicrecords@sfuov.om> "Tote: 

Thank you for the clarification Mr. Malloy. 

SOTF Complaint 19140 
Exhibit 3 

As this request is not a 0 simple, routi.ne, or otherwise readily answerable request. 11 S.F. Admin. Code§ 67.25(a}, DHR \'Yill apply the standard timelines for responding to 
a request. Under the standard tlmelineJ the response will be due in 10 calendar days1 or not later than November 15, 2019. 

I V.Jou1d also suggest contacting DPH's Public Records https://wwi,v_sfdph.orIDdpb!comupg/records/reqPublRecs/default.asp, since most of the individuals Hsted in 

your emall are employed at DPH and they may have responsive records as well. 

<image001.png> 

Thank yOu Ivir. Voong. 

Henry Voong, Classification anO Compensation 
D.epartment of Human nesources 
One South Ve;n Ness Ave., 4t1t Floor 

San Francisc.a, CA 94103 

Phone; {415) 55 7-4802 
Website: www.sfdhr.org 

Please see below notes per your request ... 

On Nov 7, 2019, at 8:01 AM, PublicRecords, DHR (HRD) <dbr.publicrecords@sfgoY.oN> wrote: 

Mr. Malloy, 

Any add!tlonal Information you can provide would aid in the search for records. For instance, are you a current or past City and County of San Francisco 
employee? 

Yes. I '-"O.S the City's Independent Contractor effective April 2018. 

I communicated daily/o..i:ensive:ly 1vith City Personnel. 

Starting in September 2018 DHR communicated a number of records about "Stephen 'Malloy," ·which involved the following City (DHR included) staff: 

a. Haine Albert 

b. Dr. Kavoos Basslri 

c. Roxana Costello 

d. Dr. Kelly E~gen 

e. Dr. Hali Hammer 

Anna Robert 

g, Alice- Mougharnian 

h, Maggie Rykowski 

Rhonda Simmons 
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j. Ron Weigelt 

k. Micki Callahan 

I. Susan Gard 

m. Jonathan Yank 

n. Greg Wagner 

o. Roland Pickens 

p. Dolores Sanchez 

q. Theresa Ludwig 

r. Veronica Vien 

I am unable to find the name "Stephen Malloy'' tn our system. Perhaps, there was another name or allas? 

SOTF Complaint 19140 

Exhibit 3 

Records may also exist In different areas/departments/divisions etc., so if you were able to further define the records you are searching for, it would help with· 
the search. 

DHR. l\1icki Callahan, has communication on Stephen Malloy 

DHR. Susan Gard, has communication on Stephen Malloy 

Thanks, 

-<imageOOl.png> Henry Voong, Classification and Compensation 
Department of Human Resources 

One South Van Ness A\le,, 4t1i Floor 

Sa~ Franci1Sco1 CA 94103 

Phone: (415) 557-4802 

Web.site: www.sfdhr.org 
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Q Reply rf;.) Reply All ~Forward 
Thu 11/lli2Co19 3:48 P!.·I 

PD PublicRecords, DHR (HRD) 
RE: Records Request Immediate Disclosure 

To grovestand2012@gntai!.com 

Cc Publi"c.Rec.ords, OHR (HRD); B•Jid:,. Jeanne [HRDj 

Malloy Information 
l42 KB 

Dear Mr. Malloy, 

Malloy Information Request 3.pdf ... 
305 KB 

SOTF Complaint 19140 
Exhibit 4 

I write in response to your email received by the Department of Human Resources {OHR) on November 51 2019. After conducting a reasonable and diligent search, OHR has 

found records responsive to your request. Please see attached for the redacted records. OHR bases the redactions under Cal. Gov. Code § 6254(k) and Cal. Gov. Code 
§6254(p)(2) and has redacted the identifying information in the attached records. 

Thanks, 

Henry Voong, Classification and Compensation 
Department of Human Resource5 

One South Vnn Ness Ave., 4Ui Floor 
San Francisco, CA 94103 

Phone: {4fi) 557~4802 

Wr>b;e;it<>: www.&fdhr.org 

Redacted record: 

ii 
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~n:;;m.i WOl~r:>l'r( <:3ro~ fOPH~ 

SCi'it! 1i/~r..esiii'f1 J::.nu;.;r12 .• zDtB il:44 A>..1 
Tt,i~ 1#~itJf:llL .• Ri::q lPPH) >::1.'.1~-Y~~.i.~+!.l.l.f@~f1~.Pl~.o.1:~.,.~ R:1{:t:r~-:,.~i~ M.flr,i~ ~l:JF'H~ 
"=.r~b9'(•Y,1;f<O;!il,JJ,,'J=; . . 
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SJ,Jhjl\'!;~: FW; Dlrl)t::i~f:; C~ll(th-?.1iJ G.M'~ .. \\ll)gt~ Si !Jt."f)t. <1( P1.1~1~. H~l~h .. ,Si;ll1i;n:if!E (:'BtTt~t ~::lli;:/~i*';. .... 
f•il/Froud, Moll.,1 il-J1-j3, 

Fro.m: .SE m. ..:-..gr.;:iv.£!~tand21}J.iftlsr-o;:i1Loorn;.,. 
5.wi~: M1>"'1.;1'/, ~~"O'~)i>!;r >l.., 2Qjij a :;;;; PM 
T~:i: 0,;bnt:f~;r~ ~·~tthf!w l~r.Rq -:ID.~~i:._@_~]E~'" 

Cc M~~r~~ ff:'.:tFn:iisco - Of(CP ~01:'b-i:r_ii:."'~:i;s_q~1 991.~;i~·~~ Br~cG.,. ~l~r Loncir.m (MVP:! 
'l\rn01!1crlonclonbr.eod1l]~fN1 11.DJT,,._; \\1ilF,:rrl:r( Grog !!DPH~ ~.gr.cy.1.11ngnM,Wsfdp.Tt.mp; G;mf1 Susan. (HRDI 
..ZUill~·t:'-~~~if.Pil.~'.·~:e~-.: ~~~.~~~t~.::-~ .. ~-U:-;:i;\i~J;,~ .. e_~J.' $l'!Wfi, ~ll~F¥de~ ('f,.IP:F) .O.:~fl~~~-~J_i~~-d,~_ll_"~U-~s(:~~u:!_u:·.t 
\!\ii1'¢U~hb./,'T~rlrina ~t~n~h~i;·112.~k·~~;it;·r.-~itY,~ ~TimeMo .. Uyokl ... . . ... - -· . . ... 
-.:-fi\;gf,1.S<(c::aninnto.fi!y::~.~;,~ :rtQphnn l:ITD'ic: ~~p)(-ttrtil.!!::f2Q3-Z_~ilil.!::QffiF' 
Subj«tr Oir~tnrs. bll;ih;:;.n, 1~;.;rd 1 iN~nQr & Dkf1-i. of f\ubllc &1r.io:ilth1 Sobgrlng t>:i-nt;gr F-ah!:.1j .. ~l)Jn 
Foil/Frou.:1. M•li0'1 il-J HS, 

Hi Matt, 

This is a similar report to the one I provided earlier, except 
it focuses on the Dept. of Public Health Respondents. I arn 
including the attachmeht showing how my contract 
relationship ls established with the Dept of Pubfic Health 
an the way back to Nov. 2017 \!1lhen they began recruiting 
me as a protected veteran for the Patient Navigator job" 

I've added Directors Callahan, Gard and Wagner to my 
respondent list I believe that Directors Callahan, Gard & 
Wagner'$ choice to ignore my reqC~est to them since Dec. 
17tl\ 'Nhen I personally walksd my complaint into fhe 
Department and had it date stamped by the receptionist, is 
another lndicatkm that the dlscrimlnatlon and tetallat!on 
I've suffered Is continuing post termination_ 

This will be one of the items I want to discuss with Director 
Davis when we meet to discuss a suspension duri11i;;i 
investigation and then debarment based on findings of 

their contract with UCSF Cityw~de, all based on the facts 
I've presented to you in the below email of their breach of 
fiduciary duty. 

Directors Callahan; Gard and Wagner are not above the 
law_ 111ey authorized their own EEO Manager Harne B. 
Albert to come over to my wort< sfte and tl1reaten, 
intimidate, harass and df.scrimlnate against me_ They 
authorized those four primarily straight, whtte, women to 
personally attack and retaliate against me for my multiple 
discrimination complaintslreports_ It was EEO Ajbert 
(straight, willte), HR Revore {straight, ·w111te), Supervisor 
Gruber (straight, white) and Dir. Mougharnian {straight, 
whlte mix). We know that to be true and a fact, as UCSF 
Senior Counsel Kate Mente provided us wltl1 tl1at exact 
cause_ See below rn/3 EEO Attachment 
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It should be noted, t11ey al!awed me no protection or 
safety, denied me my rights, and engaged me with aH the 
power and control that they were vested in by the City of 
San Francisco as DPH arid the State of CA as lJCSF. 

Dlrectors Callahan, Gard and Wagner are responsible for 
my fraudulent tem1ination. They gave the approval 
for City EEO Manager Albert to retaliate and attack me 
witl1 reckless indifference in my 1 OJ.3 meeting with the 
respondents. l'm attaching that document too. 

I'll look forward to meeting with you next week, 1Nhen you 
gain some time on your calendar please. Thank you. 

stephen Maltoy 

Dept. cl Public Health [DPH}, Medncaft Respite Sobering center [MP.SC) 
Violations of Law, Policv & C.()ntract with UCSF Citywide- Mailloy 12/31/1a 

On 4/2/18 ilPH MRSC Respondents: charge Nurse Megan Kennel, DiL Alke 
Me>ughamian, & Dr. Kelly Eagen, h.ir"-<l MaDo•r as the!ir Contract Patient Navigator 
through UCSf citft1id<0 .. The respondents had participated eqm1ll•1 with the[r 
contrac'v.Jr in the hiring prnc<!Es, as M cllc•v we>ufrl b'2: worl:i!ng 1rrider th.,ir s:up-=rtisfon 
.and management tao at MR:SC .aka so!v.=rfog center. See Veteran Hlre Attachmerrt. 

Dn 3/1/.18 the respondents sugg!051:erl, cg.reed to and signed off en ~.~alloy's 
promotion to fu11-time as thevr Contract Patient Navlgatm based upon his eY.cellerit 
work. UCSF HR mairilaEr.s the files of all lnt.erview notes and 2ppIO';afs at the contract 
agreement requir~ far o-0~h 1.~alloy's hire and promotion. 

On S/17, 9/6, 9/27., and muttiple other e>ccastons through th<> month of September 
the r<!Epondents were fnfunned by Mi!lloy in his reportr,. complaint> and 
conv<>rsations with them of protected acti·~W,· b;iserl on <liscrimin:ation. 

The <liscrimi!ti!tion, harassment a.nd verbal/physical ab~ was based on Malloy's 
own experience and that of !lPH MP.SC nurses and staffwh-0 reported to him and 
asl:ed for assistancE! in stopping the sex, race/colN,. ;;p_i:u,al orientation, age, gender,. 
pmte..'i:e<l •;eteran status, anti 4 d!:rti~ct instances of harmful client dinical practi~. 

Dn 9/27 from 7:50-9:3.0pm, a cafilfe.rsaticm of coru:erte:d acth.dty com::erntng 
discrimination between !l PH MRSC Nurse Sanc!J.E1_. Ali, Casey, Asst. Tonya +2: took 
place. Nursesam:hez initiated the conve.rsation by asking Mallo~~ number of race, 
culfora[ and .<llm'imrnation (\'tlestions after his df;cr'imination meeting with 
Supervisor Gru.ber. 

Al! Resoond<>nts listed here: 
DPH. Nurse· Sanchez, and charge Nurse Megan Kenne~ initiaited a reverse 
discrimination and harassment charg~ against Mt:lfoy ttltth theirie1low respondents: 
DPH EEO i-.11anager Hame B. A1bat1 Dir. Alice Moughamian, Dr. Kell•,1 Eagen & UCSF 
Valerie Gruber1 Fumi Mitsuishi and Connie :;;evore aft~r th€: 9/27 7:30prn mtg_ 

The•,. did not fofurm Ma ll<>y of this illegal and fraudulent investigotion they st•rtttl cm 
the evening of 9/27 until !.0/2 at s:am. The respondents did thl5 becau£e they :are the 
mEinagement team and koew th.at Mallo'l wast;~ rece"1ve-: his p-e..rmanent job award on 
:10/2 -after .soccessfu\Jy corripletirsg hls probation. 

By n12:faliou~y wai:ttng unt1110/2 they \Ver~ able to e:xecute r ... ta,~loy with an 
a.dministrative 1-ync:hlng due to- the:k malice._, .aoim us and red:f.ess faidrrfe.rern:~e agi:;inst 
him by eng~lng in wirtful mistonduo.: that was negligent} b-re.~.ched the Lr fidudary 
contract-duty .. d&rimin:::ted.1 haraS:£ed, retaliate:d and violate:d numerous polidesr 
·l~1Ns and VEVRM rights ofh'1a\Joy~ 
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·My proba'tionar1 release was a fraud and requJr8l cocmfina'ted effa ru across city 
and stare contracts/respond,;mts to exernte Malloy. ! filed a complaint •trith Dir. 

Mtcki Cilllahan amd Susan Gard on i2/17 .. kalw includes a sexual harassment 

cam plaint I hav·e received n.otone call or follow-up. 

The canttnuk1§ discrtmimition and retaliatory actions, to include silence.fno 
communication, b•; my respondents and their leadership; leads me to believe 'that 

top managers within the City c-0unty of San Francisco (CC'SF) autruori<ed the iraud 

a.nd retalf.ati()n agpinrt me. Therefore, I am now inclr.r<ling ecsF Dtr. af Human 
Resources Mkki Callahan and Susan Gard, as well as !Jir . .of Pufi.lic Hea·lth Greg 

Wagner as resJ;>.ondents. In ord-erfor DT. Mitsuishi who rmu. Citywide .and Dr. Eager, 
who runs M RSC to agre;> to this wrongful te rmrnation:, it meant the•,· ha<l ta hav·e a 

.::oordinated cgre.ement tc1 al lm:.· the City of S.3n frandscoJ to utiltz-: their EEO 
Manager in Hallie B. Al:bert to ;offect ft. 11!.;it would have requked Direct.ors Callafl;in, 
Gard af;Ltl Wagner to execute per pol[cy. Therefore, the•,• are complicit if;L m•1• 

fraudulent ti=rminaticm and responsibfe forth: aictions of their DPH MR:SC and HP. 
respondents. I am disg•ll:5tedto say tile leart. lam seeking max pen.;iltles againsta.11 

respondents af;Ld tem1ination. 

client Policy FailiFraud: 

DPH Client Behavior i>Dlky .& carrectiYe Measlllres 
https://www.sfdph.a~g/dphtfifes/c.BH:Si'.olP'mrMnfl:!.-3--0!l-03-BHS-Poliar-Cli'eont

Viafence-in-Ad•.rlt-a ~d~older-Ad<1lt-Progra ms.o-df 

UC:SF Cflent Behavior Policy 

ht!ps·://safe'ty.w-• ..sLedufwarkpf.ace-violence-µ;revention 

1. Respondents ret31iated by· engaging tn false statemeflts, .omission>, and 
misrepresentation of material faru in m;inufacturing a fraudulent pr.oba1fonar1• 

release. 

2. Respondents did not ccimply with client behavior J;>oDlic·,· and oorrective measures. 

3. Respondents did not protect their own DP:H Sta:ff nor Malloy th,i;.ir contractor from 

discrimination and viol·ated our rtgMs to be frei> of w.orkplo.ce a bus:,, discrimination, 

retaltation, har8ssment and my \IEVRAA right. 

Probationary PDficy Fail/Fraud: 
fittps://www. uoop .ed1.1/local-human-reso~.rces/ files/peolici e!.f ppsm i ppsm2.2.pdf 

https://bG•licy.u.::op.8luidoc/401G:J.96/PPSM-22 
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i. Respondents retaliated by emgagrng in false statements .. omissions, ;>nd 
misrepresentation of marerfal fact:; in manufacturing a fr.audulent probationar1• 
release. 

2. VIL Extending The Probatio nar1• Period: "_:rile probationar1• em ploy~ sh.a II be 
informed in writing by hrs CH her immediate s~per.•isor the r1>amn for, and the period 
of, any e:>.tension of probaticmary status at le.ast se'.·en (7) calendar days prior to the 
~:t.:nslon ofth.c origfnal .effecfr.'e date." · 

A. I v~·as not notified 7 da·~1s in edvance. I \vas notffrffi 10/2 an-0 fire-cl :!:.O/lG~ 

B. I pu.rposeful.fy wa.rnotto!d that 1' hod been eY.temiecf. T"1f· respond€·nts started 
hT .. 'estlgating me Tfngsda}1 e•1enfng 9./27 to Tuesday Oct. 2. me respondents ~·viJif.1..ii'ly 
engaged in n-:·gNgent and fraudvi'ent condixt by chao5ing to omft Gnci mjstep.rescnt 
that fr1ct.. The~i,.· dld not notlfy .me untH 1 Q/2. 

c. That omissfon was willful misrnndur:t to effect a fraudulent probationary release, 
as the award of my p.enm:anecnt st.atus at UCSf •tras 10/2. 

D. The extension letter did nofrompl•; with polic'I'- No reason was s.tate:d. See 
Extenskm :t0/2 & 10/iO Attachment. The:r1 maintained a faJse and froudulent 
imestigatfo,1 that was not disclosed o-r definc-d to me until' 10/3. 

E. Pruuf ofthi~ 6. t1u~ nl:::!)';._1. U::1y-t.1n l0/3r iii~ re:::q...mcuJ!:inb, J!:ii-diidt-eU d,E;din vrti:i.h a 
revers;;;, discri1111inal:ion and harassm£;nt charge leveled b·1• DPH cit1• HO Nlan:ager 
Haine B. Albert, otr. Moughamian, Hi\ & ,-.jr RJrce Commander Revore, and 
supervisor Grub er. 5ee my 10/3 Albert Atitachment. 

:LVI. PROBATIONAR'l' PERIOD APPiRAISAL FAil: "An employee sen1tng a probationary 
perio<l should recei·,•e a written performance apprnisal rnndur:ted by his or her 
immt<liate supervisor approximately· thirt'; (30:1 c;rlendar days prior to the 
completion of his or her probatio naq• perio<l.'. 

A. No r.evt-e:w was given b•t super\ffs.or Gruber. M·~1 perscinnel is dean. I hav~ n'° 
advtorse adtioills in 2.5 years of working at UCSF. I am a 1rm:odel employ*' who works 
har<l am<l cares about my clients. 

UC/UCSF Poifcy \:.3,ii/Fraud: 
bttps: //policy .ucop.edu ldoe,/'40003 76{fJ iscH arass.~ ffirmA·rtiom 
https://www.ucop.edu/ecademic-personnel-pro!!rams/ iiles/aom/apm-035.pdf 
• Prot&.'i:ed classes: Race/color, agl! .. prot&.'i:ed veteran/VEV!\AA, sex,. Cis-Gender
E.xpressfon-ldentity & sexu;;;I orientation. 

i. Respondents stole my rtghts, j,ob and raauated against mi>. for filing 
complairlts/reii·Drts of protected activity. 

2. They failed tc• iolk•w all policy sections: '[}iscrimination, Hafilssment, Emplo•,'ment 
Practkes, si=xual Harassment, Retaliation, eomplaints, Afffrmafa•e Action, P.ay, Poli;cy 
Compliance, Policy Noncompliance (I'm siill being attacked! No Integrity. No 
corifidentia111'1°.) .. Procedur~ & complaint p rcKess. 

3. Respondeitts faile<l w follow the complaint procedur.e: 

A. "supeNisors must report complair.ts of disuimi.nati.on or h:arassmentto a 
designated representative at the rele~·ant location so tliat the claim may be resolved 
internally if possible." 
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B. DPH City EEO Manager Hallle Albert, had never b-een jnformed of my protected 
actf»ft';' complaints. Albert's 10./3 meeting·wi:th me was unHawful and fraudulent. It 
ne•·er should fia;·e been aJfowed, lia~use tile respamien ts tejused to .folfmv the 
comp-faint procedure and conduct an im·es:tigatlon. · · 

c. HR Afr Foroe commander Connie R:wre, had r,ever been inform-e.d of my 
prot&t:ed activit:>{ reports unttl 10/2. seem)' 9/6 Attechment, the la5t page, where I 
informed Re·,•ore after my meeting with h-er ;;;nd Gruber on 10/2 in an email. P.:vore, 
Mi:tsuishi, Full.er & Gruber are responsible and should be terminat-ed for thiis ..-.•miul, 

. retaliatory, malicious., fraud they conducted with redl;;;s disr!!'gilrd and outrageoa:5 
:motkrnal duress towards me. They attacked me. 

No one from DP:H or UCSF came tom'( aide. E•;eryone attacl:ed me, and they did lit 
because! \l.ras dbffernnLbl.ack ... gay ... miliil:ar;•-.cis-~ender._oJder._culturall•1• differerrt 
than they were .and to h!Oarthe truth frnm my motlth was too much fa rt heir 
prejudiced, discriminate and rnci:>t cabal. A.hsolut:ly horrel'J;dous conduct in 201s. at 
America's most selectvl'e medical ull!Jversit'/, thot rernlve:s nsrly :$500 million federal 
dollars of contract funding a year and has <:t:%veterans against a benchmark of 
6.4%. Horren.dous. Debarment. 

All of Re•Jore and the re;;pondent's actions are unethical_, framluli;nt and i>reacl> all 
contracts, policies and l;;ws to indude: Ti:tle VI I, EEO, VE'IRAA I aws of. 
nond&r1minat:ion, retaliation, aff!lfmative action, etc. 

At that moment, upon realizing the•; had no!ifollowed proper complaint procedur-e 
policies, ~·iolated nv; rights an.i:l were retaliating against .me, R.evore et ill should tirave 
s:ta pp ed. They all chosi; to retaliate and· comm It frau;d. They are liars. They are 
frauds. Tuey are nefarious. lhis is why I rum see};tr,g max pi;nalties to include 

termination for each res1t-0ndent. They are racist, discriminatory, bigots who ha .. •e nc• 
place being in positions of responsibiljty. Period. 

Cit\' EID Policy Fall: 
M:tps :l/sfdhr .org/siites i default/fol es/ docwmen'ts/EEO/Egu,a.~l'm plown:nt
OlllJJOrtun'it'l·-P"Dlfiry-En gl'is h.pdf 

1. Respondents s:to le my rrghts, job and att;;,r:ked me for filing, oomplai11ts/reports of 
proti;cted acti'<'tl:y. 

2. They f-a.iledto follow the polky: Discriminatk•n_. Harassment, sexual Hara5sment, 
Retaliation, R;;;ponsibility ,£: CDmplaint Procedures. 

:i. Respondents fa·iled to follow the responslble comp! aint procedures: 

A. "ti a mmplailllt is m;ade to a super;isor_, or if -a super1•i:ror becom;;; aware of 
potentiaf discrimtnatiolll, harassment, or retariati-0n, the super;isor must immediate!•;• 
rep:; rt it to tile d-epartment's EEO or Hu;man Resources pers.:mnel." 

6. "D~partmenrts must report all complaints of discrimination, harassment, and 
retaliation tn the Hu.man Re:rources Director within i!-.•e days of becoming aware of 
such oomplaints." 

s.exual Harassment Po.Jicy Fall with b-0th UCSF & OP!f, N-0 -0ne has talked to me in 
71* days. Shameful, 
i. Respo11de11tsfajled to protect me. Soeoe my sexua.l harassment complaint 
attachment. 
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https;//po lf.cv .u.::o P. e<lu ido£14000·3 B5/SV:SH 
uS~'X?J;a.1 H:a.rassrn~ot is ... umt1elcome verbal, nonve.rb-aJ conduct ofa .5£',Xaa1 ne:ture 
when; 
a. O.uid Pro Quo, a person's submissi.on to such cariductis implicitly or explicitly 
made. th-e: bas!:; for empl o•1•ment decisions._ad•\1ancement_. 
b. HostHe Enilironment: such GOnduct is suffidemtl~t s.e.\1ere or perrasive: that tt 
unFeasonEibly-denies, adverse!·~ \'imitsr or lii:t.e-rferes with a p.e:rson's partidpatkm 
jn_.employment._and creates an environment that 2 reasonable person would find 
ta be intim lt'.iating. or offenshie_n 
httos:/ts,fdhr.orn/sexuaf-harassment-ooltc11 

11 (.n) Verba[ conduct which is sexual in nature and u-n<lt~lcnme, e.g., epithets~ joke:sr 
comme.nt-s.-1Nhich are unwekome; 
IC] No·n·.·erbal behavlor whkh ~sexual in natur~ and u11wekome:.1 e.g.r staring .. 
leering~ le\\1d gestlllr<E:S.~. 

[BJ Ignoring th;, rnmplainant or witness" 
JO 

LJC/UCSF Poiicy f'a ii/Fraud: 
L Respondents wer.;: bullies, unethiC3l_

1 
deIMnstrated no principals and engaged in 

~\villfuJ ml!:conduct against me for fi11ng complalnts/.rep.orts of prot&te-0 acti\ltty·. 

http. {/µoJPL y .tK.u u.B:iu /duc/40DD G..::7 crt.bu.sivceon-rluctAndB u!h'iT:g 
Ethics 
http:/ lpolicy.a<:o P. e<lu,I doc/ i 100172/EtnicalveluBand'Co nduct 
commurii:l:y 
https://w·,Nw. ucsf .edu/aOOut/prim:i pies-comm unitv 
Conduct 
http://[hancellor.ucsf.edulLJc;fcoc.odf 

Jnjuries & Damages: 
The respondents are the direct cause of a number of physical, mental and ~motional 
painful injuries and d.amag"..5 to mi;, particularly they are the dlrect cause of my 
milirary trauma PTSD :activ:ating me: onto disabi!Tty. I'm disgusted. 

Violation of D rugfree Workplace Laws: 
In addition, th-2: rgpond~nts vlolate:d UC.SF/City/State and Federal workplace Drug 
Free L:a\'\1S. Th.e:y dispensed alcohol from th-t: nurY.:'s office .and allowed dients to 
hold/carry alcohol in and out of the facility. 'fh;,yalso histmi~all·i never established 
s;;curity to prevent drinking and drug use which occurre<l at the fadlit)'. simpl1· ask 
theja:nirorial tr€:Wt nurs.eE or clients.. This was during my· entire \'Jork hEstory from 
April to October and J informed 5uperitsor Grnber of thfs. No corrective measurg, 
Fail. S.-ee ITT)' EMSA Attachment. Vihy has there been no dlsdpliner termjn.ations for 
this a.tfense? It is illegal. 

Fe<leral Violation 
http:r://w-e-bapos.dal.go\l/el:a·ws/asp/drueire-E::/reauire.htm 
State Viol~tion 
https:llf~::rinfoJ egisl;ature.ca.£mr/fu.ce.s/codes <lisplav~tJon.xhtml?la•11Code:::G OV.f.t 
5.t:CtionMUm=335S. 

UC/UCSF & City Violation 
http://polkies.w:sf.:edu/00Ji91/200·3:t 

For more details see my attachments: 
L Original OPHD 10/17 Complaint. 
2. UCSF-OPH LaW-Policy-Mis<:onduct Fact Sheet. 
3. C:as" Time line & EEOC/HHS Fact Sheet. 
4. Respondents & \Vttnes:.s::es:. 

l1 

'Vice-Provost Alldredge, I'd like to review the 4 cases of discrirnination}harnifol 

clinkal practi<:e that Mitmishi, Gruber .. Kennel, Moughamian and Eagen are guilty of 
by against my clfents. 

'J a.Isa want w disrnss the current and s•1•rtemic racism ~.nd di:>eriminatk•nthat Dr. 
Mrtstdshi aITT<l HR Mgr.Air force commander Re"lore are c;ius:ing <1garnst m•t 
commmrities of concern at UCSF Citywide. 
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~Reply Q Reply All G4 Forward 

Fri 11/15/20191;57 .ii,,/',-l 

G grovestand2012@gmail.com 

SOTF Complaint 19140 
Exhibit 5 

SOTF Request for Malloy DH(( Appeal to Supervisor of Records 11-15-19 Fwd: Records Request Immediate Disclosure 

To Pub!kRecords, OHR (HRD}, SOTf, [BOS); grov.:-st.and2-012@gmai!.com 

<D Follow up .. Completed on Monday, January 13, 202-0. 

f\.1alloy Information Request 1.pdf ..... 
233 KB 

Malloy Information Request 2.pdf ,,, 
338 KB 

Malloy Information Re.quest 3.pdf .... 
301 KB 

This message is from outside the City email system. bo not open links or attachments from untrusted sources. 

Mr. Voong of Dept. Human Resources custodian: 

A. IfI am citing the follmving two CA Codes you called into administration correctly, these represent your reasoning to e.xempt my records and to keep the 
people's record by their public officials secret. 

1. CA Statuette 6254(k): 

)~-lny record v.-·hich is privileged under other law is exempt.from disclosure under Section 6254(11 of the P!iblic Records Act. Thus, all the Evidence Code pn·vileges 
for attorney-client communications, communications bet:ween a patient and physicia;.11 etc. are also exemptfrom disclosure under the Public Records Act." 

2_ You also cite Cal Gov. Code §6254(p)(2): 

uRecords of local agencies related to activities governed by C[lapter 10 (commencingwirh Section.3500) of Division 4, that reveal a local. agency 1s deliberative 
processes1 impressions, evaluations, opinions, recommendations, m'eetingminutes, research workproducts1 theories, or strategy, orthatprovide instruction, 
advice1 or training to employees who do not have full collective bargaining and.repres~ntation rights wu:ler that chapter. 

This paragraph shall not be construed ta limit the disclosure duties of a local agency with respect to any other records relating to the activities governed by the 
employee relations act rf?:.fen·ed to in this paragraph 1

' 

B. I respectfully disagree_ The Sunshine Ordinance is clear re: your contention to exempt the people's record of what the following DPH & DHRLeaders 
conducted: 

• DPH Dir. Greg Wagner 
• From: Callahan, Micki (HRD) 

Sent Wednesday, January 02, 2019 10:23 AM 
To: Gnrd, Susan (HRD); 
Howard, Kate (HRD) 
Cc: Buick, Jeanne (HRD); 
Luong, Susanna (HRD); 
Simon, Linda (HRD) 

I charge those officials and more I may not know about, as you redacted the records, conspired and colluded unlawfully in violation of City EEO & Se,,.-ual 
Harassment Laws that 'vere denied as my equal rights. 

I remind you Mr. Voong, that Per the City EEO & Se.xual Harassment Policy: 

EEO Policy 
https://.sfdhr.orfTlequal-emvlovment-ovportunitv-volicv 

Discriminating against, or harassing Ci-ry and Cowrty of San Francisco (Cit,}~ employees, applicants,. or per.sons providing services to the City ll}• contract, 
including supervi.sory and non-supen1fsory employees, because of their sex) raceJ age, color ... physical disability1 mental disabilfry, se."W.O.l oriBJ-ztation, gender1 

gender identity, gende:r expression, military and veteran status, or other protected category! under the law is prohibited and unlm-vfu.l. 

Sexual Hara£sment Policy 
https:/ls[dhr.orglsexual-harassment-policv 

(3) It is farther the policy of the City and County of San Francisco to ta/r.;; reasonable steps, in accord with State and federal laws, to provide its employees with 
a workplace free of S€XUal 'harassment by non-employees1 including1 but not limited to: contractors and subcontractors of the City and County of San 
Fra.ncisco ... 

P386 



SOTF Complaint 19140 

Exhibit S 

(2) Examplo.s of behavior lt!lzich mcy, in accoref.- i,pifh State {111dfederal. laws, constitute sexual harassment, include, but OYe not limited to, the fol/01vi-ng: 

(.B) Verbal conduct which is sexual in nature and um'.•elcome1 e.g, 1 epithets1 jokes1 comments ... 

(C) No1n'erbal behavior ·which is sexual in nature and wnrelcome, e.g.1 staring, leering1 lewd gestures; 

Examples of retaliation may~ in accord with StatU, andfed12ral laws, include~ but are not limited to1 the following: 

... (B) Ignoring tM complainant or1vitness; 

(C) Spreading rumors and innuendoes about the complainant or witness ... 

(E) Sabotaging of tools, materials or work of the complainant or 1vitness/ and 

(F) H''ithholding ·work-relaied information.from the complainant or wfrrwss ... 

I '\\'"as to be afforded these equal rights and protections that were stripped from me by these leaders, because I was the People's Patient Navigator and their onl:y 
Black, Gay, Senior, Disabled Veteran serving in 1hat capacity' for 1he City. 

I charge that your redactions ire a cover 1vir. Voong and not a layvibJ. exercise under CA Code. 

Your actions demonstrate 1hat when 1he above named Public City Officials w01e confronted by me, that 1ho~e primarily straight-civilian-privileged and 
powerful white men and women utilized 1heir public power and influence to not only wrong and damage the People's Patient Navigator Stephen lv!alloy but 
deny other Black/Brown, LGBQTI and Protected Veterans their equal rights and protections too. 

The officials did this in secret, because I disclosed the protected discrimination reports that you read in your records release. Protected Disclosures where I -
repeatedly - tried to get those City leaders to give relief & remedy to Black,. Gay and Fem.ale '\vorkers who were· being abused and discriminated against in a 
hostile work environment 

I charge you are not redacting :Mr. Voong, you are covering for illegal and official misconduct by those City Officials who ignored the people's law and rights 
afforded to us workers. I compel you not to hold secrets of illegal activity by public officials that demonstrates their violation of policy and law. I compel you 
not to hold the secrets, of what your redactions utl"01 from my vantage point, of the people's right to know. · 

You are holding th~ secrets of those public officials and that wrong-doing is not allowed to be withheld from the people in secret Mr. Voong. 

Y Ou are therefore cove.ring for reprisal against the People's Patient Navigator Stephen a l\lf.alloy and tampering-pilfering-and willfully obscuring official. willful 
and outrageous misconduct by your failure to release the full records sir. 

L Your first contention of attorney-client privilege und01 CA Statuette 6254(k) fails. 

2. I am not involved in any litigation with the City sir. And, at the time of the email on or about 1-2-18 there was no contact;;~th the City Attorney. 

3. Therefore under the Sunshine Ordinance per Section 67 .24(b) Mr. Voong, I request that as the people's custodian you release the redacted records: 

"(b) Litigation J\!faterial. 
(1) l·{otivithstanding' any exemptions othenvise provided by lm-v, the follo1ving are puhlic records subject to discWsure under this Ordinance: 

(() A pre-litigatio11 claim against the City; 
(ii)' A record pre:viously received or created by a departlnent jn the ordina1y course of business that 11,.as n.ot aitorneylclie11t pridleged when it was 

previ.ous{v received 01• created;" 

4. The ordinance is clear. the communications that were re.dacted are from January 2: 2019. They were not attorney/client privileged 'When they were created, 
therefore I compel you as the people's custodian to not keep them secret and release them to the public. . 

C. Your 2d contention invoked Cal. Gov. Code §6254(p)(2). This also fails under the Sunshine Ordinance sir. 

L , Per 67 .24 Public Information Must be Disclosed: 

"(c) Personnel lnfonnation. ]{one of the following shall be exempt from disclosure under Government Code Section 6254, subdivision (c)1 or any other 
provisfon of Califontia Law 1vhere discloswe is notforbidden ... 

(7) The record of any confirmed misconduct of apubli~ employee fm1olving personal dishonesty, mfsappropriatfon of public funds, resources or benefits, unlmvful 
discr_imination again.st another an the basis of status, abuse qf authority, Or violence, and of a1-ry discipline 'imposed/or such misconduct. 11 
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a ___ (d) ff7wn a record being requested contains informationt most of which is exempt from disclosure under the California Public Records A.ct and this ..Article1 

the custodian shall infgrm tlte requester of the nature and extent of the nonexempt irrfonnation and suggest alientatipe sources/or the information requested, if 
m 1ailable. 11 

3. 67.1 Findings and Purpose 

" ... (d) The right of the people to know what their goVernment and those acting on b~half of their government are doing is fundamental to democracy, and with 
ver:v few e.YXeptions, that right supersedes any other policy interest government officials maJ.1 use to prevent puhlic access to infonnation. Only in rare and unusual 
circumstances does the public benefit from allcrwing the business of goven11nent to be conducted in .secret, and those circumstances .should be carefallv 
and m:rrow{p defined to prevent public officials from abusing their authority~ 

(e) Public officials who attempt to conduct the public's business in secret should be held accountable for their actions. Only a strong Open Governrmmt and 
Sunshine Ordinance, enforced by a strong Sunshine Ordinance TaskForce1 canp~otect the public's interest in open goverrunent. 

{f) The people of San Francisco enact these amendments to a.ssure that the people of the City remain in control of the government thej: have created ... " 

D. :rvlr. Voong, per my above citations~ I therefore do not except your contention that the people's business of City DHR Officials concerning its lone Patient 
N~\:-igator Stephen Malloy, who '\Vas merely in an entry level position, is so rare and narrowly defined that it remain secret. 

E_ I also do not except that there are no more records than a few emails in January 2, 2019. Where are the emails and records from Feb., March, ApriL.tbro 
Present Day as I requested 1vir. Voong? 

1. Furthermore, I .charge that the redactions are not in complillllce \\~th the People's Business as outlined 62.27. 

2. In fact, I charge that the City DPH & HR Officials of the responsive emails I can see in your release, in concert with City Attorney Herrera and Jonathan Yack, 
are engaging in official misconduct. 

3. Per SEC. 6734. W1LLFl!"L FAILURE SHALL BE OFFICIAL MISCONDUCT. 

uThe 111illfalfailu.re of an}' elected official1 dBpartment head, or other managerial ci!),1 employee to discharge any duties imposed by the Sunshine Ordinance, the 
Bro1vn Act or the Public Records Act shall be deemed o.fficial misconduct. Complaints involving allegations of willful violations of this ordinance, ihe Brown Act or 
the Public Records Act by elected o.fjicials or department heads oftJu, City 011d County of San Francisco shall be handled by the Ethics Commission." 

4. As the custodian ofDHRlvfr. Voong, I believe the officials !).RID.ed and others I do not know of1vho are 1vorking "'\vith you on the secretredactionsz are in fact 
tampering and pilfering though the people's public record concerning their Patient NaYigator Stephen Malloy who ex.poses discrimination., abuse and 
misconduct in a series of protected disclosures that said officials have failed to ensure relief and remedy as required by their official positions. 

F~ I therefore request thru SOTF an Administrative Appeal to the «Supervisor of Records" of your decision to -withhold some of the people's records 
concerning Stephen 1Ialloy from them, in secret. Per 67.21 of the ordinance; 

u(d) J.fthe cust;;dian refuses1 fails to corn.ply, or incompletely·complies with a request described in (b)1 the person making the request may petition the 
supervisor of records for a detennination whether the record requested is public. The .supervisor Of records shall inform the petitioner, as soon as possible and 
within 10 daysJ of its detennination whether the record requested, or an,}' part of the record requested, is public. J:Yhere requested by the petition, and where· 
otherwise desirable, this determination shall be in writing. , 

Upon the detennination by the supeniisor of records that the record l.s public, the .supervisor of records shall immediately order the custodian of the public 
record to compl:y with the per.son's request. If the custodian refuses or fails to comply with an;y .such order within 5 dcrys, the supervisor of records shall notify 
the di.strict attonury or the atton1ey general who .shall take ·whatever measures -she or he deems necessary and appropriate to insure compliance with the 

· provisions of this ordinm1ce, " 

SOTF JI.Is. Leger, 

May I know that my Appeal to the Supervisor of Records is being forwarded and actionable? 

Thank you, 

Stephen Mall9y 
Groveshtnd2012@Gmail.Com 
310-428-7005 
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SL Simon, Linda (HRD) 

SOTF Complaint 19140 

Exhibit6 

FW: Confidential Attorney Client communication: Steven Malloy "Directors Callahan, Gard, Wagner & Dept .. of Public Health, Sobering Center PolicY-Law-Fai!/Fraud. 

ro Voong, Henry IHRD) 

FYI, in response to Steven Malloy's public request. 

Linda C..Simon 
Director, EEO and Leave Programs 

(she, her, hers] 
Department of Huni.11l Re:rnuri:.es 

One South Vnn Ness A.ve., 4ih Floor 

Sort ~rnndsco, CA 94103 

Phone: [415) 557-4837 
Wt-l15lte: www.sfdhr.org 

From: Albert, Hallie {DPH) 
Sent: Wednesday, January 02, 2019 6:23 PM 
To: Simon,· Linda (HRD) 
Cc: We!gelt, Ron (DPH); Simmons, Rhonda (DPH) 
Subject: Re: Confidential Attorney Client communiG1tion: Steven Malloy "Directors Callahan, Gard, Wagner & Dept. of Public Health, sobering Center Policy-Law-Fail/Fraud. Malloy 12-31-18." 

Just sa\\' Glenn's email and I will wait to hear from him. 
Thanks, 
Hallie 

Get Outlook for i0S 

From: Albert, Hallie {DPH) <hallfe.albert@sfdph.org> 
Sent: Wednesday, January 2, 2019 6:22 PM 

To: Simon, Linda (HRD} 
Cc: Welgelt, Ron (DPH); Simmons, Rhonda (DPH) 
Subject: Re: Confidential Attorney Client communication: Steven Malloy 11D1rectors Callahan, Gard, Wagner & Dept. of Public Health, Sobering Center Policy-La\.•Hail/Fraud. Malloy 12-31-18." 

Hi Linda: 
Vithen we spoke about this a few weeks ago, I explained that the complainant is a UCSF employee. I spoke with Glenn today, e.~plaining the same. My understanding is that UCSF 
employees cannot file complaints \Vith the City_ 

Can you explain v • .rhat you mean by DPHEEO is handling? I didn't receive any directive fromDHR (e.g. to draft a closure letter). 
Thanks, 
Hallie 
Get Outlook for iOS 

From: Simon, Linda {HRD) <Hnda.simon@sfgov.org> 
Sent Wednesday, January 2, 2019 5:39 PM 
To: Gard, Susan {HRD); Weigelt1 Ron (DPH); LEVY, GLENN {CAT} 
Cc: OFlERSKl, RAFAL (CAT); VAN NOSTERN, JULIE {CAT); Albert, Hallie (DPH); Simmons, Rhonda {DPH); Rykowski, Maggie (DPH); Wagner, Greg (DPH) 
Subject: RE: Confidential Attorney Client communication: Steven Malloy "Directors tallahan, Gard, Wagner & Dept. of Public Health, Sobering Center Polic.y-Lav.i..Fail/Fraud. Malloy 12-31~18." 

Correction, DPH EEO ls handllng the EEO comp!aJnt 

Linda c. Simon 

Director, EEO and Leave Programs 

Department of Human Resources 

One South Van Ness Avr:,.1 41t. F1oo~ 

San Frandsw, (;.fl, 94103 

Phone: 1415} 557-4837 

Website: www.sfdhr.org 
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From: Gard, Susan (HRD) 
Sent: Wednesday, January 02, 2019 1:48 PM 
To: Weigelt, Ron (DPH); LEVY, GLENN (CAT) 

SOTF Complaint 19140 
Exhibit 6 

Cc: OFIERSKI, RAFAL (CAT); VAN NOSTERN, JULIE (CAT); Albert, Hallie (DPH)i Simmons, Rhonda (DPH); Rykowski, Mag9ie {DPH); Wagner, Greg (DPH)i Simon, Linda (HRD) 
Subject; RE: Confidential Attorney Client communication: Steven Malloy noire eta rs Callahan, Gard, Wagner & Dept of Public Health, Sobering Center Policy-Law-Fail/Fraud. Malloy 12-31-lS. n 

DHR's Involvement is as follows: 

Linda Simon, DHR'S EEO director, is handling the discrimination complaint on this end. I added herto the email group. 

I was looking into his allegation that he hand-delivered a PRA request to DH R's office on Monday, Dec.17. We have no record of that happening. 

At this time, I have no further role, so you ~an take me off the email group. 

Best, 

Susan Gard, Chief of Policy 

Department of Human Resources 

One South Van Ness Ave., 4\h Floor 

San Frantisco, CA 94103 

Phone: (415) 551-8942 

Website: www.sfdhr.org 

From; Weigelt1 Ron {DPH) <ron.welgelt@sfdDh.ore> 
Sent: Wednesday, January 02, 2019 1:17 PM 
To: LEVY, GLENN (CAT} <Glenn.Lew@sfcltvatty.org> 
Cc: OFIERSKI, RAFAL (CAT) <Rafal.Ofterskl@sfcltvatty.org>; VAN NOSTERN, JULIE (CATJ <Julie.Van.Nostem@sfcityatty.org>j Albert, Hallie (DPH) <Hallie.Albert@sfdph.org>; Simmons, Rhonda {DPH) 
<rhonda.simmons@sfdph.org>; Gard, Susan {HRD) <susan.gard@sfgov.org>; Rykowski, Maggie (DPH) <magole.rykowskf(a)sfdph.org>; Wagner, Greg (DPH) <greg.wagner@sfdph.org> 
Subject: Re: Confidential Attorney Client communication: Steven Malloy 11 Directors Callahan, Gard, Wagner & Dept. of Public Health, sobering Center Policy-Law-Fail/Fraud. Malloy 12-31-18." 

Will do_ You summarized it well I just have to figure out v.no has be:eu working on it and where we are at. 

Sent from my ~hone 

On Jan2, 2019, at 1:02 PlvI, Le,:y, Glenn (CAT) <Glenn.Levyf@_sfcityatty_org> wrote: 

CONFIDENTIAL ATIORNEY-CLIENT COMMUNICATION 

Hi, Ron. Thanks for forwarding these items. I don't undersland the overall context from the email chaln below. Can someone please provide a brief summary {you can also call me to 
discuss) so that I can work with Julie and Rafal to detennine what we recommend from a legal perspective? As best I can tell, someone who was a contractor -0r employee since the end 
of 2017 who is also a US Veteran was let go and isn't happy about how things transpired. To the extent that Julie and Rafal are already keyed in on the details, just let me know and I 
can reach out lo them. Thanks! 

-Glenn 
(415) 554-4219 

From: Weigelt, Ron (DPH) <ron.welgelt@sfdph.org> 
Sent Wednesday, January 02, 2019 12:49'PM 
To: Ofierski, Rafa! (CAT) <Rafal.OfierskI@sfcitvattv.org>; levy, Glenn (CAT) <Glenn.Levv·@sfcltyatty.org> 
Cc: Albert, Hallie (DPH} <Hallle.Albert@sfdph.org>; Simmons, Rhonda (DPH) <rhonda.slmmons(@sfdph.org>; Gard, Susan {HRD) <susan.gard@sfgov.org>i Rykowski, Maggie (DPH) 
<maggie.rykowskl@sfdph.org>; Wagner, Greg {DPH) <greg.wagner@sfdph.org> 

Subject: Confidential Attor~ey Client communication: Steven Malloy "Directors Cilllahan, Gard, Wagner & Dept. of Public Health, Sobering Center Policy-La\•J-Faii/Fraud. Malloy 12-31-
18.11 

We will need some !ega! assistanc:e in responding as DPH and or DHR. Or, since his email is to the HRC1 we could wait on them to respond or become Involved? 

Ronald Weigelt, DPH HR Director, {415)554-2592 
Senior Professional Human Resources Certification, MPA 
Tllis email is official communfcotion intended for specific recipient's. if the enmil wa:> misdirected to you~ delete the email and contact the sender. 
Happfness is In the joy of achievement ond the thri/J of creative effort - Franklin D Roosevelt 

From: Wagner, Greg (DPH) 
Sent Wednesday, January 2, 201911:44 AM 
To: Weigelt, Ron (DPH) <ron.weigelt@sfdph.org>; flykowskl, Maggie (DPH) <maggie.rykowski@sfdph.org> 

Subject: FW: Directors Callahan, Gard, Wagner & Dept. of Public Health, Sobering Center Policy-Law-Fail/Fraud. Malloy 12-31-18. 
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From: sg m <orovestand2012@gmail.rom> 

Sent: Monday~ December 31, 2018 8:36 PM 
To: Oglander, Matthew (HRC} <matthew.oglander(@sfgov.org> 

SOTF Complaint 19140 

Exhibit 6 

Cc: Melara, Francisco - OFCCP <melara.francisco@dol.gov>; Breed, Mayor London {MYR) <mayorlondonbreed@sfgov.org>; Wagner, Greg (DPH} <greg.wagner@sfdph.org>; Gard, 

Susan (HRD) <susan.gardc@sfuov.org>; rodrfguez.luis@dol.gov; Brian, Alldredge {UCSF} <Brian.Alldredge@ucsf.edU>; Willoughby, Tanisha <Tanisha.Wil!oughby@ucsf.edu>; 

Sacramento, Nyoki <Nyoki.Sacramento@ucsf.edu>; 5tephen grove <grovestand7012@gma!1.com> 

Subject: Directors callahan, Gard, Wagner & Dept. of Public Health, Sobering Center Policy-Law-Fail/Fraud. Malloy 12-31-18. 

This message is from outside the City.email system. Do not open links or attachments f[om untrusted source$'.. 

Hi Matt, 

This is a similar report to the one I provided earlier, except it focuses ori the Dept. of Public Health 
Respondents. I am including the attachment showing how my contract relationship is established with 
the Dept .of Public Health all the way back to Nov. 2017 when they began recruiting me as a protected 
veteran for the Patient Navigator job. 
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I (BOS) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Attachments: 

Dear Cheryl, SOTF, 

Wisinski, Ted (HRD) 
Thursday, April 22, 2021 5:01 PM 
SOTF, (BOS) 
RE: SOTF - Notice of Appearance - Compliance and Amendments Committee; April 27, 
2021 4:30 p.m. 
DHR Response to SOTF Order No. 19140.pdf; Malloy Information Request 1.pdf; Malloy 
Information Request 2.pdf; Malloy Information Request 3.pdf 

Thank you for this notice. I request that DH R's response already sent to the SOTF and attached here be included as 
documentation for the hearing on April 27, which I will be attending. 

Thank You. 

Ted Wisinski 
Classification & Compensation Analyst 

Department of Human Resources 

One South Van Ness Ave., 4th Floor 

San Francisco, CA 94103 

I T I (415) 557-4802 

Connecting People with Purpose 

I E I Ted.Wisinski@sfgov.org 

IWI sfdhr.org 

From: SOTF, (BOS) <sotf@sfgov.org> 
Sent: Monday, April 19, 2021 7:22 PM 
To: SGM <grovestand2012@gmail.com>; Wisinski, Ted (HRD) <ted.wisinski@sfgov.org>; McHale, Maggie (HRD) 
<maggie.mchale@sfgov.org> 

Subject: SOTF - Notice of Appearance - Compliance and Amendments Committee; April 27, 20214:30 p.m. 

Good Evening: 

You are receiving this notice because you are named as a Complainant or Respondent in one of the following 
complaints scheduled before the Compliance and Amendments Committee to: 1) hear the merits of the 
complaint; 2) issue a determination; and/or 3) consider refenals from~ Task Force Committee. 

Date: April 27, 2021 

Location: Remote meeting; participant information to be included on the Agenda 

Time: 4:30 p.m. 

Complainants: Your attendance is required for this meeting/hearing. 
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Respondents/Departments: Pursuant to Section 67.21 (e) of the Ordinance, the custodian of records or a 
representative of your department, who can speak to the matter, is required at the meeting/hearing. 

Complaints: 

File No. 19140: Complaint filed by Stephen Malloy against the Department of Human Resources for allegedly 
violating Administrative Code (Sunshine Ordinance), Sections 67.21 and 67.25, by failing to respond to a 
request for public records in a timely and/or complete manner. 

Documentation (evidence supporting/disputing complaint) 

For a document to he considered, it must be received at least five (2) working days before the hearing (see 
attached Public Complaint Procedure). For inclusion into the agenda packet, supplemental/supporting 
documents must be received by 5:00 pm, April 22, 2021. 

Cheryl Leger 
Assistant Clerk, Board of Supervisors 
Tel: 415-554-7724 

Click here to complete a Board of Supervisors Customer Service Satisfaction form. 

The Legislative Research Center provides 24-hour access to Board of Supervisors legislation, 
and archived matters since August 1998. 

Disclosures: Personal information that is provided in communications to the Board of 
Supervisors is subject to disclosure under the California Public Records Act and the San 
Francisco Sunshine Ordinance. Personal information provided will not be redacted. Members 
of the public are not required to provide personal identifj;ing information when they 
communicate -with the Board of Supervisors and its committees. All written or oral 
communications that members of the public submit to the Clerk's Office regarding pending 
legislation or hearings will be made available to all members of the public for inspection and 
copying. The Clerk's Office does not redact any information fi·om these submissions. This means 
that personal information-including names, phone numbers, addresses and similar information 
that a member of the public elects to submit to the Board and its committees-may appear on the 
Board of Supervisors website or in other public documents that members of the public may 
inspect or copy. 
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City and County of San Francisco 

Carol !sen 
Department of Human Resources 

Connecting People with Purpose 
www.sfdhr.org Human Resources Director 

MEMORANDUM 

Date: April 7, 2021 

To: 

From: 

Subject: 

Sunshine Ordinance Task Force 

Ted Wisinski, DHR Custodian of Records 

Response to SOTF Order 19140 

This memorandum presents the Department of Human Resources (DHR) response to Sunshine Ordinance Task 

Force (SOTF) Order No. 19140, dated January 12, 2021. 

The decision and order of determinations found in the above meeting were the following: 

"Action: Moved by Chair Wolfe, second by Member Hyland to find the Department of 

Human Resources violated Administrative Code, Sections 67.21(e) for not sending an 

authorized representative to the hearing; 67.24(h) for deliberative process exemption; 

67.26 by not keeping withholding to a minimum and 67.27 by not providing a footnote 

and key legal citations. The SOTF ordered the Custodian of Records to comply with 

request and refer the matter to the Compliance and Amendments Committee for 

monitoring. 

The motion PASSED by the following vote: 

Ayes: 7 - Wolfe, Hyland, Hinze, La Hood, Yankee, Wong, Schmidt 

Noes: 0 - None" 

Violation of Administrative Code, Section 67.21(e) for not sending an authorized representative to the hearing. 

DHR recognizes their failure to send a representative to these hearings. I have recently taken over as 

DH R's Custodian of Records and was not personally aware of the need to be present for this item number at 

several of the earlier dated SOTF hearings regarding Complaint no. 19140. DHR assigned a representative for the 

hearing on March 3rd but was mistakenly under the impression that the item number requiring their presence was 

postponed (the item number under postponement was 19139, not 19140). As the new Custodian of Records and 

responsible party for the DHR Public Records account, I will be working with DHR to assign an authorized 

representative to all SOTF hearings and request that notifications of required attendance be sent to DH R's Public 

Reco~ds Account at dhr.publicrecords@sfgov.org moving forward. 

Violation of Administrative Code 67.24(h) for deliberative process exemption. 

DHR recognizes that the citation of 6254(p)(2) of the CPRA includes a deliberative process exemption, but also 
includes many other specific exemptions not listed in Admin Code 67.24 - 'Public Information That Must Be 

One South Van Ness Avenue, 4th Floor• San Francisco, CA 94103-5413 • (415) 557-4800 
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Disclosed', including "impressions, evaluations, opinions, recommendations, meeting minutes, research, work 
products, theories, or strategy, or that provide instruction, advice, or training to employees who do not have full 
collective bargaining and representation rights under that chapter". By retrieving DH R's email correspondence 
regarding the initial PRA request filed by Mr. Malloy, the specific exemption of CPRA 6254(p )(2) that was referred 
to is the "work product" portion of the code. I am aware that this administrative code, 67.24(h), and its interaction 
with CPRA 6254(p)(2) has been the topic of some recent confusion and debate in other complaint(s) filed with. the 
SOTF. 

Moreover, the work product being referred to was part of the redaction of attorney-client privileged email 
correspondence and not a separate redaction on its own. It is my belief that Mr. Voong's citation should have been 
"CA Govt. Code§§ 6254(k), 6276.04" instead of 11CA Govt. Code§§ 6254(k), 6254(p)(2)", which was the citation 
sent in the initial response to the requestor on November 14, 2019; This alternate citation would have avoided the 
confusion detailed in the above paragraph. 

Additionally, the redacted document concerns EEO complaint & investigation material. The City treats EEO 
complaints and investigations as confidential· personnel records. Accordingly, these records are exempt from 
disclosure in a Public Records Act request (see Cal. Govt. Code§ 6254(c); Cal. Govt. Code§ 6254(k); see also Cal. 
Const. Art. I, Sec. 1., Cal Evid. Code§ 1040). 

Violation of Administrative Code 67.26 by not keeping withholding to a minimum. 

Because The City treats EEO complaints and investigations as confidential personnel records, these records are 
exempt from disclosure in a Public Records Act request (see Cal. Govt. Code§ 6254(c); Cal. Govt. Code§ 6254(k); 
see also Cal. Const. Art. I, Sec. 1., Cal Evid. Code§ 1040); Therefore, the portion of the redacted document, which 
falls into this category as well as attorney-client privileged work product under CA Govt. Code§§ 6254(k), 6276.04; 
CA Evid. Code§§ 950 et seq., CA Code Civ. Proc. § 2018.030, has been redacted in its entirety. 

Violation of Administrative Code 67.27 by not providing a footnote and key legal citations. 

DHR recognizes that the attorney-client privileged legal citation was incomplete and that separate citation of the 
EEO complaint and investigation material exemption is also merited. 

The following adjusted response will be delivered to the requestor, Mr. Stephen Malloy: 

I write in response to the SOTF Order Number 19140 and the requirement to provide key legal 
citations/notes regarding your request filed with the Department of Human Resources on November 5, 
2019. 

After conducting a reasonable and diligent search, DHR has found records responsive to your request. 
Please see the attached for all responsive records. The redactions in responsive record number 2 fall 
under the attorney-client privileged work product and EEO complaint and investigation exemptions. The 
City treats EEO complaints and investigations as confidential personnel records. Accordingly, these 
records are exempt from disclosure in a PRA request. Cal. Govt. Code§ 6254(c); Cal. Govt. Code§ 
6254(1<); see also Cal. Const. Art. I, Sec. 1., Cal Evid. Code§ 1040. Please see legal citations CA Govt. Code 
§§ 6254(k), 6276.04; CA Evid. Code§§ 950 et seq., CA Code Civ. Proc.§ 2018.030 for codes relating to 
attorney-client privileged exemptions. The above codes can also be found within a footnote in the 
redacted document. 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

No, there was no records request. It was just the same complaint as below where it begins: Department of Public 
. Health: Sobering Center Policy Law-Fail/Fraud. 

Connecting People with Purpose 

Linda C. Simon 
Director, EEO and Leave Programs 
Department of Human Resources 
One South Van Ness Ave., 41

h Floor 
San Francisco, CA 94103 
Phone: (41S} 557-4837 
Website: www.sfdhr.org 

From: Gard, Susan (HRD) 
Sent: Wednesday, January.02, 2019 11:40 AM 
To: Simon, Linda (HRD); Callahan, Micki (HRD); Howard, Kate (HRD) 
Cc: Buick, Jeanne (HRD); Luong, Susanna (HRD) 
Subject: RE: Directors Callahan, Gard, Wagner & Dept. of Public Health, Sobering Center Policy-Law-Fail/Fraud. Malloy 
12-31-18. 

Thank you Linda! Did you receive the records request he states he hand-delivered on 12/17? 

Connecting People with Purpose 

Susan Gard, Chief of Policy 
Department of Human Resources 
One South Van Ness Ave., 4th Floor 

San Francisco, CA 94103 
Phone: (415) 551-8942 
Website: www.sfdhr.org 

From: Simon, Linda (HRD) <linda.simon@sfgov.org> 
Sent: Wednesday, January 02, 2019 11:34 AM 
To: Callahan, Micki (HRD) <micki.callahan@sfgov.org>; Gard, Susan (HRD) <susan.gard@sfgov.org>; Howard, Kate (HRD) 
<kate.howard@sfgov.org> 
Cc: Buick, Jeanne (HRD) <jeanne.buick@sfgov.org>; Luong, Susanna (HRD) <susanna.luong@sfgov.org> 
Subject: RE: Directors Callahan, Gard, Wagner & Dept. of Public Health, Sobering Center Policy-Law-Fail/Fraud. Malloy 
12-31-18. 

DPH EEO is already handling this complaint. 

Thanks, 
1 
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Connecting People with Purpose 

Linda C. Simon 
Director, EEO and Leave Programs 
Department of Human Resources 
One South Van Ness Ave., 4th Floor 

San Francisco, CA 94103 
Phone: (415) 557-4837 

Website: www.sfdhr.org 

From: Callahan, Micki (HRD) 
Sent: Wednesday, January 02, 2019 10:23 AM 
To: Gard, Susan (HRD); Howard, Kate (HRD) 
Cc: Buick, Jeanne (HRD); Luong, Susanna (HRD); Simon, Linda.(HRD) 
Subject: RE: Directors Callahan, Gard, Wagner & Dept. of Public Health, Sobering Center Policy-Law-Fail/Fraud. Malloy 
12-31-18. 

Thanks Susan, but given the content I am looping in Linda instead. It appears to be a complaint of discrimination. 

Micki Callahan 

Human Resources Director 

[)epartment of Human Resources 
One South Van Ness Ave., 4th Floor 

San Francisco, CA 94103 

Phone: {415) 557-4845 

Connecting People with Purpose Website: www.sfdhr.org 

From: Gard, Susan (HRD) <susan.gard@sfgov.org> 
Sent: Wednesday, January 02, 2019 9:23 AM 

To: Callahan, Micki (HRD) <micki.callahan@sfgov.org>; Howard, Kate (HRD) <kate.howard@sfgov.org> 
Cc: Buick, Jeanne (HRD) <jeanne.buick@sfgov.org>; Luong, Susanna (HRD) <susanna.luong@sfgov.org> 
Subject: FW: Directors Callahan, Gard, Wagner & Dept. of Public Health, Sobering Center Policy-Law-Fail/Fraud. Malloy 
12-31-18. 

Can we meet to discuss this? 

Connecting People with Purpose 

I Susan Gard, Chief of Policy 

Department of Human Resources 
One South Van Ness Ave., 4th Floor 

San Francisco, CA 94103 
Phone: (415) 551-8942 
Website: www.sfdhr.org 

From: sg m <grovestand2012@gmail.com> 
Sent: Monday, December 31, 2018 8:36 PM 
To: Oglander, Matthew (HRC) <matthew.oglander@sfgov.org> 

2 
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Cc: Melara, Francisco - OFCCP <melara.francisco@dol.gov>; Breed, Mayor London (MYR) 
<mayorlondonbreed@sfgov.org>; Wagner, Greg (DPH) <greg.wagner@sfdph.org>; Gard, Susan (HRD) 
<susan.gard@sfgov.org>; rodriguez.luis@dol.gov; Brian, Alldredge (UCSF) <Brian.Alldredge@ucsf.edu>; Willoughby, 
Tanisha <Tanisha.Willoughby@ucsf.edu>; Sacramento, Nyoki <Nyoki.Sacramento@ucsf.edu>; stephen grove 
<grovestand2012@gmail.com> 
Subject: Directors Callahan, Gard, Wagner & Dept. of Public Health, Sobering Center Policy-Law-Fail/Fraud. Malloy 12-
31-18. 

Hi Matt, 

This is a similar report to the one I provided earlier, except it 
focuses on the Dept. of Public Health Respondents. I am including 
the attachment showing how my contract relationship is established 
with the Dept. of Public Health all the way back to Nov. 2017 when. 
they began recruiting me as a protected veteran for the Patient 
Navigator job. 

I've added Directors Callahan, Gard and Wagner to my respondent 
list. I believe that Directors Callahan, Gard & Wagner's choice to 
ignore my request to them since Dec. 17th, when I personally 
walked my complaint into the Department and had it date stamped 
by the receptionist, is another indication that the discrimination and 
retaliation I've suffered is continuing post termination. 

This will be one of the items I want to discuss with Director Davis 
when we meet to discuss a suspension during investigation and 
then debarment based on findings of their contract with UCSF 
Citywide, all based on the facts I've presented to you in the below 
email of their breach of fiduciary duty. 

Directors Callahan, Gard and Wagner are not above the law. They 
authorized their own EEO Manager Hallie B. Albert to come over to 
my work site and threaten, intimidate, harass and discriminate 
against me. They authorized those four primarily straight, white, 

3 
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women to personally attack and retaliate against me for my multiple 
discrimination complaints/reports. It was EEO Albert (straight, 
white), HR Revore (straight, white), Supervisor Gruber (straight, 
white) and Dir. Moughamian (straight, white mix). We know that to 
be true and a fact, as UCSF Senior Counsel Kate Mente provided 
us with that exact cause. See below 10/3 EEO Attachment. 

It should be· noted, they allowed me no protection or safety, denied 
me my rights, and engaged me with all the power and control that 
they were vested in by the City of San Francisco as DPH and the 
State of CA as UCSF. 

Uirectors Callahan, Gard and VVagner are responsible for my 
fraudulent termination. They gave the approval for City EEO 
Manager Albert to retaliate and attack me with reckless indifference 
in my 10/3 meeting with the respondents. I'm attaching that 
document too. 

I'll look forward to meeting with you next week, when you gain 
some time on your calendar please. Thank you. 

Stephen Malloy 

Dept. of Public Health (DPH), Medical Respite Sobering Center (MRSC) 
Violations of Law, Policy & Contract with UCSF Citywide - Malloy 12/31/18 

On 4/2/18 DPH MRSC Respondents: Charge Nurse Megan Kennel, Dir. Alice Moughamian, & Dr. 
Kelly Eagen, hired Malloy as their Contract Patient Navigator through UCSF Citywide. The 
respondents had participated equally with their contractor in the hiring process, as Malloy would 
be working under their supervision and management too at MRSC aka Sobering Center. See 
Veteran Hire Attachment. 

On 8/1/18 the respondents suggested, agreed to and signed off on Malloy's promotion to full
time as their Contract Patient Navigator based upon his excellent work. UCSF HR maintains the 
files of all interview notes and approvals at the contract agreement requires for both Malloy's hire 
and promotion. 
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On 8/17, 9/6, 9/27, and multiple other occasions through the month of September the 
respondents were informed by Malloy in his reports, complaints and conversations with them of 
protected activity based on discrimination. 

The discrimination, harassment and verbal/physical abuse was based on Malloy's own experience 
and that of DPH MRSC nurses and staff who reported to him and asked for assistance in stopping 
the sex, race/color, sexual orientation, age, gender, protected veteran status, and 4 distinct 
instances of harmful client clinical practice. 

On 9/27 from 7:30-9:30pm, a conversation of concerted activity concerning discrimination 
between DPH MRSC Nurse Sanchez, Ali, Casey, Asst. Tonya +2 took place. Nurse Sanchez initiated 
the conversation by asking Malloy a number of race, cultural and discrimination questions after 
his discrimination meeting with Supervisor Gruber. 

All Respondents listed here: 

DPH Nurse Sanchez, and Charge Nurse Megan Kennel initiated a reverse discrimination and 
harassment charge against Malloy with their fellow respondents: DPH EEO Manager Hallie B. 
Albert, Dir. Alice Moughamian, Dr. Kelly Eagen & UCSF Valerie Gruber, Fumi Mitsuishi and Connie 
Revore after the 9/27 7:30pm mtg. 

They did not inform Malloy of this illegal and fraudulent investigation they started on the evening 
of 9/27 until 10/2 at 9am. The respondents did this because they are the management team and 
knew that Malloy was to receive his permanent job award on 10/2 after ,successfully completing 
his probation. 

By nefariously waiting until 10/2 they were able to execute Malloy with an administrative lynching 
due to their malice, animus and reckless indifference against him by engaging in willful 
misconduct that was negligent, breached their fiduciary contract duty, discriminated, harassed, 
retaliated and violated numerous policies, laws and VEVRAA rights of Malloy. 

My probationary release was a fraud and required coordinated efforts across city and state 
contracts/respondents to execute Malloy. I filed a complaint with Dir. Micki Callahan and Susan 
Gard on 12/17, it also includes a sexual harassment complaint. I have received not one call or 
follow-up. 

The continuing discrimination and retaliatory actions, to include silence/no communication, by my 
respondents and their leadership; leads me to believe that top managers within the City County of 
San Francisco (CCSF) authorized the fraud and retaliation against me. Therefore, I am now 
including CCSF Dir. of Human Resources Micki Callahan and Susan Gard, as well as Dir. of Public 
Health Greg Wagner as respondents. In order for Dr. Mitsuishi who runs Citywide and Dr. Eagen 
who runs MRSC to agree to this wrongful termination, it meant they had to have a coordinated 
agreement to allow the City of San Francisco, to utilize their EEO Manager in Hallie B. Albert to 
effect it. That would have required Directors Callahan, Gard and Wagner to execute per policy. 
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Therefore, they are complicit in my fraudulent termination and responsible forthe actions of their 

DPH MRSC and HR respondents. I am disgusted to say the least. I am seeking max penalties 

against all respondents and termination. 

Client Policy Fail/Fraud: 

DPH Client Behavior Policy & Corrective Measures 

https://www.sfdph.org/dph/files/CBHSPolProcMnl/1-3-09-03-BHS-Policy-Client-Violence-in-Adult

and-Older-Adult-Programs.pdf 

UCSF Client Behavior Policy 

https://safety.ucsf.edu/workplace-violence-prevention 

1. Respondents retaliated by engaging in false statements, omissions, and misrepresentation of 

material facts in manufacturing a fraudulent probationary release. 

2. Respondents did not comply with client behavior policy and corrective measures. 

3. Respondents did not protect their own DPH Staff nor Malloy their contractor from 

discrimination and violated our rights to be free of workplace abuse, discrimination, retaliation, 

harassment and my VEVRAA right. 

Probationary Policy Fail/Fraud: 

https://www.ucop.edu/local-human-resources/ files/policies/ppsm/ppsm22.pdf 

https://policy.ucop.edu/doc/4010396/PPSM-22 

1. Respondents retaliated by engaging in false statements, omissions, and misrepresentation of 

material facts in manufacturing a fraudulent probationary release. 

2. VII. Extending The Probationary Period: 11 
••• The probationary employee shall be informed in 

writing by his or her immediate supervisor the reason for, and the period of, any .extension of 

probationary status at least seven (7) calendar days prior to the extension of the original effective 

date." 

A. I was not notified 7 days in advance. I was notified 10/2 and fired 10/10. 

B. I purposefully was not told that I had been extended. The respondents started investigating me 
Thursday evening 9/27 to Tuesday Oct. 2. The respondents willfully engaged in negligent and 
fraudulent conduct by choosing to omit and misrepresent that fact. They did not notify me until 

10/2. 

C. That omission was willful misconduct to effect a fraudulent probationary release, as the award 

of my permanent status at UCSF was 10/2. 
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D. The extension letter did not comply with policy. No reason was stated. See Extension 10/2 & 
10/10 Attachment. They maintained a false and fraudulent investigation that was not disclosed or 
defined to me until 10/3. 

E. Proof of this is the next day on 10/3, the respondents retaliated again with a reverse 
discrimination and harassment charge leveled by DPH City EEO Manager Hallie B. Albert, Dir. 
Moughamian, HR & Air Force Commander Revore, and Supervisor Gruber. See my 10/3 Albert 

Attachment. 

3. VI. PROBATIONARY PERIOD APPRAISAL FAIL: "An employee serving a probationary period 
should receive a written performance appraisal conducted by his or her immediate supervisor 
approximately thirty (30) calendar days prior to the completion of his or her probationary period." 

A. No review was given by Supervisor Gruber. My personnel is clean. I have no adverse actions in 
2.5 years of working at UCSF. I am a model employee who works hard and cares about my dients. 

UC/UCSF Policy Fail/Fraud: 
https://pol icy. ucop. ed u/ doc/ 40003 76/DiscHa rassAffi rm Action 
https://www.ucop.edu/academic-personnel-programs/ files/apm/apm-035.pdf 
*Protected Classes: Race/Color, age, protected veteran/VEVRAA, sex, Cis-Gender-Expression
ldentity & sexual orientation. 

1. Respondents stole my rights, job and retaliated against me for filing complaints/reports of 
protected activity. 

2. They failed to follow all policy sections: *Discrimination, Harassment, Employment Practices, 
Sexual Harassment, Retaliation, Complaints, Affirmative Action, Pay, Policy Compliance, Policy 
Noncompliance (I'm still being attacked! No Integrity. No Confidentiality.), Procedures & 

Complaint Process. 

3. Respondents failed to follow the complaint procedure: 

A. "Supervisors must report complaints of discrimination or harassment to a designated 
representative at the relevant location so that the claim may be resolved internally if possible." 

B. DPH City EEO Manager Hallie Albert, had never been informed of my protected activity 

complaints. Albert's 10/3 meeting with me was unlawful and fraudulent. It never should have 
been allowed, because the respondents refused to follow the complaint procedure and conduct an 
investigation. 

C. HR Air Force Commander Connie Revore, had never been informed of my protected activity 

reports until 10/2. See my 9/6 Attachment, the last page, where I informed Revore after my 
meeting with her and Gruber on 10/2 in an email. Revore, Mitsuishi, Fuller & Gruber are 
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responsible and should be terminated for this willful, retaliatory, malicious, fraud they conducted 
with reckless disregard and outrageous emotional duress towards me. They attacked me. 

No one from DPH or UCSF came to my aide. Everyone attacked me, and they did it because I was 
different ... black ... gay ... military ... cis-gender ... older ... culturally different than they were and to hear 
the truth from my mouth was too much for their prejudiced, discriminate and racist cabal. 
Absolutely horrendous conduct in 2018 at America's most selective medical university, that 
receives nearly $500 million federal dollars of contract funding a year and has <1% veterans 
against a benchmark of 6.4%. Horrendous. Debarment. 

All of Revore and the respondent's actions are unethical, fraudulent and breach all contracts, 
policies and laws to include: Title VII, EEO, VEVRAA laws of nondiscrimination, retaliation, 
affirmative action, etc. 

At that moment, upon realizing they had not followed proper complaint procedure policies, 
violated my rights and were retaliating against me, Revore et all should have stopped. They all 
chose to retaliate and commit fraud. They are liars. They are frauds. They are nefarious. This is 
why I am seeking max penalties to include termination for each respondent. They are racist, 

discriminatory, bigots who have no place being in positions of responsibility. Period. 

City EEO Policy Fail: 
https://sfdhr.org/sites/default/files/documents/EEO/Equal-Employment-Opportunity-Policy

English.pdf 

1. Respondents stole my rights, job and attacked me for filing, complaints/reports of protected 
activity. 

2. They failed to follow the policy: Discrimination, Harassment, Sexual Harassment, Retaliation, 

Responsibility & Complaint Procedures. 

3. Respondents failed to follow the responsible complaint procedures: 

A. "If a complaint is made to a supervisor, or if a supervisor becomes aware of potential 
discrimination, harassment, or retaliation, the supervisor must immediately report it to the 
department1s EEO or Human Resources personnel." 

B. "Departments must report all complaints of discrimination, harassment, and retaliation to the 
Human Resources Director within five days of becoming aware of such complaints." 

Sexual Harassment Policy Fail with both UCSF & DPH. No one has talked to me in 70+ days. 

Shameful. 
1. Respondents failed to protect me. See my sexual harassment complaint attachment. 
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https://policy.ucop.edu/doc/4000385/SVSH 
"Sexual Harassment is ... unwelcome verbal, nonverbal conduct of a sexual natur,e when: 
a. Quid Pro Quo, a person's submission to such conduct is implicitly or explicitly made the basis for 
employment decisions ... advancement... 

b. Hostile Environment: such conduct is sufficiently severe or pervasive that it unreasonably 
denies, adversely limits, or interferes with a person's participation in ... employment...and creates 
an environment that a reasonable person would find to be intimidating or offensive." 
https://sfd hr .org/sexua 1-h a rassment-pol icy 
"(B) Verbal conduct which is sexual in nature and unwelcome, e.g., epithets, jokes, 

comments ... which are unwelcome; 

(C) Nonverbal behavior which is sexual in nature and unwelcome, e.g., staring, leering, lewd 
gestures ... 
(B) Ignoring the complainant or witness" 

UC/UCSF Policy Fail/Fraud: 

l. Respondents were bullies, unethical, demonstrated no principals and engaged in willful 
misconduct against me for filing complaints/reports of protected activity. 

Bullying 
http://policy.ucop.edu/doc/4000647 /AbusiveConductAndBullying 
Ethics 

http://policy.ucop.edu/doc/1100172/EthicalValuesandConduct 
Community 

https://www.ucsf.edu/about/principles-community 
Conduct 
http:// chancellor. ucsf .ed u/UCS FCOC. pdf 

Injuries & Damages: 

The respondents are the direct cause of a number of physical, mental and emotional painful 
injuries and damages to me, particularly they are the direct cause of my military trauma PTSD 
activating me onto disability. I'm disgusted. 

Violation of Drugfree Workplace Laws: 

In addition, the respondents violated UCSF/City/State and Federal Workplace Drug Free Laws. 
They dispensed alcohol from the nurse's office and allowed clients to hold/carry alcohol in and 
out of the facility. They also historically never established security to prevent drinking and drug 
use which occurred at the facility. Simply ask the janitorial crew, nurses or clients. This was during 
my entire work history from April to October and I informed Supervisor Gruber of this. No 
corrective measures. Fail. See my EMSA Attachment. Why has there been no discipline, 
terminations for this offense? It is illegal. 

Federal Violation 
· https://webapps.dol.gov/elaws/asp/drugfree/require.htm 
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State Violation 

https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/codes displaySection.xhtml?lawCode=GOV&sectionNum= 
8355. 
UC/UCSF & City Violation 
http://policies.ucsf.edu/policy/200-31 

For more details see my attachments: 
1. Original OPHD 10/17 Complaint. 
2. UCSF-DPH Law-Policy-Misconduct Fact Sheet. 
3. Case Timeline & EEOC/HHS Fact Sheet. 
4. Respondents & Witnesses. 

*Vice-Provost Alldredge, I'd like to review the 4 cases of discrimination/harmful clinical practice 
that Mitsuishi, Gruber, Kennel, Moughamian and Eagen are guilty of by against my clients. 

*I a!so want to discuss the current and systemic racism and discrimination that Dr. Mitsuishi and 
HR Mgr. Air Force Commander Revore are causing against my communities of concern at UCSF 
Citywide. 
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From: Wagner, Greg (DPH) 
Sent: Wednesday, January 2, 2019 11:44 AM 
To: Weigelt, Ron (DPH) <ron.weigelt@sfdph.org>; Rykowski, Maggie (DPH) 
<maggie.rykowski@sfdph.org> 
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Subject: FW: Directors Callahan, Gard, Wagner & Dept. of Public Health, Sobering Center Policy-Law
Fail/Fraud. Malloy 12-31-18. 

From: sg m <grovestand2012@gmail.com> 
Sent: Monday, December 31, 2018 8:36 PM 
To: Oglander, Matthew (HRC) <matthew.oglander@sfgov.org> 
Cc: Melara, Francisco - OFCCP <melara.francisco@dol.gov>; Breed, Mayor London (MYR) 
<mayorlondonbreed@sfgov.org>; Wagner, Greg (DPH) <greg.wagner@sfdph.org>; Gard, Susan (HRD) 
<susan.gard@sfgov.org>; rodriguez.luis@dol.gov; Brian, Alldredge (UCSF) <Brian.Alldredge@ucsf.edu>; 
Willoughby, Tanisha <Tanisha.Willoughby@ucsf.edu>; Sacramento, Nyoki 
<Nyoki.Sacramento@ucsf.edu>; stephen grove <grovestand2012@gmail.com> 

Subject: Directors Callahan, Gard, Wagner & Dept. of Public Health, Sobering Center Policy-Law
Fail/Fraud. Malloy 12-31-18. 

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources. 

Hi Matt, 

This is a similar report to the one I provided earlier, except 
it focuses on the Dept. of Public Health Respondents. I am 
including the attachment showing how my contract 
relationship is established with the Dept. of Public Health 
all the way back to Nov. 2017 when they began recruiting 
me as a protected veteran for the Patient Navigator job. 

I've added Directors Callahan, Gard and Wagner to my 
respondent list. I believe that Directors Callahan, Gard & 
Wagner's choice to ignore my request to them since Dec. 
i 7th, when I personally walked my complaint into the 
Department and had it date stamped by the receptionist, is 
another indication that the discrimination and retaliation 
I've suffered is continuing post termination. 

This will be one of the items I want to discuss with Director 
Davis when we meet to discuss a suspension during 
investigation and then debarment based on findings of 
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their contract with UCSF Citywide, all based on the facts 
I've presented to you in the below email of their breach of 
fiduciary duty. 

Directors Callahan, Gard and Wagner are not above the 
law. They authorized their own EEO Manager Hallie B. 
Albert to come over to my work site and threaten, 
intimidate, harass and discriminate against me. They 
authorized those four primarily straight, white, women to 
personally attack and retaliate against me for my multiple 
discrimination complaints/reports. It was EEO Albert 
(straight, white), HR Revore (straight, white), Supervisor 
Gruber (straight, white) and Dir. Moughamian (straight, 
white mix). We know that to be true and a fact, as UCSF 
Senior Counsel Kate Mente provided us with that exact 
cause. See below 10/3 EEO Attachment. 

It should be noted, they allowed me no protection or 
safety, denied me my rights, and engaged me with all the · 
power and control that they were vested in by the City of 
San Francisco as DPH and the State of CA as UCSF. 

Directors Callahan, Gard and Wagner are responsible for 
my fraudulent termination. They gave the approval 
for City EEO Manager Albert to retaliate and attack me 
with reckless indifference in my 10/3 meeting with the 
respondents. I'm attaching that document too. 

I'll look forward to meeting with you next week, when you 
gain some time on your calendar please. Thank you. 

Stephen Malloy 

Dept. of Public Health (DPH), Medical Respite Sobering Center (MRSC) 
Violations of Law, Policy & Contract with UCSF Citywide - Malloy 12/31/18 
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On 4/2/18 DPH MRSC Respondents: Charge Nurse Megan Kennel, Dir. Alice 
Moughamian, & Dr. Kelly Eagen, hired Malloy as their Contract Patient Navigator 
through UCSF Citywide. The respondents had participated equally with their 
contractor in the hiring process, as Malloy would be working under their supervision 
and management too at MRSC aka Sobering Center. See Veteran Hire Attachment. 

On 8/1/18 the respondents suggested, agreed to and signed off on Malloy's 
promotion to full-time as their Contract Patient Navigator based upon his excellent 
work. UCSF HR maintains the files of all interview notes and approvals at the contract 

agreement requires for both Malloy's hire and promotion. 

On 8/17, 9/6, 9/27, and multiple other occasions through the month of September 
the respondents were informed by Malloy in his reports, complaints and 
conversations with them of protected activity based on discrimination. 

The discrimination, harassment and verbal/physical abuse was based on Malloy's 
own experience and that of DPH MRSC nurses and staff who reported to him and 
asked for assistance in stopping the sex, race/color, sexual orientation, age, gender, 
protected veteran status, and 4 distinct instances of harmful client clinical practice. 

On 9/27 from 7:30-9:30pm, a conversation of concerted activity concerning 
discrimination between DPH MRSC Nurse Sanchez, Ali, Casey, Asst. Tonya +2 took 
place. Nurse Sanchez initiated the conversation by asking Malloy a number of race, 
cultural and discrimination questions after his discrimination meeting with 

Supervisor Gruber. 

All Respondents listed here: 
DPH Nurse Sanchez, and Charge Nurse Megan Kennel initiated a reverse 
discrimination and harassment charge against Malloy with their fellow respondents: 
DPH EEQ Manager Hallie B. Albert, Dir. Alice Moughamian, Dr. Kelly Eagen & UCSF 
Valerie Gruber, Fumi Mitsuishi and Connie Revore after the 9/27 7:30pm mtg. 

They did not inform Malloy of this illegal and fraudulent investigation they started on 
the evening of 9/27 until 10/2 at 9am. The respondents did this because they are the 
management team and knew that Malloy was to receive his permanent job award on 

10/2 after successfully completing his probation. 

By nefariously waiting until 10/2 they were able to execute Malloy with an 
administrative lynching due to their malice, animus and reckless indifference against 
him by engaging in willful misconduct that was negligent, breached their fiduciary 
contract duty, discriminated, harassed, retaliated and violated numerous policies, 

laws and VEVRAA rights of Malloy. 
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My probationary release was a fraud and required coordinated efforts across city 
and state contracts/respondents to execute Malloy. I filed a complaint with Dir. 
Micki Callahan and Susan Gard on 12/17, it also includes a sexual harassment 
complaint. I have received not one call or follow-up. 

The continuing discrimination and retaliatory actions, to include silence/no 
communication, by my respondents and their leadership; leads me to believe that 
top managers within the City County of San Francisco {CCSF) authorized the fraud 
and retaliation against me. Therefore, I am now including CCSF Dir. of Human 
Resources Micki Callahan and Susan Gard, as well as Dir. of Public Health Greg 
Wagner as respondents. In order for Dr. Mitsuishi who runs Citywide and Dr. Eagen 
who runs MRSC to agree to this wrongful termination, it meant they had to have a 
coordinated agreement to allow the City of San Francisco, to utilize their EEO 
Manager in Hallie B. Albert to effect it. That would have required Directors Callahan, 
Gard and Wagner to execute per policy. Therefore, they are complicit in my 
fraudulent termination and responsible for the actions of their DPH MRSC and HR 
respondents. I am disgusted to say the least. I am seeking max penalties against all 
respondents and termination. 

Client Policy Fail/Fraud: 

DPH Client Behavior Policy & Corrective Measures 
https ://www .sfd ph. org/ d ph/fi I es/CB HSPol ProcM n 1/1-3-09-03-BHS-Policy-Client
Violence-i n-Adu It-and-Older-Adult-Programs. pdf 
UCSF Client Behavior Policy 
https://safety.ucsf.edu/workplace-violence-prevention 

1. Respondents retaliated by engaging iti false statements, omissions, and 
misrepresentation of material facts in manufacturing a fraudulent probationary 
release. 

2. Respondents did not comply with client behavior policy and corrective measures. 

3. Respondents did not protect their own DPH Staff nor Malloy their contractor from 
discrimination and violated our rights to be free of workplace abuse, discrimination, 
retaliation, harassment and my VEVRAA right. 

Probationary Policy Fail/Fraud: 
https://www.ucop.edu/local-human-resources/ files/policies/ppsm/ppsm22.pdf 
https://policy.ucop.edu/doc/4010396/PPSM-22 
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1. Respondents retaliated by engaging in false statements, omissions, and 
misrepresentation of material facts in manufacturing a fraudulent probationary 
release. 

2. VII. Extending The Probationary Period: " ... The probationary employee shall be 

informed in writing by his or her immediate supervisor the reason for, and the period 
of, any extension of probationary status at least seven (7) calendar days prior to the 
extension of the original effective date." 

A. I was not notified 7 days in advance. I was notified 10/2 and fired 10/10. 

B. I purposefully was not told that I had been extended. The respondents started 
investigating me Thursday evening 9/27 to Tuesday Oct. 2. The respondents willfully 
engaged in negligent and fraudulent conduct by choosing to omit and misrepresent 
that fact. They did not notify me until 10/2. 

C. That omission was willful misconduct to effect a fraud1,Jlent probationary release, 
as the award of my permanent status at UCSF was 10/2. 

D. The extension letter did not comply with policy. No reason was stated. See 
Extension 10/2 & 10/10 Attachment. They maintained a false and fraudulent 
investigation that was not disclosed or defined to me until 10/3. 

E. Proof of this is the .next day on 10/3, the respondents retaliated again with a 
reverse discrimination and harassment charge leveled by DPH City EEO Manager 
Hallie B. Albert, Dir. Moughamian, HR & Air Force Commander Revore, and 
Supervisor Gruber. See my 10/3 Albert Attachment. 

3. VI. PROBATIONARY PERIOD APPRAISAL FAIL: "An employee serving a probationary 
period should receive a written performance appraisal conducted by his or her 
immediate supervisor approximately thirty (30) calendar days prior to the 
completion of his or her probationary period." 

A. No review was given by Supervisor Gruber. My personnel is clean. I have no 
adverse actions in 2.5 years of working at UCSF. I am a model employee who works 
hard and cares about my clients. 

UC/UCSF Policy Fail/Fraud: 
https://pol icy. ucop. ed u/ doc/ 40003 76/DiscHa rassAffirmAction 
https://www.ucop.edu/academic-personnel-programs/ files/apm/apm-035.pdf 
*Protected Classes: Race/Color, age, protected veteran/VEVRAA, sex, Cis-Gender
Expression-ldentity & sexual orientation. 
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1. Respondents stole my rights, job and retaliated against me for filing 

complaints/reports of protected activity. 

2. They failed to follow all policy sections: *Discrimination, Harassment, Employment 
Practices, Sexual Harassment, Retaliation, Complaints, Affirmative Action, Pay, Policy 
Compliance, Policy Noncompliance (I'm still being attacked! No Integrity. No 
Confidentiality.), Procedures & Complaint Process. 

3. Respondents failed to follow the complaint procedure: 

A. "Supervisors must report complaints of discrimination or harassment to a 
designated representative at the relevant location so that the claim may be resolved 
internally if possible." 

B. DPH City EEO Manager Hallie Albert, had never been informed of my protected 
activity complaints. Albert's 10/3 meeting with me was unlawful and fraudulent. It 
never should have been allowed, because the respondents refused to follow the 
complaint procedure and conduct an investigation. 

C. HR Air Force Commander Connie Revore, had never been informed of my 
protected activity reports until 10/2. See my 9/6 Attachment, the last page, where I 
informed Revore after my meeting with her and Gruber on 10/2 in an email. Revore, 
Mitsuishi, Fuller & Gruber are responsible and should be terminated for this willful, 
retaliatory, malicious, fraud they conducted with reckless disregard and outrageous 
emotional duress towards me. They attacked me. 

No one from DPH or UCSF came to my aide. Everyone attacked me, and they did it 
because I was different ... black ... gay ... military ... cis-gender ... older ... culturally different 
than they were and to hear the truth from my mouth was too much for their 

prejudiced, discriminate and racist cabal. Absolutely horrendous conduct in 2018 at 
America's most selective medical university, that receives nearly $500 million federal 
dollars of contract funding a year and has <1% veterans against a benchmark of 

6.4%. Horrendous. Debarment. 

All of Revore and the respondent's actions are unethical, fraudulent and breach all 
contracts, policies and laws to include: Title VII, EEO, VEVRAA laws of 
nondiscrimination, retaliation, affirmative action, etc. 

At that moment, upon realizing they had not followed proper complaint procedure 
policies, violated my rights and were retaliating against me, Revore et all should have 
stopped. They all choseto retaliate and commit fraud. They are liars. They are 
frauds. They are nefarious. This is why I am seeking max penalties to include 
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termination for each respondent. They are racist, discriminatory, bigots who have no 
place being in positions of responsibility. Period. 

City EEO Policy Fail: 

https://sfdhr.org/sites/default/files/documents/EEO/Equal-Employment
Opportu n ity-Pol icy-English. pdf 

1. Respondents stole my rights, job and attacked me for filing, complaints/reports of 
protected activity. 

2. They failed to follow the policy: Discrimination, Harassment, Sexual Harassment, 

Retaliation, Responsibility & Complaint Procedures. 

3. Respondents failed to follow the responsible complaint procedures: 

A. "If a complaint is made to a supervisor, or if a supervisor becomes aware of 
potential discrimination, har'assment, or retaliation, the supervisor must immediately 
report it to the department's EEO or Human Resources personnel." 

B. "Departments must report all complaints of discrimination, harassment, and 
retaliation to the Human Resources Director within five days of becoming aware of 

such complaints." 

Sexual Harassment Policy Fail with both UCSF & DPH. No one has talked to me in 

70+ days. Shameful. 

1. Respondents failed to protect me. See my sexual harassment complaint 
attachment. 

https://policy. ucop.edu/ doc/ 4000385/SVSH 
"Sexual Harassment is ... unwelcome verbal, nonverbal conduct of a sexual nature 

when: 
a. Quid Pro Quo, a person's submission to such conduct is implicitly or explicitly 
made the basis for employment decisions ... advancement ... 
b. Hostile Environment: such conduct is sufficiently severe or pervasive that it 
unreasonably denies, adversely limits, or interferes with a person's participation 
in ... employment ... and creates an environment that a reasonable person would find 

to be intimidating or offensive." 
https://sfdhr.org/sexual-harassment-policy 
"(B) Verbal conduct which is sexual in nature and unwelcome, e.g., epithets, jokes, 

comments ... which are unwelcome; 
(C) Nonverbal behavior which is sexual in nature and unwelcome, e.g., staring, 
leering, lewd gestures ... 
(B) Ignoring the complainant or witness" 

10 

P415 



UC/UCSF Policy Fail/Fraud: 
1. Respondents were bullies, unethical, demonstrated no principals and engaged in 
willful misconduct against me for filing complaints/reports of protected activity. 

Bullying 
http://policy.ucop.edu/doc/4000647 /AbusiveConductAndBullying 
Ethics 
http://policy.ucop.edu/doc/1100172/EthicalValuesandConduct 
Community 
https://www.ucsLedu/about/principles-community 
Conduct 
http:// chancellor. ucsf .ed u/U CSFCOC. pdf 

Injuries & Damages: 

The respondents are the direct cause of a number of physical, mental and emotional 
painful injuries and damages to me, particularly they are the direct cause of my 
military trauma PTSD activating me onto disability. I'm disgusted. 

Violation of Drugfree Workplace Laws: 

In addition, the respondents violated UCSF/City/State and Federal Workplace Drug 
Fr-ee Laws. They dispensed alcohol from the nurse's office and allowed clients to 
hold/carry alcohol in and out of the facility. They also historically never established 
security to prevent drinking and drug use which occurred at the facility. Simply ask 
the janitorial crew, nurses or clients. This was during my entire work history from 
April to October and I informed Supervisor Gruber of this. No corrective measures. 
Fail. See my EMSA Attachment. Why has there been no discipline, terminations for 
this offense? It is illegal. 

Federal Violation 

https://weba pps.do I.gov I elaws/asp/ d rugfree/requ ire. htm 
State Violation 
https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/codes displaySection.xhtml?lawCode=GOV& 
sectionNum=8355. 
UC/UCSF & City Violation 
http ://policies. ucsf .ed u/policy/200-31 

For more details see my attachments: 

1. Original OPHD 10/17 Complaint. 
2. UCSF-DPH Law-Policy-Misconduct Fact Sheet. 

3. Case Timeline & EEOC/HHS Fact Sheet. 
4. Respondents & Witnesses. 
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*Vice-Provost Alldredge, I'd like to review the 4 cases of discrimination/harmful 
clinical practice that Mitsuishi, Gruber, Kennel, Moughamian and Eagen are guilty of 
by against my clients. 

*I also want to discuss the current and systemic racism and discrimination that Dr. 
Mitsuishi and HR Mgr. Air Force Commander Revore are causing against my 
communities of concern at UCSF Citywide. 

Footnote: The redactions in this responsive record fall under the attorney-client privileged work product and EEO 
complaint and investigation exemptions. The City treats EEO complaints and investigations as confidential 
personnel records. Accordingly, these records are exempt from disclosure in a PRA request. Cal. Govt. Code§ 
6254(c); Cal. Govt. Code§ 6254(k); see also Cal. Const. Art. I, Sec. 1., Cal Evid. Code§ 1040. Please see legal 
citations CA Govt. Code§§ 6254(k), 6276.04; CA Evid. Code§§ 950 et seq., CA Code Civ. Proc.§ 2018.030 for 
codes relating to attorney-client privileged exemptions. 
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From: 
To: 
Cc: 
·subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

Gard. Susan CHRD) 

Simon. Linda CHRD) 

Buick, Jeanne CHRDl; Callahan, Micki CHRD) 

FW: 12-17 DPH MRSC & City Contractor ucsf citywide, Malloy Discrimination & Retaliation Complaint 

Tuesday, December 18, 2018 11:08:00 AM 

EEOC-HHS Brief Case Facts Statement 12-17.docx 
8-17 Mandated Report.docx 
8-17 Agusto Mandated Report Docs.zip 
9-6 Mandated Report.docx 
10-3 EEO Albert Meeting Notes.docx 
imaqeOOl.png 

Linda, this email came in yesterday. I want to make sure you got it. 

Connecting People with Purpose 

Susan Gard, Chief of Policy 

Department of Human Resources 

One South Van Ness Ave., 4th Floor 

San Francisco, CA 94103 

Phone: (415) 551-8942 

Website: www.sfdhr.org 

From: sg m <grovestand2012@gmail.com> 

Se,nt: Monday, December 17, 2018 1:52 PM 

To: Micki.Callahan@sfdph.org; Gard, Susan (HRD) <susan.gard@sfgov.org> 

Cc: stephen grove <grovestand2012@gmail.com> 

Subject: 12-17 DPH MRSC & City Contractor ucsf citywide, Malloy Discrimination & Retaliation 

Complaint 

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted 
sources. 

Hello Mr. Callahan and Ms. Gard, 

I will be walking a hard copy of my complaint over to your offices shortly. Thank 
you, Stephen Malloy, RADT-1 

AT1N: Director, Department of Human Resources 
Attention: EEO Division 
One South Van Ness Avenue, 
4th Floor, San Francisco, CA 94103 

1. Name, address and daytime phone number of the complainant; 
Stephen Malloy, 584 Castro St. #742, San Francisco, CA 94114 and 310-428-7005 

2. If a current City employee, your Disaster Service Worker number, current Civil 
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Service classification, and the department where you are em.ployed; Contractor 
em.bedded at Dept. of Public Health, Medical Respite Sobering Center with UCSF 
Citywide. 

3. The basis for the com.plaint: i.e., race, religion, etc.; Race, color, sexual 
orientation, gender, gender identity, gender expression, age, protected disabled 
veteran under VEVRAA. See EEOC Attachment. 

4. The discriminatory, harassing, or retaliatory action(s): i.e., denial of ernployrnent 
or reasonable accornrnodation, termination, inappropriate touching, etc.; 
Unwelcome Sexual Harassment creating a hostile work enviromnent as I did not 
submit to the quid pro quo, Discrimination, Harassment, Threats/Intimidation, 
Suspension, Illegal Reverse Discrimination Charge in Violation of NLRB, Title 7 
& Yanowitz & L10real CA Supreme Court 2005, Retaliation, Fraudulent 
Investigation and Fraudulent and Illegal Probationary Release. See EEOC 
i\.ttach1nent. 

5. The date(s) the alleged discriminatory, harassing, or retaliatory action(s) took 
place; 8/17. 9/6, 10/2 and 10/10. Plus Discrimination and Harmful Client Clinical 

Practice 9/7-9/21 RH, 9/3-9/27 JM, 9/13-9/20 CA, 9/20-10/2 FB. See EEOC 
Attachment. 

6. The City department and work unit accused of discrimination, harassment, or 
retaliation; Dept. of Public Health, Medical Respite Sobering Center and Contract 
Partner UCSF Citywide. 

7. The names of the individuals accused of discrimination, harassment, or 
retaliation; 10 respondents. See EEOC Attachment. 

8. The name of any witness to the alleged discriminatory, harassing, or retaliatory 
action(s); For Protection full list released upon meeting with your investigator, 
those names listed in my EEOC Attachment are witnesses that you can identify 
immediately. 

9. A detailed explanation of the sequence of events which you believe to be 
discriminatory, harassing, or retaliatory; and, 
I 0. The specific action you are seeking to correct the alleged discrimination, 
harassment, or retaliation. See EEOC Attachment. 

A. Immediate Suspension of all respondents. Sec EEOC Attachment. Malloy was 
immediately suspended. Equal treatment and adherence to policy, as to not further 
corrupt investigations as the respondents have run amok and uncontrolled by DPH 
for 60 days. They have had unfettered access to emails, texts, voice-mails, 

P419 



documents, paperwork, files, communications with no monitoring. They have 
tainted and corrupted the evidence trail, with managements refusal to suspend 
them during investigation. Therefore,. any investigations minus a suspension are 
not above legal reproach. 

Max discipline, penalties, and Tennination of DPH Personnel: EEO 

Albert, Sanchez, Kennel, Moughamian and Eagen. Their 
leadership is tainted and has effectively undermined staff 
confidence in their honesty, integrity and character, especially 
given the aggressive retaliation that they demonstrated 
towards Malloy as a Black, Gay, Cis-Gender, 55, Protected 
Disabled Veteran. 

B. Upon approval of required steps, move to tenninate the contract with UCSF 
Citywide. UCSF breached its fiduciary duty. Max sanctions. The contract is only 
actively supporting 5 clients at the mom~nt and they are not connected to current 
case management. A new vendor for case management is required. 

B. Award of my Permanent Job that was stolen from me. Reinstatement of my 
job, back wages and benefits. A formal letter of apology from DPH placed in my 
personnel file, to cover the time frame of this illegal adverse action. 

C. Confidential and Protected Listening Sessions with Communities of Concern 
(People of Color, LGBQTI, Veterans). 

D. Training on Cultural Competence, Sensitivity, White Fragility in Cooperation 
with Amy J of San Quentin Prison University Project. The Veteran Community 
and a Policy/Law Review with staff to include at least: Client Behavioral and 
Violence Policy HUR 17, Discrimination, Affirmative Action, Sexual Harassment, 
Veteran Rights (USERRA & VEVRAA), Law Enforcement, Drug Free Workplace 
Act, Contract Obligations/Responsibilities of Staff. 

E. More upon meeting. 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject:. 

I (BOS) 

SOTF, (BOS) 

Thursday, February 6, 2020 2:12 PM 

79999-25916958@requests.muckrock.com; Megan Bourne; 80695-54486849 

@requests.muckrock.com; Cityattorney; Cote, John (CAT); Coolbrith, Elizabeth (CAT); 

JOHN HOOPER; Corgas, Christopher (ECN); Thompson, Marianne (ECN); Goldberg, 

Jonathan (DPW); Steinberg, David (DPW); S; McHale, Maggie (HRD); Voong, Henry 
(HRD); Callahan, Micki (HRD) 

SOTF - Notice of Appearance - Complaint Committee: February 18, 2020; 5:30 p.m. 

Good Afternoon: 

You are receiving this notice because you are named as a Complainant or Respondent in one of the following 
complaints scheduled before the Complaint Committee of the Sunshine Ordinance Task Force to: 1) hear the 
merits of the complaint; 2) issue a determination; and/or 3) consider referrals from a Task Force Committee. 

Date: February 18, 2020 

Location: City Hall, Room 408 

Time: 5:30 p.m. 

File No. 19113: Complaint filed by Anonymous against Jason Moment, Thomas Campbell and the Fine Arts 
Museum for allegedly violating Administrative Code (Sunshine Ordinance), Sections 67 .21 (b )( c )(k), 67 .29-
7(a)( c ), 67.25, 67.26, 67.27, CPRA Government Code 6270.5-5, by failing to respond to an Immediate 
Disclosure Request in a timely and/or complete manner, failing to assist, failure to retain records,. failing to 
record third party transactions, withholding and failure to justify withholding, failure to respond to a public 
records request in a timely and/or complete manner. 

File No. 19120: Complaint filed by Anonymous against the Office of the City Attorney for allegedly violating 
Administrative Code (Sunshine Ordinance), Sections 67.2l(b)(c), 67.26, 67.27, by failing to respond to a 
request for public records in a timely and/or complete manner; failing to justify withholding of records and 
failing to provide assistance. 

·File No. 19061: Complaint filed by John Hooper against the Office of Economic and Workforce Development 
for allegedly violating Administrative Code (Sunshine Ordinance), Section 67.21, by failing to respond to a 
public records request in a timely and/or complete manner. 

File No. 19062: Complaint filed by John Hooper against Public Works for allegedly violating Administrative 
Code (Sunshine Ordinance), Section 67.21, by failing to respond to a public records request in a timely and/or 
complete manner. 

File No. 19140: Complaint filed by Stephen Malloy against the Department of Human Resources for allegedly 
violating Administrative Code (Sunshine Ordinance), Sections 67.21and 67.25, by failing to respond to a 
request for public records in a timely and/or complete manner. 

Documentation (evidence supporting/disputing complaint) 
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For a document to be considered, it must be received at least five (5) working days before the hearing (see 
attached Public Complaint Procedure). 

For inclusion in the agenda packet, supplemental/supporting documents must be received by 5:00 pm, February 
12, 2020 .. 

Cheryl Leger 
Assistant Clerk, Board of Supervisors 
Tel: 415-554-7724 

• Ile; Click here to complete a Board of Supervisors Customer Service Satisfaction fonn. 

The Legislative Research Center provides 24-hour access to Board of Supervisors legislation, 
and archived matters since August 1998. 

Disclosures: fersonal information that is provided in communications to the Board of 
Supervisors is subject to disclosure under the California Public Records Act and the San 
Francisco Sunshine Ordinance. Personal information provided will not be redacted. Members 

. of the public are not required to provide personal identifying information vvhen they 
communicate with the Board of Supervisors and its committees. All written or oral 
communications that members of the public submit to the Clerk's Office regarding pending . 
legislation or hearings will be made available to all members of the public for inspection and 
copying: The Clerk's Office does not redact any information fl-om these submissions. This means 
that personal information-including names, phone numbers, addresses and similar information 
that a member of the public elects to submit to the Board and its committees-may appear on the 
Board of Supervisors website or in other public documents that members of the public may 
inspect or copy. 
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I (BOS) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

SOTF, (BOS) 
Thursday, February 6, 2020 12:39 PM 
WOLF, MARC (CAT); THOREEN, PEDER (CAT) 
SOTF - Request for DCA Memo; File no. 19140; set 1of2 
Re: 1-28-20 *Hearing Document Addition ... Malloy SF HR Fact Sheet* SOTF - Complaint 
Filed with the Sunshine Ordinance Task Force - File No. 19140; *All Docs set. Re: SOTF -
Complaint Filed with the Sunshine Ordinance Task Force - File No. 19140; Re: SOTF -
Complaint Filed with the Sunshine Ordinance Task Force - File No. 19140; 19140 
Complaint.pdf; 19140 DHR Response.pdf; RE: SOTF - Complaint Filed with the Sunshine 
Ordinance Task Force - File No. 19140; SOTF - Complaint Filed with the Sunshine 
Ordinance Task Force - File No. 19140; 19140 SOTF Summary.docx; SOTF - Notice of 
Appearance to Determine Jurisdiction - Compliance and Amendments Committee; 

January 28, 2020 

Dear Marc and Peder: 

This is a request for a DCA Memo for file no. 19140. Attached are some of the materials, set 1of2. The one other 

document is 12,000 KB so I will send that in a separate email. This matter is scheduled to be heard February 18, 2020, so 

if you could get this memo to Victor by 2/11/20, that would be awesome. Thanks. 

Cheryl Leger 

Assistant Clerk, Board of Supervisors 

Tel: 415-554-7724 · 

Click here to complete a Board of Supervisors Customer Service Satisfaction form. 

The Legislative Research Center provides 24-hour access to Board of Supervisors legislation, and archived matters since ·August 1998. 

Disclosures: Personal information that is provided in communications ta the Board of Supervisors is subject to disclosure under the California 
Public Records Act and the San Francisco Sunshine Ordinance. Personal information provided will not be redacted. Members of the public are 
not required to provide personal identifying information when they communicate with the Board of Supervisors and its committees. All written 
or oral communications that members of the public submit to the Clerk's Office regarding pending legislation or hearings will be made available 
to all members of the public for inspeCtion and copying. The Clerk's Office does not redact any information from these submissions. This means 
that personal information-including names, phone numbers, addresses and similar information that a member of the public elects to submit to 
the Board and its committees-may appear on the Board of Supervisors website or in other public documents that members of the public may 
inspect or copy. 
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Leger, Cheryl (BOS) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

_ SOTF, (BOS) 
Tuesday, August 18, 2020 12:33 PM 
Steinberg, David (DPW); 79356-20639593@requests.muckrock.com; 76435-93915115 
@requests.muckrock.com; Cox, Andrew (POL); rwhartzjr@comcast.net; Vitusl@sfzoo.org; 
TanyaP@sfzoo.org; Buell, Mark (REC); anntreboux@yahoo.com; Cote, John (CAT); 
BAUMGARTNER, MARGARET (CAT); CityAttorney (CAT); Licudine-Barker, Arlene (TIS); 
Gerull, Linda (TIS); Makstman, Michael (TIS); arecordsrequestor@pm.me; 
80695-54486849@requests.muckrock.com; Cote, John (CAT); CityAttorney (CAT); 
WALSH, MOIRA (CAT); CLARK, JANA (CAT); SNODGRASS, WAYNE (CAT); SHEN, 
ANDREW (CAT); RUSSI, BRAD (CAT); RIES, DAVID (CAT); CABRERA, ALICIA (CAT); 
ZAREFSKY, PAUL (CAT); MINTY, SCOTT (CAT); GIVNER, JON (CAT); COOLBRITH, 
ELIZABETH (CAT); BUTA, ODAY A (CAT); 80239-52834911@requests.muckrock.com; 
Hirsch, Bob (POL); Taylor, Damali (POL); De Jesus, Peterkent (POL); Hamasaki, John (POL); 
cindy.n.elias@sfgov.org; Brookter, Dion-Jay (POL); Campbell, Jayme (POL); Patterson, 
Kate (LIB); Lambert, Michael (LIB); Krell, Rebekah (ART); 84031-44127205 
@requests.muckrock.com; Cox, Andrew (POL); Scott, William (POL); Rodriguez, Brian 
(POL); Andraychak, Michael (POL); SGM; Bastian, Alex (DAT); Boudin, Chesa (DAT); 
84162-44435865@requests.muckrock.com; Cisneros, Jose (TTX); 84182-48147675 
@requests.muckrock.com;,ADMSunshinerequests (ADM); Kelly, Naomi (ADM); 
chancellor@ucsf.edu; 84500-13253092@requests.muckrock.com; Voong, Henry (HRD); 
Buick, Jeanne (HRD); McHale, Maggie (HRD); 83872-25170468@requests.muckrock.com; 
Scott, William (POL); 84168-39742724@requests.muckrock.com; Miyamoto, Paul (SHF); 
ckohrs@gmail.com; Youngblood, Stacy (POL); ctoles@kernlaw.com 
SOTF - Waiver of the 45-Day Rule 

Dear SOTF Petitioners, Respondents and other Stakeholders: 

As you most likely know SOTF operations have been delayed over the last few months due to the Covid-19 

emergency. The SOTF have started to conduct remote meetings via videoconference and are working to establish 

procedures to resume all operations including the processing of complaints. 

While the Sunshine Ordinance requires that certain actions be taken within 45 days, the Covid-19 emergency has forced 

delays and immense new backlogs for complaint hearings. We write today to ask if you are willing to waive the 45 day 

rule for your complaint. 

The SOTF intends to resume hearing complaints on a limited basis and complaints will be queued to be heard in the near 

future. We continue to work to address technical issues posed by remote meetings. We are aware of the time 

sensitivity of your records requests. Please be assured that the SOTF appreciates the urgency of your matters and the 

importance of handling them in a timely manner. 

If you have further questions about your files or have other issues, please feel free to email the SOTF Administrator at 

the email below. 

Cheryl Leger 
Assistant Clerk, Board of Supervisors 

Cheryl.Leger@sfgov.org 

Tel: 415-554-7724 
Fax: 415-554-5163 
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I (BOS) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

SOTF, (BOS) 

Monday, September 7, 2020 2:34 PM 

'80695-54486849@requests.muckrock.com'; 'Cote, John (CAT)'; COOLBRITH, ELIZABETH 

(CAT); Cox, Andrew (POL); '76435-93915115@requests.muckrock.com'; Ray Hartz Jr; 

vitusl@sfzoo.org; Buell, Mark (REC); 'TanyaP@sfzoo.org'; Lin-Wilson, Tiffany (REC); 

grovestand2012@gmail.com; McHale, Maggie (HRD); 'ckohrs@gmail.com'; 

'ctoles@kernlaw.com'; Youngblood, Stacy (POL) 

SOTF - Notice of Appearance - Complaint Committee: September 15, 2020, 5:30 p.m. 

Good Afternoon: 

Notice is hereby given that the Complaint Committee (Committee) of the Sunshine Ordinance Task Force (Task 
Force) shall hold hearings on complaints listed below to: 1) determine ifthe Task Force has jurisdiction; 2) 
review the merits of the complaints; and/or 3) issue a report and/or recommendation to the Task Force. 

Date: September 15, 2020 

Location: Remote Meeting 

Time: 5:30 p.m. 

Complainants: Your attendance is required for this meeting/hearing. 

Respondents/Departments: Pursuant to Section 67.21 (e) of the Ordinance, the custodian of records or a 
representative of your department, who can speak to the matter, is required at the meeting/hearing. 

Complaints: 

File No. 19098: Complaint filed by Anonymous against Police Department for allegedly violating 
Administrative Code (Sunshine Ordinance), Sections 67.21, 67.26 and 67.27, by failing to respond to a public 
records request in a timely and/or complete manner. 

File No. 19120: Complaint filed by Anonymous against the Office of the City Attorney for allegedly violating 
Administrative Code (Sunshine Ordinance), Sections 67.2l(b)(c), 67.26, 67.27, by failing to respond to a 
request for public records in a timely and/or complete manner; failing to justify withholding of records and 
failing to provide assistance. 

File No. 19101: Complaint filed by Ray Hartz against President Mark Buell and the Joint Zoo Committee for 
allegedly violating Administrative Code (Sunshine Ordinance), Sections 67 .15( d), and 67 .16, by failing to place 
the submitted 150-word summaries of Public Comment into the meeting minutes (Meeting of August 15, 
2019). 

File No. 19140: Complaint filed by Stephen Malloy against the Department of Human Resources for allegedly 
violating Administrative Code (Sunshine Ordinance), Sections 67.2land 67.25, by failing to respond to a 
request for public records in a timely and/or complete manner. 



File No. 19145: Complaint filed by Chris Kohrs against the Police Commission for allegedly violating· 
Administrative Code (Sunshine Ordinance), Sections 67.5 and 67.21, by failing to respond to a public records 
request in a timely and/or complete manner. 

Documentation (evidence supporting/disputing complaint) 

For a document to be considered, it must be received at least four (4) working days before the hearing. For 
inclusion into the agenda packet, supplemental/supporting documents must be received by 5:00 pm, 
September 1 O, 2020. 

Cheryl Leger 

Assistant Clerk, Board of Supervisors 
Tel: '415-554-7724 

• ilf!J Click here to complete a Board of Supervisors Customer Service Satisfaction form. 

Th.e Legislative Research Center provides 24-hour access to Board of Supervisors legislation, and archived matters since August 1998. 

Disclosures: Personal information that is provided in communications to the Boord of Supervisors is subject to disclosure under the California 
Public Records Act and the Son Francisco Sunshine Ordinance. Personal information provided will not be redacted. Members of the public ore 
not required to provide personal identifying information when they communicate with the Boord of Supervisors and its committees. Al/written 
or oral communications that members of the public submit to the Clerk's Office regarding pending legislation or hearings will be mode available 
to all members of the public for inspection and copying. The Clerk's Office does not redact a'ny information from these submissions. This means 
that personal information-including names, phone numbers, addresses and similar information that o member of the public elects to submit to 
the Boord and its committees-may appear on the Boord of Supervisors website or in other public documents that members of the public may 
inspect or copy. 
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le er, Cheryl (BOS) 

From: 
To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 

Good Morning: 

SOTF, (BOS) 

Vien, Veronica (DPH); SGM; Paul A. Vander Waerdt; Schneider, Dylan (HOM); Cox, 

Andrew (POL); Scott, William (POL); 81412-71801448@requests.muckrock.com; 

76435-9391511 S@requests.muckrock.com; cjkohrs; Youngblood, Stacy (POL) 

Young, Victor (BOS); Somera, Alisa (BOS); Calvillo, Angela (BOS) 

SOTF - Notice of Appearance, October 7 2020 - Sunshine Ordinance Task Force; 4:00 

PM; remote meeting 

You are receiving this notice because you are named as a Complainant or Respondent in one of the following 
complaints scheduled before the Sunshine Ordinance Task Force to: 1) hear the merits of the complaint; 2) issue 
a determination; and/or 3) consider referrals from a Task Force Committee. 

Date: October 7, 2020 

Location: Remote meeting 

Time: 4:00 p.m. 

Complainants: Your attendance is required for this meeting/hearing. 

Respondents/Departments: Pursuant to Section 67.21 (e) of the Ordinance, the custodian of records or a 
representative of your department, who can speak to the matter, is required at the meeting/hearing. 

Complaints: 

File No. 19080: Complaint filed by Paul A. Vander Waerdt against the Dept. of Homelessness and Supportive 
Housing for allegedly violating Administrative Code (Sunshine Ordinance), Section 67.25, for failing to 
respond· to an Immediate Disclosure Request in a timely manner. 

File No. 19109: Complaint filed by Stephen Malloy against Dept. of Public Health for allegedly violating 
Administrative Code (Sunshine Ordinance), Sections 67.24, 67.25, 67.26 and 67.27 by failing to respond to a 
public records request in a timely and/or complete manner. 

File No. 19112: Complaint filed by Anonymous against Chief William Scott and Lt. R. Andrew Cox and the 
Police Department for allegedly violating Administrative Code (Sunshine Ordinance), Sections 67.25, 67.26, 
67.27, by failing to respond to an Immediate Disclosure Request in a timely and/or complete manner, failing to 
respond to a public records request in a timely andior complete manner; failing to justify withholding of records 
and failing to maintain a Proposition G calendar. 

File No. 19098: Complaint filed by Anonymous against Police Department for allegedly violating 
Administrative Code (Sunshine Ordinance); Sections 67.21, 67.26 and 67.27, by failing to respond to a public 
records request in a timely and/or complete manner. 



File No.19145: Complaint filed by Chris Kohrs against the Police Commission for allegedly violating 
Administrative Code (Sunshine Ordinance), Sections 67.5 and 67.21, by failing to respond to a public records 
request in a timely and/or complete manner. 

File No. 19140: Complaint filed by Stephen Malloy against the Department of Human Resources for allegedly 
violating Administrative Code (Sunshine Ordinance), Sections 67.2land 67.25, by failing to respond to a 
request for public records in a timely and/or complete manner. 
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Documentation (evidence supporting/disputing complaint) 

For a document to be considered, it must be received at least five (5) working days before the hearing (see 
attached Public Complaint Procedure). 

For inclusion in the agenda packet, supplemental/supporting documents must be received by 5:00 pm, 
September 30, 2020. 

Cheryl Leger 
Assistant Clerk, Board of Supervisors 
Tel: 415-554-7724 

Click here to complete a Board of Supervisors Customer Service Satisfaction form. 

The Legislative Research Center provides 24-hour access to Board of Supervisors legislation, 
and archived matters since August 1998. 

Disclosures: Personal information that is provided in communications to the Board of 
Supervisors is subject to disclosure under the California Public Records Act and the San 
Francisco Sunshine Ordinance. Personal information provided will not be redacted. Members 
of the public are not required to provide personal identifying information when they 
communicate with the Board of Supervisors and its committees. All written or oral 
co1nmunications that members of the public submit to the Clerk's Office regarding pending 
legislation or hearings ·will be made available to all members of the public for inspection and 
copying. The Clerk's Office does not redact any informationfi·om these submissions. This means 
that personal infonnation-including names, phone numbers, addresses and similar information 
that a member of the public elects to submit to the Board and its committees-may appear on the 
Board of Supervisors ·website or in other public documents that members of the public may 
inspect or copy. 



Leger, Cheryl (BOS) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 
Subject: 

Attachments: 

Good Afternoon: 

SOTF, (BOS) 

Friday, November 13, 2020 4:59 PM 

'rs'; Bourne, Megan (FAM); Heckel, Hank (MYR); '81242-04060798 

@requests.muckrock.com'; Breed, London (MYR); Breed, Mayor London (MYR); 

'Anonymous'; Gerull, Linda (TIS); Makstman, Michael (TIS); Licudine-Barker, Arlene (TIS); 

'JOHN HOOPER'; Thompson, Marianne (ECN); Steinberg, David (DPW); 'S'; McHale, 

Maggie (HRD); Voong, Henry (HRD) 

Young, Victor (BOS); Somera, Alisa (BOS); Calvillo, Angela (BOS) 

SOTF - Remote Meeting of the Sunshine Ordinance Task Force - Notice of Appearance, 

December 2, 2020; 4:00 PM 

SOTF - Complaint Procedure 2019-10-02 FINAL.pdf 

You are receiving this notice because you are named as a Complainant or Respondent in one of the following 
complaints scheduled before the Sunshine Ordinance Task Force to: 1) hear the merits of the complaint; 2) issue 
a determination; and/or 3) consider referrals from a Task Force Committee. · 

Date: December 2, 2020 

Location: Remote Meeting 

Time: 4:00 p.m. 

Complainants: Your attendance is required for this meeting/hearing. 

Respondents/Departments: Pursuant to Section 67.21 (e) of the Ordinance, the custodian of records or a 
representative of your department, who can speak to the matter, is required at the meeting/hearing. 

Complaints: 

File No. 19058: Complaint filed by Robert M. Smith against the Fine Arts Museum of San Francisco for 
violating Administrative Code (Sunshine Ordinance), Section 67.25, by failing to respond to an Immediate 
Disclosure Request in a timely and/or complete manner. 

File No. 19103: Complaint filed by Anonymous against Mayor London Breed, Hank Heckel and the Mayor's 
Offices for allegedly violating Administrative Code (Sunshine Ordinance), Sections 67.21, 67.25 and 67.26, by 
failing to respond to an Immediate Disclosure Request in a timely and/or complete manner. 

File No. 19119: Complaint filed by Anonymous against the Department of Technology for allegedly violating 
Administrative Code (Sunshine Ordinance), Sections 67.21(b), 67.26 and 67.27, by failing to respond to a 
public records request in a timely and/or complete manner. 

File No. 19061: Complaint filed by John Hooper against the Office of Economic and Workforce Development 
for allegedly violating Administrative Code (Sunshine Ordinance), Section 67.21, by failing to respond to a 
public records request in a timely and/or complete manner. · 
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File No. 19062: Complaint filed by John Hooper against Public Works for allegedly violating Administrative 
Code (Sunshine Ordinance), Section 67.21, by failing to respond to a public records request in a timely and/or 
complete manner. 

File No. 19140: Complaint filed by Stephen Malloy against the Department of Human Resources for allegedly 
violating Administrative Code (Sunshine Ordinance), Sections 67.21and 67.25, by failing to respond to a 
request for public records in a timely and/or complete manner. 

Documentation (evidence supporting/disputing complaint) 

For a document to be considered, it must be received at least five (5) working days before the hearing (see 
attached Public Complaint Procedure). 

For inclusion in the agenda packet, supplemental/supporting documents must be received by 5:00 pm, 
November 19, 2020. 

Cheryl Leger 
Assistant Clerk, Board of Supervisors 
Tel: 415-554-7724 

Click here to complete a Board of Supervisors Customer Service Satisfaction form. 

The Legislative Research Center provides 24-hour access to Board of Supervisors legislation, 
and archived matters since August 1998. 

Disclosures: Personal information that is provided in communications to the Board of 
Supervisors is subject to disclosure under the California Public Records Act and the San 
Francisco Sunshine Ordinance. Personal information provided-will not be redacted. Members 
of the public are not required to provide personal identifj!fng information when they 
communicate with the Board of Supervisors and its committees. All written or oral 
·communications that members of the public submit to the Clerk's Office regarding pending 
legislation or hearings will be made available to all members of the public for inspection and 
copying. The Clerk's Office does not redact any information from these submissions. This means 
that personal iriformation-including names, phone numbers, addresses and similar information 
that a member of the public elects to submit to the Board and its committees-may appear on the 
Board of Supervisors website or in other public docwnents that members of the public niay 
inspect or copy. 
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Leger, Che I (BOS) 

From: 
To: 

Subject: 

Good Afternoon: 

SOTF, (BOS) 

72056-9733921 S@requests.mLickrock.com; COTE, JOHN (CAT); Cityattorney; Heckel, 

Hank (MYR); 72902-46637773@requests.muckrock.com; cjkohrs; Youngblood, Stacy 

(POL); S; McHale, Maggie (HRD); Callahan, Micki (HRD); Vu, Tyler (PDR); 

sanderies@andgolaw.com; Nicole Mitchell 

SOTF - Notice of Appearance - Compliance and Amendments Committee; January 26, 

2021 4:30 p.m. 

You are receiving this notice because you are named as a Complainant or Respondent in one of the following 
complaints scheduled before the Compliance and Amendments Committee to: 1) hear the merits of the 
complaint; 2) issue a determination; and/or 3) consider referrals from a Task Force Committee. 

Date: January 26, 2021 

· Location: Remote meeting; participant information to be included on the Agenda 

Time: 4:30 p.m. 

Complainants: Your attendance is required for this meeting/hearing. 

Respondents/Departments: Pursuant to Section 67.21 (e) of the Ordinance, the custodian of records or a 
representative of your department, who can speak to the matter, is required at the meeting/hearing. 

Complaints: 

1. File No. 19044: Complaint filed by Anonymous against Dennis Herrera and the Office of the City 
Attorney for allegedly violating Administrative Code (Sunshine Ordinance), Sections 67.21, 61.26, 
61.27, Government Code Sections 6253, 6253.9 and 6255, by failing to respond fo a public records 
request in a timely and/or complete manner. 

2. File No. 19047: Complaint filed by Anonymous against Mayor London Breed, Hank Heckel and the 
Office of the Mayor for allegedly violating Administrative Code, (Sunshine Ordinance) Sections 67.21 
and 67.26 and 67.27 and Government Code (CPRA) 6253.9, 6253, and 6255, by failing to respond to a 
request for public records in a timely and/or complete manner. 
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3. File No. 19145: Complaint filed by Chris Kohrs against the Police Commission for allegedly violating 
Administrative Code (Sunshine Ordinance), Sections 67.5 and 67.21, by failing to respond to a public 
records request in a timely and/or complete manner. 

4. File No. 19140: Complaint filed by Stephen Malloy against the Department of Human Resources for 
allegedly violating Administrative Code (Sunshine Ordinance), Sections 67.2land 67.25, by failing to 
respond to a request for public records in a timely and/or complete manner. 

5. File No. 19114: Complaint filed by Shane Anderies against Tyler Vu and the Public Defender's Office 
for allegedly violating Administrative Code (Sunshine Ordinance), Section 67.24, 67.25, 67.26, 67.27 
and 67.29 by failing to respond to an Immediate Disclosure Request in a timely and/or complete manner. 

Documentation (evidence supporting/disputing complaint) 

For a document to be considered, it must be received at least five (5) working days before the hearing (see 
attached Public Complaint Procedure). For inclusion into the agenda packet, supplemental/supporting 
documents must be received by 5:00 pm, January 20, 2021.. 

Cheryl Leger 
Assistant Clerk, Board of Supervisors 
Tel: 415-554-7724 

Click here to complete a Board of Supervisors Customer Service Satisfaction form. 

The Legislative Research Center provides 24-hour access to Board of Supervisors legislation, 
and archived matters since August 1998. 

Disclosures: Personal information that is provided in communications to the Board of 
Supervisors is subject to disclosure under the California Public Records Act and the San 
Francisco Sunshine Ordinance. Personal information provided will not be redacted Members 
of the public are not required to provide personal identifj!fng information when they 
communicate with the Board of Supervisors and its committees. All written or oral 
communications that members of the public submit to the Clerk's Office regarding pending 
legislation or hearings will be made available to all members of the public for inspection and 
copying. The Clerk's Office does not redact any information fi'om these submissions. This means 
that personal iriformation-including names, phone numbers, addresses and similar information 
that a member of the public elects to submit to the Board and its committees-may appear on the 
Board of Supervisors website or in other public documents that members of the public may 
inspect or copy. 
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I (BOS) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Attachments: 

Good Afternoon: 

SOTF, (BOS) 
Friday, February 19, 2021 4:12 PM 

Maria Schulman; Donohue, Virginia (ADM); '84162-44435865@requests.muckrock.com'; 
Cisneros, Jose (TTX); Fried, Amanda (TTX); Chu, Carmen (ADM); Reiter, Rob (ADM); 
Mazzola, Lori (ADM); '84182~48147675@requests.muckrock.com'; 'SGM'; McHale, 
Maggi_e (HRD); Voong, Henry (HRD); '84500-13253092@requests.muckrock.com'; Buick, 
Jeanne (HRD) 

SOTF - Notice of Appearance, March 3, 2021 - Sunshine Ordinance Task Force; 4:00 PM; 
Remote Meeting 
SOTF - Complaint Procedure 2019-10-02 FINAL.pdf 

You are receiving this notice because you are named as a Complainant or Respondent in the following 
complaints scheduled before the Sunshine Ordinance Task Force to: 1) hear the merits of the complaint; 2) issue_ 
a determination; and/or 3) consider referrals from a Task Force Committee. 

Date: March 3, 2021 

Location: Remote Meeting 

Time: 4:00 p.m. 

Complainants: Your attendance is required for this meeting/hearing. Remote meeting information can be found 
on the cover page of the Agenda. 

Respondents/Departments: Pursuant to Section 67.21 (e) of the Ordinance, the custodian of records or a 
representative of your department, who can speak to the matter, is required at the meeting/hearing. 

Complaints: 

File No. 19076: Reconsiderati~n of SOTF findings and Order of Determination - Complaint filed by Maria 
Schulman against Animal Care and Control, for allegedly violating Administrative Code (Sunshine Ordinance), 
Section 67.21, by failing to respond to a request for public records in a timely and/or complete manner. 

File No. 19131: Complaint filed by Anonymous against Jose Cisneros, Theresa Buckley and the Treasurer's 
Office for allegedly violating Administrative Code (Sunshine Ordinance), Sections 67.21, 67.24, 67.26, 67.27, 
by failing to respond to a request for records in a timely and/or complete manner, failing to assist, withheld 
more than the minimally exempt portion of a public record. 

File No. 19134: Complaint filed by Anonymous against Rob Reiter and City Hall Building Management for 
allegedly violating Administrative Code (Sunshine Ordinance), Sections 67.21and67.25 by failing to respond 
to an Immediate Disclosure Requ~st in a timely and/or complete manner. 

File No. 19136: Complaint filed by Anonymous against Naomi Kelly and the Office of the City Administrator 
for alkgedly violating Administrative Code (Sunshine Ordinance), Sections 67.21 and 67.25 by failing to 
respond to an Immediate Disclosure Request in a timely and/or complete manner. 



File No. 19140: Complaint filed by Stephen Malloy against the Department of Human Resources for violating 
Administrative Code (Sunshine Ordinance), Sections 67.21, 67.24(h), 67.26, 67.27 and 67.25, by failing to 
respond to a request for public records in a timely and/or complete manner. 

File No. 19139: Complaint filed by Anonymous against Jeanne Buick, Henry Voong andthe Department of 
Human Resources for allegedly violating Administrative Code (Sunshine Ordinance), Sections 67.24(h), by 
failing to cite a prohibited deliberative process exemption, 67.26 for failing to keep withholding to a minimum 
and (67.27), for failing to provide justification of withholding a document. 

Documentation (evidence supporting/disputing complaint) 

For a document to be considered, it must be received at least three ( 4) working days before the hearing (see 
attached Public Complaint Procedure). 

For inclusion in the agenda packet, supplemental/supporting documents must be received by 5:00 pm, February 
25, 2021. 

Cheryl Leger 
Assistant Clerk, Board of Supervisors 
Tel: 415-554-7724 

Click here to complete a Board of Supervisors Customer Service Satisfaction form. 

The Legislative Research Center provides 24-hour access to Board of Supervisors legislation, 
and archived matters since August 1998. 

Cheryl Leger 

Disclosures: Personal information that is provided in communications to the Board of 
Supervisors is subject to disclosure under the California Public Records Act and the San 
Francisco Sunshine Ordinance. Personal information provided will not be redacted. Members 
of the public are not required to provide personal identifying information when they 
communicate with the Board of Supervisors and its committees. All written or oral 
communications that members of the public submit to the Clerk's Office regarding pending 
legislation or hearings will be made available to all members of the public for inspection and 
copying. The Clerk's Office does not redact any information ji-om these subrnissions. This means 
that personal information-including nmnes, phone numbers, addresses and similar information 
that a member of the public elects to submit to the Board and its committees-may appear on the 
Board of Supervisors website or in other public documents that members of the public may 
inspect or copy. 

Assistant Clerk, Board of Supervisors 
Tel: 415-554-7724 

Click here to complete a Board of Supervisors Customer Service Satisfaction form. 

The Legislative Research Center provides 24-hour access to Board of Supervisors legislation, 
and archived matters since August 199 8. 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Attachments: 

Good Evening: 

SOTF, (BOS) 

Monday, May 10, 2021 4:31 PM 

'ajwxxyz@gmail.com'; Rosenstein, Diana (DPA); Henderson, .Paul (DPA); Maunder, Sara 

(DPA); 'Stiliyan Bejanski'; lonin, Jonas (CPC); Maya Zubkovskaya; Kositsky, Jeff (DEM); 

sanderies@andgolaw.com; Nicole Mitchell; Burke, Robyn (DAT); Guy, Kevin (CPC); 
Thompson, Marianne (ECN); 'sfneighborhoods.net'; 'SGM'; Wisinski, Ted (HRD) 

SOTF - Notice of Appearance - Compliance and Amendments Committee; April 27, 2021 

4:30 p.m. 
SOTF - Complaint Procedure 2019-10-02 Fl NAL.pdf 

You are receiving this notice because you are named as a Complainant or Respondent in one of the following 
complaints scheduled before the Compliance and Amendments Committee to: 1) hear the merits of the 
complaint; 2) issue a determination; and/or 3) consider referrals from a Task Force Committee. 

Date: May 25, 2021 

Location: Remote meeting; participant information to be included on the Agenda 

Time: 4:30 p.m. 

Complainants: Your attendance is required for this meeting/hearing. 

Respondents/Departments: Pursuant to Section 67.21 (e) of the Ordinance, the custodian ofrecords or a 
representative of your department, who can speak to the matter, is required at the meeting/hearing. 

Complaints: 

1. File No. 20108: Complaint filed by E.J. White againsttheDepartment of Police Accountability for 
allegedly violating Administrative Code (Sunshine Ordinance), Sections 67 .21, by failing to respond to a 
public records request in a timely and/or complete manner. 

2. File No. 20117: Complaint filed by Stephen Bejanski against Jonis Ionin and the Planning Department 
for allegedly violating Administrative Code (Sunshine Ordinance), Sections 67.24, by failing to provide 
public records; 67.25 by failing to respond to an Immediate Disclosure Request in a timely and/or 
complete manner, 67.26 by failing to keep withholding to a minimum; 67.27 by failing to justify 
withholding and 67.29 by failing to provide an index ofrecords. 

3. File No. 20123: Complaint filed by Maya Zubkovskaya against the Department of Emergency 
Management for allegedly violating Administrative Code (Sunshine Ordinance), Sections 67.24(d)(2), 
by failing to disclose certain portions of law enforcement information. 
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4. File No. 20079: Complaint filed by Shane Anderies against District Attorney's Office and Chesa 
Boudin for allegedly violating Administrative Code (Sunshine Ordinance), Sections 67.21(e) failing to 
respond to a records request in a timely and/or complete manner; 67.25 by failing to respond to an 
Immediate Disclosure Request in a timely and/or complete manner; 67.26 withholding kept to a 
minimum and 67.27 failing to provide justification for withholding responsive documents. 

5. File No. 20124: Complaint filed by Stephen Bejanski against Kevin Guy and the Office of Short-Term 
Rentals for allegedly violating Administrative Code (Sunshine Ordinance), Sections 67 .24 by failing to 
provide public information; 67.25 by failing to respond to an Immediate Disclosure Request in a timely 
and/or complete manner, 67.26 by failing to keep withholding to a minimum; 67.27 by failing to justify 
withholding and 67.29 and by failing to provide an index of records. 

6. File No. 20134: Complaint filed by Mark Sullivan against the Office of Economic and Worldorce 
Development for allegedly violating Administrative Code (Sunshine Ordinance), Section 67.21, by 
failing to respond to a public records request in a timely and/or complete manner. 
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7. File No. 19140: Complaint filed by Stephen Malloy against the Department of Human Resources for 
allegedly violating Administrative Code (Sunshine Ordinance), Sections 67.21 and 67.25, by failing to 
respond to a request for public records in a timely and/or complete manner. 

Documentation (evidence supporting/disputing complaint) 

For a document to be considered, it must be received at least five (2) working days before the hearing (see 
attached Public Complaint Procedure). For inclusion into the agenda packet, supplemental/supporting 
documents must be received by 5:00 pm, May.20, 2021. 

Cheryl Leger 
Assistant Clerk, Board of Supervisors 
Tel: 415-554-7724 

Click here to complete a Board of Supervisors Customer Service Satisfaction form. 

The Legislative Research Center provides 24-hour access to Board of Supervisors legislation, 
and archived matters since August 1998. 

Disclosures: Personal information that is provided in communications to the Board of 
Supervisors is subject to disclosure under the California Public Records Act and the San 
Francisco Sunshine Ordinance. Personal infot·mation provided will not be redacted. Members 
of the public are not required to provide personal identifj;ing information when they 
communicate with the Board of Supervisors and its committees. All H1ritten or oral 
communications that members of the public submit to the Clerk's Office regarding pending 
legislation or hearings vvill be made available to all members of the public for inspection and 
copying. The Clerk's Office does not redact any informationfi·om these submissions. This means 
that personal information-including names, phone numbers, addresses and similar information 
that a member of the public elects to submit to the Board and its committees-may appear on the 
Board of Supervisors website or in other public documents that members of the public may 
inspect or copy. 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

I (BOS) 

SGM <grovestand2012@gmail.com> 
Sunday, May 23, 2021 6:14 PM 
SOTF, (BOS) 
Re: SOTF - Compliance and Amendments Committee of the Sunshine Ordinance Task 
Force 05/25/21 Meeting - Agenda and Packet Online 

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources. 

Hi Cheryl, 

I do have another Meeting at 7pm, so if for some reason the meeting goes long, I'll have to excuse myself and receive 
the findings after. 

Thank you, 

Stephen 

On May 21, 2021, at 12:40 PM, SOTF, (BOS) <sotf@sfgov.org> wrote: 

Good Afternoon: 

The agenda and packet for the Compliance and Amendments Committee meeting of the 
Sunshine Ordinance Task Force May 25, 20214:30 p.m. meeting is on line at the following link: 

https:U sfgov.o rg/ sunshine/sites/default/files/ cac052521 agenda. pdf 

The packet material is linked to each item listed on the agenda marked with an 
"attachment". Click anywhere on the title of the item to open the link to the pdf of the packet material 
in question. 

Cheryl Leger 
Assistant Clerk, Board of Supervisors 
Cheryl.Leger@sfgov.org 
Tel: 415-554-7724 
Fax: 415-554-5163 
https:/ /avanan.url
protection.com/vl/url?o=www.sfbos.org&g=NjY5ZjBmY2MOYThiYTdiNg==&h=ZDFIYjZhYTZiZTA5M DQyY 
WZiYmQONzQzZWUwOTMOZWY30DhjZTgwNDJjN2U3NTM2ZTUwMjk5ZTNmMTdjNDlxNg==&p=YXAzOn 

NmZHQyOrnF2YW5hbjpvOjNkNGRhMTkyY2UzNGE50DRiNmVhNWQ3NWYzZGVIZTU40nYx 

Click here to complete a Board of Supervisors Customer Service Satisfaction form. 

The Legislative Research Center provides 24-hour access to Board of Supervisors legislation, and archived matters since 

August 1998. 
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From: 
To: 

.Subject: 

Attachments: 

I (BOS) 

SOTF, (BOS) 
SGM; Wisinski, Ted (HRD); Pera, Arran (POL); Anonymous Records Requester; 
81227-34819567@requests.muckrock.com; Scott, William (POL); 81412-71801448 
@requests.muckrock.com; ajwxxyz@gmail.com; Henderson, Paul (DPA); Rosenstein, 
Diana (DPA); 76435-9391511 S@requests.muckrock.corn; info@sfneighborhoods.net; 

www.doloresgbd.org/contact; Goldberg, Jonathan (DPW); conanmchugh@hotmail.com; 
sanderies@andgolaw.com; Nicole Mitchell; Burke, Robyn (DAT); Boudin, Chesa (DAT) 
SOTF - Notice of Appearance - Compliance and Amendments Committee; June 22, 2021 
4:30 p.m. 
SOTF - Complaint Procedure 2019-10-02 FINAL.pdf 

Good Morning: 

You are receiving this notice because you are named as a Complainant or Respondent in one of the following 
complaints scheduled before the Compliance and Amendments Committee to: 1) hear the merit~ of the 
complaint; 2) issue a determination; and/or 3) consider referrals from a Task Force Committee. 

Date: June 22, 2021 

Location: Remote meeting; participant information to be included on the Agenda 

Time: 4:30 p.m. 

Complainants: Your attendance is required for this meeting/hearing. 

Respondents/Departments: Pursuant to Section 67.21 (e) of the Ordinance, the custodian ofrecords or a 
representative of your department, who can speak to the matter, is required at the meeting/hearing. 

Complaints: 

File No. 19140: Complaint filed by Stephen Malloy against the Department of Human Resources for allegedly 
violating Administrative Code (Sunshine Ordinance), Sections 67.21and67.25, by failing to respond to a 
request for public records in a tirriely and/or complete manner. 

File No. 19124: Complaint filed by Anonymous against Chief William Scott and Lt. R. Andrew Cox and the 
Police Department for allegedly violating Administrative Code (Sunshine Ordinance), Sections 67.21, 67.25, 
67.26, 67.27, by failing to by failing to assist in a timely or complete manner, by failing to provide a timely or 
complete response to a .records request, by failing tci provide rolling responses, by failing to withhold the 

·minimal portion of public records, and by failing by provide written justification for withholding. 

File No. 19112: Complaint filed by Anonymous against Chief William Scott and Lt. R. Andrew Cox and the 
Police Department for violating Administrative Code (Sunshine Ordinance), Sections 67.25, 67.26, 67.27, by 
failing to respond to an Immediate Disclosure Request in a timely and/or complete manner, failing to justify 
withholding of records and failing to maintain a Proposition G calendar. 



File No. 20108: Complaint filed by E.J. White against the Department of Police Accountability for allegedly 
violating Administrative Code (Sunshine Ordinance), Sections 67.21, by failing to respond to a public records 
request in a timely and/or complete manner. 

File No. 19098: Complaint filed by Anonymous against Police Department for violating Administrative Code 
(Sunshine Ordinance), Sections 67.21(b), by failing to provide copies of electronic records by printing and 
scanning them instead; 67 .21 (k) by failing to search for all personally held public records within the scope of 
City of San Jose v. Superior Court (2017); Section 67.26 by withholding partial text message records namely 
the To and From of each message and also by withholding all email metadata namely email headers, and 
Section 67.27 by failing to key each redaction with a footnote or other clear reference to a justification. 



File No. 18086: Hearing regarding request for reconsideration. Compliant filed by Mark Sullivan against 
the Mission Dolores Green Benefit District Formation Committee for allegedly violating Administrative Code 
(Sunshine Ordinance); Section 67.14, by failing to allow video and audio recording filming and still 
photography of a policy body. 

File No. 20079: Complaint filed by Shane Anderies against District Attorney's Office and Chesa Boudin for 
violating Administrative Code (Sunshine Ordinance), Sections 67 .21 ( e) failing to respond to a records request 
in a timely and/or complete manner; 67.25 by failing to respond to an Immediate Disclosure Request in a timely 
and/or complete manner; 67.26 withholding kept to a minimum and 67.27 failing to provide justification for 
withholding responsive documents. 

Documentation (evidence supporting/disputing complaint) 

For a document to be considered, it must be received at least five (5) working days before the hearing (see 
attached Public Complaint Procedure). For inclusion into the agenda packet, supplemental/supporting 
documents must be received by 5:00 pm, June 17, 2021. 

Cheryl Leger 
Assistant Clerk, Board of Supervisors 
Tel: 415-554-7724 

• ll<::i Click here to complete a Board of Supervisors Customer Service Satisfaction form. 

The Legislative Research Center provides 24-hour access to Board of Supervisors legislation, 
and archived matters since August 1998. 

Disclosures: Personal information that is provided in communications to the Board of 
Supervisors is subject to disclosure under the Caltfornia Public Records Act and the San 
Francisco Sunshine Ordinance. Personal information provided will not be redacted. Members 
of the public are not required to provide personal identifjling information when they 
communicate with the Board of Supervisors and its committees. All written or oral 
communications that members of the public submit to the Clerk's Office regarding pending 
legislation or hearings will be made available to all members of the public for inspection and 
copying. The Clerk's Office does not redact any information ,fi-om these submissions. This means 
that personal information-including names, phone numbers, addresses and similar information 
that a member of the public elects to submit to the Board and its committees-may appear on the 
Board of Supervisors i-vebsite or in other public documents that members of the public may 
inspect or copy. 
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